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MANAGEMENT’S LETTER
To Our Shareholders

Kodak took aggressive steps in 2003 to remake itself into a leaner,
stronger, more diversified company as fundamental structural change con-
tinued to reshape the global imaging industry. As we sharpened our focus
on the commercial, consumer and health imaging markets, we imple-
mented a digitally oriented strategy to support revenue and sustainable
earnings growth. To deliver on our strategy, we exercised prudent cost
management and put in place an experienced leadership team.

Our strategy is firmly rooted in Kodak’s core businesses: digital and
traditional imaging. Continued success in both components of the busi-
ness is vital to the Company’s future as the merger of information and
imaging technologies (infoimaging) accelerates the demand for digital
imaging solutions. The Company is expanding the horizon for imaging
services while implementing an improved business model for its tradition-
al and digital businesses.

This environment required an aggressive leveraging of our strength
in digital imaging while at the same time maintaining our historic leader-
ship in maturing traditional businesses. In 2003, our digital businesses
accelerated smartly in key world markets. Several of our traditional silver
halide markets showed volume declines in developed countries, although
the growth opportunity for traditional products in emerging market coun-
tries improved during the year.

Because of Kodak’s proven success in digital imaging—already a $4
billion business for Kodak—our customers look to us for leadership as
market dynamics evolve. In fact, a Forrester Technology Brand Scorecard
placed Kodak number two in trust among 58 major technology brands. We
have the market knowledge, the technical assets and the global brand
strength to succeed.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

As the world economy slowly gained momentum during the year, our
financial strategy was characterized by strict cost control, an improving
cash position and a selective acquisition strategy for key businesses. We
ended the year on a positive note financially, the result of solid progress
on our overall business strategy.

Increased sales volumes were driven primarily by consumer digital
cameras, printer dock products, inkjet media and motion picture print
films in the Photography segment, digital products in Health Imaging and
imaging services and document scanners in the Commercial Imaging seg-
ment. Earnings from continuing operations were impacted by declines in
price/mix for traditional businesses, and costs related to restructuring.
Investable cash flow throughout the year was on target. Inventory turns

improved, reflecting revenue growth in our digital businesses. We contin-
ued strict control of capital spending, which was on plan.

Our action on the dividend was not an easy decision. But given the
choices, including higher debt levels, we believe it was a prudent way to
help fund growth and generate shareholder value over time.

Internal and external investments will fuel our growth. Internal invest-
ments focused on technical core competencies that play well in the future
digital systems world. R&D investments leveraged Kodak’s deep knowl-
edge in materials science, imaging science and coating technologies. This
expertise supports the rapid growth of Kodak digital systems and enables
cash generation through reduced cost of traditional products.

In 2003, Kodak delivered breakthrough technology in silver halide
film systems for entertainment and consumer imaging, while accomplish-
ing significant cost reductions for all of our traditional products. Kodak
innovators contributed to leadership imaging systems for markets such as
wide-format inkjet, digital cinema and document scanning. New products
in computed radiography, computer-aided diagnostics and picture archiv-
ing and communications (PACS) are based on Kodak innovations. Our
technical core competencies are the foundation for successful products,
such as the EasyShare printer dock, inkjet photo paper with ColorLast
technology, picture maker imaging kiosks and the new mobile imaging
service—not to mention exciting future imaging systems now in our
research laboratories.

Kodak inventors around the world filed more than 900 patent appli-
cations in 2003, and received 748 U.S. patents—an increase of 11% over
2002. The Company’s overall strength in intellectual property includes new
areas such as inkjet, where the Company has more than 700 patents, and
new display technology such as our world-leading organic light emitting
diodes (OLED).

The second investment component involves acquisition of external
capabilities that complement our existing businesses. An example is the
acquisition of PracticeWorks, the world leader in digital dental imaging,
and a leading provider of management software for dental offices. This
acquisition intelligently expands our Health Imaging digital portfolio for
dental markets. In 2003, we made six such targeted acquisitions in
Health, Entertainment Imaging and Commercial Printing. Our Digital and
Film Imaging Systems business acquired a 20% share of China Lucky Film
Corp., the largest photo film manufacturer headquartered in China. This
investment will help Kodak and Lucky Film expand the traditional film
market in China.

“In 2003, our digital businesses accelerated smartly in key world markets.”

“Because of Kodak’s proven success in digital imaging—already a $4 billion business for Kodak—
our customers look to us for leadership as market dynamics evolve.”

“Our technical core competencies are the foundation for successful
products, such as the EasyShare printer dock, inkjet photo paper with ColorLast
technology, picture maker imaging kiosks and the new mobile imaging service...”



STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

As the digital evolution impacted traditional imaging industry-wide, we
aligned the Company in the fourth quarter to focus aggressively on three
market sectors with major growth potential:

¢ In Commercial, we’'ll expand our participation in on-demand printing,
develop commercial services and invest intelligently in products and
services for our Entertainment Imaging and Professional markets.

¢ In Consumer, we’ll expand services for online mobile imaging, grow the
digital capture business, leverage our leadership in imaging kiosks and
extend our presence in home printing. We will continue to invest selec-
tively in our critical film and paper franchises.

¢ |n Health, we will lead the transition to information services, win in digi-
tal capture and efficiently manage our leadership in media-based diag-
nostics imaging.

This transformation represents a great opportunity. One of the keys
to success is staying competitive in our traditional businesses. To that end,
we will innovate smartly, invest selectively, and keep costs down in a
manner that reduces fixed costs ahead of the volume decline in film.

From this a bolder, more competitive Kodak is already emerging, one
that is growing profitably, that has a more balanced, sustainable earnings
stream based on a broader portfolio of products and services across our
traditional and digital businesses.

Aggressive cost actions. Aggressive management of costs and margins
are required for all our businesses in order to generate the cash to support
the financing and expansion of our digital initiatives. Over the next three
years, we will reduce worldwide employment by an estimated 12,000-
15,000 people and shrink the total real estate “footprint” of our worldwide
operations by approximately one-third.

Our evolving business climate also calls for a disciplined manage-
ment of our product portfolio in accordance with market realities and tight
alignment with our three areas of strategic focus. We've exited the APS
camera business, athough we’ll still provide film to the market. In addition,
we will no longer provide Kodak 35mm film cameras to the U.S. and
European markets. The Kodak Carousel projector business has been dis-
continued, and we’re improving productivity in our photofinishing capacity.
In the Commercial segment, we are in the process of divesting our
Remote Sensing Systems unit to ITT Industries.

BUSINESS/MARKET HIGHLIGHTS

Kodak’s market successes in 2003 ranged across all of our core business-
es. In consumer markets, we achieved leading share positions in digital
cameras, retail print kiosks, inkjet photo paper and online print fulfillment.
We maintained our year-over-year blended U.S. consumer film share in
the face of industry-wide volume declines. Our high-speed document
scanners for commercial markets are perennial leaders. And in health
markets, our digital printing systems lead the market and we have
strengthening positions in digital radiography and picture archiving sys-
tems for image and information management.

Emerging markets include China, India, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Russia,
Brazil and Mexico. As a group, these markets achieved good growth and
now represent 19% of Kodak worldwide sales. Significant growth was
experienced in China (12%), India (17%) and Russia (26%) during 2003.
SARS impacted sales in Hong Kong and Taiwan. Economic factors slowed
sales in Brazil and Mexico.

The following reflect the financial reporting segments used by the
Company in 2003:

Photography

A major restructuring of Photography was completed in the fourth quarter
of 2003. The new Digital and Film Imaging Systems (DFIS) organization
combines our consumer, professional, entertainment and digital imaging
units to create a flatter, more focused and more accountable business
organization. DFIS generates about 70% of Kodak’s worldwide sales.

Worldwide sales in Photography rose slightly compared to 2002, with
lower prices offsetting volume gains and positive currency exchange.
Volumes increased for consumer digital, inkjet media and motion picture
print distribution films.

Digital camera sales showed very strong growth with the introduc-
tion of new Kodak EasyShare digital cameras and the EasyShare printer
dock 6000 for home printing. Sales were particularly strong during the
holiday season, achieving significant gains in market share. Sales of con-
sumer digital cameras grew 130% in the second half of the year. Outside
of the U.S., for the full year, Kodak digital cameras have a Top 4 market
share in the United Kingdom, Germany, Canada, China and Australia. The
Kodak Professional DCS Pro 14n digital camera had an enthusiastic recep-
tion in the professional market. Delivering 14 megapixel image resolution,
the 14n earned high praise from the industry.

Kodak photo-quality inkjet papers showed strong growth over 2002,
and were tied for No. 1 in U.S. market share in this category. To build on

“..a bolder, more competitive Kodak is already emerging...one that has a more balanced, sustain-
able earnings stream based on a broader portfolio of products and services across our traditional

and digital businesses.”

“Sales of consumer digital cameras grew 130% in the second half of the year.
Outside of the U.S., for the full year, Kodak digital cameras have a Top 4 market share in the
United Kingdom, Germany, Canada, China and Australia.”
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this momentum, the Company introduced new Kodak ultima picture paper
with ColorLast technology, providing long-lasting prints.

The Kodak network. During the year, we made significant progress in
assembling the components of the Kodak digital imaging network, which
enables consumers to enjoy their picture experience anytime, anywhere —
at home, on the go and at retail. A key component includes our Ofoto
online picture service. Its sales grew more than 50 percent as picture
uploads increased 98 percent year-over-year. Ofoto online membership
now totals more than 11 million users, and during the year it expanded
services to the UK, France and Germany. In the future, an agreement with
Microsoft Corporation will enable consumers to access their Ofoto picture
albums from their living rooms.

Also integral to the network are retailers offering digital printing serv-
ices, including many of the 50,000 Kodak picture maker kiosks sold
worldwide since the product was launched. The new Kodak film process-
ing station introduced in early 2004 is the only self-service kiosk that lets
consumers develop and print in minutes photo-quality Kodak pictures from
35mm film. This service includes a Kodak picture CD, which serves as a
digital negative of the processed images.

Home printing with the Kodak EasyShare digital camera system pro-
vides a fun and easy way to enjoy and share images through the Kodak
network. And now wireless camera phone users have access to the net-
work through Kodak agreements with major U.S. service providers such as
Verizon and Cingular.

Participants in the Kodak network also include professional photog-
raphers and laboratories that serve customers through Kodak digital work-
flow solutions and components like the new Kodak photo printer 6800.

Enthusiastic acceptance of new Kodak Vision2 500T motion picture
film drove increased sales of color negative origination films for feature
movies, offsetting softness in the TV and advertising segments. A continu-
ing trend toward worldwide releases of blockbuster movies such as
Finding Nemo and Matrix Revolutions led to strong sales of print distribu-
tion films, despite slightly lower industry box office sales compared to
2002. The new Kodak digital cinema pre-show system is currently opera-
tional on more than 200 theater screens nationwide. And services for film
restoration, preservation, mastering and post-production had solid revenue
growth. A key acquisition, Laser-Pacific Media Corp., will help Kodak build
a presence in television post-production services.

Health Imaging
Our Health Imaging business continued to be one of the strongest contrib-
utors to Kodak sales and earnings during 2003.

Digital output such as Kodak DryView film continues to grow. Our
share leadership and Kodak brand strength in traditional x-ray diagnostics
provides a solid launching pad for Kodak’s aggressive expansion into digi-
tal and computed radiography, as well as information solutions such as
picture archiving and communications systems (PACS).

Strong growth in digital applications bolstered the unit’s performance
for the year. Computed (CR) and digital (DR) radiography had solid double-
digit growth. Also delivering a double-digit year-over-year growth was the
increasingly important health services business. Our information systems
business ended the year with strong momentum.

Silver halide x-ray film continues to be the radiologist’s choice for
diagnostic images, especially for applications such as oncology and mam-
mography. Specialty film volumes grew, while overall analog film volumes
were down slightly.

Numerous acquisitions made in 2003 are key to the expansion of our
health markets participation. PracticeWorks strengthens our dental busi-
ness. MiraMedica helps us move forward in computer-aided detection
solutions. FrontPorch DIVArchive Medical Software and Algotec helped
expand our offerings for PACS.

Commercial Imaging

The fourth quarter 2003 realignment distributed Kodak’s commercial
strategic product groups among three businesses: Commercial &
Government Systems, Commercial Printing, and Display and Components.
Overall, revenues from these businesses showed good growth on
increased volumes and favorable foreign exchange.

In Commercial & Government Systems, strong year-over-year growth
was achieved in the unit’s remote sensing systems business, which
includes satellite imaging. Early in 2004, the Company agreed to sell its
Remote Sensing Systems operation to ITT Industries, Inc. Imaging services
to commercial and government customers also showed strong growth.
Kodak high-speed document scanners are the No. 1 seller, and in January
2004 the Company introduced its newest addition, the Kodak i280
scanner.

Our Display and Components businesses are being built from
Kodak’s pioneering work in high-resolution CCD sensors for image capture
and organic light emitting diode (OLED) display for digital output. Kodak’s
sensor business generated strong revenue growth in 2003 versus 2002.
The SK Display Corporation joint venture (JV) between Kodak and Sanyo is

“We made significant progress in assembling the components of the Kodak digital imaging
network, which enables consumers to enjoy their picture experience
anytime, anywhere —at home, on the go and at retail.”

“Our Health Imaging business continued to be one of the strongest contributors to Kodak sales and
earnings during 2003... computed (CR) and digital (DR) radiography had solid double-digit growth.”



currently supplying OLED screens for Kodak’s digital camera manufactur-
ing. The JV continues to focus on manufacturing process improvements,
and Kodak researchers have created a new generation of chemistry used
for coating OLED backplanes. Display and Components results are includ-
ed in the “All Other” category.

In Commercial Printing, the Kodak Polychrome Graphics joint venture
is the world’s leading manufacturer of offset thermal press plates. The JV
has now delivered 14 consecutive quarters of operating profit, showing
consistent improvement over that period. And despite a weak printing
market, the NexPress Solutions JV continued to receive good customer
acceptance as unit placements increased.

A key acquisition for Commercial Printing was Scitex Digital Printing,
now named Kodak Versamark, Inc. The company is a world leader in high-
speed, variable inkjet printing systems. These are used for printing utility
bills, credit card statements and other direct mail pieces—as well as tra-
ditional commercial printing. Kodak and Versamark’s leadership in inkjet
technology make a strong combination in the fast-growing market for
continuous inkjet printing.

The scope and depth of the Commercial Printing portfolio will be
expanded further with the March 8, 2004 agreement to acquire the
NexPress and Heidelberg Digital printing businesses from our NexPress JV
partner, Heidelberger Druckmaschinen AG.

OUTLOOK

In looking to the future, we’re confident that our strategy—along with the
related planned actions—will enhance service to our customers and our
value as an investment. This is not a one-year process, however. Like the
rest of the industry, we will be in an environment of change for the next
several years.

We will continue to be aggressive in all of our efforts to grow tradi-
tional product sales in emerging markets, and maximize our manufactur-
ing share worldwide in order to fund overall growth of the Company.
Careful management of costs, as always, will be a priority.

Kodak strengths are legion, starting with a winning and inclusive cul-
ture that motivates dedicated Kodak employees around the world. Our
brand is recognized in every corner of the earth. Our technology is the
envy of our competitors. Our leadership is experienced, capable and bold
in making Kodak’s vision a reality. All of this—and more—gives us confi-
dence in the future. We especially thank you, the investor, for your com-
mitment to a strong, growing Eastman Kodak Company.

Do (1

Daniel A. Carp
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Feed?t;

Antonio M. Perez
President and Chief Operating Officer

“Kodak and Versamark’s leadership in inkjet technology make a strong combination in the

fast-growing market for continuous inkjet printing.”

“Kodak strengths are legion, starting with a winning and inclusive culture that motivates

dedicated Kodak employees around the world.”

“Our brand is recognized in every corner of the earth.”
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FINANCIALS
Financial Highlights

(in millions, except per share data, shareholders and employees) 2003 2002
Stock price per share at year end $ 25.67 $ 35.04
Net sales $ 13317 $ 12,835
Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges, net, and income taxes $ 37 $ 1,220
Earnings from continuing operations $ 238 $ 793
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations $ 27 $ (23)
Net earnings $ 265" $ 770@
Basic and diluted net earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations $ .83 $ 2.72

Discontinued operations $ .09 $ (.08)
Total $ 92 $ 2.64
Cash dividends declared and paid $ 330 $ 525

—nper common share $ 1.15 $ 1.80
Average number of common shares outstanding 286.5 291.5
Shareholders at year end 85,712 89,988
Total shareholders’ equity $ 3,264 $ 2,777
Additions to properties $ 506 $ 577
Depreciation $ 830 $ 818
Wages, salaries and employee benefits $ 4,090 $ 3,991
Employees at year end:

—in the U.S. 35,400 39,000

—worldwide 63,900 70,000

(1) Results for the year included $557 million of restructuring charges; $31 million of purchased R&D; $7 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other
asset write-offs; a $12 million charge related to an intellectual property settlement; $14 million for a charge connected with the settlement of a patent infringement
claim; $14 million for a charge connected with a prior-year acquisition; $9 million for a charge to write down certain assets held for sale following the acquisition of
Burrell Companies; $8 million for a donation to a technology enterprise; $8 million for legal settiements; a $9 million reversal for an environmental reserve; $32 million
of earnings from discontinued operations related to environmental and tax reserve reversals; and a $13 million tax benefit related to patent donations. The after-tax
impact of these items was $396 million.

(2) Results for the year included $143 million of restructuring charges; $29 million reversal of restructuring charges; $50 million for a charge related to asset impairments
and other asset write-offs; $38 million of losses related to the discontinued operations of Kodak Global Imaging, Inc. (KGII) and Sterling Winthrop Inc.; and a $121 mil-
lion tax benefit relating to the closure of the Company’s PictureVision subsidiary, the consolidation of the Company’s photofinishing operations in Japan, asset write-
offs and a change in the corporate tax rate. The after-tax impact of these items was $17 million.




Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND ESTIMATES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes to consoli-
dated financial statements contain information that is pertinent to man-
agement’s discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of
operations. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and the
related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.

The Company believes that the critical accounting policies and esti-
mates discussed below involve additional management judgment due to
the sensitivity of the methods and assumptions necessary in determining
the related asset, liability, revenue and expense amounts.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Kodak recognizes revenue when it is realized or realizable and earned.
For the sale of multiple-element arrangements whereby equipment is
combined with services, including maintenance and training, and other
elements, including software and products, the Company allocates to, and
recognizes revenue from, the various elements based on verifiable objec-
tive evidence of fair value (if software is not included or is incidental to the
transaction) or Kodak-specific objective evidence of fair value if software
is included and is other than incidental to the sales transaction as a
whole. For full service solutions sales, which consist of the sale of equip-
ment and software which may or may not require significant production,
modification or customization, there are two acceptable methods of
accounting: percentage of completion accounting and completed contract
accounting. For certain of the Company’s full service solutions, the com-
pleted contract method of accounting is being followed by the Company.
This is due to insufficient historical experience resulting in the inability to
provide reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues and costs appli-
cable to the various stages of such contracts as would be necessary
under the percentage of completion methodology. When the Company
does have sufficient historical experience and the ability to provide rea-
sonably dependable estimates of the revenues and the costs applicable to
the various stages of these contracts, the Company will account for these
full service solutions under the percentage of completion methodology.

At the time revenue is recognized, the Company also records reduc-
tions to revenue for customer incentive programs in accordance with the
provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-09,
“Accounting for Consideration Given from a Vendor to a Customer
(Including a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products).” Such incentive programs
include cash and volume discounts, price protection, promotional, cooper-
ative and other advertising allowances, and coupons. For those incentives
that require the estimation of sales volumes or redemption rates, such as
for volume rebates or coupons, the Company uses historical experience
and internal and customer data to estimate the sales incentive at the time
revenue is recognized. In the event that the actual results of these items
differ from the estimates, adjustments to the sales incentive accruals
would be recorded.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Kodak regularly analyzes its customer accounts and, when it becomes
aware of a specific customer’s inability to meet its financial obligations to
the Company, such as in the case of bankruptcy filings or deterioration in
the customer’s overall financial condition, records a specific provision for
uncollectible accounts to reduce the related receivable to the amount that
is estimated to be collectible. The Company also records and maintains a
provision for doubtful accounts for customers based on a variety of factors
including the Company’s historical experience, the length of time the
receivable has been outstanding and the financial condition of the cus-
tomer. If circumstances related to specific customers were to change, the
Company’s estimates with respect to the collectibility of the related receiv-
ables could be further adjusted. However, losses in the aggregate have not
exceeded management’s expectations.

INVENTORIES

Kodak reduces the carrying value of its inventory based on estimates of
what is excess, slow-moving and obsolete, as well as inventory whose
carrying value is in excess of net realizable value. These write-downs are
based on current assessments about future demands, market conditions
and related management initiatives. If, in the future, the Company deter-
mined that market conditions and actual demands are less favorable than
those projected and, therefore, inventory was overvalued, the Company
would be required to further reduce the carrying value of the inventory
and record a charge to earnings at the time such determination was
made. If, in the future, the Company determined that inventory write-
downs were overstated and, therefore, inventory was undervalued, the
Company would recognize the increase to earnings through higher gross
profit at the time the related undervalued inventory was sold. However,
actual results have not differed materially from management’s estimates.

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS,
INCLUDING GOODWILL AND PURCHASED
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets, including
goodwill and purchased intangible assets, for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable. The Company assesses the recoverability of the carry-
ing value of long-lived assets, other than goodwill and purchased intangi-
ble assets with indefinite useful lives, by first grouping its long-lived
assets with other assets and liabilities at the lowest level for which identi-
fiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other assets
and liabilities (the asset group) and, secondly, estimating the undiscounted
future cash flows that are directly associated with and expected to arise
from the use of and eventual disposition of such asset group. The
Company estimates the undiscounted cash flows over the remaining use-
ful life of the primary asset within the asset group. If the carrying value of
the asset group exceeds the estimated undiscounted cash flows, the
Company records an impairment charge to the extent the carrying value of
the long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. The Company determines fair
value through quoted market prices in active markets or, if quoted market
prices are unavailable, through the performance of internal analyses of
discounted cash flows or external appraisals. The undiscounted and dis-
counted cash flow analyses are based on a number of estimates and
assumptions, including the expected period over which the asset will be




utilized, projected future operating results of the asset group, discount rate
and long-term growth rate.

To assess goodwill for impairment, the Company performs an
assessment of the carrying value of its reporting units on an annual basis
or when events and changes in circumstances occur that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of the Company’s reporting units
below their carrying value. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds
its fair value, the Company would record an impairment charge to earn-
ings to the extent the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill
exceeds its implied fair value. The Company estimates the fair value of its
reporting units through internal analyses and external valuations, which
utilize income and market valuation approaches through the application of
capitalized earnings, discounted cash flow and market comparable meth-
ods. These valuation techniques are based on a number of estimates and
assumptions, including the projected future operating results of the report-
ing unit, discount rate, long-term growth rate and appropriate market
comparables.

The Company’s assessments of impairment of long-lived assets,
including goodwill and purchased intangible assets, and its periodic review
of the remaining useful lives of its long-lived assets are an integral part of
the Company’s ongoing strategic review of the business and operations,
and are also performed in conjunction with the Company’s periodic
restructuring actions. Therefore, future changes in the Company’s strategy,
the ongoing digital substitution, the continuing shift from overnight photo-
finishing to onsite processing and other changes in the operations of the
Company could impact the projected future operating results that are
inherent in the Company’s estimates of fair value, resulting in impairments
in the future. Additionally, other changes in the estimates and assump-
tions, including the discount rate and expected long-term growth rate,
which drive the valuation techniques employed to estimate the fair value
of long-lived assets and goodwill could change and, therefore, impact the
assessments of impairment in the future.

In performing the annual assessment of goodwill for impairment, the
Company determined that no material reporting units’ carrying values
were close to exceeding their respective fair values. See “Goodwill” under
Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies.”

INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

Kodak holds minority interests in certain publicly traded and privately held
companies having operations or technology within its strategic areas of
focus. The Company’s policy is to record an impairment charge on these
investments when they experience declines in value that are considered to
be other-than-temporary. Poor operating results of the investees or
adverse changes in market conditions in the future may cause losses or
an inability of the Company to recover its carrying value in these underly-
ing investments. The remaining carrying value of the Company’s invest-
ments in these equity securities is $25 million at December 31, 2003.

INCOME TAXES

The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its net deferred tax
assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized. At
December 31, 2003, the Company has deferred tax assets for its net oper-
ating loss and foreign tax credit carryforwards of $258 million and $137
million, respectively, relating to which the Company has a valuation
allowance of $45 million and $56 million, respectively. The Company has

considered future market growth, forecasted earnings, future taxable
income, the mix of earnings in the jurisdictions in which the Company
operates, and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in determining
the need for these valuation allowances. If Kodak were to determine that it
would not be able to realize a portion of its net deferred tax asset in the
future for which there is currently no valuation allowance, an adjustment
to the net deferred tax assets would be charged to earnings in the period
such determination was made. Conversely, if the Company were to make
a determination that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets
for which there is currently a valuation allowance would be realized, the
related valuation allowance would be reduced and a benefit to earnings
would be recorded.

The Company’s effective tax rate considers the impact of undistrib-
uted earnings of subsidiary companies outside of the U.S. Deferred taxes
have not been provided for the potential remittance of such undistributed
earnings, as it is the Company’s policy to permanently reinvest its retained
earnings. However, from time to time and to the extent that the Company
can repatriate overseas earnings on a tax-free basis, the Company’s for-
eign subsidiaries will pay dividends to the U.S. Material changes in the
Company’s working capital and long-term investment requirements could
impact the decisions made by management with respect to the level and
source of future remittances and, as a result, the Company’s effective tax
rate. See Note 15, “Income Taxes.”

The Company operates within multiple taxing jurisdictions and is
subject to audit in these jurisdictions. These audits can involve complex
issues, which may require an extended period of time for resolution.
Although management believes that adequate provision has been made
for such issues, there is the possibility that the ultimate resolution of such
issues could have an adverse effect on the earnings of the Company.
Conversely, if these issues are resolved favorably in the future, the related
provisions would be reduced, thus having a positive impact on earnings.

WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS

Management estimates expected product failure rates, material usage and
service costs in the development of its warranty obligations. In the event
that the actual results of these items differ from the estimates, an adjust-
ment to the warranty obligation would be recorded.

PENSION AND POSTRETIREMENT
BENEFITS

Kodak’s defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit costs
and obligations are dependent on assumptions used by actuaries in calcu-
lating such amounts. These assumptions, which are reviewed annually by
the Company, include the discount rate, long-term expected rate of return
on plan assets, salary growth, healthcare cost trend rate and other eco-
nomic and demographic factors. The Company bases the discount rate
assumption for its significant plans on the estimated rate at which annuity
contracts could be purchased to discharge the pension benefit obligation.
In estimating that rate, the Company looks to the AA-rated corporate long-
term bond yield rate in the respective country as of the last day of the
year in the Company’s reporting period as a guide. The long-term expect-
ed rate of return on plan assets is based on a combination of formal asset
and liability studies, historical results of the portfolio, and management’s
expectation as to future returns that are expected to be realized over the
estimated remaining life of the plan liabilities that will be funded with the



plan assets. The salary growth assumptions are determined based on the
Company’s long-term actual experience and future and near-term outlook.
The healthcare cost trend rate assumptions are based on historical cost
and payment data, the near-term outlook, and an assessment of the likely
long-term trends.

The Company evaluates its expected long-term rate of return on plan
asset (EROA) assumption annually for the Kodak Retirement Income Plan
(KRIP). To facilitate this evaluation, every two to three years, or when mar-
ket conditions change materially, the Company undertakes a new asset
and liability study to reaffirm the current asset allocation and the related
EROA assumption. Wilshire Associates, a consulting firm, completed a
study (the Study) in September 2002, which led to several asset allocation
shifts and a decrease in the EROA from 9.5% for the year ended
December 31, 2002 to 9.0% for the year ended December 31, 2003. The
EROA for 2004 will remain at 9.0%. Given the decrease in the discount
rate of 50 basis points from 6.5% for 2003 to 6.0% for 2004 and
increased recognition of unrecognized losses in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 87, “Employers’
Accounting for Pensions,” total pension income for the major funded and
unfunded defined benefit plans in the U.S. is expected to decrease from
$47 million in 2003 to pension income in the range of $15 million to $25
million in 2004. This decrease in income will be partially offset by an
expected decrease in pension expense in the Company’s non-U.S. plans in
the range of $5 million to $10 million in 2004. Additionally, due in part to
the decrease in the discount rate from 6.5% for 2003 to 6.0% for 2004
and increased amortization expense relating to the unrecognized actuarial
loss, the Company expects the cost of its most significant postretirement
benefit plan, the U.S. plan, to be in a range of $220 million to $265 million
in 2004, as compared with $229 million in 2003. These estimates have
been incorporated into the Company’s earnings outlook for 2004.

Actual results that differ from our assumptions are recorded as
unrecognized gains and losses and are amortized to earnings over the
estimated future service period of the plan participants to the extent such
total net recognized gains and losses exceed 10% of the greater of the
plan’s projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of assets.
Significant differences in actual experience or significant changes in future
assumptions would affect the Company’s pension and postretirement ben-
efit costs and obligations.

In accordance with the guidance under SFAS No. 87, the Company is
required to record an additional minimum pension liability in its
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position that is at least equal to the
unfunded accumulated benefit obligation of its defined benefit pension
plans. In the fourth quarter of 2003, due to the improved performance in
the global equity markets, partially offset by decreasing discount rates in
2003, the Company decreased its net additional minimum pension liability
by $167 million and recorded a corresponding credit to accumulated other
comprehensive income (a component of shareholders’ equity) of $122 mil-
lion, net of taxes of $45 million. If the global equity markets’ performance
continues to improve and discount rates stabilize or improve in future
periods, the Company may be in a position to further reduce its additional
minimum pension liability and reverse the corresponding charges to
shareholders’ equity. Conversely, if the global equity markets’ performance
and discount rates were to decline in future periods, the Company may be
required to increase its additional minimum pension liability and record
additional charges to shareholders’ equity. To mitigate the increase in its

additional minimum pension liability and additional charges to sharehold-
ers’ equity, the Company may elect to fund a particular plan or plans on a
case-hy-case basis.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITMENTS

Environmental liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known envi-
ronmental remediation exposures. The liabilities include accruals for sites
owned by Kodak, sites formerly owned by Kodak, and other third party
sites where Kodak was designated as a potentially responsible party
(PRP). The amounts accrued for such sites are based on these estimates,
which are determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Standard
Guide for Estimating Monetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental
Matters.” The overall method includes the use of a probabilistic model that
forecasts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individ-
ual sites. The Company’s estimate includes equipment and operating costs
for remediation and long-term monitoring of the sites. Such estimates may
be affected by changing determinations of what constitutes an environ-
mental liability or an acceptable level of remediation. Kodak’s estimate of
its environmental liabilities may also change if the proposals to regulatory
agencies for desired methods and outcomes of remediation are viewed as
not acceptable, or additional exposures are identified. The Company has
an ongoing monitoring and identification process to assess how activities,
with respect to the known exposures, are progressing against the accrued
cost estimates, as well as to identify other potential remediation sites that
are presently unknown.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for its employee stock incentive plans under
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees” and the related interpretations under Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 44, “Accounting for
Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation.” Accordingly, no
stock-based employee compensation cost is reflected in net earnings for
the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, as all options grant-
ed had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying com-
mon stock on the date of grant. On February 18, 2004, the Company
announced that it will begin expensing stock options starting January 1,
2005 using the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” The FASB is expected to
issue an exposure draft during 2004 relating to a new accounting stan-
dard that will require the expensing of stock options. This new accounting
standard may become effective on January 1, 2005, in which case the
Company will follow the stock option expensing rules of the new standard.

NEW KODAK OPERATING MODEL AND
CHANGE IN REPORTING STRUCTURE

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company reported
financial information for three reportable segments (Photography, Health
Imaging and Commercial Imaging) and All Other. However, in August of
2003, the Company announced the realignment of its operations to accel-
erate growth in the commercial and consumer digital imaging markets. In
connection with the realignment, the Company’s new reporting structure
will be implemented beginning in the first quarter of 2004 as outlined
below:




e Digital and Film Imaging Systems Segment: The Digital and Film
Imaging Systems segment comprises the same products and services
as the current Photography segment without change.

e Health Imaging Segment: There were no changes to the Health Imaging
segment.

¢ Commercial Imaging Segment: Subsequent to the realignment, the
Commercial Imaging segment is composed of document imaging prod-
ucts and services, commercial and government systems products and
services, and optics. Prior to the realignment, optics was included in All
Other. Beginning in the first quarter of 2004, this segment will exclude
the results of Remote Sensing Systems and Research Systems, Inc.,
which were part of the commercial and government systems products
and services, as a result of the sale of these businesses to [TT
Industries, Inc. that was announced in February 2004.

o Commercial Printing Segment: As of January 1, 2004, the Commercial
Printing segment is composed of the Company’s equity investments in
NexPress Solutions LLC (Kodak’s 50/50 joint venture with Heidelberger
Druckmaschinen AG (Heidelberg)) and Kodak Polychrome Graphics
(Kodak’s 50/50 joint venture with Sun Chemical), and the graphics and
wide-format inkjet businesses. All of the above were formerly included
in the Commercial Imaging segment prior to the realignment. This seg-
ment will also include the results of Scitex Digital Printing, which was
acquired in January 2004 and has since been renamed Kodak
Versamark, and the results of Heidelberg Digital LLC and Heidelberg’s
50% share of NexPress Solutions LLC upon the closing of this acquisi-
tion, which is expected to occur in May 2004.

o All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak’s display and components
business for organic light emitting diode (OLED) displays, sensors and
other small, miscellaneous businesses.



Detailed Results of Operations

Net Sales from Continuing Operations by Reportable

Segment and All Other (in millions) 2003 Change 2002 Change 2001
Photography

Inside the U.S. $ 3812 -6% $ 4,034 -10% $ 4482

Outside the U.S. 5,420 +9 4,968 +1 4,921
Total Photography 9,232 +3 9,002 -4 9,403
Health Imaging

Inside the U.S. 1,061 -2 1,088 0 1,089

Outside the U.S. 1,370 +16 1,186 +1 1,173
Total Health Imaging 2,431 +7 2,274 +1 2,262
Commercial Imaging

Inside the U.S. 912 +11 818 820

Outside the U.S. 647 +1 638 +1 634
Total Commercial Imaging 1,559 +7 1,456 0 1,454
All Other

Inside the U.S. 44 -17 53 -22 68

Outside the U.S. 51 +2 50 +19 42
Total All Other 95 -8 103 -6 110
Total Net Sales $ 13,317 +4% $ 12,835 -3% $ 13,229
Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations Before Interest,
Other Charges, Net, and Income Taxes by
Reportable Segment and All Other (in millions)

Photography $ 418 - 46% $ M -2% $ 787

Health Imaging 481 +12 431 +33 323

Commercial Imaging 166 -14 192 +12 172

All Other (78) -179 (28) +53 (60)

Total of segments 987 -28 1,366 +12 1,222
Strategic asset impairments 3) (32) (12)
Impairment of Burrell Companies’ net assets held for sale 9 — —
Restructuring costs and other (557) (114 (720)
Donation to technology enterprise 8) — —
GE settlement (12) — —
Patent infringement claim settlement (14) — —
Prior year acquisition settlement (14) — —
Legal settlements 8) — —
Environmental reserve reversal 9 — —
Wolf charge — — (77
Environmental reserve — — (41)
Kmart charge — — (20)
Consolidated total $ 3 - 70% $ 1,220 +247% $ 352




Net Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations by
Reportable Segment and All Other (in millions) 2003 Change 2002 Change 2001
Photography $ 347 -37% $ 550 +3% $ 535
Health Imaging 382 +22 313 +42 221
Commercial Imaging 99 +19 83 -1 84
All Other (73) =217 (23) +39 (38)
Total of segments 755 -18 923 +15 802
Strategic asset and venture investment impairments (7) (50) (15)
Impairment of Burrell Companies’ net assets held for sale 9 — —
Restructuring costs and other (557) (114) (720
Donation to technology enterprise 8) — —
GE settlement (12) — —
Patent infringement claim settlement (14) — —
Prior year acquisition settlement (14) — —
Legal settlements 8) — —
Environmental reserve reversal 9 — —
Wolf charge — — (77)
Environmental reserve — — (41)
Kmart charge — — (20)
Interest expense (148) (173) (219)
Other corporate items 11 14 8
Tax benefit - contribution of patents 13 — —
Tax benefit - PictureVision subsidiary closure — 45 —
Tax benefit - Kodak Imagex Japan — 46 —
Income tax effects on above items and taxes
not allocated to segments 227 102 363
Consolidated total $ 238 - 70% $ 793 +879% $ 81




2003 COMPARED WITH 2002

Results of Operations—Continuing Operations

Consolidated Net worldwide sales were $13,317 million for 2003 as
compared with $12,835 million for 2002, representing an increase of
$482 million, or 4% as reported, or a decrease of 1% excluding the favor-
able impact from exchange. The increase in net sales was primarily due to
increased volumes and favorable exchange, which increased sales for
2003 by 2.4 and 5.3 percentage points, respectively. The increase in vol-
umes was primarily driven by consumer digital cameras, Printer Dock
products, inkjet media and entertainment print films in the Photography
segment, digital products in the Health Imaging segment, and imaging
services and document scanners in the Commercial Imaging segment,
partially offset by decreased volumes for traditional consumer film prod-
ucts. Favorable exchange resulted from an increased level of sales in non-
U.S. countries as the U.S. dollar weakened throughout 2003 in relation to
most foreign currencies, particularly the Euro. In addition, the acquisition
of PracticeWorks, Inc. (PracticeWorks) in the fourth quarter of 2003
accounted for an additional 0.4 percentage points of the increase in net
sales. These increases were partially offset by decreases attributable to
price/mix, which reduced sales for 2003 by approximately 4.2 percentage
points. These decreases were driven primarily by price/mix declines in tra-
ditional products and services, and consumer digital cameras in the
Photography segment, film and laser imaging systems in the Health
Imaging segment, and graphic arts products in the Commercial Imaging
segment.

Net sales in the U.S. were $5,829 million for the current year as
compared with $5,993 million for the prior year, representing a decrease
of $164 million, or 3%. Net sales outside the U.S. were $7,488 million for
the current year as compared with $6,842 million for the prior year, repre-
senting an increase of $646 million, or 9% as reported, or no change
excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

The Company’s operations outside the U.S. are reported in three
regions: (1) the Europe, Africa and Middle East region (EAMER), (2) the Asia
Pacific region, and (3) the Canada and Latin America region. Net sales in
EAMER for 2003 were $3,880 million as compared with $3,484 million for
2002, representing an increase of 11% as reported, or a decrease of 2%
excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales in the Asia Pacific
region for 2003 were $2,368 million compared with $2,240 million for
2002, representing an increase of 6% as reported, or a decrease of 1%
excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales in the Canada and
Latin America region for 2003 were $1,240 million as compared with
$1,118 million for 2002, representing an increase of 11% as reported, or
an increase of 5% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

The Company’s major emerging markets include China, Brazil,
Mexico, India, Russia, Korea, Hong Kong and Taiwan. Net sales in emerg-
ing markets were $2,591 million for 2003 as compared with $2,425 mil-
lion for 2002, representing an increase of $166 million, or 7% as reported,
or an increase of 4% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The
emerging market portfolio accounted for approximately 19% and 35% of
the Company’s worldwide and non-U.S. sales, respectively, in 2003.

Sales growth in Russia, India and China of 26%, 17% and 12%,
respectively, were the primary drivers of the increase in emerging market
sales, partially offset by decreased sales in Taiwan, Hong Kong and Brazil

of 19%, 10% and 7%, respectively. The increase in sales in Russia is a
result of continued growth in the number of Kodak Express stores, which
represent independently owned photo specialty retail outlets, and the
Company’s efforts to expand the distribution channels for Kodak products
and services. Sales increases in India were driven by the continued suc-
cess from the Company’s efforts to increase the level of camera owner-
ship and from the continued success of independently owned Photoshop
retail stores. Sales growth in China resulted from strong business per-
formance for all Kodak's operations in that region in the first, third and
fourth quarters of 2003; however, this growth was partially offset by the
impact of the Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) situation, partic-
ularly for consumer and professional products and services, which nega-
tively impacted sales in China during the second quarter. The sales
declines experienced in Hong Kong and Taiwan during 2003 are also a
result of the impact of SARS. The sales decline in Brazil is reflective of the
continued economic weakness experienced there.

Gross profit was $4,284 million for 2003 as compared with $4,610
million for 2002, representing a decrease of $326 million, or 7%. The
gross profit margin was 32.2% in the current year as compared with
35.9% in the prior year. The decrease of 3.7 percentage points was attrib-
utable to declines in price/mix, which reduced gross profit margins by
approximately 5.0 percentage points. This decrease was driven primarily
by price/mix declines in traditional consumer film products, photofinishing,
consumer digital cameras and entertainment print films in the
Photography segment, analog medical film and digital capture equipment
in the Health Imaging segment, and graphic arts products in the
Commercial Imaging segment. The decline in price/mix was partially offset
by favorable exchange, which increased gross margins by approximately
0.8 percentage points, and decreases in manufacturing cost, which favor-
ably impacted gross profit margins by approximately 0.4 percentage
points year-over-year due to reduced labor expense, favorable materials
pricing and improved product yields. The acquisition of PracticeWorks in
the fourth quarter of 2003 did not have a significant impact on the gross
profit margin.

Selling, general and administrative expenses (SG&A) were $2,648
million for 2003 as compared with $2,530 million for 2002, representing
an increase of $118 million, or 5%. SG&A increased slightly as a percent-
age of sales from 19.7% for the prior year to 19.9% for the current year.
The net increase in SG&A is primarily attributable to an increase in the
benefit rate and the occurrence of the following one-time charges: intel-
lectual property settlement of $12 million; patent infringement claim of
$14 million; settlement of outstanding issues relating to a prior year
acquisition of $14 million; write-down of the Burrell Companies’ net
assets held for sale of $9 million; donation to a technology enterprise for
research purposes amounting to $8 million; legal settlements of $8 mil-
lion; strategic asset impairments of $3 million; and unfavorable exchange
of $118 million due to an increased level of SG&A costs incurred in non-
U.S. countries as most foreign currencies strengthened against the U.S.
dollar in 2003. These items were partially offset by a reversal of environ-
mental reserves of $9 million and cost savings realized from position
eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost reduction programs.

Research and development (R&D) costs were $781 million for 2003
as compared with $762 million for 2002, representing an increase of $19
million, or 2%. The increase in R&D is primarily due to $31 million of




write-offs for purchased in-process R&D associated with two acquisitions
made in 2003. These charges were partially offset by cost savings realized
from position eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost reduction
programs. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs remained flat at 5.9% for
both the current and prior years.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for 2003 were $371 million as compared with
$1,220 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $849 million, or 70%.
The decrease is primarily the result of (1) the decline in gross profit mar-
gin and an increase in SG&A, and (2) net focused cost reduction charges
of $484 million incurred during 2003 as compared with $98 million for
2002, an increase of $386 million which was primarily due to the costs
incurred under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program.

Interest expense for 2003 was $148 million as compared with $173
million for 2002, representing a decrease of $25 million, or 14%. The
decrease in interest expense is almost entirely attributable to lower aver-
age interest rates in 2003 relative to 2002, which was driven mainly by
the refinancing of the Company’s $144 million 9.38% Notes due March
2003 and the $110 million 7.36% Notes due April 2003 with lower inter-
est rate medium term notes and lower average interest rates on commer-
cial paper during 2003.

The other charges, net component includes principally investment
income, income and losses from equity investments, foreign exchange,
and gains and losses on the sales of assets and investments. Other
charges for the current year were a net charge of $51 million as com-
pared with a net charge of $101 million for 2002. The decrease in other
charges is primarily attributable to increased income from the Company’s
equity investment in Kodak Polychrome Graphics, reduced losses from the
Company’s NexPress joint venture, the elimination of losses from the
Company’s equity investment in the Phogenix joint venture due to its dis-
solution in the second quarter of 2003, and lower non-strategic venture
investment impairments.

The Company’s effective tax benefit from continuing operations was
$66 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, representing an effec-
tive tax benefit rate from continuing operations of 38%, despite the fact
that the Company had positive earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes. The effective tax benefit rate from continuing operations of
38% differs from the U.S. statutory tax rate of 35% primarily due to earn-
ings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the U.S.,
coupled with losses incurred in certain jurisdictions that are benefited at a
rate equal to or greater than the U.S. federal income tax rate.

The Company’s effective tax rate from continuing operations was
16% for the year ended December 31, 2002. The effective tax rate from
continuing operations of 16% is less than the U.S. statutory rate of 35%
primarily due to the charges for the focused cost reductions and asset
impairments being deducted in jurisdictions that have a higher tax rate
than the U.S. federal income tax rate, and also due to discrete period tax
benefits of $45 million in connection with the closure of the Company’s
PictureVision subsidiary and $46 million relating to the consolidation of the
Company’s photofinishing operations in Japan and the loss realized from
the liquidation of a subsidiary as part of that consolidation. These benefits
were partially offset by the impact of recording a valuation allowance to
provide for certain tax benefits that the Company would be required to

forgo in order to fully realize the benefits of its foreign tax credit carryfor-
wards.

Excluding the effect of discrete period items, the effective tax rate
from continuing operations was 19.5% and 27% in 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The decrease from 27% in 2002 to 19.5% in 2003 is primari-
ly due to increased earnings in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside
the U.S. relative to total consolidated earnings.

Net earnings from continuing operations for 2003 were $238 million,
or $.83 per basic and diluted share, as compared with net earnings from
continuing operations for 2002 of $793 million, or $2.72 per basic and
diluted share, representing a decrease of $555 million, or 70%. The
decrease in net earnings from continuing operations is primarily attributa-
ble to the reasons outlined above.

Photography Net worldwide sales for the Photography segment were
$9,232 million for 2003 as compared with $9,002 million for 2002, repre-
senting an increase of $230 million, or 3% as reported, or a decrease of
3% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Approximately 1.9 per-
centage points of the increase in net sales was attributable to increases
related to volume, driven primarily by consumer digital cameras, Printer
Dock products, inkjet media and entertainment print films, partially offset
by volume declines for traditional consumer film products, and approxi-
mately 5.9 percentage points of the increase was attributable to favorable
exchange. These increases were partially offset by price/mix declines, pri-
marily driven by consumer digital cameras and traditional products and
services, which reduced net sales by approximately 5.0 percentage points.

Photography segment net sales in the U.S. were $3,812 million for
the current year as compared with $4,034 million for the prior year, repre-
senting a decrease of $222 million, or 6%. Photography segment net sales
outside the U.S. were $5,420 million for the current year as compared
with $4,968 million for the prior year, representing an increase of $452
million, or 9% as reported, or a decrease of 1% excluding the favorable
impact of exchange.

Net worldwide sales of consumer film products, including 35mm
film, Advantix film and one-time-use cameras, decreased 9% in 2003 as
compared with 2002, reflecting declines due to lower volumes of 12% and
price/mix declines of 3%, partially offset by favorable exchange of 6%.
Sales of the Company’s consumer film products within the U.S. decreased
18% in the current year as compared with the prior year, reflecting
declines due to lower volumes of 17% and price/mix declines of 1%. Sales
of the Company’s consumer film products outside the U.S. decreased 2%
in 2003 compared with 2002, reflecting declines in volume of 9% and
price/mix declines of 2%, partially offset by favorable exchange of 9%. The
lower film product sales are attributable to a declining industry demand
driven primarily by the impact of digital substitution and retailer inventory
reductions.

The U.S. film industry sell-through volumes decreased approximately
8% in 2003 as compared with 2002 primarily due to the impact of digital
substitution. The Company’s current estimate of worldwide consumer film
industry volumes for 2003 is a decrease of approximately 8%. The
Company maintained approximately flat year-over-year blended U.S. con-
sumer film share as it has done for the past several consecutive years.

Net worldwide sales for photofinishing services (excluding equip-
ment), including Qualex in the U.S. and Consumer Imaging Services (CIS)



outside the U.S., decreased 15% in 2003 as compared with 2002, reflect-
ing lower volumes and declines in price/mix, partially offset by favorable
exchange. In the U.S., Qualex’s sales for photofinishing services decreased
19% in 2003 as compared with 2002, and outside of the U.S., CIS sales
decreased 8%. These decreases reflect the effects of a continued weak
film industry.

Net sales from the Company’s consumer digital products and servic-
es, which include picture maker kiosks/media and retail consumer digital
services revenue primarily from Picture CD and Retail.com, increased 6%
in 2003 as compared with 2002, driven primarily by an increase in sales
of kiosks and consumer digital services.

The Company’s Ofoto business increased its sales 57% in 2003 as
compared with 2002. Ofoto’s sales represented less than 1% of the
Company’s consolidated net worldwide sales for 2003. Ofoto now has
more than 11 million members and continues to be the market leader in
the online photo services space.

Net worldwide sales of consumer digital cameras increased 79% in
2003 as compared with 2002, driven almost entirely by strong increases
in volume, which were partially offset by declines in price/mix. Sales con-
tinue to be driven by strong consumer acceptance of the EasyShare digital
camera system, as reflected in increased market share in a rapidly grow-
ing market.

Although some of Kodak’s largest channels do not report share data,
Kodak continues to hold one of the top U.S. digital camera market share
positions in channels reporting share data, attaining the number three
share position for the full year, after attaining the top spot for the fourth
quarter alone. Outside of the U.S., Kodak placed in the top four market
share positions in 6 out of 9 key markets in the fourth quarter, and in the
top four in 5 out of 9 key markets for the full year. Consumer digital cam-
eras were profitable on a fully allocated basis for the second half of 2003.

Kodak’s new Printer Dock products, initially launched in the spring of
2003, experienced strong sales growth in the fourth quarter of 2003,
strengthening their number two share position in the U.S. snapshot printer
market and putting them on track to be a $100 million business in the
first full year of sales.

Net worldwide sales of inkjet photo paper increased 32% in 2003 as
compared with 2002, primarily due to higher volumes. Kodak continued to
maintain its shared leader market share position in the U.S. in 2003. The
double-digit revenue growth and the maintenance of market share are pri-
marily attributable to strong underlying market growth and the continued
growth and acceptance of a new line of small format inkjet papers.

Net worldwide sales of professional film capture products, including
color negative, color reversal and commercial black and white films,
decreased 13% in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily reflecting
declines in volume and negative price/mix, partially offset by favorable
exchange. Sales declines of professional film capture products resulted
primarily from the ongoing impact of digital substitution. Net worldwide
sales of professional sensitized output, including color negative paper and
display materials, increased 2% in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily
reflecting an increase related to favorable exchange, partially offset by
declines in volume and negative price/mix. In addition, net worldwide
sales of professional digital cameras and digital writers increased during
2003.

Net worldwide sales of origination and print film to the entertainment
industry increased 11% in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily reflect-
ing higher print film volumes and favorable exchange, partially offset by
negative price/mix.

Gross profit for the Photography segment was $2,861 million for
2003 as compared with $3,219 million for 2002, representing a decrease
of $358 million or 11%. The gross profit margin was 31.0% in the current
year as compared with 35.8% in the prior year. The 4.8 percentage point
decrease was primarily attributable to decreases in price/mix that impact-
ed gross profit margins by approximately 6.6 percentage points, partially
offset by an increase in manufacturing cost improvements and favorable
exchange, which impacted gross margins by approximately 0.7 and 1.1
percentage points, respectively. The decrease in price/mix was primarily
due to the impact of digital substitution, resulting in a decrease in sales of
higher margin traditional products, the impact of which was only partially
offset by increased sales of lower margin digital products.

SG&A expenses for the Photography segment were $1,962 million
for 2003 as compared with $1,935 million for 2002, representing an
increase of $27 million or 1%. The net increase in SG&A spending is pri-
marily attributable to unfavorable exchange of $96 million and an increase
in the benefit rate, partially offset by cost savings realized from position
eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost reduction programs. As
a percentage of sales, SG&A expense decreased slightly from 21.5% in
the prior year to 21.3% in the current year.

R&D costs for the Photography segment decreased $32 million or
6% from $513 million in 2002 to $481 million in 2003. As a percentage of
sales, R&D costs decreased slightly from 5.7% in the prior year to 5.2% in
the current year. The decrease in R&D is primarily due to cost savings
realized from position eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost
reduction programs. These cost savings were partially offset by $21 mil-
lion of write-offs for purchased in-process R&D associated with an acqui-
sition made in 2003.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for the Photography segment decreased $353 mil-
lion, or 46%, from $771 million in 2002 to $418 million in 2003, primarily
as a result of the factors described above.

Health Imaging On October 7, 2003, the Company completed the acqui-
sition of all of the outstanding shares of PracticeWorks, Inc., a leading
provider of dental practice management software and digital radiographic
imaging systems for approximately $475 million in cash, inclusive of
transaction costs, and assumed net debt of approximately $20 million.
This acquisition is expected to contribute approximately $200 million in
sales to the Health Imaging segment during the first full year. At the time
of the acquisition, it was anticipated that the transaction would be slightly
dilutive to earnings from the date of acquisition through the end of 2005
and accretive to earnings thereafter. However, based on ongoing success
in the execution of the integration, it is anticipated to become accretive to
earnings sometime during 2005, ahead of the original execution plan. This
acquisition will enable Kodak to offer its customers a full spectrum of den-
tal imaging products and services from traditional film to digital radiogra-
phy and photography, and is expected to move Health Imaging into the
leading position in the dental practice management and dental radi-
ographic markets.




Net worldwide sales for the Health Imaging segment were $2,431
million for 2003 as compared with $2,274 million for 2002, representing
an increase of $157 million, or 7% as reported, or an increase of 2%
excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The increase in sales was
comprised of: (1) an increase from favorable exchange of approximately
5.4 percentage points, (2) the acquisition of PracticeWorks Inc. in October
2003, which accounted for approximately 2.0 percentage points of the
sales increase as it contributed $48 million to 2003 sales of dental sys-
tems, and (3) an increase in volume of approximately 2.9 percentage
points, driven primarily by volume increases in digital products. These
increases were partially offset by declines in price/mix of approximately
3.3 percentage points, which were related to both digital and traditional
products.

Net sales in the U.S. were $1,061 million for the current year as
compared with $1,088 million for the prior year, representing a decrease
of $27 million, or 2%. Net sales outside the U.S. were $1,370 million for
2003 as compared with $1,186 million for 2002, representing an increase
of $184 million, or 16% as reported, or an increase of 6% excluding the
favorable impact of exchange.

Net worldwide sales of digital products, which include laser printers
(DryView imagers and wet laser printers), digital media (DryView and wet
laser media), digital capture equipment (computed radiography capture
equipment and digital radiography equipment), services, dental practice
management software, and Healthcare Information Systems (HCIS) includ-
ing Picture Archiving and Communications Systems (PACS), increased
14% in 2003 as compared with 2002. The increase in digital product sales
was primarily attributable to favorable exchange, higher volumes of digital
media, digital capture equipment and services, and the PracticeWorks
acquisition. Service revenues increased due to an increase in digital
equipment service contracts during 2003 as compared with the prior year.
These increases were partially offset by declines in price/mix for digital
media and digital capture equipment.

Net worldwide sales of traditional products, including analog film,
equipment, chemistry and services, decreased 1% in 2003 as compared
with 2002, reflecting declines in volume and negative price/mix almost
entirely offset by favorable exchange.

Gross profit for the Health Imaging segment was $1,049 million for
2003 as compared with $930 million for 2002, representing an increase of
$119 million, or 13%. The gross profit margin was 43.2% in 2003 as
compared with 40.9% in 2002. The increase in the gross profit margin of
2.3 percentage points was primarily attributable to: (1) a decrease in man-
ufacturing cost, which increased gross profit margins by approximately
3.2 percentage points, primarily due to favorable media and equipment
manufacturing cost led by DryView digital media and digital capture
equipment, complemented by lower service costs, (2) favorable exchange,
which contributed approximately 1.1 percentage points to the gross profit
margin, and (3) the acquisition of PracticeWorks in the fourth quarter of
2003, which increased gross profit margins by approximately 0.4 percent-
age points for the current year. These increases were partially offset by
decreases attributable to price/mix, which negatively impacted gross profit
margins by 2.4 percentage points due to lower prices for digital media,
digital capture equipment and analog medical film.

SG&A expenses for the Health Imaging segment increased $43 mil-
lion, or 12%, from $347 million for 2002 to $390 million for 2003. As a
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percentage of sales, SG&A expenses increased from 15.3% for 2002 to
16.0% for 2003. The increase in SG&A expenses is primarily due to the
acquisition of PracticeWorks, which had $22 million of SG&A expenses in
2003, an increase in the benefit rate, and the unfavorable impact of
exchange which accounted for $16 million of the increase.

R&D costs for the Health Imaging segment increased $26 million, or
17%, from $152 million in 2002 to $178 million in 2003. As a percentage
of sales, R&D costs increased from 6.7% in 2002 to 7.3% in 2003. The
increase is primarily due to $12 million of R&D costs associated with the
acquisition of PracticeWorks, $10 million of which was a one-time write-
off of purchased in-process R&D. The remainder of the increase is due to
increased spending to drive growth in selected areas of the product port-
folio.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for the Health Imaging segment increased $50 mil-
lion, or 12%, from $431 million for 2002 to $481 million for 2003 due pri-
marily to the reasons described above.

Commercial Imaging Net worldwide sales for the Commercial Imaging
segment for 2003 increased from $1,456 million for 2002 to $1,559 mil-
lion for 2003, representing an increase of $103 million, or 7%, or an
increase of 4% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The increase
in net sales was primarily comprised of: (1) increases in volume, which
contributed approximately 4.8 percentage points to 2003 sales, which was
primarily attributable to commercial and government products and servic-
es, imaging services and document scanners, and (2) an increase of
approximately 3.2 percentage points due to favorable exchange, which
was partially offset by declines due to price/mix of approximately 1.1 per-
centage points, primarily driven by graphics products.

Net sales in the U.S. were $912 million for 2003 as compared with
$818 million for 2002, representing an increase of $94 million, or 11%.
Net sales outside the U.S. were $647 million in the current year as com-
pared with $638 million in the prior year, representing an increase of $9
million, or 1%, or a decrease of 7% excluding the favorable impact of
exchange.

Net worldwide sales of the Company’s commercial and government
products and services increased 33% in 2003 as compared with 2002.
The increase in sales was principally due to an increase in revenues from
government products and services under its government contracts, includ-
ing the modification of a long-term contract in the fourth quarter of 2003.

Net worldwide sales of graphic arts products to Kodak Polychrome
Graphics (KPG), an unconsolidated joint venture affiliate in which the
Company has a 50% ownership interest, decreased 14% in 2003 as com-
pared with 2002, reflecting declines in both volume and price/mix in
graphic arts film. This reduction resulted largely from digital substitution
and the effect of continuing economic weakness in the commercial print-
ing market.

KPG’s earnings performance continues to improve driven primarily by
its world-leading position in the growth segments of digital proofing and
digital printing plates, coupled with favorable foreign exchange. KPG's
operating profit has been positive for 14 consecutive quarters and has
shown consistent improvement during that same period. The Company’s
equity in the earnings of KPG contributed positive results to other charges,
net during 2003.



Gross profit for the Commercial Imaging segment for 2003
decreased $25 million, or 6%, from $449 million for 2002 to $424 million
for 2003. The gross profit margin was 27.2% for 2003 as compared with
30.8% for 2002. The decrease in the gross profit margin of 3.6 percent-
age points was attributable to: (1) an increase in manufacturing cost,
which negatively impacted gross profit margins by approximately 2.1 per-
centage points, primarily as a result of moving certain manufacturing
processes to new facilities during 2003, (2) declines attributable to
price/mix, which reduced gross profit margins by approximately 1.3 per-
centage points primarily due to declining contributions from traditional
graphic arts products for the reasons outlined above, and (3) unfavorable
exchange, which negatively impacted gross profit margins by 0.2 percent-
age points.

SG&A expenses for the Commercial Imaging segment increased $13
million, or 7%, from $194 million for 2002 to $207 million for 2003. The
increase in SG&A expense was primarily due to the impact of unfavorable
exchange, which accounted for $7 million of the increase, and an increase
in the benefit rate. As a percentage of sales, SG&A expenses remained
constant at 13.3% for both years.

R&D costs for the Commercial Imaging segment decreased $12 mil-
lion, or 19%, from $63 million for 2002 to $51 million for 2003. As a per-
centage of sales, R&D costs decreased from 4.3% in 2002 to 3.3% in
2003. The decline was primarily related to a decrease of approximately $9
million in ENCAD Inc.’s R&D spending in 2003 as compared with 2002.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for the Commercial Imaging segment decreased
$26 million, or 14%, from $192 million in 2002 to $166 million in 2003.
The decrease in earnings from operations is primarily attributable to the
reasons outlined above.

NexPress, the unconsolidated joint venture between Kodak and
Heidelberg in which the Company has a 50% ownership interest, contin-
ues to increase unit placements of the NexPress 2100 Digital Production
Color Press despite a weak printing market, with good customer accept-
ance.

On February 9, 2004, the Company announced its intent to sell the
assets and business of the Remote Sensing Systems operation, including
the stock of Kodak’s wholly owned subsidiary, Research Systems, Inc.,
collectively known as RSS, to ITT Industries for $725 million in cash. RSS,
a leading provider of specialized imaging solutions to the aerospace and
defense community, is part of the Company’s commercial and government
systems’ operation within the Commercial Imaging segment and its cus-
tomers include NASA, other U.S. government agencies, and aerospace and
defense companies. Kodak’s RSS operation had sales in 2003 of approxi-
mately $425 million. The sale of RSS is expected to result in an after-tax
gain of approximately $390 million. Taking into account both the after-tax
gain on the sale and the loss of operational results of RSS, the Company
expects that the sale will positively impact earnings by approximately
$1.31 per share in 2004. The after-tax gain and expected impact to earn-
ings per share for 2004 as a result of the RSS sale excludes the potential
impacts from any settlement or curtailment gains or losses that may be
incurred in connection with the Company’s pension and postretirement
benefit plans, as these amounts are not currently determinable. The
Company is currently evaluating whether the sale of RSS will be account-
ed for as a discontinued operation beginning in the first quarter of 2004 in

accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets."

On March 8, 2004, the Company announced that it had agreed with
Heidelberger Druckmaschinen AG (Heidelberg) to purchase Heidelberg’s 50
percent interest in NexPress, a 50/50 joint venture of Kodak and
Heidelberg that makes high-end, on-demand digital color printing sys-
tems, and the equity of Heidelberg Digital LLC, a leading maker of digital
black-and-white variable-data printing systems. Kodak also will acquire
NexPress GmbH, a German subsidiary of Heidelberg that provides engi-
neering and development support, and certain inventory, assets, and
employees of Heidelberg’s regional operations or market centers. The
Company will not pay any cash at closing for the businesses being
acquired. Under the terms of the acquisition, Kodak and Heidelberg agreed
to use a performance-based earn-out formula whereby Kodak will make
periodic payments to Heidelberg over a two-year period, if certain sales
goals are met. If all sales goals are met during the next two calendar
years ending December 31, 2005, the Company will pay a maximum of
$150 million in cash. Additional payments may also be made if certain
sales goals are met during a five-year period following the closing of the
transaction. This acquisition, which is expected to close in May 2004,
advances the Company’s strategy of diversifying its business portfolio, and
accelerates its participation in the digital commercial printing industry.
The Company expects this acquisition to incrementally increase revenue
by approximately $175 million over the remainder of 2004. The impact of
these acquisitions to 2004 net earnings can not be accurately estimated
until the Company completes the acquisition.

Other Net worldwide sales for All Other were $95 million for 2003 as
compared with $103 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $8 mil-
lion, or 8%. Net sales in the U.S. were $44 million in 2003 as compared
with $53 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $9 million, or 17%.
Net sales outside the U.S. were $51 million in the current year as com-
pared with $50 million in the prior year, representing an increase of $1
million, or 2%.

SK Display Corporation, the OLED panel manufacturing joint venture
between Kodak and Sanyo, supplies OLED screens to the Company for its
digital camera manufacturing, and continues to focus on improving manu-
facturing yields. Kodak supplies OLED chemicals and materials to SK
Display, and has created a new generation of chemistry that is currently
being tested.

Loss from continuing operations before interest, other charges, net,
and income taxes for All Other increased $50 million from a loss of $28
million in 2002 to a loss of $78 million in 2003. Increased levels of invest-
ment for the Company’s display business primarily drove the increase in
the loss from operations.

Results of Operations—Discontinued Operations

Earnings from discontinued operations were $.09 per basic and diluted
share for 2003, as compared with a loss from discontinued operations for
2002 of $.08 per basic and diluted share.

During the first quarter of 2003, the Company reversed a tax reserve
of $15 million through discontinued operations. The reversal of the tax
reserve was triggered by the Company’s repurchase of certain properties
that were initially sold in connection with the 1994 divestiture of Sterling




Winthrop Inc., which represented a portion of the Company’s non-imaging
health businesses. The repurchase of these properties will allow the
Company to directly manage the environmental remediation that the
Company is required to perform in connection with those properties,
which will result in better overall cost control. In addition, the repurchase
eliminated the uncertainty regarding the recoverability of tax benefits
associated with the indemnification payments that were previously being
made to the purchaser.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company recorded a net of tax
credit of $7 million through discontinued operations for the reversal of an
environmental reserve, which was primarily attributable to positive devel-
opments in the Company’s remediation efforts relating to a formerly
owned manufacturing site in the U.S. In addition, during the fourth quarter
of 2003, the Company reversed state income tax reserves of $3 million,
net of tax, through discontinued operations due to the favorable outcome
of tax audits in connection with a formerly owned business.

The loss from discontinued operations for 2002 was comprised of
losses incurred from the shutdown of Kodak Global Imaging, Inc., which
amounted to $35 million net of tax, partially offset by net of tax earnings
of $12 million related to the favorable outcome of litigation associated
with the 1994 sale of Sterling Winthrop Inc.

Net Earnings Net earnings for 2003 were $265 million, or $.92 per basic
and diluted share, as compared with net earnings for 2002 of $770 mil-
lion, or $2.64 per basic and diluted share, representing a decrease of
$505 million, or 66%. This decrease is primarily attributable to the reasons
outlined above.

2002 COMPARED WITH 2001

Results of Operations —Continuing Operations

Consolidated Net worldwide sales were $12,835 million for 2002 as
compared with $13,229 million for 2001, representing a decrease of $394
million, or 3% as reported, with no net impact from exchange. Declines in
volume accounted for approximately 1.5 percentage points of the sales
decrease, driven primarily by volume decreases in traditional film and U.S.
photofinishing services. Declines in price/mix reduced sales for 2002 by
approximately 1.5 percentage points, driven primarily by traditional con-
sumer film products and health film and laser imaging systems.

Net sales in the U.S. were $5,993 million for the current year as
compared with $6,459 million for the prior year, representing a decrease
of $466 million, or 7%. Net sales outside the U.S. were $6,842 million for
the current year as compared with $6,770 million for the prior year, repre-
senting an increase of $72 million, or 1% as reported, with no impact from
exchange.

Net sales in EAMER for 2002 were $3,491 million as compared with
$3,333 million for 2001, representing an increase of 5% as reported, or
1% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales in the Asia
Pacific region for 2002 increased slightly from $2,231 million for 2001 to
$2,240 million for 2002, with no impact from exchange. Net sales in the
Canada and Latin America region for 2002 were $1,111 million as com-
pared with $1,206 million for 2001, representing a decrease of 8% as
reported, or an increase of 6% excluding the negative impact of exchange.

Net sales in emerging markets were $2,425 million for 2002 as com-
pared with $2,371 million for 2001, representing an increase of $54 mil-
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lion, or 2%. Sales growth in China and Russia of 25% and 20%, respec-
tively, were the primary drivers of the increase in sales in emerging mar-
kets, partially offset by decreased sales in Argentina, Brazil and Mexico of
53%, 11% and 6%, respectively. The sales growth in China resulted from
strong business performance for health and consumer products. The
increase in sales in Russia is a result of continued growth in the number
of Kodak Express stores, which represent independently owned photo spe-
cialty retail outlets, and the Company’s efforts to expand the distribution
channels for Kodak products and services. The sales declines in Argentina,
Brazil and Mexico were reflective of the continued economic weakness
currently being experienced by many Latin American emerging market
countries. The emerging market portfolio accounted for approximately
19% and 35% of the Company’s worldwide and non-U.S. sales, respec-
tively, in 2002.

Gross profit was $4,610 million for 2002 as compared with $4,568
million for 2001, representing an increase of $42 million, or 1%. The gross
profit margin was 35.9% in the current year as compared with 34.5% in
the prior year. The increase of 1.4 percentage points was primarily attrib-
utable to manufacturing cost, which favorably impacted gross profit mar-
gins by approximately 2.7 percentage points year-over-year due to
reduced labor expense, favorable materials pricing and improved product
yields. This increase was also attributable to costs associated with
restructuring and the exit of an equipment manufacturing facility incurred
in 2001 but not in the current year, which negatively impacted gross profit
margins for 2001 by approximately 1.0 percentage point. The positive
impacts to gross profit were partially offset by year-over-year price/mix
declines, which reduced gross profit margins by approximately 2.3 per-
centage points. The price/mix decreases were primarily related to declin-
ing prices on consumer film, health laser imaging systems and consumer
color paper, and product shifts primarily in the Photography segment.

SG&A expenses were $2,530 million for 2002 as compared with
$2,625 million for 2001, representing a decrease of $95 million, or 4%.
SG&A decreased slightly as a percentage of sales from 19.8% for the prior
year to 19.7% for the current year. The net decrease in SG&A is primarily
attributable to the cost savings from the employment reductions and other
non-severance related components of the Company’s focused cost reduc-
tions, offset by acquisitions in the Photography and Commercial segments
and higher strategic venture investment impairments in 2002 when com-
pared with 2001 of $15 million.

R&D costs remained relatively flat at $762 million for 2002 as com-
pared with $779 million for 2001, representing a decrease of $17 million,
or 2%. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs also remained flat at 5.9% for
both the current and prior years.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for 2002 were $1,220 million as compared with $352
million for 2001, representing an increase of $868 million, or 247%. The pri-
mary reason for the increase in earnings from operations was a decrease in
restructuring costs and asset impairments of $586 million. Results for 2002
also benefited from the savings associated with restructuring programs
implemented in 2001. In addition, results for 2001 included charges of $138
million for the Wolf bankruptcy charge, environmental reserve and Kmart
bankruptcy, and goodwill amortization charges of $153 million.

Interest expense for 2002 was $173 million as compared with $219
million for 2001, representing a decrease of $46 million, or 21%. The



decrease in interest expense is primarily attributable to lower average
borrowing levels and lower interest rates in 2002 relative to 2001.

Other charges for the current year were a net charge of $101 million
as compared with a net charge of $18 million for the prior year. The
increase in other charges, net is primarily attributable to increased losses
from the Company’s NexPress and SK Display joint ventures as these
business ventures are in the early stages of bringing their offerings to
market, higher non-strategic venture investment impairments, higher loss-
es related to minority interests and an increase in foreign exchange loss-
es. This activity was partially offset by a gain recognized on the sale of
assets in the current year.

The Company’s effective tax rate from continuing operations
decreased from 30% for 2001 to 16% for 2002. The effective tax rate
from continuing operations of 16% for 2002 is less than the U.S. statutory
rate of 35% primarily due to the charges for the focused cost reductions
tax rate than the U.S. federal income tax rate, and also due to discrete
period tax benefits of $45 million in connection with the closure of the
Company’s PictureVision subsidiary and $46 million relating to the consoli-
dation of the Company’s photofinishing operations in Japan and the loss
realized from the liquidation of a subsidiary as part of that consolidation.
These benefits were partially offset by the impact of recording a valuation
allowance to provide for certain tax benefits that the Company would be
required to forgo in order to fully realize the benefits of its foreign tax
credit carryforwards.

The effective tax rate from continuing operations of 30% for 2001 is
less than the U.S. statutory rate of 35% primarily because of a tax benefit
from favorable tax settlements in the third quarter of 2001, which was
partially offset by the impact of nondeductible goodwill amortization in
2001.

Excluding the items described above, the Company’s effective tax
rate from continuing operations decreased from 31% for 2001 to 27% for
2002. The lower effective tax rate from continuing operations in the cur-
rent year as compared with the prior year is primarily attributable to the
tax benefits from the elimination of goodwill amortization in 2002 and fur-
ther increases in earnings in lower tax rate jurisdictions.

Net earnings from continuing operations for 2002 were $793 million,
or $2.72 per basic and diluted share, as compared with net earnings from
continuing operations for 2001 of $81 million, or $.28 per basic and dilut-
ed share, representing an increase of $712 million, or 879%. The increase
in net earnings from continuing operations is primarily attributable to the
reasons outlined above.

Photography Net worldwide sales for the Photography segment were
$9,002 million for 2002 as compared with $9,403 million for 2001, repre-
senting a decrease of $401 million, or 4% as reported, with no net impact
from exchange. Approximately 2.0 percentage points of the decrease was
attributable to declines in volume, driven primarily by volume decreases in
consumer and professional film and photofinishing, and approximately 2.0
percentage points of the decrease was attributable to declines due to
price/mix, driven primarily by consumer film products.

Photography segment net sales in the U.S. were $4,034 million for
the current year as compared with $4,482 million for the prior year, repre-
senting a decrease of $448 million, or 10%. Photography segment net

sales outside the U.S. were $4,968 million for the current year as com-
pared with $4,921 million for the prior year, representing an increase of
$47 million, or 1% as reported, with no impact from exchange.

Net worldwide sales of consumer film products, including 35mm
film, Advantix film and one-time-use cameras, decreased 6% in 2002 as
compared with 2001, reflecting declines due to lower volumes of 2%,
negative price/mix of 3%, and 1% negative impact of exchange. Sales of
the Company’s consumer film products within the U.S. decreased 12% in
the current year as compared with the prior year, reflecting declines due
to lower volumes of 7% and negative price/mix of 5%. The lower film
product sales are attributable to a declining industry demand driven by a
weak economy and the impact of digital substitution. Sales of the
Company’s consumer film products outside the U.S. remained flat, with
declines related to negative exchange of 1% offsetting increases related to
higher volumes of 1%.

The U.S. film industry volume decreased approximately 3% in 2002
as compared with 2001 due to continuing economic weakness and the
impact of digital substitution. For the fifth consecutive year, the Company
has met its goal of maintaining full year U.S. consumer film market share.

Net worldwide photofinishing sales, including Qualex in the U.S. and
CIS outside the U.S., decreased 4% in 2002 as compared with 2001, 5%
of which was attributable to lower volumes, partially offset by 1% favor-
able impact of exchange. In the U.S., Qualex’s processing volumes (whole-
sale and on-site) decreased approximately 14% in 2002 as compared with
2001, which is composed of decreases in wholesale and on-site process-
ing volumes of 13% and 16%, respectively. These declines reflect the
effects of a continued weak film industry, the adverse impact of several
hundred store closures by a major U.S. retailer, and the impact of digital
substitution. During the current year, CIS revenues in Europe benefited
from the acquisition of: (1) Spector Photo Group’s wholesale photofinishing
and distribution operations in France, Germany and Austria, (2) ColourCare
Limited’s wholesale processing and printing operations in the United
Kingdom, and (3) Percolor photofinishing operations in Spain. These bene-
fits were partially offset by weak industry trends for photofinishing in the
second half of the year.

Net sales from the Company’s consumer digital products and servic-
es, which include picture maker kiosks/media and consumer digital serv-
ices revenue from Picture CD, “You've Got Pictures” and Retail.com,
remained flat in 2002 as compared with 2001. The Company has broadly
enabled the retail industry in the U.S. with its picture maker kiosks and is
focused on bringing to market new kiosk offerings, creating new kiosk
channels, expanding internationally and continuing to increase the media
burn per kiosk. Net worldwide sales of thermal media used in picture
maker kiosks increased 11% in the current year as compared with the
prior year.

Net worldwide sales of consumer digital cameras increased 10% in
2002 as compared with 2001 due to strong consumer acceptance of the
EasyShare digital camera system, despite sensor component shortages
earlier in the year. As a result, consumer digital camera market share
increased modestly in 2002 compared with 2001.

Net worldwide sales of inkjet photo paper increased 43% in 2002 as
compared with 2001, primarily due to higher volumes. The double-digit
revenue growth and the maintenance of market share are primarily attrib-
utable to strong underlying market growth, introduction of new products,
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continued promotional activity at key accounts and success in broadening
channel distribution.

Net worldwide sales of professional sensitized products, including
color negative, color reversal and commercial black and white films and
sensitized paper, decreased 13% in 2002 as compared with 2001, reflect-
ing primarily a decline in volume, with no impact from exchange. Overall
sales declines were primarily the result of ongoing digital substitution and
continued economic weakness in markets worldwide.

Net worldwide sales of origination and print film to the entertainment
industry remained flat in 2002 as compared with 2001, with a 1% favor-
able impact from exchange offset by a 1% decline attributable to lower
volumes. The decrease in volumes of net worldwide film sales was prima-
rily attributable to economic factors impacting origination film for com-
mercials and independent feature films, partially offset by an increase in
print film volumes.

Gross profit for the Photography segment was $3,219 million for
2002 as compared with $3,402 million for 2001, representing a decrease
of $183 million or 5%. The gross profit margin was 35.8% in the current
year as compared with 36.2% in the prior year. The 0.4 percentage point
decrease was primarily attributable to decreases due to price/mix that
impacted gross profit margins by approximately 3.0 percentage points,
partially offset by an increase due to productivity/cost improvements that
impacted gross margins by approximately 2.6 percentage points.

SG&A expenses for the Photography segment were $1,935 million
for 2002 as compared with $1,963 million for 2001, representing a
decrease of $28 million or 1%. The net decrease in SG&A spending is pri-
marily attributable to cost reduction activities and expense management,
partially offset by increases in SG&A expense related to CIS photofinishing
acquisitions in Europe. As a percentage of sales, SG&A expense increased
from 20.9% in the prior year to 21.5% in the current year.

R&D costs for the Photography segment decreased $29 million or
5% from $542 million in 2001 to $513 million in 2002. As a percentage of
sales, R&D costs decreased slightly from 5.8% in the prior year to 5.7% in
the current year.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for the Photography segment decreased $16 mil-
lion, or 2%, from $787 million in 2001 to $771 million in 2002, reflecting
the combined effects of lower sales and a lower gross profit margin, par-
tially offset by SG&A and R&D cost reductions and the elimination of good-
will amortization in 2002, which was $110 million in 2001.

Health Imaging Net worldwide sales for the Health Imaging segment
were $2,274 million for 2002 as compared with $2,262 million for 2001,
representing an increase of $12 million, or 1% as reported, or an increase
of 2% excluding the negative net impact of exchange. The increase in
sales was attributable to an increase in price/mix and volume of approxi-
mately 0.4 and 1.1 percentage points, respectively, primarily due to laser
imaging systems and equipment services, partially offset by a decrease
from negative exchange of approximately 0.8 percentage points.

Net sales in the U.S. decreased slightly from $1,089 million for the
prior year to $1,088 million for the current year. Net sales outside the U.S.
were $1,186 million for 2002 as compared with $1,173 million for 2001,
representing an increase of $13 million, or 1% as reported, or an increase
of 2% excluding the negative impact of exchange.
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Net worldwide sales of digital products, which include laser printers
(DryView imagers and wet laser printers), digital media (DryView and wet
laser media), digital capture equipment (computed radiography capture
equipment and digital radiography equipment), services and Picture
Archiving and Communications Systems (PACS), increased 5% in 2002 as
compared with 2001. The increase in digital product sales was primarily
attributable to higher digital media, service, digital capture and PACS vol-
umes as the market for these products continues to grow.

Net worldwide sales of traditional products, including analog film,
equipment, chemistry and services, decreased 4% in 2002 as compared
with 2001. The decrease in sales was primarily attributable to a net
decline in sales of analog film products. This net decrease was partly miti-
gated by an increase in sales of Mammography and Oncology (M&0) ana-
log film products. Analog film products (excluding M&0) decreased 8% in
2002 as compared with 2001, reflecting declines due to volume, exchange
and price/mix of approximately 5%, 2% and 1%, respectively. Although
analog film volumes declined on a worldwide basis, current sales levels
reflect an increase in traditional film market share. M&0 sales increased
6% in the current year as compared with the prior year, reflecting higher
volumes of approximately 8%, partially offset by decreases in price/mix
and exchange of approximately 1% and 1%, respectively.

Gross profit for the Health Imaging segment was $930 million for
2002 as compared with $869 million for 2001, representing an increase of
$61 million, or 7%. The gross profit margin was 40.9% in 2002 as com-
pared with 38.4% in 2001. The 2.5 percentage point increase was attrib-
utable to productivity/cost improvements, which increased gross profit
margins by 2.9 percentage points due to favorable media and equipment
manufacturing cost led by DryView digital media, analog medical film,
laser imaging equipment and PACS, which were complemented by lower
service costs and improved supply chain management. The positive
effects of productivity/cost on gross profit margins were partially offset by
a decrease in price/mix that impacted margins by approximately 0.5 per-
centage points due to declining digital laser media and analog medical
film prices.

SG&A expenses for the Health Imaging segment decreased $20 mil-
lion, or 5%, from $367 million for 2001 to $347 million for 2002. As a per-
centage of sales, SG&A expenses decreased from 16.2% for 2001 to
15.3% for 2002. The decrease in SG&A expenses is primarily a result of
cost reduction activities and expense management.

R&D costs for the Health Imaging segment remained constant at
$152 million for 2002 and 2001. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs
remained unchanged at 6.7% for both years.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for the Health Imaging segment increased $108
million, or 33%, from $323 million for 2001 to $431 million for 2002. The
increase in earnings from operations and the resulting operational earn-
ings margin are primarily attributable to the combined effects of improve-
ments in gross profit margins, lower SG&A expense, and the elimination of
goodwill amortization in 2002, which was $28 million in 2001.

Commercial Imaging Net worldwide sales for the Commercial Imaging
segment for 2002 increased slightly from $1,454 million for 2001 to
$1,456 million for 2002, representing an increase of $2 million, with no
net impact from exchange. The slight increase in sales was attributable to



an increase in price/mix of approximately 1.0 percentage point, which was
almost entirely offset by declines in volume of approximately 0.9 percent-
age points related to graphic arts and micrographic products.

Net sales in the U.S. were $818 million for 2002 as compared with
$820 million for 2001, representing a decrease of $2 million. Net sales
outside the U.S. were $638 million in the current year as compared with
$634 million in the prior year, representing an increase of $4 million, or
1%, with no impact from exchange.

Net worldwide sales of the Company’s commercial and government
products and services increased 7% in 2002 as compared with 2001. The
increase in sales was principally due to an increase in revenues from gov-
ernment products and services under its government contracts.

Net worldwide sales for inkjet products were a contributor to the net
increase in Commercial Imaging sales as these revenues increased 175%
in 2002 as compared with 2001. The increase in sales was attributable to
the 2002 acquisition of ENCAD, Inc., which represented approximately 5%
of total net worldwide Commercial Imaging segment sales for 2002 and
virtually all of the 175% increase in sales of inkjet products. The acquisi-
tion of ENCAD has improved the Company’s channel to the inkjet printer
market.

Net worldwide sales of graphic arts products to KPG decreased 10%
in 2002 as compared with 2001, primarily reflecting volume declines in
graphic arts film. This reduction resulted largely from digital technology
substitution and the effect of continuing economic weakness in the com-
mercial printing market. The Company’s equity in the earnings of KPG con-
tributed positive results to other charges, net during 2002, but was not
material to the Company’s results from operations.

Gross profit for the Commercial Imaging segment for 2002
decreased slightly from $451 million for 2001 to $449 million for 2002.
The gross profit margin was 30.8% for 2002 as compared with 31.0% for
2001. The gross profit margin remained relatively flat due to declines
related to price/mix, which reduced margins by approximately 1.9 per-
centage points. These declines were offset by productivity/cost improve-
ments, which increased margins by approximately 1.9 percentage points.
ENCAD comprised approximately 3% of the gross profit dollars for 2002
and contributed to the year-over-year decrease in the gross profit margin
percentage.

SG&A expenses for the Commercial Imaging segment decreased $14
million, or 7%, from $208 million for 2001 to $194 million for 2002. As a
percentage of sales, SG&A expenses decreased from 14.3% for 2001 to
13.3% for 2002. The primary contributors to the decrease in SG&A
expenses were cost reductions from the prior year restructuring actions,
which had a larger impact on the results of 2002 as compared with 2001,
partially offset by the acquisition of ENCAD, Inc. in 2002, which increased
SG&A by $23 million.

R&D costs for the Commercial Imaging segment increased $5 mil-
lion, or 9%, from $58 million for 2001 to $63 million for 2002. The
increase was due to the acquisition of ENCAD, Inc. in 2002, which
increased R&D costs by $8 million. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs
increased from 4.0% in 2001 to 4.3% in 2002.

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other charges,
net, and income taxes for the Commercial Imaging segment increased $20
million, or 12%, from $172 million in 2001 to $192 million in 2002. The
increase in earnings from operations is primarily attributable to overall

expense management and the elimination of goodwill amortization in
2002, which was $15 million in 2001, partially offset by a lower gross
profit margin.

All Other Net worldwide sales for All Other were $103 million for 2002 as
compared with $110 million for 2001, representing a decrease of $7 mil-
lion, or 6%. Net sales in the U.S. were $53 million in 2002 as compared
with $68 million for 2001, representing a decrease of $15 million, or 22%.
Net sales outside the U.S. were $50 million in the current year as com-
pared with $42 million in the prior year, representing an increase of $8
million, or 19%.

Loss from continuing operations before interest, other charges, net,
and income taxes for All Other decreased $32 million from a loss of $60
million in 2001 to a loss of $28 million in 2002. The reduction in the loss
from operations was primarily attributable to cost reductions in certain
miscellaneous businesses and the benefit of current year manufacturing
cost.

Results of Operations —Discontinued Operations
In March 2001, the Company acquired Citipix from Groupe Hauts Monts
along with two related subsidiaries involved in mapping services. Citipix
was involved in the aerial photography of large cities in the United States,
scanning of this imagery and hosting the imagery on the Internet for gov-
ernment, commercial and private sectors. The acquired companies were
formed into Kodak Global Imaging, Inc. (KGlI), a wholly owned subsidiary,
which was reported in the commercial and government products and
services business in the Commercial Imaging segment. Due to a combina-
tion of factors, including the collapse of the telecommunications market,
limitations on flying imposed by the events of September 11th, delays and
losses of key contracts and the global economic downturn, KGlI did not
achieve the financial results expected by management during both 2001
and 2002. In November 2002, the Company approved a plan to dispose of
the operations of KGll.

Net sales from KGll for the years ended December 31, 2002 and
2001 were $6 million and $5 million, respectively. The Company incurred
operational losses before income taxes from KGll for the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001 of $13 million and $7 million, respectively.
The Company recognized losses before income taxes in the fourth quarter
of 2002 of approximately $44 million for costs associated with the dispos-
al of KGlI. The disposal costs were comprised of impairment losses related
to the write-down of the carrying value of goodwill, intangibles and fixed
assets to fair value, losses recognized from the sale of certain assets and
the accrual of various costs related to the shutdown of KGlI, including sev-
erance relating to approximately 150 positions.

Also during the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company recognized
earnings before income taxes of $19 million as a result of the favorable
outcome of litigation associated with the 1994 sale of Sterling Winthrop
Inc.

The loss from discontinued operations before income taxes for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 was at an effective tax rate of
38% and 31%, respectively, resulting in the loss from discontinued opera-
tions, net of incomes taxes in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings of
$23 million and $5 million, respectively.




SUMMARY

(in millions, except per share data) 2003 Change 2002 Change 2001
Net sales from continuing operations $ 13,317 + 4% $ 12,835 - 3% $ 13,229
Earnings from continuing operations before interest,

other charges, net, and income taxes 371 -70 1,220 +247 352
Earnings from continuing operations 238 -70 793 +879 81
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations 27 +217 (23) -360 (5)
Net earnings 265 - 66 770 +913 76
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations .83 - 69 2.72 +871 .28

Discontinued operations .09 +213 (.08) -300 (.02)

Total 92 - 65 2.64 +915 .26

The Company’s results as noted above include certain one-time 2002

items, such as charges associated with focused cost reductions and other
special charges. These one-time items, which are described below, should
be considered to better understand the Company’s results of operations
that were generated from normal operational activities.

2003

The Company’s results from continuing operations for the year included
the following:

Charges of $557 million ($378 million after tax) related to focused
cost reductions implemented in the first and third quarters. See further
discussion in the Restructuring Costs and Other section of Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(MD&A) and Note 16, “Restructuring Costs and Other.”

Charges of $16 million ($10 million after tax) related to venture
investment impairments and other asset write-offs incurred in the second
and fourth quarters. See MD&A and Note 7, “Investments,” for further dis-
cussion of venture investment impairments.

Charges of $31 million ($19 million after tax), including $21 million
($13 million after tax) in the first quarter and $10 million ($6 million after
tax) in the fourth quarter, related to purchased in-process R&D.

Charges of $14 million ($9 million after tax) connected with the set-
tlement of a patent infringement claim.

Charges of $12 million ($7 million after tax) related to an intellectual
property settlement.

Charges of $14 million ($9 million after tax) connected with the set-
tlement of certain issues relating to a prior-year acquisition.

Charges of $8 million ($5 million after tax) for a donation to a tech-
nology enterprise.

Charges of $8 million ($5 million after tax) for legal settlements.

Reversal of $9 million ($6 million after tax) for an environmental
reserve.

Income tax benefits of $13 million, which included tax benefits relat-
ed to the donation of patents in the first and fourth quarters, amounting to
$8 million and $5 million, respectively.

The Company’s results from continuing operations for the year included
the following:

Charges of $114 million ($80 million after tax) related to focused
cost reductions implemented in the third and fourth quarters. See further
discussion in the Restructuring Costs and Other section of MD&A and Note
16, “Restructuring Costs and Other.”

Charges of $50 million ($34 million after tax) related to venture
investment impairments and other asset write-offs incurred in the second,
third and fourth quarters. See MD&A and Note 7, “Investments,” for further
discussion of venture investment impairments.

Income tax benefits of $121 million, including a $45 million tax ben-
efit related to the closure of the PictureVision subsidiary in the second
quarter, a $46 million benefit from the loss realized on the liquidation of a
Japanese photofinishing operations subsidiary in the third quarter, an $8
million benefit from a fourth quarter property donation, and a $22 million
benefit relating to the decline in the year-over-year operational effective
tax rate.

2001

The Company’s results from continuing operations for the year included
the following one-time items:

Charges of $830 million ($583 million after tax) related to the
restructuring programs implemented in the second, third and fourth quar-
ters and other asset impairments.

A charge of $41 million ($28 million after tax) for environmental
exposures.

A charge of $20 million ($14 million after tax) for the Kmart bank-
ruptcy.

Income tax benefits of $31 million, including a favorable tax settle-
ment of $11 million and a $20 million benefit relating to the decline in the
year-over-year operational effective tax rate.



RESTRUCTURING COSTS AND OTHER tiatives under a Program are recorded in the period in which the Company
Currently, the Company is being adversely impacted by the progressing commits to formalized restructuring plans or executes the specific actions
digital substitution. As the Company continues to adjust its operating contemplated by the Program and all criteria for restructuring charge
model in light of changing business conditions, it is probable that ongoing  recognition under the applicable accounting guidance have been met.
cost reduction activities will be required from time to time.

In accordance with this, the Company periodically announces
planned restructuring programs (Programs), which often consist of a num-
ber of restructuring initiatives. These Program announcements provide
estimated ranges relating to the number of positions to be eliminated and
the total restructuring charges to be incurred. The actual charges for ini-

Restructuring Programs Summary
The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash

charges incurred in relation to all of the restructuring programs described
below was as follows for fiscal 2003:

Balance Cash Non-cash Balance

(in millions) Dec. 31, 2002 Costs Incurred Adjustments Payments Settlements Dec. 31,2003
03 2003 Program:
Severance reserve $§ — $ 231 $§ — $ (51) $§ — $ 180
Exit costs reserve — 40 — (28) — 12
Total reserve $ — $ 271 $ — $ (79 $ — $ 192
Long-lived asset impairments $ — $ 109 $ — $ — $ (109) $ —
Accelerated depreciation

and inventory write-downs — 22 — — (22) —
Q1 2003 Program:
Severance reserve $ — $ 67 $ — $ 49 $ — $ 23
Exit costs reserve — 8 — 4) — 4
Total reserve $ — $ 75 $ — $ (49 $ — $ 27
Long-lived asset impairments $ — $ 5 $ — $ — $ © $ —
Accelerated depreciation

and inventory write-downs — 25 — — (25) —
Phogenix:
Exit costs reserve $ — $ 9 $ — $ — $ — $ 9
Long-lived asset impairments — 6 — — (6) —
Inventory write-downs — 2 — — () -
04 2002 Program:
Severance reserve $ 53 $ 21 $ — $ (62 $ — $ 12
Exit costs reserve 17 — — 9 — 8
Total reserve $ 70 $ 2 $ — $ (N $ — $ 2
Accelerated depreciation

and inventory write-downs $ — $ 24 $ — $ — $ (24 $ —
2001 Programs:
Severance reserve $ 67 $ — $ (12 $ (49 $ — $ 6 K
Exit costs reserve 18 — — ®) — 13
Total reserve $ 85 $ — $ (12 $ (54) $ — $ 19
Total of all

restructuring programs $ 155 $ 569 $ (12) $ (252) $ (193 $ 267




The costs incurred and adjustments, which total $557 million for the
year ended December 31, 2003, include $73 million of charges related to
accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs, which were reported
in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The remaining costs
incurred and adjustments of $484 million were reported as restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2003.

2004-2006 Restructuring Program

In addition to completing the remaining initiatives under the Third Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program, the Company announced on January 22,
2004 that it plans to develop and execute a new cost reduction program
throughout the 2004 to 2006 timeframe. The objective of these actions is
to achieve a business model appropriate for the Company’s traditional
businesses, and to sharpen the Company’s competitiveness in digital mar-
kets. As a result of the actions, the Company expects cost savings in the
range of $800 million to $1,000 million for full year 2007.

The Program is expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billion to
$1.7 billion over the three-year period, of which $700 million to $900 mil-
lion are related to severance, with the remainder relating to the disposal of
buildings and equipment. Overall, Kodak’s worldwide facility square
footage will be reduced by approximately one-third. Approximately 12,000
to 15,000 positions worldwide are expected to be eliminated through
these actions primarily in global manufacturing, selected traditional busi-
nesses and corporate administration. Maximum single year cash usage
under the new program is expected to be approximately $200 million.

Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program
During the third quarter of 2003, the Company announced that it intends
to implement a series of cost reduction actions during the last two quar-
ters of 2003 and the first two quarters of 2004, which were expected to
result in pre-tax charges totaling $350 million to $450 million. It is antici-

pated that these actions will result in a reduction of approximately 4,500
t0 6,000 positions worldwide, primarily relating to the rationalization of
global manufacturing assets, reduction of corporate administration and
R&D, and the consolidation of the infrastructure and administration sup-
porting the Company’s consumer imaging and professional products and
services operations. The Company expects the 2004 cost savings as a
result of these actions to be $275 million to $325 million, with annual sav-
ings of $300 million to $400 million thereafter.

The Company implemented certain actions under this Program dur-
ing 2003. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of
$381 million in continuing operations in 2003, which was composed of
severance, long-lived asset impairments, exit costs and inventory write-
downs of $231 million, $109 million, $40 million and $1 million, respec-
tively. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately
3,850 positions, including approximately 1,675 manufacturing, 1,125
administrative, 800 photofinishing and 250 research and development
positions. The geographic composition of the positions to be eliminated
includes approximately 2,550 in the United States and Canada and 1,300
throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 3,850 positions and
the $271 million charges for severance and exit costs are reflected in the
Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program table below. The $109 million
charge for long-lived asset impairments was included in restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2003. The charges taken for inventory
write-downs of $1 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2003.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the sev-
erance charges and exit costs recorded in connection with the focused
cost reductions that were announced in the third quarter of 2003 and the
remaining balances in the related reserves at December 31, 2003:

(dollars in millions) Number of Employees Severance Reserve Exit Costs Reserve Total

Q3, 2003 charges 1,700 $ 123 $§ — $ 123
Q3, 2003 utilization (100) 3 — 3
Balance at 9/30/03 1,600 120 — 120
Q4, 2003 charges 2,150 108 40 148
Q4, 2003 utilization (2,025) (48) (28) (76)
Balance at 12/31/03 1,725 $ 180 $§ 12 $ 192

The severance charges of $231 million and the exit costs of $40 mil-
lion taken in 2003 were reported in restructuring costs and other in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2003. The severance costs and exit costs require the outlay
of cash, while the long-lived asset impairments and inventory write-downs
represent non-cash items. Severance payments relating to the third quar-
ter restructuring actions will be paid during the period through 2005,
since, in many instances, the employees whose positions were eliminated
can elect or are required to receive their severance payments over an
extended period of time. Most exit costs are expected to be paid during
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2004. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will be
paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $21 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date
amount of $21 million relates to $20 million of manufacturing facilities
and equipment and $1 million of photofinishing facilities and equipment



that will be used until their abandonment. The Company will incur acceler-
ated depreciation charges of $10 million, $8 million and $3 million in the
first, second and third quarters of 2004, respectively, as a result of the ini-
tiatives implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring
Program.

The charges of $402 million recorded in 2003 included $210 million
applicable to the Photography segment, $20 million to the Health Imaging
segment and $9 million to the Commercial Imaging segment. The remain-
ing $163 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and develop-
ment and administrative functions, which are shared across segments.

With respect to the Third Quarter, 2003 Program, the Company antic-
ipates completing the remaining initiatives originally contemplated under
the Program by the end of the second quarter of 2004. As a result of these
initiatives, an additional 1,700 to 1,900 positions will be eliminated
throughout the world by the end of the second quarter of 2004. The esti-
mated cost to complete these remaining initiatives will be in the range of
$150 million to $170 million. The Company expects the 2004 cost savings
as a result of all actions contemplated under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program to be $250 million to $300 million in 2004, with
annual savings of $275 million to $375 million thereafter.

First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

In the early part of the first quarter of 2003, as part of its continuing
focused cost reduction efforts and in addition to the remaining initiatives
under the Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program, the Company
announced its First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program that included
new initiatives to further reduce employment within a range of 1,800 to
2,200 employees. A significant portion of these new initiatives relates to

the rationalization of the Company’s photofinishing operations in the U.S.
and Europe. Specifically, as a result of declining film and photofinishing
volumes and in response to global economic and political conditions, the
Company began to implement initiatives to 1) close certain photofinishing
operations in the U.S. and EAMER, 2) rationalize manufacturing capacity
by eliminating manufacturing positions on a worldwide basis, and 3) elimi-
nate selling, general and administrative positions, particularly in the
Photography segment.

The total restructuring charge for continuing operations recorded in
2003 relating to the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program was $81
million, which was composed of severance, exit costs, long-lived asset
impairments and inventory write-downs of $67 million, $8 million, $5 mil-
lion and $1 million, respectively. The severance charge related to the elim-
ination of 1,850 positions, including approximately 1,225 photofinishing,
325 administrative and 300 manufacturing positions. The geographic
composition of the 1,850 positions to be eliminated includes approximate-
ly 1,100 in the United States and Canada and 750 throughout the rest of
the world. The reduction of 1,850 positions and the total severance and
exit charges of $75 million are reflected in the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program table below. The remaining actions anticipated
under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program are expected to be
completed during the first quarter of 2004.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the sev-
erance and exit costs charges recorded in connection with the focused
cost reductions that were announced in the first quarter of 2003 and the
remaining balances in the related reserves at December 31, 2003:

(dollars in millions) Number of Employees Severance Reserve Exit Costs Reserve Total

Q1, 2003 charges 425 $ 28 $ — $ 28
Q1, 2003 utilization (150) (2) — (2)
Balance at 3/31/03 275 26 — 26
Q2, 2003 charges 500 20 4 24
2, 2003 utilization (500) (13) — (13)
Balance at 6/30/03 275 33 4 37
A3, 2003 charges 925 19 4 23
3, 2003 utilization (400) (12) (1 (13)
Balance at 9/30/03 800 40 7 47
Q4, 2003 utilization (625) (17 3) (20)
Balance at 12/31/03 175 $ 23 $ 4 $ 27

The charges of $80 million for severance, long-lived asset impair-
ments and exit costs reserves were reported in restructuring costs and
other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the
year ended December 31, 2003. The charges taken for inventory write-
downs of $1 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompa-
nying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December
31, 2003. The severance and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while
the inventory write-downs and long-lived asset impairments represent
non-cash items. Severance payments will be paid during the period
through 2005 since, in many instances, the employees whose positions

were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their severance pay-
ments over an extended period of time. Most exit costs are expected to be
paid during 2004. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease pay-
ments, will be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $24 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date
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amount of $24 million relates to lab equipment used in photofinishing that
will be used until their abandonment. The Company will incur accelerated
depreciation charges of $8 million in the first quarter of 2004 and $1 mil-
lion in the second quarter of 2004 as a result of the initiatives implement-
ed under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program.

Cost savings resulting from the implementation of all First Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program actions are in line with the original estimate
of approximately $35 million to $50 million in 2003 and are expected to
be $65 million to $85 million on an annual basis thereafter.

The total restructuring charges of $105 million recorded in 2003
under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program included $85 million
applicable to the Photography segment and $5 million applicable to the
Commercial Imaging segment. The remaining $15 million was applicable
to manufacturing, research and development, and administrative func-
tions, which are shared across all segments.

In addition to the $105 million of restructuring charges recorded in
2003 under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program, the Company
recorded $17 million of charges in the second quarter associated with the
Company’s exit from the Photography segment’s Phogenix joint venture
with Hewlett Packard. The $17 million charge included approximately $2
million of inventory write-downs, $6 million of long-lived asset impair-
ments and $9 million of exit costs. The inventory write-downs were
reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The long-
lived asset impairments and exit costs were reported in restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2003. The exit costs, which represent
the only cash portion of the charge, are expected to be paid during 2004.

Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program

During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company announced a planned
Program consisting of a number of focused cost reduction initiatives
designed to deploy manufacturing assets more effectively in order to pro-
vide competitively-priced products to the global market. In the announce-
ment, the Company discussed the restructuring initiatives under its Fourth
Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program that would begin in the fourth quar-
ter of 2002 and extend into 2003. These initiatives were expected to affect
a total of 1,300 to 1,700 positions worldwide, including approximately 150
positions in the Company’s U.S. research and development organizations,
500 positions in its U.S. one-time-use camera assembly operations, 300
positions in its Mexico sensitizing operations and 550 positions in its glob-
al manufacturing and logistics organization. Specific initiatives included
the relocation of the one-time-use camera assembly operations in

Rochester, New York and the graphic arts and x-ray film sensitizing opera-
tions in Mexico to other Kodak locations.

The total restructuring charge for continuing operations recorded in
2002 for these initiatives that were implemented was $116 million, which
was composed of severance, inventory write-downs, long-lived asset
impairments and exit costs of $55 million, $7 million, $37 million and $17
million, respectively. The severance charge related to the elimination of
1,150 positions, including approximately 525 manufacturing and logistics,
300 service and photofinishing, 175 administrative and 150 research and
development positions. The geographic composition of the 1,150 positions
eliminated included approximately 775 in the United States and Canada
and 375 throughout the rest of the world. The charge for the long-lived
asset impairments includes the write-off of $13 million relating to equip-
ment used in the manufacture of cameras and printers, $13 million for
sensitized manufacturing equipment, $5 million for lab equipment used in
photofinishing and $6 million for other assets that were scrapped or aban-
doned immediately. The reduction of 1,150 positions and the $72 million
charge for severance and exit costs are reflected in the Fourth Quarter,
2002 Restructuring Program table below. These amounts exclude the
fourth quarter elimination of 150 positions and the restructuring charges
relating to the shutdown of Kodak Global Imaging, Inc., as these charges
were reflected in the loss from discontinued operations for the year ended
December 31, 2002.

During 2003, the Company recorded additional severance charges of
$21 million in continuing operations relating to 675 positions that were
contemplated under its Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program,
including the relocation of Mexican sensitizing operations and the U.S.
one-time-use camera assembly operations. The 675 positions that were
eliminated included approximately 500 manufacturing and 175 adminis-
trative positions. The geographic composition of the 675 positions includ-
ed approximately 425 in the U.S. and Canada and 250 throughout the rest
of the world. The reduction of 675 positions and the related severance
charges of $21 million are reflected in the Fourth Quarter, 2002
Restructuring Program table below. All actions anticipated under the
Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program were completed in the third
quarter of 2003. A total of 1,825 positions were eliminated under the
Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program.

The table on the following page summarizes the activity with respect
to the severance and exit costs charges recorded in connection with the
focused cost reductions that were announced in the fourth quarter of
2002 and the remaining balance in the related reserves at December 31,
2003:



(dollars in millions) Number of Employees Severance Reserve Exit Costs Reserve Total

Q4, 2002 charges 1,150 $§ 55 $§ 17 $§ 72
Q4, 2002 utilization (250) (2) — (2)
Balance at 12/31/02 900 53 17 70
Q1, 2003 charges 450 16 — 16
Q1, 2003 utilization (850) (24) (2) (26)
Balance at 3/31/03 500 45 15 60
02, 2003 charges 25 1 — 1

2, 2003 utilization (500) (11) (4) (15)
Balance at 6/30/03 25 35 11 46
Q3, 2003 charges 200 4 — 4
Q3, 2003 utilization (225) (8) (2) (10)
Balance at 9/30/03 0 31 9 40
Q4, 2003 utilization 0 (19) (1) (20)
Balance at 12/31/03 0 $ 12 $ 8 $ 20

The severance charges taken in 2003 of $21 million were reported in
restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The sever-
ance and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while the inventory write-
downs and long-lived asset impairments represent non-cash items.
Severance payments will continue into 2004 since, in many instances, the
employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to
receive their severance payments over an extended period of time. Most
exit costs are expected to be paid during 2004. However, certain costs,
such as long-term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the Fourth Quarter, 2002
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $24 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144, and the full year
amount of $24 million was comprised of $15 million relating to equipment
used in the manufacture of cameras, $6 million for lab equipment used in
photofinishing and $3 million for sensitized manufacturing equipment that
was used until their abandonment in 2003.

Cost savings resulting from the implementation of all Fourth Quarter,
2002 Restructuring Program actions are in line with the original estimate
of approximately $90 million to $95 million in 2003 and $205 million to
$210 million on an annual basis thereafter.

The full year 2003 charges of $45 million included $31 million of
charges applicable to the Photography segment, $3 million relating to the
Commercial Imaging segment and $11 million associated with manufac-
turing, research and development, and administrative functions, which are
shared across all segments. The fourth quarter 2002 charges of $116 mil-
lion included $40 million of charges applicable to the Photography seg-
ment, $19 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment and $2
million applicable to the Health Imaging segment. The remaining $55 mil-
lion was associated with manufacturing, research and development, and
administrative functions, which are shared across all segments.

2001 Restructuring Programs

At December 31, 2002, the Company had remaining severance and exit
costs reserves of $67 million and $18 million, respectively, relating to the
restructuring plans it implemented during 2001. During the first quarter of
2003, the Company completed the severance actions associated with the
2001 Restructuring Programs and recorded a reversal of $12 million of
reserves through restructuring costs and other in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The completion of the 2001 Restructuring Programs resulted in the
elimination of the remaining 200 positions included in the original plans.
A'total of 6,425 positions were eliminated under the 2001 Restructuring
Programs.

The remaining severance reserve of $6 million as of December 31,
2003 has not been paid since, in many instances, the employees whose
positions were eliminated could elect or were required to receive their
severance payments over an extended period of time. However, these pay-
ments will be made by the end of 2004. Most of the remaining exit costs
reserves of $13 million as of December 31, 2003 represent long-term
lease payments, which will be paid over periods after 2004.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

2003

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents increased $681 million during
2003 to $1,250 million at December 31, 2003. The increase resulted pri-
marily from $1,645 million of cash flows from operating activities and
$270 million of cash provided by financing activities, partially offset by
$1,267 million of cash flows used in investing activities.

The net cash provided by operating activities of $1,645 million for
the year ended December 31, 2003 was partially attributable to net earn-
ings of $265 million which, when adjusted for earnings from discontinued
operations, equity in losses from unconsolidated affiliates, gain on sale of
assets, depreciation and goodwill amortization, purchased research and
development, benefit for deferred income taxes and restructuring costs,
asset impairments and other charges, provided $1,283 million of operat-
ing cash. Also contributing to net cash provided by operating activities
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were a decrease in inventories of $128 million, an increase in liabilities
excluding borrowings of $94 million, the cash receipt of $19 million in
connection with the Sterling Winthrop settiement, and the $130 million
impact of the change in other items, net, which were partially offset by an
increase in accounts receivable of $9 million. The net cash used in invest-
ing activities of $1,267 million was utilized primarily for business acquisi-
tions of $697 million, of which $59 million related to the purchase of
minority interests in China and India, capital expenditures of $506 million,
investments in unconsolidated affiliates of $89 million, and net purchases
of marketable securities of $1 million. These uses of cash were partially
offset by net proceeds from the sale of assets of $26 million. The net cash
provided by financing activities of $270 million was primarily the result of
the net increase in borrowings of $588 million and the exercise of
employee stock options of $12 million, which were partially offset by divi-
dend payments of $330 million.

Net working capital, excluding short-term borrowings, increased to
$1,094 million from $474 million at year-end 2002. Including short-term
borrowings, net working capital increased to positive $148 million from
negative $968 million at year-end 2002. This increase is mainly attributa-
ble to higher cash balances and a reduction in short-term debt, partially
offset by higher accounts payable and other current liabilities. The
decrease in short-term debt is primarily because the Company no longer
regularly accesses the commercial paper (short-term debt) market in
managing its working capital to fund its operating and investing activities.
During the second quarter of 2003, the Company issued $550 million of
long-term debt to replace $550 million of short-term debt resulting in
improved working capital. Additionally, on October 10, 2003, the Company
issued $1,075 million of long-term debt, comprised of $500 million of
Senior Notes due 2013 and $575 million of Convertible Senior Notes due
2033, a portion of which has been used to repay commercial paper, thus
improving working capital. See further discussion in this section relating to
these long-term debt issuances.

The Company maintains $2,467 million in committed bank lines of
credit and $1,722 million in uncommitted bank lines of credit to ensure
continued access to short-term borrowing capacity. On September 5,
2003, the Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (the
new debt shelf registration) for the issuance of up to $2,000 million of
new debt securities. Pursuant to Rule 429 under the Securities Act of
1933, $650 million of remaining unsold debt securities under a prior shelf
registration statement were included in the new debt shelf registration,
thus giving the Company the ability to issue up to $2,650 million in public
debt. These funding alternatives provide the Company with sufficient flexi-
bility and liquidity to meet its working capital and investing needs.
However, the success of future public debt issuances will be dependent on
market conditions at the time of such an offering.

The Company’s primary estimated future uses of cash for 2004
include the following: dividend payments, debt reductions, and acquisi-
tions. The Company has a dividend policy whereby it makes semi-annual
payments which, when declared, will be paid on the Company’s 10th busi-
ness day each July and December to shareholders of record on the first
business day of the preceding month. On April 15, 2003, the Company’s
Board of Directors declared a semi-annual cash dividend of $.90 per share
on the outstanding common stock of the Company. This dividend was paid
on July 16, 2003 to shareholders of record at the close of business on
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June 2, 2003. On September 24, 2003, the Company’s Board of Directors
approved the reduction of the amount of the annual dividend to $.50 per
share. On that same date, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a
semi-annual cash dividend of $.25 per share on the outstanding common
stock of the Company. This dividend was paid on December 12, 2003 to
the shareholders of record as of the close of business on November 3,
2003.

Capital additions were $506 million in 2003, with the majority of the
spending supporting new products, manufacturing productivity and quality
improvements, infrastructure improvements, and ongoing environmental
and safety initiatives. For the full year 2004, the Company expects its cap-
ital spending, excluding acquisitions, to be approximately $550 million.

During 2003, the Company expended $252 million against the relat-
ed restructuring reserves, primarily for the payment of severance benefits.
Employees whose positions were eliminated could elect to receive sever-
ance payments for up to two years following their date of termination.

For 2004, the Company expects to generate $485 million to $615
million in investable cash flow, which represents cash flow after dividends
but before acquisitions and excludes the impacts on cash from the pur-
chase and sale of marketable securities, the impacts from debt and trans-
actions in the Company’s own equity, such as stock repurchases and the
proceeds from the exercise of stock options. The investable cash flow
range of $485 million to $615 million does not include $725 million of
expected pre-tax cash proceeds from the February 2004 announced sale
of the Remote Sensing Systems operation, including Research Systems,
Inc., to ITT Industries, Inc., nor does it consider the cash impact of the
NexPress acquisition, which was announced in March 2004, once it
becomes a Kodak wholly owned subsidiary. The Company believes that its
cash flow from operations will be sufficient to cover its working capital
and capital investment needs and the funds required for future debt
reduction, dividend payments or modest acquisitions. The Company’s cash
balances and financing arrangements will be used to bridge timing differ-
ences between expenditures and cash generated from operations.

The Company has $2,225 million in committed revolving credit facili-
ties, which are available for general corporate purposes including the sup-
port of the Company’s commercial paper program. The credit facilities are
comprised of the $1,000 million 364-day committed revolving credit facili-
ty (364-Day Facility) expiring in July 2004 and a 5-year committed facility
at $1,225 million expiring in July 2006 (5-Year Facility). If unused, they
have a commitment fee of $4.5 million per year at the Company’s current
credit rating of Baa3 and BBB- from Moody’s and Standard & Poors (S&P),
respectively. Interest on amounts borrowed under these facilities is calcu-
lated at rates based on spreads above certain reference rates and the
Company’s credit rating. Under the 364-Day Facility and 5-Year Facility,
there is a financial covenant that requires the Company to maintain a debt
to EBITDA (earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amor-
tization) ratio of not greater than 3 to 1. In the event of violation of the
covenant, the facility would not be available for borrowing until the
covenant provisions were waived, amended or satisfied. The Company
was in compliance with this covenant at December 31, 2003. The
Company does not anticipate that a violation is likely to occur.

The Company has other committed and uncommitted lines of credit
at December 31, 2003 totaling $242 million and $1,722 million, respec-
tively. These lines primarily support borrowing needs of the Company’s



subsidiaries, which include term loans, overdraft coverage, letters of credit
and revolving credit lines. Interest rates and other terms of borrowing
under these lines of credit vary from country to country, depending on
local market conditions. Total outstanding borrowings against these other
committed and uncommitted lines of credit at December 31, 2003 were
$138 million and $316 million, respectively. These outstanding borrowings
are reflected in the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of cur-
rent portion balances in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position at December 31, 2003.

At December 31, 2003, the Company had $304 million in commer-
cial paper outstanding, with a weighted-average interest rate of 2.95%. To
provide additional financing flexibility, the Company has an accounts
receivable securitization program, which provides for borrowings up to a
maximum of $250 million. At December 31, 2003, the Company had no
outstanding borrowings under this program.

On October 10, 2003, the Company completed the offering and sale
of $500 million aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2013 (the
Notes), which was made pursuant to the Company’s new debt shelf regis-
tration. Interest on the Notes will accrue at the rate of 7.25% per annum
and is payable semiannually. The Notes are not redeemable at the
Company’s option or repayable at the option of any holder prior to maturi-
ty. The Notes are unsecured and unsubordinated obligations and rank
equally with all of the Company’s other unsecured and unsubordinated
indebtedness. After issuance of the above debt, the Company has $2,150
million of availability remaining under the new debt shelf registration.

Concurrent with the offering and sale of the Notes, on October 10,
2003, the Company completed the private placement of $575 million
aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Notes due 2033 (the
Convertible Securities) to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule
144A under the Securities Act of 1933. Interest on the Convertible
Securities will accrue at the rate of 3.375% per annum and is payable
semiannually. The Convertible Securities are unsecured and rank equally
with all of the Company’s other unsecured and unsubordinated indebted-
ness.

As a condition of the private placement, the Company agreed to ini-
tially file within 90 days and make effective within 180 days after the ear-
liest date of original issuance of the Convertible Securities, a shelf regis-
tration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 relating to the resale of
the Convertible Securities and the common stock to be issued upon con-
version of the Convertible Securities pursuant to a registration rights
agreement. The Company filed this shelf registration statement on January
6, 2004, and made it effective on February 6, 2004.

The Convertible Securities contain a number of conversion features
that include substantive contingencies. The Convertible Securities are con-
vertible by the holders at an initial conversion rate of 32.2373 shares of
the Company’s common stock for each $1,000 principal amount of the
Convertible Securities, which is equal to an initial conversion price of
$31.02 per share. The holders may convert their Convertible Securities, in
whole or in part, into shares of the Company’s common stock under any of
the following circumstances: (1) during any calendar quarter, if the price of
the Company’s common stock is greater than or equal to 120% of the
applicable conversion price for at least 20 trading days during a 30 con-
secutive trading day period ending on the last trading day of the previous
calendar quarter; (2) during any five consecutive trading day period fol-

lowing any 10 consecutive trading day period in which the trading price of
the Convertible Securities for each day of such period is less than 105%
of the conversion value, and the conversion value for each day of such
period was less than 95% of the principal amount of the Convertible
Securities (the Parity Clause); (3) if the Company has called the
Convertible Securities for redemption; (4) upon the occurrence of specified
corporate transactions such as a consolidation, merger or binding share
exchange pursuant to which the Company’s common stock would be con-
verted into cash, property or securities; and (5) if the credit rating
assigned to the Convertible Securities by either Moody’s or S&P is lower
than Ba2 or BB, respectively, which represents a three notch downgrade
from the Company’s current standing, or if the Convertible Securities are
no longer rated by at least one of these services or their successors (the
Credit Rating Clause).

The Company may redeem some or all of the Convertible Securities
at any time on or after October 15, 2010 at a purchase price equal to
100% of the principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any
accrued and unpaid interest. Upon a call for redemption by the Company,
a conversion trigger is met whereby the holder of each $1,000 Convertible
Senior Note may convert such note to shares of the Company’s common
stock.

The holders have the right to require the Company to purchase their
Convertible Securities for cash at a purchase price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and
unpaid interest on October 15, 2010, October 15, 2013, October 15, 2018,
October 15, 2023 and October 15, 2028, or upon a fundamental change
as described in the offering memorandum filed under Rule 144A in con-
junction with the private placement of the Convertible Securities. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company reserved 18,536,447 shares in treasury
stock to cover potential future conversions of these Convertible Securities
into common stock.

Certain of the conversion features contained in the Convertible
Securities are deemed to be embedded derivatives as defined under SFAS
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”
These embedded derivatives include the Parity Clause, the Credit Rating
Clause, and any specified corporate transaction outside of the Company’s
control such as a hostile takeover. Based on an external valuation, these
embedded derivatives were not material to the Company’s financial posi-
tion, results of operations or cash flows. In addition, as the contingencies
surrounding the conversion features are substantive, the shares to be
potentially issued upon triggering a conversion event will be excluded
from the earnings per share calculation until such time as a contingency
lapses and the effect of issuing such shares is dilutive. If and when a con-
tingency lapses and the effect of issuing such shares is dilutive, then the
shares issued would be included in the denominator of the earnings per
share calculation, and the interest expense incurred on the Convertible
Securities would be excluded from the numerator of the earnings per
share calculation for the respective period.

Long-term debt and related maturities and interest rates were as fol-
lows at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (in millions):




2003 2002

Weighted-Average Amount Weighted-Average Amount

Country Type Maturity Interest Rate QOutstanding Interest Rate QOutstanding
U.s. Term note 2003 — $ — 9.38% $ 144
U.s. Term note 2003 — — 7.36% 110
U.s. Term note 2004 1.72%" 200 — —
U.s. Term note 2005 1.73%* 100 — —
U.s. Medium-term 2005 7.25% 200 7.25% 200
U.s. Medium-term 2006 6.38% 500 6.38% 500
U.s. Term note 2008 3.63% 249 — —
U.s. Term note 2008 9.50% 34 9.50% 34
U.s. Term note 2013 7.25% 500 — —
U.s. Term note 2018 9.95% 3 9.95% 3
U.s. Term note 2021 9.20% 10 9.20% 10
Uu.S. Convertible 2033 3.38% 575 — —
China Bank loans 2003 — — 5.49% 114
China Bank loans 2004 5.50% 225 5.58% 252
China Bank loans 2005 5.45% 106 5.53% 124
Qualex Term notes 2004-2008 5.53% 49 6.12% 44
Chile Bank loans 2004 — — 2.61% 10
Other 8 6
$ 2,759 $ 1,551

*Represents debt with a variable interest rate.

The Company’s debt ratings were downgraded during 2003 by each
of the three major rating agencies. Moody’s, Standard & Poors (S&P) and
Fitch ratings for long-term debt (L/T) and short-term debt (S/T), including
their outlook, at the beginning and end of 2003 were as follows:

December 31, 2002 December 31,2003

LT S/T  Outlook LT ST Outlook
Moody’s Baal P-2 Stable Baa3  P-3 Negative
S&P BBB+ A-2 Stable BBB-  A-3 Negative
Fitch A- F2  Negative BBB-  F3 Negative

The long-term and short-term debt rating downgrades and negative
outlooks reflect the rating agencies’ concerns about (1) the Company’s
weakened sales and profitability in the core photographic businesses due
to continuing pricing pressure from competitors, (2) continued digital sub-
stitution, including doubts about the profit potential of digital imaging rela-
tive to conventional photography, (3) unfavorable economic factors, includ-
ing reduced leisure travel, (4) potential future restructuring actions that
may restrict cash flow, slowing efforts to reduce debt, (5) the likelihood
that debt reduction will be slowed in the short to medium term due to the
Company’s rising business risk, investment strategies, and the rapid pace
at which it has made its recent acquisitions, and (6) the financial burden
of its significant unfunded postretirement benefit liabilities.

These credit rating actions have limited the Company’s access to
commercial paper borrowings. As a result and as noted before, on October
10, 2003, the Company issued $1,075 million of long-term debt through
an offering and sale of $500 million of Senior Notes due 2013 and a con-
current private placement of $575 million of Convertible Senior Notes due
2033, which were filed in a shelf registration statement on January 6,
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2004 and made effective on February 6, 2004. With the proceeds received
from the $1,075 million of long-term debt issued, the Company retired
approximately $550 million of outstanding commercial paper and all of the
outstanding borrowings under the accounts receivable securitization pro-
gram, which amounted to approximately $60 million. The remaining pro-
ceeds were used to fund the PracticeWorks, Inc. acquisition. For 2004, the
Company expects interest expense to increase relative to 2003 as a result
of the replacement of outstanding commercial paper with new long-term
debt. For example, the Company’s outstanding commercial paper at
December 31, 2003 had a weighted-average annual interest rate of
2.95% as compared with an annual interest rate of 7.25% on the Senior
Notes and 3.375% on the Convertible Senior Notes, representing a
weighted-average difference of 2.34 percentage points.

The Company is in compliance with all covenants or other require-
ments set forth in its credit agreements and indentures. Further, the
Company does not have any rating downgrade triggers that would accel-
erate the maturity dates of its debt, with the exception of the following:
the outstanding borrowings, if any, under the accounts receivable securiti-
zation program if the Company’s credit ratings from S&P or Moody’s were
to fall below BBB- and Baa3, respectively, and such condition continued
for a period of 30 days. However, as previously noted, the Company had
no outstanding borrowings under this program as of December 31, 2003.
Additionally, the Company estimates that letters of credit or other financial
support could be required in support of insurance, environmental and sup-
plier obligations of up to $117 million. Further downgrades in the
Company’s credit rating or disruptions in the capital markets could impact
borrowing costs and the nature of its funding alternatives. However, the
Company has access to $2,225 million in committed revolving credit facil-
ities to meet unanticipated funding needs should it be necessary.



The Company guarantees debt and other obligations under agree-
ments with certain affiliated companies and customers. At December 31,
2003, these guarantees totaled a maximum of $363 million, with out-
standing guaranteed amounts of $161 million. The maximum guarantee
amount includes guarantees of up to: $160 million of debt for KPG ($50
million outstanding); $7 million for other unconsolidated affiliates and third
parties (87 million outstanding); and $196 million of customer amounts
due to banks in connection with various banks’ financing of customers’
purchase of products and equipment from Kodak ($104 million outstand-
ing). The KPG debt facility and the related guarantee mature on December
31, 2005, but may be renewed at KPG’s, the joint ventures partners’ and
the bank’s discretion. The guarantees for the other unconsolidated affili-
ates and third party debt mature between January 2004 and May 2006.
The customer financing agreements and related guarantees typically have
a term of 90 days for product and short-term equipment financing
arrangements, and up to 5 years for long-term equipment financing
arrangements. These guarantees would require payment from Kodak only
in the event of default on payment by the respective debtor. In some
cases, particularly for guarantees related to equipment financing, the
Company has collateral or recourse provisions to recover and sell the
equipment to reduce any losses that might be incurred in connection with
the guarantee. Management believes the likelihood is remote that material
payments will be required under any of the guarantees disclosed above.
With respect to the guarantees that the Company issued in the year ended
December 31, 2003, the Company assessed the fair value of its obligation
to stand ready to perform under these guarantees by considering the like-
lihood of occurrence of the specified triggering events or conditions
requiring performance as well as other assumptions and factors. Through
internal analyses and external valuations, the Company determined that
the fair value of the guarantees was not material to the Company’s finan-
cial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company also guarantees debt owed to banks for some of its
consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum amount guaranteed is $592 mil-
lion, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded
within the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of current por-
tion components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, is $423 million. These guarantees expire in 2004 and 2005, with
the majority expiring in 2004.

The Company may provide up to $100 million in loan guarantees to
support funding needs for SK Display Corporation, an unconsolidated affili-
ate in which the Company has a 34% ownership interest. As of December
31, 2003, the Company has not been required to guarantee any of the SK
Display Corporation’s outstanding debt.

The Company issues indemnifications in certain instances when it
sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course of business
with its customers, suppliers, service providers and business partners.
Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who are, or
were, serving at Kodak’s request in such capacities. Historically, costs
incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifications have not been
material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash
flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Company
issued during the year ended December 31, 2003 was not material to the
Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Due to improved performance in the global equity markets in 2003,
partially offset by the decline in the discount rates from December 31,

2002 to December 31, 2003, the Company decreased its additional mini-
mum pension liability by $167 million and recorded a corresponding credit
to the accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income component of
equity of $122 million, net of tax benefits of $45 million. The decrease in
the additional minimum pension liability of $167 million was recorded in
the postretirement liabilities component on the Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position at December 31, 2003. The decrease in this component
of $68 million from December 31, 2002 to December 31, 2003 is primarily
attributable to the decrease in the additional minimum pension liability
and the decrease in the accrued pension benefit liability, partially offset by
the impact of foreign exchange. The Company recorded the reduction in
the deferred income tax asset of $45 million in the other long-term assets
component within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. The
net increase in this component of $326 million from December 31, 2002
to December 31, 2003 is partially attributable to the increase in the pre-
paid pension asset, partially offset by the decrease in the deferred income
tax asset. The increase in the prepaid pension asset is primarily attributa-
ble to $47 million of pension income generated from the U.S. pension
plans in 2003 and the impact of foreign exchange.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company funded one of its
non-U.S. defined benefit plans in the amount of approximately $18 million.
The Company does not expect to have significant funding requirements
relating to its defined benefit pension plans in 2004.

Qualex, a wholly owned subsidiary of Kodak, has a 50% ownership
interest in Express Stop Financing (ESF), which is a joint venture partner-
ship between Qualex and a subsidiary of Dana Credit Corporation (DCC), a
wholly owned subsidiary of Dana Corporation. Qualex accounts for its
investment in ESF under the equity method of accounting. ESF provides a
long-term financing solution to Qualex’s photofinishing customers in con-
nection with Qualex’s leasing of photofinishing equipment to third parties,
as opposed to Qualex extending long-term credit. As part of the operations
of its photofinishing services, Qualex sells equipment under a sales-type
lease arrangement and records a long-term receivable. These long-term
receivables are subsequently sold to ESF without recourse to Qualex and,
therefore, these receivables are removed from Qualex’s books. ESF incurs
debt to finance the purchase of the receivables from Qualex. This debt is
collateralized solely by the long-term receivables purchased from Qualex
and, in part, by a $60 million guarantee from DCC. Qualex provides no
guarantee or collateral to ESF’s creditors in connection with the debt, and
ESF’s debt is non-recourse to Qualex. Qualex’s only continued involvement
in connection with the sale of the long-term receivables is the servicing of
the related equipment under the leases. Qualex has continued revenue
streams in connection with this equipment through future sales of photo-
finishing consumables, including paper and chemicals, and maintenance.

Although the lessees’ requirement to pay ESF under the lease agree-
ments is not contingent upon Qualex’s fulfillment of its servicing obliga-
tions, under the agreement with ESF, Qualex would be responsible for any
deficiency in the amount of rent not paid to ESF as a result of any lessee’s
claim regarding maintenance or supply services not provided by Qualex.
Such lease payments would be made in accordance with the original
lease terms, which generally extend over 5 to 7 years. To date, the
Company has incurred no such material claims, and Qualex does not
anticipate any significant situations where it would be unable to fulfill its
service obligations under the arrangement with ESF. ESF’s outstanding




lease receivable amount was approximately $367 million at December 31,
2003.

Effective July 22, 2003, ESF entered into an agreement amending
the Receivables Purchase Agreement (RPA), which represents the financ-
ing arrangement between ESF and its banks. Under the amended RPA
agreement, maximum borrowings were lowered to $257 million. Total out-
standing borrowings under the RPA at December 31, 2003 were $248 mil-
lion. The amended RPA extends through July 2004, at which time the RPA
can be extended or terminated. If the RPA were terminated, ESF would
need to find an alternative financing solution for new borrowings. Pursuant
to the ESF partnership agreement between Qualex and DCC, commencing
October 6, 2003, Qualex no longer sells its lease receivables to ESF.

Qualex currently is utilizing the services of Imaging Financial Services,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of General Electric Capital Corporation, as
an alternative financing solution for prospective leasing activity with its
customers.

At December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding letters of cred-
it totaling $121 million and surety bonds in the amount of $113 million
primarily to ensure the completion of environmental remediations and
payment of possible casualty and workers’ compensation claims.

As of December 31, 2003, the impact that our contractual obligations
are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flow in future periods is as
follows:

(in millions) Total 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009+
Long-term debt $ 2,759 $ 457 $ 422 $ 507 $ 2 $ 283 $ 1,088
Operating lease obligations 494 125 103 77 59 43 87
Purchase obligations™ 985 266 238 124 98 80 179
Total® $ 4,238 $ 848 $ 763 $ 708 $ 159 $ 406 $ 1,354

(1) Purchase obligations include agreements to purchase goods or services that are enforceable and legally binding on the Company and that specify all significant terms,
including: fixed or minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of the transaction. Purchase obliga-

tions exclude agreements that are cancelable without penalty.

(2) Funding requirements for the Company’s major defined benefit retirement plans and other postretirement benefit plans are not included as such amounts have not
been determined. In 2003, the Company made contributions to its major defined benefit retirement plans and other postretirement benefit plans of $149 million ($24
million relating to its U.S. defined benefit plans) and $248 million ($245 million relating to its U.S. other postretirement benefits plan), respectively. The Company
expects to contribute approximately $5 million and $258 million, respectively, to its U.S. defined benefit plans and other postretirement benefit plans in 2004.

2002

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents increased $121 million during
2002 to $569 million at December 31, 2002. The increase resulted prima-
rily from $2,204 million of cash flows from operating activities, partially
offset by $758 million of cash flows used in investing activities and
$1,331 million of cash used in financing activities.

The net cash provided by operating activities of $2,204 million for
the year ended December 31, 2002 was partially attributable to (1) net
earnings of $770 million which, when adjusted for depreciation and amor-
tization, and restructuring costs, asset impairments and other charges,
provided $1,673 million of operating cash, (2) a decrease in accounts
receivable of $263 million, (3) a decrease in inventories of $88 million, (4)
proceeds from the surrender of its Company-owned life insurance policies
of $187 million, and (5) an increase in liabilities excluding borrowings of
$29 million, related primarily to severance payments for restructuring pro-
grams. The net cash used in investing activities of $758 million was uti-
lized primarily for capital expenditures of $577 million, investments in
unconsolidated affiliates of $123 million, business acquisitions of $72 mil-
lion, of which $60 million related to the purchase of minority interests in
China and India, and net purchases of marketable securities of $13 mil-
lion. These uses of cash were partially offset by proceeds from the sale of
properties of $27 million. The net cash used in financing activities of
$1,331 million was primarily the result of net debt repayments of $597
million, dividend payments of $525 million and the repurchase of 7.4 mil-
lion Kodak shares held by KRIP for $260 million. Of the $260 million
expended, $205 million was repurchased under the 1999 stock repur-

@

chase program, which is now completed. The balance of the amount
expended of $55 million was repurchased under the 2000 stock repur-
chase program.

Net working capital, excluding short-term borrowings, decreased to
$474 million at December 31, 2002 from $797 million at December 31,
2001. This decrease is primarily attributable to an increase in accounts
payable and other current liabilities, an increase in accrued income taxes,
lower receivables and lower inventories partially offset by a higher cash
balance.

On April 11, 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a
semi-annual cash dividend of $.90 per share on the outstanding common
stock of the Company. This dividend was paid on July 16, 2002 to share-
holders of record at the close of business on June 3, 2002. On October
10, 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a semi-annual cash
dividend of $.90 per share on the outstanding common stock of the
Company. This dividend was paid to the shareholders of record at the
close of business on December 13, 2002.

Capital additions were $577 million in 2002, with the majority of the
spending supporting new products, manufacturing productivity and quality
improvements, infrastructure improvements, and ongoing environmental
and safety initiatives.

The cash outflows for severance and exit costs associated with the
restructuring charges recorded in 2002 will be more than offset by the tax
savings associated with the restructuring actions, primarily due to the tax
benefit of $46 million relating to the consolidation of its photofinishing
operations in Japan recorded in the third quarter 2002 restructuring



charge. During 2002, the Company expended $220 million against the
related restructuring reserves, primarily for the payment of severance
benefits, which were mostly attributable to the 2001 restructuring actions.
The remaining severance-related actions associated with the total 2001
restructuring charge were completed by the end of the first quarter of
2003, and the remaining severance payments of $6 million at December
31, 2003 will be made by the end of 2004. Employees whose positions
were eliminated could elect to receive severance payments for up to two
years following their date of termination.

2001

Net cash provided by operating activities in 2001 was $2,206 million, as
net earnings of $76 million, adjusted for depreciation and amortization,
and restructuring costs, asset impairments and other charges, provided
$1,408 million of operating cash. Also contributing to operating cash was
a decrease in receivables of $254 million and a decrease in inventories of
$465 million. This was partially offset by decreases in liabilities, excluding
borrowings, of $111 million related primarily to severance payments for
restructuring programs and reductions in accounts payable and accrued
benefit costs. Net cash used in investing activities of $1,188 million in
2001 was utilized primarily for capital expenditures of $743 million,
investments in unconsolidated affiliates of $141 million, and business
acquisitions of $306 million. Net cash used in financing activities of $808
million in 2001 was primarily the result of stock repurchases and dividend
payments as discussed below.

The Company declared cash dividends per share of $.44 in each of
the first three quarters and $.89 in the fourth quarter of 2001. Total cash
dividends of $643 million were paid in 2001. In October 2001, the
Company’s Board of Directors approved a change in dividend policy from
quarterly dividend payments to semi-annual dividend payments.
Dividends, when declared, will be paid on the 10th business day of July
and December to shareholders of record on the first business day of the
preceding month. These payment dates serve to better align the dividend
disbursements with the seasonal cash flow pattern of the business, which
is more concentrated in the second half of the year. This action resulted in
the Company making five dividend payments in 2001.

Net working capital, excluding short-term borrowings, decreased to
$797 million from $1,420 million at year-end 2000. This decrease is
mainly attributable to lower receivable and inventory balances, as dis-
cussed above.

Capital additions, excluding equipment purchased for lease, were
$680 million in 2001, with the majority of the spending supporting new
products, manufacturing productivity and quality improvements, infrastruc-
ture improvements, ongoing environmental and safety initiatives, and ren-
ovations due to relocations associated with restructuring actions taken in
1999.

Under the $2,000 million stock repurchase program announced on
April 15,1999, the Company repurchased $44 million of its shares in
2001. As of March 2, 2001, the Company suspended the stock repurchase
program in a move designed to accelerate debt reduction and increase
financial flexibility. At the time of the suspension of the program, the
Company had repurchased approximately $1,800 million of its shares
under this program.

The net cash cost of the restructuring charge recorded in 2001 was
approximately $182 million after tax, which was recovered through cost
savings in less than two years. The severance-related actions associated
with this charge were completed by the end of the first quarter of 2003,
and the remaining severance payments of $6 million at December 31,
2003 will be made by the end of 2004.

OTHER

Cash expenditures for pollution prevention and waste treatment for the
Company’s current facilities were as follows:
(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Recurring costs for pollution
prevention and waste treatment

Capital expenditures for pollution

$ 74 $ 67 $ 68

prevention and waste treatment 8 12 27
Site remediation costs 2 3 2
Total $ 84 $§ 82 $ 97

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company’s undiscounted
accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs amounted to $141
million and $148 million, respectively. These amounts are reported in other
long-term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

The Company is currently implementing a Corrective Action Program
required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at the
Kodak Park site in Rochester, NY. As part of this program, the Company
has completed the RCRA Facility Assessment (RFA), a broad-based envi-
ronmental investigation of the site. The Company is currently in the
process of completing, and in some cases has completed, RCRA Facility
Investigations (RF) and Corrective Measures Studies (CMS) for areas at
the site. The previous estimate for future investigation and remediation
costs was reduced by $8 million for the following reasons: (1) approval of
Final Corrective Measures for four investigation areas, (2) approval for a
single investigation approach for the site’s industrial sewers and building
waste water collection system, and (3) completion with no further action
approvals at seventeen Solid Waste Management Units. At December 31,
2003, estimated future investigation and remediation costs of $57 million
are accrued for this site and are included in the $141 million reported in
other long-term liabilities.

The Company has retained certain obligations for environmental
remediation and Superfund matters related to certain sites associated
with the non-imaging health businesses sold in 1994. At the Ohio site,
agreements reached with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency in
regard to the calculation of clean-up levels, as well as the long term via-
bility of the facility as an industrial site, allowed the previous estimate to
be reduced by $13 million. At December 31, 2003, estimated future reme-
diation costs of $35 million are accrued for these sites and are included in
the $141 million reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Company has obligations relating to two former manufacturing
sites located outside of the United States. At December 31, 2003, estimat-
ed future investigation, remediation and monitoring costs of $20 million
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are accrued for these sites and are included in the $141 million reported
in other long-term liabilities.

As a result of the ongoing monitoring and identification process, the
Company has identified seven additional operating sites with an estimated
future investigation, remediation and monitoring cost of $21 million.
These costs are accrued and are included in the $141 million reported in
other long-term liabilities.

Additionally, the Company has approximately $8 million accrued in
the $141 million reported in other long-term liabilities at December 31,
2003 for remediation relating to other facilities, which are not material to
the Company’s financial position, results of operations, cash flows or com-
petitive position.

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigation, remediation
and monitoring activities are expected to be incurred over the next thirty
years for many of the sites. For these known environmental exposures, the
accrual reflects the Company’s best estimate of the amount it will incur
under the agreed-upon or proposed work plans. The Company’s cost esti-
mates were determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Standard
Guide for Estimating Monetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental
Matters,” and have not been reduced by possible recoveries from third
parties. The overall method includes the use of a probabilistic model which
forecasts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individ-
ual sites. The projects are closely monitored and the models are reviewed
as significant events occur or at least once per year. The Company’s esti-
mate includes equipment and operating costs for remediation and long-
term monitoring of the sites. The Company does not believe it is reason-
ably possible that the losses for the known exposures could exceed the
current accruals by material amounts.

A Consent Decree was signed in 1994 in settlement of a civil com-
plaint brought by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S.
Department of Justice. In connection with the Consent Decree, the
Company is subject to a Compliance Schedule, under which the Company
has improved its waste characterization procedures, upgraded one of its
incinerators, and is evaluating and upgrading its industrial sewer system.
The total expenditures required to complete this program are currently
estimated to be approximately $16 million over the next five years. These
expenditures are incurred as part of plant operations and, therefore, are
not included in the environmental accrual at December 31, 2003.

The Company is presently designated as a potentially responsible
party (PRP) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund
Law), or under similar state laws, for environmental assessment and
cleanup costs as the result of the Company’s alleged arrangements for
disposal of hazardous substances at four such active sites. With respect to
each of these sites, the Company’s liability is minimal. In addition, the
Company has been identified as a PRP in connection with the non-imaging
health businesses in four active Superfund sites. Numerous other PRPs
have also been designated at these sites. Although the law imposes joint
and several liability on PRPs, the Company’s historical experience demon-
strates that these costs are shared with other PRPs. Settlements and costs
paid by the Company in Superfund matters to date have not been materi-
al. Future costs are also not expected to be material to the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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The Clean Air Act Amendments were enacted in 1990. Expenditures
to comply with the Clean Air Act implementing regulations issued to date
have not been material and have been primarily capital in nature. In addi-
tion, future expenditures for existing regulations, which are primarily capi-
tal in nature, are not expected to be material. Many of the regulations to
be promulgated pursuant to this Act have not been issued.

Uncertainties associated with environmental remediation contingen-
cies are pervasive and often result in wide ranges of outcomes. Estimates
developed in the early stages of remediation can vary significantly. A finite
estimate of cost does not normally become fixed and determinable at a
specific time. Rather, the costs associated with environmental remediation
become estimable over a continuum of events and activities that help to
frame and define a liability, and the Company continually updates its cost
estimates. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification
process to assess how the activities, with respect to the known expo-
sures, are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to
identify other potential remediation sites that are presently unknown.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future costs of environmental
remediation requirements are necessarily imprecise because of the con-
tinuing evolution of environmental laws and regulatory requirements, the
availability and application of technology, the identification of presently
unknown remediation sites and the allocation of costs among the poten-
tially responsible parties. Based upon information presently available, such
future costs are not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
competitive or financial position. However, such costs could be material to
results of operations in a particular future quarter or year.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 (FIN 46),
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” an Interpretation of Accounting
Research Bulletin (ARB) No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements.” FIN
46 addresses the consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest
entities (VIEs) either: (1) that do not have sufficient equity investment at
risk to permit the entity to finance its activities without additional subordi-
nated financial support, or (2) in which the equity investors lack an essen-
tial characteristic of a controlling financial interest. In December 2003, the
FASB completed deliberations of proposed modifications to FIN 46
(Revised Interpretations) resulting in multiple effective dates based on the
nature and creation date of the VIE. The Revised Interpretations must be
applied to all VIEs no later than the end of the first interim or annual
reporting period ending after March 15, 2004. However, prior to the
required application of the Revised Interpretations, its provisions must be
adopted by the end of the first interim or annual reporting period that ends
after December 15, 2003 (for the year ended December 31, 2003 for the
Company) for VIES considered to be special purpose entities (SPEs). SPEs
for this provision include any entity whose activities are primarily related
to securitizations or other forms of asset-backed financings or single-les-
see leasing arrangements. The Company’s only material SPE as of
December 31, 2003 was related to its equity investment in ESF. Refer to
Note 7, “Investments,” for the disclosures required under FIN 46 on ESF.
The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of FIN 46
for non-SPE VIES created prior to February 1, 2003 will have on its finan-
cial position, results of operations and cash flows. The Company did not
have a material exposure to loss as of December 31, 2003 in relation to



any VIEs which it had created or obtained an interest in after January 31,
2003.

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS
No. 149 amends and clarifies the accounting for derivative instruments,
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and
for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 149 is generally effective
for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003 and for hedging
relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No.
149 did not have any impact on the Company’s financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain
Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity.”
SFAS No. 150 requires that certain financial instruments, which under pre-
vious guidance were recorded as equity, be recorded as liabilities. The
financial instruments affected include mandatorily redeemable stock, cer-
tain financial instruments that require or may require the issuer to buy
back some of its shares in exchange for cash or other assets, and certain
obligations that can be settled with shares of stock. The Company adopted
SFAS No. 150 on June 1, 2003. The adoption of this statement did not
have any effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations
or cash flows.

EITF Issue No. 03-05, “Applicability of AICPA Statement of Position
(SOP) 97-2 to Non-Software Deliverables in an Arrangement Containing
More-Than-Incidental Software,” effective September 30, 2003, states
that, only software and software-related elements are in the scope of SOP
97-2. The adoption of EITF No. 03-05 did not have a material impact on
the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision of SFAS No. 132,
“Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement
Benefits.” SFAS No. 132 requires that companies disclose more informa-
tion about plan assets, benefit obligations, cash flows, benefit costs and
other relevant information. Companies are required to disclose plan assets
by category and a description of investment policies, strategies and target
allocation percentages for these asset categories. Cash flows must include
projections of future benefit payments, and an estimate of contributions to
be made in the next year to fund pension and other postretirement benefit
plans. In addition, companies are required to disclose various elements of
pension and other postretirement benefit costs on a quarterly basis.
Certain provisions of SFAS No. 132 were effective and were implemented
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003. Certain of the other pro-
visions will be effective for quarterly and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2003. Refer to Note 17, “Retirement Plans,” for these new
disclosures.

In January 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No. 106-
1, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.” FSP No.
106-1 allows the sponsor of a postretirement health care plan that pro-
vides a prescription drug benefit to make a one-time election to defer
accounting for the effects of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement
and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act, which was signed into
law in December 2003, introduces a prescription drug benefit under
Medicare as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care

benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to
Medicare. The guidance in this FSP is effective for interim or annual finan-
cial statements of fiscal years ending after December 7, 2003. In accor-
dance with FSP No. 106-1, the Company has elected to defer accounting
for the effects of the Act. Refer to Note 18, “Other Postretirement
Benefits,” for disclosures required by FSP No. 106-1.

RISK FACTORS

Set forth below and elsewhere in this report and in other documents that
the Company files with the Securities and Exchange Commission are risks
and uncertainties that could cause the actual future results of the
Company to differ from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking
statements contained in this document and other public statements the
Company makes. Additionally, because of the following risks and uncer-
tainties, as well as other variables affecting our operating results, the
Company’s past financial performance should not be considered an indi-
cator of future performance and investors should not use historical trends
to anticipate results or trends in future periods.

Kodak recently announced plans to emphasize digital technology to
expand into a range of commercial businesses in order to create a more
balanced and diversified business portfolio while accelerating the imple-
mentation of its existing digital product strategies in the consumer mar-
kets. Kodak expects to incur restructuring charges in relation to these ini-
tiatives. The expected benefits from these initiatives are subject to many
estimates and assumptions, including assumptions regarding: (1) the
amount and timing of cost savings and cash flow that Kodak can achieve
from its traditional consumer film and paper businesses; (2) the speed at
which consumer transition from traditional photography to digital photog-
raphy occurs; (3) Kodak’s ability to develop new digital businesses in its
commercial, consumer and health markets; (4) Kodak’s ability to identify
and complete compatible strategic acquisitions consistent with its growth
timeline; and (5) the costs and timing of activities undertaken in connec-
tion with these initiatives. In addition, these estimates and assumptions
are subject to significant economic, competitive and other uncertainties
that are beyond Kodak’s control. If these assumptions are not realized, or
if other unforeseen events occur, Kodak’s results of operations could be
adversely affected, as it may not be able to grow its business, and its abil-
ity to compete could be negatively affected.

Unanticipated delays in implementing certain product strategies
(including digital products, category expansion, digitization, and OLED dis-
plays) could adversely affect Kodak’s revenues. Kodak’s ability to success-
fully transition its existing products and develop and deploy new products
requires that Kodak make accurate predictions of the product develop-
ment schedule as well as volumes, product mix, customer demand, sales
channels and configuration. The process of developing new products and
services is complex and often uncertain due to the frequent introduction of
new products that offer improved performance and pricing. Kodak may
anticipate demand and perceived market acceptance that differs from the
product’s realizable customer demand and revenue stream. Further, in the
face of intense industry competition, any delay in the development, pro-
duction or marketing of a new product could decrease any advantage
Kodak may have to be the first or among the first to market. Kodak’s fail-
ure to carry out a product rollout in the time frame anticipated and in the
quantities appropriate to customer demand, or at all, could adversely
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affect future demand for Kodak’s products and services and have an
adverse effect on its business.

Kodak’s ability to implement its intellectual property licensing strate-
gies could also affect the Company’s revenue and earnings. Kodak has
invested millions of dollars in technologies and needs to protect its intel-
lectual property. The establishment and enforcement of licensing agree-
ments provides a revenue stream in the form of royalties that protects
Kodak’s ability to further innovate and help the marketplace grow.
Kodak’s failure to properly manage the development of its intellectual
property could adversely affect the future of these patents and the market
opportunities that could result from the use of this property. Kodak’s fail-
ure to manage the costs associated with the pursuit of these licenses
could adversely affect the profitability of these operations.

In the event Kodak were unable to develop and implement e-com-
merce strategies that are in alignment with the trend toward industry
standards and services, the Company’s business could be adversely
affected. The availability of software and standards related to e-commerce
strategies is of an emerging nature. Kodak’s ability to successfully align
with the industry standards and services and ensure timely solutions
requires the Company to make accurate predictions of the future accepted
standards and services.

Kodak’s completion of planned information systems upgrades,
including SAP, if delayed, could adversely affect its business. As Kodak
continues to expand the planned information services, the Company must
continue to balance the investment of the planned deployment with the
need to upgrade the vendor software. Kodak’s failure to successfully
upgrade to the vendor-supported version could result in risks to system
availability, which could adversely affect the business.

Kodak has recently completed various business acquisitions and
intends to complete various other business acquisitions in the future, par-
ticularly in its Health Imaging and Commercial Imaging segments, in order
to strengthen and diversify its portfolio of businesses. At the same time,
Kodak needs to streamline and simplify its traditional businesses, includ-
ing its photofinishing operations in the United States and EAMER. In the
event that Kodak fails to effectively manage the portfolio of its more tradi-
tional businesses while simultaneously integrating these acquisitions, it
could fail to obtain the expected synergies and favorable impact of these
acquisitions. Such a failure could cause Kodak to lose market opportuni-
ties and experience a resulting adverse impact on its revenues and earn-
ings.

In 2004, Kodak continues to focus on reduction of inventories and
capital expenditures, improvement in receivable performance, and
improvement in manufacturing productivity.

Unanticipated delays in the Company’s plans to continue inventory
reductions in 2004 could adversely impact Kodak’s cash flow outlook.
Planned inventory reductions could be compromised by slower sales that
could result from continued weak global economic conditions. Purchasers’
uncertainty about the extent of the global economic downturn could result
in lower demand for products and services. In addition, the competitive
environment and the transition to digital products and services could also
place pressures on Kodak’s sales and market share. In the event Kodak is
unable to successfully manage these issues in a timely manner, they could
adversely impact the planned inventory reductions.

If Kodak exceeds its 2004 capital spending plan, this factor could
adversely impact the Company’s cash flow outlook. Further, if Kodak
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deems it necessary to spend more on regulatory requirements or if unan-
ticipated general maintenance obligations arise that require more capital
spending than planned, the increased spending could have an adverse
impact on Kodak’s cash flow.

Unanticipated delays in the Company’s plans to continue the
improvement of its accounts receivable collection and to reduce the num-
ber of days sales outstanding could also adversely impact Kodak’s cash
outlook. A continued weak economy could slow customer payment pat-
terns. In addition, competitive pressures in major segments may cause the
financial condition of certain of Kodak’s customers to deteriorate. These
same pressures may adversely affect the Company’s efforts to shorten
customer payment terms. Kodak’s ability to manage customer risk while
maintaining a competitive market share may adversely affect continued
accounts receivable improvement in 2004.

Delays in Kodak's plans to improve manufacturing productivity and
control costs of operations could negatively impact the gross margins of
the Company. Kodak’s failure to successfully manage operational perform-
ance factors could delay or curtail planned improvements in manufactur-
ing productivity. Accelerating digital substitution could result in lower vol-
umes in the factory than planned, which would also negatively impact
gross margins. If Kodak is unable to successfully negotiate raw material
costs with its suppliers, or incurs adverse pricing on certain of its com-
modity-based raw materials, reduction in the gross margins could occur.
Additionally, delays in the Company’s execution of increasing manufactur-
ing capabilities for certain of its products in some of its emerging markets,
particularly China where it is more cost competitive, could adversely
impact gross margins.

Kodak’s planned improvement in supply chain efficiency, if delayed,
could adversely affect its business by preventing shipments of certain
products to be made in their desired quantities and in a timely manner.
The planned efficiencies could be compromised if Kodak expands into new
markets with new applications that are not fully understood or if the port-
folio broadens beyond that anticipated when the plans were initiated. The
unforeseen changes in manufacturing capacity could also compromise the
supply chain efficiencies.

Competition remains intense in the imaging sector in the photogra-
phy, commercial and health segments. On the photography side, price
competition has been driven somewhat by consumers’ conservative
spending behaviors during times of a weak world economy, international
tensions and the accompanying concern over war and terrorism. On the
health and commercial side, aggressive pricing tactics intensified in the
contract negotiations as competitors were vying for customers and market
share domestically. If the pricing and programs are not sufficiently com-
petitive with those offered by Kodak’s current and future competitors,
Kodak may lose market share, adversely affecting its revenue and gross
margins.

The impact of continuing customer consolidation and buying power
could have an adverse impact on Kodak’s revenue, gross margins and
earnings. In the competitive consumer retail environment, there is a move-
ment from small individually owned retailers to larger and commonly
known mass merchants. In the commercial environment, there is a contin-
uing consolidation of various group purchasing organizations. The resellers
and distributors may elect to use suppliers other than Kodak. Kodak’s
challenge is to successfully negotiate contracts that provide the most



favorable conditions to the Company in the face of price and aggressive
competitors.

Kodak conducts business in developing markets with economies that
tend to be more volatile than those in the United States and Western
Europe. The risk of doing business in developing markets like China, India,
Brazil, Argentina, Mexico, Russia and other economically volatile areas
could adversely affect Kodak’s operations and earnings. Such risks include
the financial instability among customers in these regions, political insta-
bility and potential conflicts among developing nations and other non-eco-
nomic factors such as irregular trade flows that need to be managed suc-
cessfully with the help of the local governments. Kodak’s failure to suc-
cessfully manage economic, political and other risks relating to doing
business in developing countries and economically and politically volatile
areas could adversely affect its business.

Kodak, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is
exposed to changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates, which
may adversely affect its results of operations and financial position.
Exchange rates and interest rates in certain markets in which the
Company does business tend to be more volatile than those in the United
States and Western Europe. For example, in early 2002, the United States
dollar was eliminated as Argentina’s monetary benchmark, resulting in
significant currency devaluation. There can be no guarantees that the eco-
nomic situation in developing markets or elsewhere will not worsen, which
could result in future effects on earnings should such events occur.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT PURSUANT
TO SAFE HARBOR PROVISIONS OF THE PRIVATE
SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

Certain statements in this report may be forward-looking in nature, or
“forward-looking statements” as defined in the United States Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. For example, references to the
Company’s revenue, cash flow expectations and future focused cost
reductions for 2004 are forward-looking statements.

Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied in forward-
looking statements. In addition, any forward-looking statements represent
the Company’s estimates only as of the date they are made, and should
not be relied upon as representing the Company's estimates as of any
subsequent date. While the Company may elect to update forward-looking
statements at some point in the future, the Company specifically disclaims
any obligation to do so, even if its estimates change. The forward-looking
statements contained in this report are subject to a number of factors and
uncertainties, including the successful: implementation of the recently
announced digitally-oriented growth strategy, including the related imple-
mentation of future focused cost reductions; implementation of product
strategies (including digital products, category expansion, digitization, and
OLED displays); implementation of intellectual property licensing strate-
gies; development and implementation of e-commerce strategies; comple-
tion of information systems upgrades, including SAP, our enterprise system
software; completion of various portfolio actions; reduction of inventories
and capital expenditures; improvement in receivables performance;
improvement in manufacturing productivity and techniques; improvement
in supply chain efficiency; and the development of the Company’s busi-
ness in emerging markets like China, India, Brazil, Mexico, and Russia.
The forward-looking statements contained in this report are subject to the
following additional factors and uncertainties: inherent unpredictability of
currency fluctuations and raw material costs; competitive actions, includ-

ing pricing; the nature and pace of technology evolution, including the
analog-to-digital transition; continuing customer consolidation and buying
power; general economic, business, geo-political and public health condi-
tions; and other factors and uncertainties disclosed herein and from time
to time in the Company’s other filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, including but not limited to the items discussed in “Risk
Factors” as set forth in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in ltem 7 of this report.

Any forward-looking statements in this report should be evaluated in
light of these important factors and uncertainties as well as the risk fac-
tors and other cautionary information contained herein.

MARKET PRICE DATA

2003 2002
Price per share: High Low High Low
1st Quarter $41.08 $ 26.88 $34.30 $ 25.58
2nd Quarter 32.46 26.99 35.49 28.15
3rd Quarter 30.10 20.39 32.36 26.30
4th Quarter 25.83 20.43 38.48 25.60

SUMMARY OF OPERATING DATA

A summary of operating data for 2003 and for the four years prior is
shown on page 79.

ITEM 7ZA. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is
exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices
and interest rates, which may adversely affect its results of operations and
financial position. In seeking to minimize the risks associated with such
activities, the Company may enter into derivative contracts.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing for-
eign currency denominated assets and liabilities, especially those of the
Company’s International Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign
currency denominated intercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are
used to mitigate the Company’s risk to fluctuating silver prices. The
Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates results from its investing
and borrowing activities used to meet its liquidity needs. Long-term debt
is generally used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt
is used to meet working capital requirements. The Company does not uti-
lize financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open
forward contracts using available forward rates, if the U.S. dollar had been
10% weaker at December 31, 2003 and 2002, the fair value of open for-
ward contracts would have increased $23 million and $13 million, respec-
tively. Such gains or losses would be substantially offset by losses or
gains from the revaluation or settlement of the underlying positions
hedged.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open
forward contracts using available forward prices, if available forward silver
prices had been 10% lower at December 31, 2003 and 2002, the fair
value of open forward contracts would have decreased $1 million and $4
million, respectively. Such losses in fair value, if realized, would be offset
by lower costs of manufacturing silver-containing products.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its
borrowing activities and, to a lesser extent, through investments in mar-
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ketable securities. The Company may utilize borrowings to fund its work-
ing capital and investment needs. The majority of short-term and long-
term borrowings are in fixed-rate instruments. There is inherent roll-over
risk for borrowings and marketable securities as they mature and are
renewed at current market rates. The extent of this risk is not predictable
because of the variability of future interest rates and business financing
requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of short-
term and long-term borrowings, if available market interest rates had
been 10% (about 43 basis points) higher at December 31, 2003, the fair
value of short-term and long-term borrowings would have decreased $2
million and $70 million, respectively. Using a sensitivity analysis based on
estimated fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings, if available
market interest rates had been 10% (about 37 basis points) higher at
December 31, 2002, the fair value of short-term and long-term borrow-
ings would have decreased $1 million and $15 million, respectively. The
larger decrease in the fair value of long-term borrowings in 2003 as com-
pared with 2002 was entirely due to the increase in the amount of long-
term borrowings as a result of the October 2003 issuances of $500 million
of 7.25% Senior Notes due 2013 and $575 million of 3.375% Convertible
Senior Notes due 2033.

The Company’s financial instrument counterparties are high-quality
investment or commercial banks with significant experience with such
instruments. The Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk
by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of
counterparties. The Company has procedures to monitor the credit expo-
sure amounts. The maximum credit exposure at December 31, 2003 was
not significant to the Company.



Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Eastman Kodak Company

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements appearing on pages 40 through 78 of this Annual Report present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Eastman Kodak Company (the Company) at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial state-
ments, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presen-
tation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” and No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” on January 1, 2002.

T

Rochester, New York
February 10, 2004 except for Note 25, as to which the date is March 8, 2004




Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Earnings

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions, except per share data) 2003 2002 2001
Net sales 13,317 $ 12,835 $ 13,229
Cost of goods sold 9,033 8,225 8,661
Gross profit 4,284 4,610 4,568
Selling, general and administrative expenses 2,648 2,530 2,625
Research and development costs 781 762 779
Goodwill amortization — — 153
Restructuring costs and other 484 98 659
Earnings from continuing operations before interest,
other charges, net, and income taxes 371 1,220 352
Interest expense 148 173 219
Other charges, net 51 101 18
Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 172 946 115
(Benefit) provision for income taxes (66) 153 34
Earnings from continuing operations 238 $ 793 $ 81
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations net of income
tax benefits of $13, $15 and $2, respectively 27 $ (23) $ (5)

Net earnings 265 $ 770 $ 76
Basic and diluted net earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations .83 $ 2.72 $ .28

Discontinued operations .09 (.08) (.02)

Total .92 $ 2.64 $ .26
Cash dividends per share 1.15 $ 1.80 $ 2.21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At December 31,

(in millions, except share and per share data) 2003 2002

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,250 $ 569
Receivables, net 2,389 2,234
Inventories, net 1,075 1,062
Deferred income taxes 610 512
Other current assets 131 157

Total current assets 5,455 4,534
Property, plant and equipment, net 5,094 5,420
Goodwill 1,384 981
Other long-term assets 2,885 2,559

Total Assets $ 14,818 $ 13,494

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 3,707 $ 3,351
Short-term borrowings 946 1,442
Accrued income taxes 654 709

Total current liabilities 5,307 5,502
Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,302 1,164
Postretirement liabilities 3,344 3,412
Other long-term liabilities 601 639

Total liabilities 11,554 10,717

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11)
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock, $2.50 par value; 950,000,000 shares authorized;

391,292,760 shares issued in 2003 and 2002;

286,580,671 and 285,933,179 shares outstanding in 2003 and 2002 978 978
Additional paid in capital 850 849
Retained earnings 7,527 7,611
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (231) (771)
Unearned restricted stock 8) —

9,116 8,667
Treasury stock, at cost

104,712,089 shares in 2003 and 105,359,581 shares in 2002 5,852 5,890
Total shareholders’ equity 3,264 2,777 K
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 14,818 $ 13,494

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity

Accumulated
Additional Other
Common Paid in Retained  Comprehensive  Treasury
(in millions, except share and per share data) Stock* Capital Earnings  (Loss) Income Stock Total
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2000 $ 978 $ 87 $ 7,869 $ (482 $(5,808) $ 3,428
Net earnings — — 76 — — 76
Other comprehensive income (l0ss):
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities
($34 million pre-tax) — — — (21) — (21)
Reclassification adjustment for gains on available-for-sale
securities included in net earnings ($13 million pre-tax) — — — 8 — 8
Unrealized gain arising from hedging activity
($6 million pre-tax) — — — 4 — 4
Reclassification adjustment for hedging related losses
included in net earnings ($48 million pre-tax) — — — 29 — 29
Currency translation adjustments — — — (98) — (98)
Minimum pension liability adjustment ($60 million pre-tax) — — — (37) — (37)
Other comprehensive loss — — — (119) — (119)
Comprehensive loss (39
Cash dividends declared ($2.21 per common share) — — (514) — — (514)
Treasury stock repurchased (947,670 shares) — — — — (41) (41)
Treasury stock issued under employee plans
(1,393,105 shares) — (25) — — 82 57
Tax reductions—employee plans — 3 — — — 3
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2001 978 849 7,431 (597) (5,767) 2,894
Net earnings — — 770 — — 770
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities
(811 million pre-tax) — — — 6 — 6
Unrealized loss arising from hedging activity
(827 million pre-tax) — — — (19 — (19
Reclassification adjustment for hedging related
losses included in net earnings ($24 million pre-tax) — — — 15 — 15
Currency translation adjustments — — — 218 — 218
Minimum pension liability adjustment
($577 million pre-tax) — — — (394) — (394)
Other comprehensive loss — — — (174) — (174)
Comprehensive income 596
Cash dividends declared ($1.80 per common share) — — (525) — — (525)
Treasury stock repurchased (7,354,316 shares) — — — — (260) (260)
Treasury stock issued under employee plans
(2,357,794 shares) — 1 (65) — 137 71
Tax reductions—employee plans — 1 — — — 1
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2002 $ 978 $ 849 $ 7,611 $ (771) $(5,890) $2,777




Eastman Kodak Company

Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity

(continued)
Accumulated
Additional Other Unearned
Common Paid in Retained Comprehensive Restricted Treasury
(in millions, except share and per share data) Stock* Capital Earnings (Loss) Income Stock Stock Total
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2002 $ 978 $ 849 $7,611 $(771) $ — $(5890) $ 2,777
Net earnings — — 265 — — — 265
Other comprehensive income (10ss):
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities
($18 million pre-tax) — — — 11 — — 11
Unrealized loss arising from hedging activity
(%42 million pre-tax) — — — (25) — — (25)
Reclassification adjustment for hedging related
losses included in net earnings
(%29 million pre-tax) — — — 19 — — 19
Currency translation adjustments — — — 413 — — 413
Minimum pension liability adjustment
($167 million pre-tax) — — — 122 — — 122
Other comprehensive income — — — 540 — — 540
Comprehensive income 805
Cash dividends declared ($1.15 per common share) — — (330) — — — (330)
Treasury stock issued for stock option exercises
(337,940 shares) — — (10) — — 21 11
Unearned restricted stock issuances
(309,552 shares) — — 9 — ts) 17 —
Tax reductions—employee plans — 1 — — — — 1
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2003 $ 978 $ 850 $7,527 $ (231) $ (8 $(5852 $ 3,264

* There are 100 million shares of $10 par value preferred stock authorized, none of which have been issued.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




Eastman Kodak Company
GConsolidated Statement of Gash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings $ 265 $ 770 $ 76
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:
(Earnings) loss from discontinued operations 27 23 5
Equity in losses from unconsolidated affiliates 52 105 84
Depreciation and goodwill amortization 830 818 917
Gain on sales of businesses/assets (11) (24) —
Purchased research and development 32 — —
Restructuring costs, asset impairments and other charges 156 85 415
Benefit for deferred income taxes (14) (224) (41)
(Increase) decrease in receivables ) 263 254
Decrease in inventories 128 88 465
Increase (decrease) in liabilities excluding borrowings 94 29 (111)
Other items, net 130 285 149
Total adjustments 1,361 1,448 2,137
Net cash provided by continuing operations 1,626 2,218 2,213
Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations 19 (14) 7
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,645 2,204 2,206
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to properties (508) (577) (743)
Net proceeds from sales of businesses/assets 26 27 —
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (697) (72) (306)
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates (89) (123) (141)
Marketable securities—sales 86 88 54
Marketable securities—purchases (87) (101) (52)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,267) (758) (1,188)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net decrease in borrowings with maturities of 90 days or less (574) (210) (695)
Proceeds from other borrowings 1,693 759 1,907
Repayment of other borrowings (531) (1,146) (1,355)
Dividends to shareholders (330) (525) (643)
Exercise of employee stock options 12 51 22
Stock repurchase programs — (260) (44)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 270 (1,331) (808)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 33 6 8
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 681 121 202
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 569 448 246
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,250 $ 569 $ 448
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest and income taxes was:
Interest, net of portion capitalized of $2, $3 and $12 $ 137 $ 173 $ 214
Income taxes 66 201 120
The following non-cash transactions are not reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:
Minimum pension liability adjustment $ 122 $ 3% $ 37
Liabilities assumed in acquisitions 109 30 142
Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitures 13 1 5
Issuance of stock related to an acquisition — 25 —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Eastman Kodak Company
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Company Operations Eastman Kodak Company (the Company or Kodak)
is engaged primarily in developing, manufacturing, and marketing tradi-
tional and digital imaging products, services and solutions to consumers,
the entertainment industry, professionals, healthcare providers and other
customers. The Company’s products are manufactured in a number of
countries in North and South America, Europe, Australia and Asia. The
Company’s products are marketed and sold in many countries throughout
the world.

Basis of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Kodak and its majority owned subsidiary companies.
Intercompany transactions are eliminated and net earnings are reduced by
the portion of the net earnings of subsidiaries applicable to minority inter-
ests. The equity method of accounting is used for joint ventures and
investments in associated companies over which Kodak has significant
influence, but does not have effective control. Significant influence is gen-
erally deemed to exist when the Company has an ownership interest in
the voting stock of the investee of between 20% and 50%, although other
factors, such as representation on the investee’s Board of Directors, voting
rights and the impact of commercial arrangements, are considered in
determining whether the equity method of accounting is appropriate. The
cost method of accounting is used for investments in which Kodak has
less than a 20% ownership interest, and the Company does not have the
ability to exercise significant influence. These investments are carried at
cost and are adjusted only for other-than-temporary declines in fair value.
The carrying value of these investments is reported in other long-term
assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.
The Company’s equity in the net income and losses of these investments
is reported in other charges, net, in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings. See Note 7, “Investments,” and Note 14, “Other
Charges, Net.”

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of con-
tingent assets and liabilities at year end, and the reported amounts of rev-
enues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Foreign Currency For most subsidiaries and branches outside the U.S.,
the local currency is the functional currency. In accordance with the
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 52, “Foreign
Currency Translation,” the financial statements of these subsidiaries and
branches are translated into U.S. dollars as follows: assets and liabilities
at year-end exchange rates; income, expenses and cash flows at average
exchange rates; and shareholders’ equity at historical exchange rates. For
those subsidiaries for which the local currency is the functional currency,
the resulting translation adjustment is recorded as a component of accu-
mulated other comprehensive income in the accompanying Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position. Translation adjustments are not tax-effect-
ed since they relate to investments, which are permanent in nature.

For certain other subsidiaries and branches, operations are conduct-
ed primarily in U.S. dollars, which is therefore the functional currency.
Monetary assets and liabilities, and the related revenue, expense, gain and
loss accounts, of these foreign subsidiaries and branches are remeasured
at year-end exchange rates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities, and the
related revenue, expense, gain and loss accounts, are remeasured at his-
torical rates. Adjustments which result from the remeasurement of the
assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are included in net income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from transactions denom-
inated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity
involved are included in net income. The effects of foreign currency trans-
actions, including related hedging activities, were losses of $11 million,
$19 million, and $9 million in the years 2003, 2002, and 2001, respective-
ly, and are included in other charges, net, in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings. Refer to the “Derivative Financial
Instruments” section of Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies,” for a
description of how hedging activities are reflected in the Company’s
Consolidated Statement of Earnings.

Concentration of Credit Risk Financial instruments that potentially sub-
ject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist princi-
pally of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, foreign currency forward
contracts, commodity forward contracts and interest rate swap arrange-
ments. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with high-qual-
ity financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to any
one institution. With respect to receivables, such receivables arise from
sales to numerous customers in a variety of industries, markets and geog-
raphies around the world. Receivables arising from these sales are gener-
ally not collateralized. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations
of its customers’ financial conditions and no single customer accounts for
greater than 10% of the sales of the Company. The Company maintains
reserves for potential credit losses and such losses, in the aggregate, have
not exceeded management’s expectations. With respect to the foreign cur-
rency forward contracts, commodity forward contracts and interest rate
swap arrangements, the counterparties to these contracts are major finan-
cial institutions. The Company has never experienced non-performance by
any of its counterparties.

Additionally, the Company guarantees debt and other obligations with
certain unconsolidated affiliates and customers, which could potentially
subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk. However,
with the exception of the Company’s total debt guarantees for which there
is a concentration with one of Kodak’s unconsolidated affiliate companies,
these guarantees relate to numerous customers in a variety of industries,
markets and geographies around the world. The Company does not
believe that material payments will be required under any of its guarantee
arrangements. See Note 12, “Guarantees.”

Cash Equivalents All highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity
of three months or less at date of purchase are considered to be cash
equivalents.




Marketable Securities and Noncurrent Investments The Company
classifies its investment securities as either held-to-maturity, available-for-
sale or trading. The Company’s debt and equity investment securities are
classified as held-to-maturity and available-for-sale, respectively. Held-to-
maturity investments are carried at amortized cost and available-for-sale
securities are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses
reported in shareholders’ equity under the caption accumulated other
comprehensive income (10ss). The Company records losses that are other
than temporary to earnings.

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had short-term
investments classified as held-to-maturity of $11 million and $9 million,
respectively. These investments were included in other current assets in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. In addi-
tion, at December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had available-for-sale
equity securities of $31 million and $24 million, respectively, included in
other long-term assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

Inventories Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The
cost of most inventories in the U.S. is determined by the “last-in, first-out”
(LIFO) method. The cost of all of the Company’s remaining inventories in
and outside the U.S. is determined by the “first-in, first-out” (FIFO) or
average cost method, which approximates current cost. The Company pro-
vides inventory reserves for excess, obsolete or slow-moving inventory
based on changes in customer demand, technology developments or other
economic factors.

Properties Properties are recorded at cost, net of accumulated deprecia-
tion. The Company principally calculates depreciation expense using the
straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful lives, which are as

follows:

Years
Buildings and building improvements 10-40
Machinery and equipment 3-20

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Upon
sale or other disposition, the applicable amounts of asset cost and accu-
mulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the net amount,
less proceeds from disposal, is charged or credited to income.

Goodwill Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the fair
value of net assets acquired. Effective January 1, 2002, the Company
adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets.” In accordance with SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer amor-
tized, but is required to be assessed for impairment at least annually.
Under the transitional guidance of SFAS No. 142, the Company was
required to perform two steps, step one to test for a potential impairment
of goodwill and, if potential losses were identified, step two to measure
the impairment loss. The Company completed step one in its first quarter
ended March 31, 2002, and determined that there were no such impair-
ments. Accordingly, the performance of step two was not required.

The Company has elected to make September 30 the annual impair-
ment assessment date for all of its reporting units, and will perform addi-
tional impairment tests when events or changes in circumstances occur
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that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit
below its carrying amount. SFAS No. 142 defines a reporting unit as an
operating segment or one level below an operating segment. If the
Company believes the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair
value, the Company would record an impairment loss in earnings to the
extent the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill exceeded the
fair value of such goodwill. The Company estimates the fair value of its
reporting units through internal analysis and external valuations, which
utilize income and market approaches through the application of capital-
ized earnings, discounted cash flow and market comparable methods.

For the year ended December 31, 2001, goodwill amortization was
charged to earnings on a straight-line basis over the period estimated to
be benefited, generally ten years. Earnings and earnings per share from
continuing operations for the year ended December 31, 2001, as adjusted
for the exclusion of goodwill amortization expense, were as follows (in mil-
lions, except per share amounts):

Impact of
Year Ended Exclusion of
December 31, 2001 Goodwill

As Reported  As Adjusted Amort. Exp.

Earnings from continuing
operations before income
taxes (as originally reported)

Adjustment for the
exclusion of goodwill
amortization — 153 153

$ 115 $ 115 $ —

Earnings from continuing
operations before income

taxes 115 268 153
Provision for income

taxes 34 58 24
Earnings from continuing

operations $ 81 $ 210 $ 129
Basic and diluted

earnings per share from

continuing operations $ .28 $§ 72 $ 44

See Note 5, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”

Revenue The Company’s revenue transactions include sales of the fol-
lowing: products; equipment; software; services; equipment bundled with
products and/or services; and integrated solutions. The Company recog-
nizes revenue when realized or realizable and earned, which is when the
following criteria are met; persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists;
delivery has occurred; the sales price is fixed and determinable; and col-
lectibility is reasonably assured. At the time revenue is recognized, the
Company provides for the estimated costs of warranties and reduces rev-
enue for estimated returns.

For product sales, the recognition criteria are generally met when
title and risk of loss have transferred from the Company to the buyer,
which may be upon shipment or upon delivery to the customer site, based
on contract terms or legal requirements in foreign jurisdictions. Service
revenues are recognized as such services are rendered.



For equipment sales, the recognition criteria are generally met when
the equipment is delivered and installed at the customer site. Revenue is
recognized for equipment upon delivery as opposed to upon installation
when there is objective and reliable evidence of fair value for the installa-
tion, and the amount of revenue allocable to the equipment is not legally
contingent upon the completion of the installation. In instances in which
the agreement with the customer contains a customer acceptance clause,
revenue is deferred until customer acceptance is obtained, provided the
customer acceptance clause is considered to be substantive. For certain
agreements, the Company does not consider these customer acceptance
clauses to be substantive because the Company can and does replicate
the customer acceptance test environment and performs the agreed upon
product testing prior to shipment. In these instances, revenue is recog-
nized upon installation of the equipment.

Revenue for the sale of software licenses is recognized when: (1) the
Company enters into a legally binding arrangement with a customer for
the license of software; (2) the Company delivers the software; (3) cus-
tomer payment is deemed fixed or determinable and free of contingencies
or significant uncertainties; and (4) collection from the customer is proba-
ble. If the Company determines that collection of a fee is not reasonably
assured, the fee is deferred and revenue is recognized at the time collec-
tion becomes reasonably assured, which is generally upon receipt of pay-
ment. Software maintenance and support revenue is recognized ratably
over the term of the related maintenance period.

The Company’s transactions may involve the sale of equipment, soft-
ware, and related services under multiple element arrangements. The
Company allocates revenue to the various elements based on verifiable
objective evidence of fair value (if software is not included or is incidental
to the transaction) or Kodak-specific objective evidence of fair value if
software is included and is other than incidental to the sales transaction
as a whole. Revenue allocated to an individual element is recognized
when all other revenue recognition criteria are met for that element.

Revenue from the sale of integrated solutions, which includes trans-
actions that require significant production, modification or customization
of software, is recognized in accordance with contract accounting. Under
contract accounting, revenue is recognized by utilizing either the percent-
age-of-completion or completed-contract method. The Company currently
utilizes the completed-contract method for all solution sales as sufficient
history does not currently exist to allow the Company to accurately esti-
mate total costs to complete these transactions. Revenue from other long-
term contracts, primarily government contracts, is generally recognized
using the percentage-of-completion method.

At the time revenue is recognized, the Company also records reduc-
tions to revenue for customer incentive programs in accordance with the
provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-09,
“Accounting for Consideration Given from a Vendor to a Customer
(Including a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products).” Such incentive programs
include cash and volume discounts, price protection, promotional, cooper-
ative and other advertising allowances and coupons. For those incentives
that require the estimation of sales volumes or redemption rates, such as
for volume rebates or coupons, the Company uses historical experience
and internal and customer data to estimate the sales incentive at the time
revenue is recognized.

In instances where the Company provides slotting fees or similar
arrangements, this incentive is recognized as a reduction in revenue when
payment is made to the customer (or at the time the Company has
incurred the obligation, if earlier) unless the Company receives an identifi-
able benefit, in which case the incentive is recorded as an asset and is
amortized as a reduction of revenue over the term of the arrangement.
Arrangements in which the Company receives an identifiable benefit
include arrangements that have enforceable exclusivity provisions and
those that provide a clawback provision entitling the Company to a pro
rata reimbursement if the customer does not fulfill its obligations under
the contract.

The Company may offer customer financing to assist customers in
their acquisition of Kodak’s products, primarily in the area of on-site pho-
tofinishing equipment. At the time a financing transaction is consummat-
ed, which qualifies as a sales-type lease, the Company records equipment
revenue equal to the total lease receivable net of unearned income.
Unearned income is recognized as finance income using the effective
interest method over the term of the lease. Leases not qualifying as sales-
type leases are accounted for as operating leases. The Company recog-
nizes revenue from operating leases on an accrual basis as the rental pay-
ments become due.

The Company’s sales of tangible products are the only class of rev-
enues that exceeds 10% of total consolidated net sales. All other sales
classes are individually less than 10%, and therefore, have been combined
with the sales of tangible products on the same line in accordance with
Regulation S-X.

Research and Development Costs Research and development (R&D)
costs, which include costs in connection with new product development,
fundamental and exploratory research, process improvement, product use
technology and product accreditation, are charged to operations in the
period in which they are incurred. In connection with a business combina-
tion, the purchase price allocated to research and development projects
that have not yet reached technological feasibility and for which no alter-
native future use exists is charged to operations in the period of acquisi-
tion.

Advertising Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and included in
selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings. Advertising expenses amounted to
$598 million, $632 million and $634 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs Amounts charged to customers and costs
incurred by the Company related to shipping and handling are included in
net sales and cost of goods sold, respectively, in accordance with EITF

Issue No. 00-10, “Accounting for Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs.”

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets Effective January 1, 2002, the
Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Under the guidance of
SFAS No. 144, the Company’s current policy is substantially unchanged
from its previous policy. The Company reviews the carrying value of its
long-lived assets, other than goodwill and purchased intangible assets




with indefinite useful lives, for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
The Company assesses the recoverability of the carrying value of long-
lived assets by first grouping its long-lived assets with other assets and
liabilities at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely
independent of the cash flows of other assets and liabilities (the asset
group) and, secondly, by estimating the undiscounted future cash flows
that are directly associated with and that are expected to arise from the
use of and eventual disposition of such asset group. The Company esti-
mates the undiscounted cash flows over the remaining useful life of the
primary asset within the asset group. If the carrying value of the asset
group exceeds the estimated undiscounted cash flows, the Company
records an impairment charge to the extent the carrying value of the long-
lived asset exceeds its fair value. The Company determines fair value
through quoted market prices in active markets or, if quoted market prices
are unavailable, through the performance of internal analyses of discount-
ed cash flows or external appraisals.

In connection with its assessment of recoverability of its long-lived
assets and its ongoing strategic review of the business and its operations,
the Company continually reviews the remaining useful lives of its long-
lived assets. If this review indicates that the remaining useful life of the
long-lived asset has been reduced, the Company adjusts the depreciation
on that asset to facilitate full cost recovery over its revised estimated
remaining useful life.

Derivative Financial Instruments The Company accounts for derivative
financial instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” All derivative instruments
are recognized as either assets or liabilities and are measured at fair
value. Certain derivatives are designated and accounted for as hedges.
The Company does not use derivatives for trading or other speculative
purposes.

The Company has cash flow hedges to manage foreign currency
exchange risk, commodity price risk and interest rate risk related to fore-
casted transactions. The Company also uses foreign currency forward
contracts to offset currency-related changes in foreign currency denomi-
nated assets and liabilities. These foreign currency forward contracts are
not designated as accounting hedges and all changes in fair value are
recognized in earnings in the period of change.

The fair value of foreign currency forward contracts designated as
hedges of forecasted foreign currency denominated intercompany sales is
reported in other current assets and/or current liabilities, and is recorded
in other comprehensive income. When the related inventory is sold to third
parties, the hedge gains or losses as of the date of the intercompany sale
are transferred from other comprehensive income to cost of goods sold.

The fair value of silver forward contracts designated as hedges of
forecasted worldwide silver purchases is reported in other current assets
and/or current liabilities, and is recorded in other comprehensive income.
When the silver-containing products are sold to third parties, the hedge
gains or losses as of the date of the purchase of raw silver are transferred
from other comprehensive income to cost of goods sold.

The fair value of the interest rate swap designated as a hedge of
forecasted floating-rate interest payments is reported in current liabilities,
and is recorded in other comprehensive income. As interest expense is
accrued, an amount equal to the difference between the fixed and float-
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ing-rate interest payments is transferred from other comprehensive
income to interest expense.

Environmental Expenditures Environmental expenditures that relate to
current operations are expensed or capitalized, as appropriate.
Expenditures that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations
and that do not provide future benefits are expensed as incurred. Costs
that are capital in nature and that provide future benefits are capitalized.
Liabilities are recorded when environmental assessments are made or the
requirement for remedial efforts is probable, and the costs can be reason-
ably estimated. The timing of accruing for these remediation liabilities is
generally no later than the completion of feasibility studies.

The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification process
to assess how the activities, with respect to the known exposures, are
progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify
other potential remediation sites that are presently unknown.

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance
with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The asset and liability
approach underlying SFAS No. 109 requires the recognition of deferred tax
liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of tempo-
rary differences between the carrying amounts and tax basis of the
Company’s assets and liabilities. Management provides valuation
allowances against the net deferred tax asset for amounts that are not
considered more likely than not to be realized.

Earnings Per Share Basic earnings-per-share computations are based
on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings-per-share calculations reflect the
assumed exercise and conversion of employee stock options that have an
exercise price that is below the average market price of the common
shares for the respective periods.

The reconciliation between the denominator of the basic and diluted
earnings-per-share computations is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Number of common shares used in
basic earnings per share 286.5 291.5 290.6

Incremental shares from
assumed conversion of options 0.1 0.2 04

Number of common shares used in

diluted earnings per share 286.6 291.7 291.0

Options to purchase 35.9 million, 26.8 million and 43.7 million
shares of common stock at weighted-average per share prices of $51.63,
$58.83 and $61.30 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively, were outstanding during the years presented but were
not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the
effect would be anti-dilutive, meaning that the options’ exercise price was
greater than the average market price of the common shares for the
respective periods. Diluted earnings per share for the year ended
December 31, 2003 also excludes 18.5 million shares related to the
Company’s Convertible Senior Notes, which were issued in October 2003



and are due 2033 because the contingencies surrounding the conversion
features have not yet lapsed, and because the effect of issuing such
shares would be anti-dilutive as of December 31, 2003.

Stock-Based Compensation The Company accounts for its employee
stock incentive plans under Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No.
25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and the related interpre-
tations under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation
No. 44, “Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensa-
tion.” Accordingly, no stock-based employee compensation cost is reflect-
ed in net earnings for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, as all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market
value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

The Company has determined the pro forma net earnings (l0ss) and
net earnings (loss) per share information as if the fair value method of
SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” had been
applied to its stock-based employee compensation. The pro forma infor-
mation is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(in millions, except per share data) 2003 2002 2001
Net earnings, as reported $265 $770 $76
Deduct: Total stock-hased
employee compensation expense
determined under fair value
method for all awards, net
of related tax effects (16) (105) (79
Pro forma net earnings (loss) $249 $665 $ (3
Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic and diluted—as reported $.92 $264 $ .26
Basic and diluted—pro forma $.87 $228 $(01)

The total stock-based employee compensation amount, net of relat-
ed tax effects, for the year ended December 31, 2002 of $105 million
includes a net of tax expense impact of $50 million representing the grant
of approximately 16 million new options awarded on August 26, 2002 in
relation to the voluntary stock option exchange program. These options
were essentially fully vested at the date of grant.

Additionally, the 2002 total stock-based employee compensation
expense amount of $105 million, net of taxes, includes a net of tax
expense impact of $34 million representing the unamortized compensa-
tion cost of the options that were cancelled in connection with the 2002
voluntary stock option exchange program. See Note 20, “Stock Option and
Compensation Plans.”

The Black-Scholes option pricing model was used with the following
weighted-average assumptions for options issued in each year:

2000 Exchange
Plan Program
2003 2003
Risk-free interest rates 3.6% N/A
Expected option lives 7 years N/A
Expected volatilities 35% N/A
Expected dividend yields 3.89% N/A
2002 2002
Risk-free interest rates 3.8% 2.9%
Expected option lives 7 years 4 years
Expected volatilities 34% 3%
Expected dividend yields 5.76% 5.76%
2001 2001
Risk-free interest rates 4.2% N/A
Expected option lives 6 years N/A
Expected volatilities 34% N/A
Expected dividend yields 4.43% N/A

The weighted-average fair value of options granted in 2003 was
$7.70. The weighted-average fair value of options granted in 2002 was
$8.22 for the 2000 Plan and $5.99 for the voluntary stock option
exchange program. The weighted-average fair value of options granted in
2001 was $8.37.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the
options is amortized to compensation expense over the options’ vesting
period (1-3 years).

On February 18, 2004, the Company announced that it will begin
expensing stock options starting January 1, 2005 using the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123. The FASB is expected to issue an
exposure draft during 2004 relating to a new accounting standard that will
require the expensing of stock options. This new accounting standard may
become effective on January 1, 2005, in which case the Company will fol-
low the stock option expensing rules of the new standard.

Comprehensive Income SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive
Income,” establishes standards for the reporting and display of compre-
hensive income and its components in financial statements. SFAS No. 130
requires that all items required to be recognized under accounting stan-
dards as components of comprehensive income be reported in a financial
statement with the same prominence as other financial statements.
Comprehensive income consists of net earnings, the net unrealized gains
or losses on available-for-sale marketable securities, foreign currency
translation adjustments, minimum pension liability adjustments, and unre-
alized gains and losses on financial instruments qualifying for hedge
accounting, and is presented in the accompanying Consolidated Statement
of Shareholders’ Equity in accordance with SFAS No. 130.

Segment Reporting The Company reports net sales, operating income,
net income, and certain expense, asset and geographical information
about its reportable segments. Reportable segments are components of
the Company for which separate financial information is available that is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how




to allocate resources and in assessing performance. For 2003, the
Company has three reportable segments (Photography, Health Imaging
and Commercial Imaging) and All Other. On August 21, 2003, the Company
announced an organizational realignment, effective January 1, 2004, that
will change the current reportable segment structure. See Note 23,
“Segment Information,” for a discussion of this change.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards In January 2003, the FASB
issued Interpretation No. 46 (FIN 46), “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities,” an Interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin (ARB) No. 51,
“Consolidated Financial Statements.” FIN 46 addresses the consolidation
by business enterprises of variable interest entities (VIES) either: (1) that
do not have sufficient equity investment at risk to permit the entity to
finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support, or
(2) in which the equity investors lack an essential characteristic of a con-
trolling financial interest. In December 2003, the FASB completed deliber-
ations of proposed modifications to FIN 46 (Revised Interpretations) result-
ing in multiple effective dates based on the nature and creation date of
the VIE. The Revised Interpretations must be applied to all VIES no later
than the end of the first interim or annual reporting period ending after
March 15, 2004. However, prior to the required application of the Revised
Interpretations, its provisions must be adopted by the end of the first inter-
im or annual reporting period that ends after December 15, 2003 (for the
year ended December 31, 2003 for the Company) for VIES considered to
be special purpose entities (SPES). SPEs for this provision include any enti-
ty whose activities are primarily related to securitizations or other forms of
asset-backed financings or single-lessee leasing arrangements. The
Company’s only material SPE as of December 31, 2003 was related to its
equity investment in ESF. Refer to Note 7, “Investments,” for the disclo-
sures required under FIN 46 on ESF. The Company is currently evaluating
the effect that the adoption of FIN 46 for non-SPE VIEs created prior to
February 1, 2003 will have on its financial position, results of operations
and cash flows. The Company did not have a material exposure to loss as
of December 31, 2003 in relation to any VIEs which it had created or
obtained an interest in after January 31, 2003.

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS
No. 149 amends and clarifies the accounting for derivative instruments,
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and
for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 149 is generally effective
for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003 and for hedging
relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No.
149 did not have any impact on the Company’s financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain
Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity.”
SFAS No. 150 requires that certain financial instruments, which under pre-
vious guidance were recorded as equity, be recorded as liabilities. The
financial instruments affected include mandatorily redeemable stock, cer-
tain financial instruments that require or may require the issuer to buy
back some of its shares in exchange for cash or other assets, and certain
obligations that can be settled with shares of stock. The Company adopted
SFAS No. 150 on June 1, 2003. The adoption of this statement did not
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have any effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations
or cash flows.

EITF Issue No. 03-05, “Applicability of AICPA Statement of Position
(SOP) 97-2 to Non-Software Deliverables in an Arrangement Containing
More-Than-Incidental Software,” effective September 30, 2003, states
that, only software and software-related elements are in the scope of SOP
97-2. The adoption of EITF No. 03-05 did not have a material impact on
the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision of SFAS No. 132,
“Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement
Benefits.” SFAS No. 132 requires that companies disclose more informa-
tion about plan assets, benefit obligations, cash flows, benefit costs and
other relevant information. Companies are required to disclose plan assets
by category and a description of investment policies, strategies and target
allocation percentages for these asset categories. Cash flows must include
projections of future benefit payments, and an estimate of contributions to
be made in the next year to fund pension and other postretirement benefit
plans. In addition, companies are required to disclose various elements of
pension and other postretirement benefit costs on a quarterly basis.
Certain provisions of SFAS No. 132 were effective and were implemented
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003. Certain of the other pro-
visions will be effective for quarterly and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2003. Refer to Note 17, “Retirement Plans,” for these new
disclosures.

In January 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No.
106-1, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.” FSP No.
106-1 allows the sponsor of a postretirement health care plan that pro-
vides a prescription drug benefit to make a one-time election to defer
accounting for the effects of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement
and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act, which was signed into
law in December 2003, introduces a prescription drug benefit under
Medicare as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care
benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to
Medicare. The guidance in this FSP is effective for interim or annual finan-
cial statements of fiscal years ending after December 7, 2003. In accor-
dance with FSP No. 106-1, the Company has elected to defer accounting
for the effects of the Act. Refer to Note 18, “Other Postretirement
Benefits,” for disclosures required by FSP No. 106-1.

Reclassifications Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior
periods to conform to the 2003 presentation.

NOTE 2: RECEIVABLES, NET

(in millions) 2003 2002
Trade receivables $ 2,028 $ 1,896
Miscellaneous receivables 361 338
Total (net of allowances of $112 and $137)  $ 2,389 $ 2,234

0f the total trade receivable amounts of $2,028 million and $1,896
million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, approximately
$528 million and $371 million, respectively, are expected to be settled
through customer deductions in lieu of cash payments. Such deductions
represent rebates owed to the customer and are included in accounts



payable and other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position at each respective balance sheet date.

NOTE 3: INVENTORIES, NET

(in millions) 2003 2002

At FIFO or average cost

(approximates current cost)
Finished goods $ 818 $ 831
Work in process 302 322
Raw materials 317 301

1,437 1,454

LIFO reserve (362) (392)
Total $1,075 $ 1,062

Inventories valued on the LIFO method are approximately 41% and
47% of total inventories in 2003 and 2002, respectively. During 2003 and
2002, inventory usage resulted in liquidations of LIFO inventory quantities.
In the aggregate, these inventories were carried at the lower costs prevail-
ing in prior years as compared with the cost of current purchases. The
effect of these LIFO liquidations was to reduce cost of goods sold by $53
million and $31 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The Company reduces the carrying value of inventories to a lower of
cost or market basis for those items that are potentially excess, obsolete
or slow-moving based on management’s analysis of inventory levels and
future sales forecasts. The Company also reduces the carrying value of
inventories whose net book value is in excess of market. Aggregate reduc-
tions in the carrying value with respect to inventories that were still on
hand at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and that were deemed to be
excess, obsolete, slow-moving or that had a carrying value in excess of
market, were $75 million and $65 million, respectively.

NOTE 4: PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT, NET

(in millions) 2003 2002
Land $ 116 $ 123
Buildings and building improvements 2,680 2,658
Machinery and equipment 10,211 10,182
Construction in progress 270 325

13,277 13,288
Accumulated depreciation (8,183 (7,868)
Net properties $5,094 $5,420

Depreciation expense was $830 million, $818 million and $765 mil-
lion for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, of which approxi-
mately $70 million, $19 million and $52 million, respectively, represented
accelerated depreciation in connection with restructuring actions.

NOTE 5: GOODWILL AND OTHER
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS
No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” under which goodwill is
no longer amortized, but is required to be assessed for impairment at
least annually. Goodwill was $1,384 million and $981 million at December

31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The changes in the carrying amount of
goodwill by reportable segment for 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

Photo-  Health Commercial Consolidated
(in millions) graphy Imaging Imaging Total
Balance at December 31,2001 $ 669 $ 169 $ 110 $ 948
Goodwill related to acquisitions 19 1 6 26
Goodwill written off
related to disposals — — (17) (17
Finalization of purchase accounting (1) 4 3 6
Currency translation adjustments 15 2 1 18
Balance at December 31, 2002 702 176 103 981
Goodwill related to acquisitions 30 350 — 380
Goodwill written off
related to disposals/divestitures  (21) — (6) (27)
Finalization of purchase accounting 13 2) — 1
Currency translation adjustments 17 15 7 39
Balance at December 31,2003 $ 741 $ 539 $ 104 $1,384

The aggregate amount of goodwill acquired during 2003 of $380
million was attributable to $350 million for the purchase of PracticeWorks
within the Health Imaging segment, $16 million for the purchase of
Applied Science Fiction within the Photography segment and $14 million
related to additional acquisitions within the Photography segment. The
$21 million of goodwill written off in relation to disposals/divestitures dur-
ing 2003 for the Photography segment was attributable to the divesture of
Consumer Imaging Services (CIS) in Germany.

The aggregate amount of goodwill acquired during 2002 of $26 mil-
lion was attributable to acquisitions that are all individually immaterial.
The gooduwill written off related to disposals during 2002 of $17 million
was attributable to the disposal of Kodak Global Imaging, Inc. within the
Commercial Imaging segment. The $17 million charge to earnings relating
to the write-off of goodwill is included in the loss from discontinued oper-
ations in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings. See Note 22,
“Discontinued Operations.”

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization by major
intangible asset category for 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

As of December 31, 2003

Gross Carrying  Accumulated
(in millions) Amount Amortization Net
Technology-based $ 201 $ 76 $ 125
Customer-related 176 17 159
Other 14 4 10
Total $ 391 $ 97 $ 294

As of December 31, 2002

Gross Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net
Technology-based $ 132 $ 58 $ 74
Customer-related 47 9 38
Other 8 2 6
Total $ 187 $ 69 $ 118




The aggregate amount of intangible assets acquired during 2003 of
$204 million was attributable to $169 million for the purchase of
PracticeWorks as described in Note 21, “Acquisitions,” and $35 million
related to additional acquisitions that are all individually immaterial. The
aggregate amount of intangible assets acquired during 2002 of $15 mil-
lion was attributable to acquisitions that were all individually immaterial.

Amortization expense related to intangible assets was $28 million,
$21 million and $15 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense related to purchased intangi-
ble assets at December 31, 2003 is as follows:

(in millions)

2004 $ 42
2005 40
2006 34
2007 30
2008 26
2009+ 122
Total $ 294

NOTE 6: OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS

(in millions) 2003 2002
Prepaid pension costs $1,147 $ 988
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 426 382
Deferred income taxes 378 421
Intangible assets other than goodwill 294 118
Non-current receivables 254 328
Miscellaneous other long-term assets 386 322
Total $ 2,885 $ 2,559

The miscellaneous component above consists of other miscellaneous
long-term assets that, individually, are less than 5% of the Company’s
total long-term assets, and therefore, have been aggregated in accor-
dance with Regulation S-X.

NOTE 7: INVESTMENTS
Equity Method At December 31, 2003, the Company’s significant equity

method investees and the Company’s approximate ownership interest in
each investee were as follows:

Kodak Polychrome Graphics (KPG) 50%
Express Stop Financing (ESF) 50%
NexPress Solutions LLC 50%
SK Display Corporation 34%
Matsushita-Ultra Technologies Battery Corporation 30%

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company’s equity investment
in these unconsolidated affiliates was $417 million and $381 million,
respectively, and is reported within other long-term assets in the accom-
panying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. The Company
records its equity in the income or losses of these investees and reports
such amounts in other charges, net, in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings. See Note 14, “Other Charges, Net.” These invest-
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ments do not meet the Regulation S-X significance test requiring the
inclusion of the separate investee financial statements.

The Company sells graphics film and other products to its equity
affiliate, KPG. Sales to KPG for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001 amounted to $271 million, $315 million and $350 million,
respectively. These sales are reported in the Consolidated Statement of
Earnings. The Company eliminates profits on these sales, to the extent the
inventory has not been sold through to third parties, on the basis of its
50% interest. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, amounts due from KPG
relating to these sales were $6 million and $31 million, respectively, and
are reported in receivables, net in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position. Additionally, the Company has guaranteed
certain debt obligations of KPG up to $160 million, which is included in the
total guarantees amount of $363 million at December 31, 2003, as dis-
cussed in Note 12, “Guarantees.”

Kodak sells certain of its long-term lease receivables relating to the
sale of photofinishing equipment to ESF without recourse to the Company.
Sales of long-term lease receivables to ESF were approximately $15 mil-
lion, $9 million and $83 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. See
Note 11, “Commitments and Contingencies.”

As disclosed in Note 1, the provisions of FIN 46 were applied to ESF
for the year ended December 31, 2003 because ESF qualifies as a vari-
able interest entity (VIE) and meets the definition of a special purpose enti-
ty as defined in FIN 46. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Qualex,
is not the primary beneficiary of ESF as determined in accordance with
FIN 46 and, therefore, is not required to consolidate ESF. ESF is an operat-
ing entity formed between Qualex and Dana Credit Corporation in October
1993 to provide a long-term financing solution to Qualex’s photofinishing
customers in connection with Qualex’s leasing of photofinishing equipment
to third parties, as opposed to Qualex extending long-term credit (see Note
11 under “Other Commitments and Contingencies”). Qualex’s estimated
maximum exposure to loss as a result of its continuing involvement with
ESF is $51 million as of December 31, 2003, which is equal to the carry-
ing value of Qualex’s investment balance in the entity. As of December 31,
2003, the Company does not intend to nor is committed to fund any
amounts to ESF in the future, and there are no debt guarantees under
which Qualex could potentially be required to perform in relation to its
investment in ESF. The Company was not involved with any other entities
which would qualify as VIES under the Revised Interpretations of FIN 46.

The Company also sells chemical products to its 50% owned equity
affiliate, NexPress. These sales transactions are not material to the
Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

On March 8, 2004, the Company announced that it had agreed with
Heidelberger Druckmaschinen AG (Heidelberg) to purchase Heidelberg’s 50
percent interest in NexPress. Refer to Note 25, “Subsequent Events,” for
further discussion of this purchase.

Kodak has no other material activities with its equity method
investees.

Cost Method The Company also has certain investments with less than a
20% ownership interest in various private companies whereby the
Company does not have the ability to exercise significant influence. These
investments are accounted for under the cost method. The remaining car-
rying value of the Company’s investments accounted for under the cost
method at December 31, 2003 and 2002 of $25 million and $29 million,



respectively, is included in other long-term assets in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

The Company recorded total charges for the years ended December
31,2003 and 2002 of $7 million and $45 million, respectively, for other
than temporary impairments relating to certain of its strategic and non-
strategic venture investments, which were accounted for under the cost
method. There were no such charges incurred for the year ended
December 31, 2001. The strategic venture investment impairment charges
for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 of $3 million and $27
million, respectively, were recorded in selling, general and administrative
expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings. The
non-strategic venture investment impairment charges for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002 of $4 million and $18 million, respectively,
were recorded in other charges, net, in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings. The charges were taken in the respective periods
in which the available evidence, including subsequent financing rounds,
independent valuations and other factors indicated that the underlying
investments were permanently impaired.

NOTE 8: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER
CURRENT LIABILITIES

(in millions) 2003 2002

Accounts payable, trade $ 834 $ 720

Accrued advertising and promotional

expenses 738 574
Accrued employment-related liabilities 958 968
Other 1,177 1,089
Total $3,707 $ 3,351

The other component above consists of other miscellaneous current
liabilities that, individually, are less than 5% of the total current liabilities
component within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, and
therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with Regulation S-X.

NOTE 9: SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND
LONG-TERM DEBT

Short-Term Borrowings The Company’s short-term borrowings at
December 31, 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002
Commercial paper $ 304 $ 837
Current portion of long-term debt 457 387
Short-term bank borrowings 185 218
Total $ 946 $ 1,442

The weighted-average interest rates for commercial paper outstand-
ing at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were 2.95% and 1.97%, respectively.
The weighted-average interest rates for short-term bank borrowings out-
standing at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were 3.79% and 3.83%,
respectively.

Lines of Credit The Company has $2,225 million in committed revolving
credit facilities, which are available for general corporate purposes includ-
ing the support of the Company’s commercial paper program. The credit

facilities are comprised of the $1,000 million 364-day committed revolving
credit facility (364-Day Facility) expiring in July 2004 and a 5-year com-
mitted facility at $1,225 million expiring in July 2006 (5-Year Facility). If
unused, they have a commitment fee of $4.5 million per year at the
Company’s current credit rating of Baa3 and BBB- from Moody’s and
Standard & Poors (S&P), respectively. Interest on amounts borrowed under
these facilities is calculated at rates based on spreads above certain refer-
ence rates and the Company’s credit rating. The Company issues letters of
credit under the 5-Year Facility. As of December 31, 2003, there were
$118 million of letters of credit outstanding under the 5-Year Facility. The
remainder of the 5-Year Facility and the 364-Day Facility was unused at
December 31, 2003. Under the 364-Day Facility and 5-Year Facility, there
is a financial covenant that requires the Company to maintain a debt to
EBITDA (earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amorti-
zation) ratio of not greater than 3 to 1. In the event of violation of the
covenant, the facility would not be available for borrowing until the
covenant provisions were waived, amended or satisfied. The Company
was in compliance with this covenant at December 31, 2003. The
Company does not anticipate that a violation is likely to occur.

The Company has other committed and uncommitted lines of credit
at December 31, 2003 totaling $242 million and $1,722 million, respec-
tively. These lines primarily support borrowing needs of the Company’s
subsidiaries, which include term loans, overdraft coverage, letters of credit
and revolving credit lines. Interest rates and other terms of borrowing
under these lines of credit vary from country to country, depending on
local market conditions. Total outstanding borrowings against these other
committed and uncommitted lines of credit at December 31, 2003 were
$138 million and $316 million, respectively. These outstanding borrowings
are reflected in the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of cur-
rent portion balances in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position at December 31, 2003.

Accounts Receivable Securitization Program In March 2002, the
Company entered into an accounts receivable securitization program (the
Program), which provided the Company with borrowings up to a maximum
of $400 million. The Program, which is renewable annually subject to the
bank’s approval, was renewed in March 2003 with @ maximum borrowing
level of $250 million. Under the Program, the Company sells certain of its
domestic trade accounts receivable without recourse to EK Funding LLC, a
Kodak wholly owned, consolidated, bankruptcy-remote, limited purpose,
limited liability corporation (EKFC). Kodak continues to service, administer
and collect the receivables. A bank, acting as the Program agent, purchas-
es undivided percentage ownership interests in those receivables on
behalf of the conduit purchasers, who have a first priority security interest
in the related receivables pool. The receivables pool at December 31,
2003, representing the outstanding balance of the gross accounts receiv-
able sold to EKFC, totaled approximately $585 million. As the Company
has the right at any time during the Program to repurchase all of the then
outstanding purchased interests for a purchase price equal to the out-
standing principal plus accrued fees, the receivables remain on the
Company’s Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, and the proceeds
from the sale of undivided interests are recorded as secured borrowings.
As the Program is renewable annually subject to the bank’s approval,
the secured borrowings under the Program are included in short-term bor-
rowings. At December 31, 2003, the Company had no outstanding secured
borrowings under the Program. @




The cost of the secured borrowings under the Program is comprised
of yield, liquidity, conduit, Program and Program agent fees. The yield fee
is subject to a floating rate, based on the average of the conduits’ com-
mercial paper rates. The total charge for these fees is recorded in interest
expense. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2003 in rela-
tion to the Program was not material.

The Program agreement contains a number of customary covenants
and termination events. Upon the occurrence of a termination event, all

secured borrowings under the Program shall be immediately due and
payable. The Company was in compliance with all such covenants at
December 31, 2003.

Long-Term Debt Long-term debt and related maturities and interest
rates were as follows at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (in millions):

2003 2002
Weighted-Average Amount Weighted-Average Amount
Country Type Maturity Interest Rate Outstanding Interest Rate Outstanding
us. Term note 2003 — $ — 9.38% $ 144
u.s. Term note 2003 — — 7.36% 110
u.s. Term note 2004 1.72%" 200 — —
u.s. Term note 2005 1.73%* 100 — —
us. Medium-term 2005 7.25% 200 7.25% 200
Us. Medium-term 2006 6.38% 500 6.38% 500
u.s. Term note 2008 3.63% 249 — —
Us. Term note 2008 9.50% 34 9.50% 34
u.s. Term note 2013 7.25% 500 — —
u.s. Term note 2018 9.95% 3 9.95% 3
Us. Term note 2021 9.20% 10 9.20% 10
us. Convertible 2033 3.38% 575 — —
China Bank loans 2003 — — 5.49% 114
China Bank loans 2004 5.50% 225 5.58% 252
China Bank loans 2005 5.45% 106 5.53% 124
Qualex Term notes 2004-2008 5.53% 49 6.12% 44
Chile Bank loans 2004 — — 2.61% 10
Other 8 6
$ 2759 $ 1,551
Current portion of long-term debt (457) (387)
Long-term debt, net of current portion $ 2302 $ 1,164
*Represents debt with a variable interest rate.
Annual maturities (in millions) of long-term debt outstanding at (in millions)
December 31, 2003 are as follows: $457 in 2004, $422 in 2005, $507 in Annual
2006, $2 in 2007, $283 in 2008, and $1,088 in 2009 and beyond. Interest
In May 2003, the Company issued Series A fixed rate notes and Type Principal Rate Maturity
Series A floating rate notes under its then existing debt shelf registration .
totaling $250 million and $300 million, respectively, as follows: Serles A
’ ’ fixed rate $ 250 3.625% May 2008
Series A 3-month
floating rate 200 LIBOR plus  November 2004
0.55%
Series A 3-month
floating rate 100 LIBOR plus ~ November 2005
0.55%
Total $ 550

Interest on the notes will be paid quarterly, and the Company may
not redeem or repay these notes prior to their stated maturities. After
these issuances, the Company had $650 million of remaining unsold debt
securities under its then existing debt shelf registration.



On September 5, 2003, the Company filed a shelf registration state-
ment on Form S-3 (the new debt shelf registration) for the issuance of up
to $2,000 million of new debt securities. The new debt shelf registration
became effective on September 19, 2003. Pursuant to Rule 429 under the
Securities Act of 1933, $650 million of remaining unsold debt securities
were included in the new debt shelf registration, giving the Company the
ability to issue up to $2,650 million in public debt.

On October 10, 2003, the Company completed the offering and sale
of $500 million aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2013 (the
Notes), which was made pursuant to the Company’s new debt shelf regis-
tration. Interest on the Notes will accrue at the rate of 7.25% per annum
and is payable semiannually. The Notes are not redeemable at the
Company’s option or repayable at the option of any holder prior to maturi-
ty. The Notes are unsecured and unsubordinated obligations, and rank
equally with all of the Company’s other unsecured and unsubordinated
indebtedness. After issuance of the above debt, the Company has $2,150
million of availability remaining under the new debt shelf registration.

Concurrent with the offering and sale of the Notes, on October 10,
2003, the Company completed the private placement of $575 million
aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Notes due 2033 (the
Convertible Securities) to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule
144A under the Securities Act of 1933. Interest on the Convertible
Securities will accrue at the rate of 3.375% per annum and is payable
semiannually. The Convertible Securities are unsecured and rank equally
with all of the Company’s other unsecured and unsubordinated indebted-
ness.

As a condition of the private placement, the Company agreed to ini-
tially file within 90 days and make effective within 180 days after the ear-
liest date of original issuance of the Convertible Securities, a shelf regis-
tration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 relating to the resale of
the Convertible Securities and the common stock to be issued upon con-
version of the Convertible Securities pursuant to a registration rights
agreement. The Company filed this shelf registration statement on January
6, 2004, and made it effective on February 6, 2004.

The Convertible Securities contain a number of conversion features
that include substantive contingencies. The Convertible Securities are con-
vertible by the holders at an initial conversion rate of 32.2373 shares of
the Company’s common stock for each $1,000 principal amount of the
Convertible Securities, which is equal to an initial conversion price of
$31.02 per share. The holders may convert their Convertible Securities, in
whole or in part, into shares of the Company’s common stock under any of
the following circumstances: (1) during any calendar quarter, if the price of
the Company’s common stock is greater than or equal to 120% of the
applicable conversion price for at least 20 trading days during a 30 con-
secutive trading day period ending on the last trading day of the previous
calendar quarter; (2) during any five consecutive trading day period fol-
lowing any 10 consecutive trading day period in which the trading price of
the Convertible Securities for each day of such period is less than 105%
of the conversion value, and the conversion value for each day of such
period was less than 95% of the principal amount of the Convertible
Securities (the Parity Clause); (3) if the Company has called the
Convertible Securities for redemption; (4) upon the occurrence of specified
corporate transactions such as a consolidation, merger or binding share
exchange pursuant to which the Company’s common stock would be con-
verted into cash, property or securities; and (5) if the credit rating

assigned to the Convertible Securities by either Moody’s or S&P is lower
than Ba2 or BB, respectively, which represents a three notch downgrade
from the Company’s current standing, or if the Convertible Securities are
no longer rated by at least one of these services or their successors (the
Credit Rating Clause).

The Company may redeem some or all of the Convertible Securities
at any time on or after October 15, 2010 at a purchase price equal to
100% of the principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any
accrued and unpaid interest. Upon a call for redemption by the Company,
a conversion trigger is met whereby the holder of each $1,000 Convertible
Senior Note may convert such note to shares of the Company’s common
stock.

The holders have the right to require the Company to purchase their
Convertible Securities for cash at a purchase price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and
unpaid interest on October 15, 2010, October 15, 2013, October 15, 2018,
October 15, 2023 and October 15, 2028, or upon a fundamental change
as described in the offering memorandum filed under Rule 144A in con-
junction with the private placement of the Convertible Securities. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company reserved 18,536,447 shares in treasury
stock to cover potential future conversions of these Convertible Securities
into common stock.

Certain of the conversion features contained in the Convertible
Securities are deemed to be embedded derivatives as defined under SFAS
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”
These embedded derivatives include the Parity Clause, the Credit Rating
Clause, and any specified corporate transaction outside of the Company’s
control such as a hostile takeover. Based on an external valuation, these
embedded derivatives were not material to the Company’s financial posi-
tion, results of operations or cash flows. In addition, as the contingencies
surrounding the conversion features are substantive, the shares to be
potentially issued upon triggering a conversion event will be excluded
from the earnings per share calculation until such time as a contingency
lapses and the effect of issuing such shares is dilutive. If and when a con-
tingency lapses and the effect of issuing such shares is dilutive, then the
shares issued would be included in the denominator of the earnings per
share calculation, and the interest expense incurred on the Convertible
Securities would be excluded from the numerator of the earnings per
share calculation for the respective period.

NOTE 10: OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

(in millions) 2003 2002
Deferred compensation $ 164 $ 160
Environmental liabilities 141 148
Deferred income taxes 81 52
Minority interest in Kodak companies 45 70
Other 170 209

Total $ 601 $ 639

The other component above consists of other miscellaneous long-
term liabilities that, individually, are less than 5% of the total liabilities
component in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, and therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with
Regulation S-X.
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NOTE 11: COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES

Environmental Cash expenditures for pollution prevention and waste
treatment for the Company’s current facilities were as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Recurring costs for pollution
prevention and waste treatment  § 74 $ 67 § 68
Capital expenditures for pollution

prevention and waste treatment 8 12 27
Site remediation costs 2 3 2
Total $ 84 $ 82 $ 97

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company’s undiscounted
accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs amounted to $141
million and $148 million, respectively. These amounts are reported in the
other long-term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

The Company is currently implementing a Corrective Action Program
required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at the
Kodak Park site in Rochester, NY. As part of this program, the Company
has completed the RCRA Facility Assessment (RFA), a broad-based envi-
ronmental investigation of the site. The Company is currently in the
process of completing, and in some cases has completed, RCRA Facility
Investigations (RFI) and Corrective Measures Studies (CMS) for areas at
the site. The previous estimate for future investigation and remediation
costs was reduced by $8 million for the following reasons: (1) approval of
Final Corrective Measures for four investigation areas, (2) approval for a
single investigation approach for the site’s industrial sewers and building
waste water collection system, and (3) completion with no further action
approvals at seventeen Solid Waste Management Units. At December 31,
2003, estimated future investigation and remediation costs of $57 million
are accrued for this site and are included in the $141 million reported in
other long-term liabilities.

The Company has retained certain obligations for environmental
remediation and Superfund matters related to certain sites associated
with the non-imaging health businesses sold in 1994. At the Ohio site,
agreements reached with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency in
regard to the calculation of clean-up levels, as well as the long term via-
bility of the facility as an industrial site, allowed the previous estimate to
be reduced by $13 million. At December 31, 2003, estimated future reme-
diation costs of $35 million are accrued for these sites and are included in
the $141 million reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Company has obligations relating to two former manufacturing
sites located outside of the United States. At December 31, 2003, estimat-
ed future investigation, remediation and monitoring costs of $20 million
are accrued for these sites and are included in the $141 million reported
in other long-term liabilities.

As a result of the ongoing monitoring and identification process, the
Company has identified seven additional operating sites with an estimated
future investigation, remediation and monitoring cost of $21 million.
These costs are accrued and included in the $141 million reported in other
long-term liabilities.
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Additionally, the Company has approximately $8 million accrued in
the $141 million reported in other long-term liabilities at December 31,
2003 for remediation relating to other facilities, which are not material to
the Company’s financial position, results of operations, cash flows or com-
petitive position.

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigation, remediation
and monitoring activities are expected to be incurred over the next thirty
years for many of the sites. For these known environmental exposures, the
accrual reflects the Company’s best estimate of the amount it will incur
under the agreed-upon or proposed work plans. The Company’s cost esti-
mates were determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Standard
Guide for Estimating Monetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental
Matters,” and have not been reduced by possible recoveries from third
parties. The overall method includes the use of a probabilistic model which
forecasts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individ-
ual sites. The projects are closely monitored and the models are reviewed
as significant events occur or at least once per year. The Company’s esti-
mate includes equipment and operating costs for remediation and long-
term monitoring of the sites. The Company does not believe it is reason-
ably possible that the losses for the known exposures could exceed the
current accruals by material amounts.

A Consent Decree was signed in 1994 in settlement of a civil com-
plaint brought by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S.
Department of Justice. In connection with the Consent Decree, the
Company is subject to a Compliance Schedule, under which the Company
has improved its waste characterization procedures, upgraded one of its
incinerators and is evaluating and upgrading its industrial sewer system.
The total expenditures required to complete this program are currently
estimated to be approximately $16 million over the next five years. These
expenditures are incurred as part of plant operations and, therefore, are
not included in the environmental accrual at December 31, 2003.

The Company is presently designated as a potentially responsible
party (PRP) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund
Law), or under similar state laws, for environmental assessment and
cleanup costs as the result of the Company’s alleged arrangements for
disposal of hazardous substances at four such active sites. With respect to
each of these sites, the Company’s liability is minimal. In addition, the
Company has been identified as a PRP in connection with the non-imaging
health businesses in four active Superfund sites. Numerous other PRPs
have also been designated at these sites. Although the law imposes joint
and several liability on PRPs, the Company’s historical experience demon-
strates that these costs are shared with other PRPs. Settlements and costs
paid by the Company in Superfund matters to date have not been materi-
al. Future costs are also not expected to be material to the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Clean Air Act Amendments were enacted in 1990. Expenditures
to comply with the Clean Air Act implementing regulations issued to date
have not been material and have been primarily capital in nature. In addi-
tion, future expenditures for existing regulations, which are primarily capi-
tal in nature, are not expected to be material. Many of the regulations to
be promulgated pursuant to this Act have not been issued.

Uncertainties associated with environmental remediation contingen-
cies are pervasive and often result in wide ranges of outcomes. Estimates
developed in the early stages of remediation can vary significantly. A finite
estimate of cost does not normally become fixed and determinable at a



specific time. Rather, the costs associated with environmental remediation
become estimable over a continuum of events and activities that help to
frame and define a liability, and the Company continually updates its cost
estimates. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification
process to assess how the activities, with respect to the known expo-
sures, are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to
identify other potential remediation sites that are presently unknown.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future costs of environmental
remediation requirements are necessarily imprecise because of the con-
tinuing evolution of environmental laws and regulatory requirements, the
availability and application of technology, the identification of presently
unknown remediation sites and the allocation of costs among the poten-
tially responsible parties. Based upon information presently available, such
future costs are not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
competitive or financial position. However, such costs could be material to
results of operations in a particular future quarter or year.

Other Commitments and Contingencies The Company has entered into
agreements with several companies, which provide Kodak with products
and services to be used in its normal operations. The minimum payments
for these agreements are approximately $266 million in 2004, $238 mil-
lion in 2005, $124 million in 2006, $98 million in 2007, $80 million in
2008 and $179 million in 2009 and thereafter.

Qualex, a wholly owned subsidiary of Kodak, has a 50% ownership
interest in Express Stop Financing (ESF), which is a joint venture partner-
ship between Qualex and a subsidiary of Dana Credit Corporation (DCC), a
wholly owned subsidiary of Dana Corporation. Qualex accounts for its
investment in ESF under the equity method of accounting. ESF provides a
long-term financing solution to Qualex’s photofinishing customers in con-
nection with Qualex’s leasing of photofinishing equipment to third parties,
as opposed to Qualex extending long-term credit. As part of the operations
of its photofinishing services, Qualex sells equipment under a sales-type
lease arrangement and records a long-term receivable. These long-term
receivables are subsequently sold to ESF without recourse to Qualex and,
therefore, these receivables are removed from Qualex’s books. ESF incurs
debt to finance the purchase of the receivables from Qualex. This debt is
collateralized solely by the long-term receivables purchased from Qualex,
and in part, by a $60 million guarantee from DCC. Qualex provides no
guarantee or collateral to ESF’s creditors in connection with the debt, and
ESF’s debt is non-recourse to Qualex. Qualex’s only continued involvement
in connection with the sale of the long-term receivables is the servicing of
the related equipment under the leases. Qualex has continued revenue
streams in connection with this equipment through future sales of photo-
finishing consumables, including paper and chemicals, and maintenance.

Although the lessees’ requirement to pay ESF under the lease agree-
ments is not contingent upon Qualex’s fulfillment of its servicing obliga-
tions, under the agreement with ESF, Qualex would be responsible for any
deficiency in the amount of rent not paid to ESF as a result of any lessee’s
claim regarding maintenance or supply services not provided by Qualex.
Such lease payments would be made in accordance with the original
lease terms, which generally extend over 5 to 7 years. To date, the
Company has incurred no such material claims, and Qualex does not
anticipate any significant situations where it would be unable to fuffill its
service obligations under the arrangement with ESF. ESF’s outstanding
lease receivable amount was approximately $367 million at December 31,
2003.

Effective July 22, 2003, ESF entered into an arrangement amending
the Receivables Purchase Agreement (RPA), which represents the financ-
ing arrangement between ESF and the banks. Under the amended RPA
agreement, maximum borrowings were lowered to $257 million. Total out-
standing borrowings under the RPA at December 31, 2003 were $248 mil-
lion. The amended RPA extends through July 2004, at which time the RPA
can be extended or terminated. If the RPA were terminated, ESF would
need to find an alternative financing solution for new borrowings. Pursuant
to the ESF partnership agreement between Qualex and DCC, commencing
October 6, 2003, Qualex no longer sells its lease receivables to ESF.
Qualex currently is utilizing the services of Imaging Financial Services,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of General Electric Capital Corporation, as
an alternative financing solution for prospective leasing activity with its
customers.

At December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding letters of cred-
it totaling $121 million and surety bonds in the amount of $113 million
primarily to ensure the completion of environmental remediations and
payment of possible casualty and workers’ compensation claims.

Rental expense, net of minor sublease income, amounted to $159
million in 2003, $158 million in 2002 and $126 million in 2001. The
approximate amounts of noncancelable lease commitments with terms of
more than one year, principally for the rental of real property, reduced by
minor sublease income, are $125 million in 2004, $103 million in 2005,
$77 million in 2006, $59 million in 2007, $43 million in 2008 and $87
million in 2009 and thereafter.

In December 2003, the Company sold a property in France for
approximately $65 million, net of direct selling costs, and then leased
back a portion of this property for a nine-year term. In accordance with
SFAS No. 98, “Accounting for Leases,” the entire gain on the property sale
of approximately $57 million was deferred and will be amortized over the
nine-year lease term. No gain was recognizable upon the closing of the
sale as the Company’s continuing involvement in the property is deemed
to be significant. The noncancelable lease commitment amounts noted
above include approximately $5 million per year for 2004 through 2008,
and approximately $20 million for 2009 and thereafter, in relation to this
transaction.

The Company and its subsidiary companies are involved in lawsuits,
claims, investigations and proceedings, including product liability, com-
mercial, environmental and health and safety matters, which are being
handled and defended in the ordinary course of business. There are no
such matters pending that the Company and its General Counsel expect to
be material in relation to the Company’s business, financial position or
results of operations.

NOTE 12: GUARANTEES

The Company guarantees debt and other obligations under agreements
with certain affiliated companies and customers. At December 31, 2003,
these guarantees totaled a maximum of $363 million, with outstanding
guaranteed amounts of $161 million. The maximum guarantee amount
includes guarantees of up to: $160 million of debt for Kodak Polychrome
Graphics (KPG), an unconsolidated affiliate in which the Company has a
50% ownership interest ($50 million outstanding); $7 million for other
unconsolidated affiliates and third parties ($7 million outstanding); and
$196 million of customer amounts due to banks in connection with vari-
ous banks’ financing of customers’ purchase of product and equipment
from Kodak ($104 million outstanding). The KPG debt facility and the relat-
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ed guarantee mature on December 31, 2005, but may be renewed at
KPG’s, the joint venture partners’ and the bank’s discretion. The guaran-
tees for the other unconsolidated affiliates and third party debt mature
between January 2004 and May 2006. The customer financing agree-
ments and related guarantees typically have a term of 90 days for product
and short-term equipment financing arrangements, and up to 5 years for
long-term equipment financing arrangements. These guarantees would
require payment from Kodak only in the event of default on payment by
the respective debtor. In some cases, particularly for guarantees related to
equipment financing, the Company has collateral or recourse provisions to
recover and sell the equipment to reduce any losses that might be
incurred in connection with the guarantee. Management believes the like-
lihood is remote that material payments will be required under any of the
guarantees disclosed above. With respect to the guarantees that the
Company issued in the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company
assessed the fair value of its obligation to stand ready to perform under
these guarantees by considering the likelihood of occurrence of the speci-
fied triggering events or conditions requiring performance, as well as other
assumptions and factors. Through internal analyses and external valua-
tions, the Company determined that the fair value of the guarantees was
not material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

The Company also guarantees debt owed to banks for some of its
consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum amount guaranteed is $592 mil-
lion, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded
within the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of current por-
tion components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, is $423 million. These guarantees expire in 2004 and 2005, with
the majority expiring in 2004.

The Company may provide up to $100 million in loan guarantees to
support funding needs for SK Display Corporation, an unconsolidated affili-
ate in which the Company has a 34% ownership interest. As of December
31, 2003, the Company has not been required to guarantee any of SK
Display Corporation’s outstanding debt.

Indemnifications The Company issues indemnifications in certain
instances when it sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary
course of business with its customers, suppliers, service providers and
business partners. Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and offi-
cers who are, or were, serving at Kodak’s request in such capacities.
Historically, costs incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifica-
tions have not been material to the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications
that the Company issued during the year ended December 31, 2003 was
not material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

Warranty Costs The Company has warranty obligations in connection
with the sale of its equipment. The original warranty period for equipment
products is generally one year. The costs incurred to provide for these
warranty obligations are estimated and recorded as an accrued liability at
the time of sale. The Company estimates its warranty cost at the point of
sale for a given product based on historical failure rates and related costs
to repair. The change in the Company’s accrued warranty obligations bal-
ance, which is reflected in accounts payable and other current liabilities in
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the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, was as
follows:

(in millions)

Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2001 $ 50
Actual warranty experience during 2002 (47
2002 warranty provisions 43
Adjustment for changes in estimates 8)
Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2002 $ 43
Actual warranty experience during 2003 (53)
2003 warranty provisions 59
Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2003 $ 49

The Company also offers extended warranty arrangements to its cus-
tomers, which are generally one year in duration beginning after the origi-
nal warranty period. The Company provides both repair services and rou-
tine maintenance services under these arrangements. The Company has
not separated the extended warranty revenues and costs from the routine
maintenance service revenues and costs, as it is not practicable to do so.
Costs incurred under these extended warranty arrangements for the year
ended December 31, 2003 amounted to $198 million. The change in the
Company’s deferred revenue balance in relation to these extended war-
ranty arrangements, which is reflected in accounts payable and other cur-
rent liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, was as follows:

(in millions)
Deferred revenue at December 31, 2001 $ 9
New extended warranty arrangements in 2002 330
Recognition of extended warranty arrangement

revenue in 2002 (318)
Deferred revenue at December 31, 2002 $ 103
New extended warranty arrangements in 2003 372
Recognition of extended warranty arrangement

revenue in 2003 (355)

Adjustments for changes in estimates )
Deferred revenue at December 31, 2003 $ 118

NOTE 13: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table presents the carrying amounts of the assets (liabilities)
and the estimated fair values of financial instruments at December 31,
2003 and 2002:

2003 2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

(in millions) Amount Value  Amount Value
Marketable securities:

Current $ 11 $ M $ 9 $ 9

Long-term 26 32 25 26
Long-term borrowings (2,302) (2,450)  (1,164)  (1,225)
Foreign currency forwards 1 1) 2 2
Silver forwards 1 1 2 2




Marketable securities are valued at quoted market prices. The fair
values of long-term borrowings are determined by reference to quoted
market prices or by obtaining quotes from dealers. The fair values for the
remaining financial instruments in the above table are based on dealer
quotes and reflect the estimated amounts the Company would pay or
receive to terminate the contracts. The carrying values of cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, short-term borrowings and payables approximate
their fair values.

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activi-
ties, is exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity
prices and interest rates which may adversely affect its results of opera-
tions and financial position. The Company manages such exposures, in
part, with derivative financial instruments. The fair value of these deriva-
tive contracts is reported in other current assets or accounts payable and
other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing for-
eign currency denominated assets and liabilities, especially those of the
Company’s International Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign
currency denominated intercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are
used to mitigate the Company’s risk to fluctuating silver prices. The
Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates results from its investing
and borrowing activities used to meet its liquidity needs. Long-term debt
is generally used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt
is used to meet working capital requirements. The Company does not uti-
lize financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.

The Company has entered into foreign currency forward contracts
that are designated as cash flow hedges of exchange rate risk related to
forecasted foreign currency denominated intercompany sales. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had cash flow hedges for the euro, the
Australian dollar, and the Canadian dollar, with maturity dates ranging
from January 2004 to November 2004.

At December 31, 2003, the fair value of all open foreign currency for-
ward contracts hedging foreign currency denominated intercompany sales
was an unrealized loss of $15 million (pre-tax), recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive (loss) income in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Shareholders’ Equity. If this amount were to be realized, all
of it would be reclassified into cost of goods sold during the next twelve
months. Additionally, realized losses of less than $1 million (pre-tax), relat-
ed to closed foreign currency contracts hedging foreign currency denomi-
nated intercompany sales, have been deferred in accumulated other com-
prehensive (loss) income. These losses will be reclassified into cost of
goods sold as the inventory transferred in connection with the intercompa-
ny sales is sold to third parties, all within the next twelve months. During
2003, a pre-tax loss of $24 million was reclassified from accumulated
other comprehensive (loss) income to cost of goods sold. Hedge ineffec-
tiveness was insignificant.

The Company does not apply hedge accounting to the foreign cur-
rency forward contracts used to offset currency-related changes in the fair
value of foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities. These con-
tracts are marked to market through earnings at the same time that the
exposed assets and liabilities are remeasured through earnings (both in
other charges, net). The majority of the contracts of this type held by the
Company are denominated in euros, Australian dollars, Hong Kong dollars

and British pounds. At December 31, 2003, the fair value of these open
contracts was an unrealized gain of $14 million (pre-tax).

The Company has entered into silver forward contracts that are des-
ignated as cash flow hedges of price risk related to forecasted worldwide
silver purchases. The Company used silver forward contracts to minimize
its exposure to increases in silver prices in 2001, 2002 and 2003. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had open forward contracts with matu-
rities in January 2004.

At December 31, 2003, the fair value of open silver forward contracts
was an unrealized gain of $1 million (pre-tax), recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive (loss) income. If this amount were to be realized, all
of it would be reclassified into cost of goods sold during the next twelve
months. Additionally, realized gains of $3 million (pre-tax), related to
closed silver contracts, have been deferred in accumulated other compre-
hensive (loss) income. These gains will be reclassified into cost of goods
sold as silver-containing products are sold, all within the next twelve
months. During 2003, a realized gain of $7 million (pre-tax) was recorded
in cost of goods sold. Hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant.

The Company’s financial instrument counterparties are high-quality
investment or commercial banks with significant experience with such
instruments. The Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk
by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of
counterparties. The Company has procedures to monitor the credit expo-
sure amounts. The maximum credit exposure at December 31, 2003 was
not significant to the Company.

The Company has a 50 percent ownership interest in KPG, a joint
venture accounted for under the equity method. The Company’s propor-
tionate share of KPG’s other comprehensive income is therefore included
in its presentation of other comprehensive (loss) income displayed in the
Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity.

KPG has entered into foreign currency forward contracts that are
designated as cash flow hedges of exchange rate risk related to forecast-
ed foreign currency denominated intercompany sales, primarily those
denominated in euros, Japanese yen, Australian dollars and Canadian dol-
lars. At December 31, 2003, KPG had open forward contracts with maturi-
ty dates ranging from January 2004 to June 2005. At December 31, 2003,
Kodak’s share of the fair value of all open foreign currency forward con-
tracts hedging foreign currency denominated intercompany sales was an
unrealized loss of $7 million (pre-tax), recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income, and reducing Kodak’s investment in KPG. If
this amount were to be realized, virtually all of it would be reclassified into
KPG’s cost of goods sold during the next twelve months. Additionally, real-
ized losses of $4 million (pre-tax), related to closed foreign currency con-
tracts hedging foreign currency denominated intercompany sales, have
been deferred in accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income. These
losses will be reclassified into KPG’s cost of goods sold as the inventory
transferred in connection with the intercompany sales is sold to third par-
ties, all within the next twelve months. During 2003, a pre-tax loss of $10
million (Kodak's share) was reclassified from accumulated other compre-
hensive (loss) income to KPG’s cost of goods sold. Hedge ineffectiveness
was insignificant.




KPG has used aluminum forward contracts that are designated as
cash flow hedges of price risk related to forecasted aluminum purchases.
At December 31, 2003, there were no open contracts, and the losses
reclassified into KPG’s cost of goods sold during 2003 were negligible.
Hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant.

KPG has interest rate swap agreements, maturing in December
2005, designated as cash flow hedges of floating-rate interest payments.
At December 31, 2003, Kodak’s share of its fair value was a gain of less
than $1 million (pre-tax), recorded in accumulated other comprehensive
(loss) income, and increasing Kodak’s investment in KPG. If realized, nearly
half of this amount would be reclassified into KPG’s interest expense dur-
ing the next twelve months. During 2003, a pre-tax loss of $1 million
(Kodak’s share) was reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive
(loss) income to KPG’s interest expense. Hedge ineffectiveness was
insignificant.

KPG has an interest rate swap agreement, maturing in December
2007, designated as a cash flow hedge of variable rental payments. At
December 31, 2003, Kodak’s share of its fair value was a $1 million loss
(pre-tax), recorded in accumulated other comprehensive (10ss) income,
and reducing Kodak’s investment in KPG. If realized, less than half of this
amount would be reclassified into KPG’s rental expense during the next
twelve months. During 2003, a pre-tax loss of $1 million (Kodak’s share)
was reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive (10ss) income to
KPG’s rental expense. There was no hedge ineffectiveness.

NOTE 14: OTHER CHARGES, NET

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
(Income)/charges:
Investment income $(19  $(20 $(15)
Loss on foreign exchange transactions 11 19 9
Equity in losses of unconsolidated

affiliates 41 106 79
Gain on sales of investments — — (18)
Gain on sales of capital assets (13) (24) 3
Interest on past-due receivables

and finance revenue on sales ®) (6)
Minority interest 24 17
Non-strategic venture investment
impairments 4 18 3
Other 8 9 (16)
Total $ 51 $101 $ 18

NOTE 15: INCOME TAXES

The components of earnings from continuing operations before income
taxes and the related (benefit) provision for U.S. and other income taxes
were as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Earnings (loss) before income
taxes
U.s. $(124)  $217 $ (266)
QOutside the U.S. 296 729 381
Total $ 172 $946 $ 115
U.S. income taxes
Current (benefit) provision $ (69 $ 56 $ (65)
Deferred benefit (38) (31) (67)
Income taxes outside the U.S.
Current provision 133 101 177
Deferred (benefit) provision (90) 22 (5)
State and other income taxes
Current (benefit) provision (6) 12 3
Deferred provision (benefit) 4 7 )
Total $ (66) $153 $ 34

The Company recognized net income of $27 million from discontin-
ued operations for 2003, which included a tax benefit of $13 million. This
tax benefit included $18 million related to the reversal of tax reserves
upon elimination of uncertainties surrounding the realizability of such ben-
efits. The net losses from discontinued operations for 2002 and 2001 were
$23 million and $5 million, respectively, which included tax benefits of $15
million and $2 million, respectively.

The differences between income taxes computed using the U.S. fed-
eral income tax rate and the (benefit) provision for income taxes for con-
tinuing operations were as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Amount computed using the statutory
rate $ 60  $331 $ 40
Increase (reduction) in taxes
resulting from:
State and other income taxes,
net of federal 1) 3 @
Goodwill amortization — — 45
Export sales and manufacturing
credits (25) (23) (19
Operations outside the U.S. (99 (96) (10)
Valuation allowance 29 56 8
Business closures, restructuring
and land donation (13) (99) —
Tax settlement — — (11
Other, net (17) (19) 1
(Benefit) provision for
income taxes $66) $153 $ 34




During 2003, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $13 million
related to the donation of intellectual property in the form of technology
patents to a tax-qualified organization.

During 2002, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $91 million
relating to business closures and restructuring of certain subsidiaries.
Additionally, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $8 million relating to a
land donation. Also, during the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company
recorded an adjustment of $22 million to reduce its income tax provision
due to a decrease in the estimated effective tax rate for the full year. The
decrease in the effective tax rate was attributable to an increase in earn-
ings in lower tax rate jurisdictions relative to original estimates.

During 2001, the Company reached a favorable tax settlement, which
resulted in a tax benefit of $11 million. In addition, during the fourth quar-
ter of 2001, the Company recorded an adjustment of $20 million to reduce
its income tax provision due to a decrease in the estimated effective tax
rate for the full year. The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily
attributable to an increase in earnings in lower tax rate jurisdictions rela-
tive to original estimates, and an increase in creditable foreign tax credits
as compared to estimates.

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities were
as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002
Deferred tax assets
Pension and postretirement
obligations $ 892 $ 988
Restructuring programs 69 144
Foreign tax credit 137 99
Employee deferred compensation 162 187
Inventories 82 75
Tax loss carryforwards 258 16
Other 637 558
Total deferred tax assets 2,237 2,067
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation 663 700
Leasing 135 156
Other 475 341
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,273 1,197
Valuation allowance 101 72
Net deferred tax assets $ 863 $ 798

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are reported in the following compo-
nents within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position:

(in millions) 2003 2002
Deferred income taxes (current) $ 610 $ 512
Other long-term assets 378 421

Accrued income taxes (44) (83)
Other long-term liabilities (81) (52)
Net deferred tax assets $ 863 $ 798

At December 31, 2003, the Company had available net operating
loss carryforwards of approximately $704 million for income tax purposes,
of which approximately $237 million has an indefinite carryforward period.
The remaining $467 million expires between years 2004 and 2023. The

Company has $137 million of unused foreign tax credits at December 31,
2003, with various expiration dates through 2008.

The valuation allowances as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 of
$101 million and $72 million, respectively, are attributable to both foreign
tax credits and certain net operating loss carryforwards outside the U.S.
Based on projections of future taxable income, the Company would be
able to utilize the foreign tax credits only if it were to forgo other tax bene-
fits. Accordingly, a valuation allowance of $56 million has been recorded
against these credits, as management believes it is more likely than not
that the Company will be unable to realize these other tax benefits. The
remaining $45 million of valuation allowance is attributable to net operat-
ing losses in jurisdictions outside the U.S. During 2003, the Company
increased the valuation allowance by $29 million on these net operating
losses, as management believes it is more likely than not that the
Company will be unable to realize these net operating losses.

During 2002, the Company reduced the valuation allowance that had
been provided for as of December 31, 2001 by $40 million. The $40 mil-
lion decrease included $34 million related to net operating loss carryfor-
wards in non-U.S. jurisdictions that expired in 2002. The balance of the
reduction of $6 million related to net operating loss carryforwards for cer-
tain of its subsidiaries in Japan for which management believed that it
was more likely than not that the Company would generate sufficient tax-
able income to realize these benefits.

The Company is currently utilizing net operating loss carryforwards
to offset taxable income from its operations in China that have become
profitable. The Company has been granted a tax holiday in China that
becomes effective once the net operating loss carryforwards have been
fully utilized. When the tax holiday becomes effective, the Company’s tax
rate in China will be zero percent for the first two years. For the following
three years, the Company’s tax rate will be 50% of the normal tax rate for
the jurisdiction in which Kodak operates, which is currently 15%.
Thereafter, the Company’s tax rate will be 15%.

Retained earnings of subsidiary companies outside the U.S. were
approximately $1,955 million and $1,817 million at December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Deferred taxes have not been provided on such
undistributed earnings, as it is the Company’s policy to permanently rein-
vest its retained earnings, and it is not practicable to determine the
deferred tax liability on such undistributed earnings in the event they were
to be remitted. However, the Company periodically repatriates a portion of
these earnings to the extent that it can do so tax-free.

NOTE 16: RESTRUCTURING COSTS
AND OTHER

Currently, the Company is being adversely impacted by the progressing
digital substitution. As the Company continues to adjust its operating
model in light of changing business conditions, it is probable that ongoing
cost reduction activities will be required from time to time.

In accordance with this, the Company periodically announces
planned restructuring programs (Programs), which often consist of a num-
ber of restructuring initiatives. These Program announcements provide
estimated ranges relating to the number of positions to be eliminated and
the total restructuring charges to be incurred. The actual charges for ini-
tiatives under a Program are recorded in the period in which the Company
commits to formalized restructuring plans or executes the specific actions
contemplated by the Program and all criteria for restructuring charge
recognition under the applicable accounting guidance have been met.




Restructuring Programs Summary

The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash charges incurred in relation to all of the restructuring programs described below
was as follows for fiscal 2003:

Balance Balance
Dec. 31, Costs Non-cash Dec. 31,

(in millions) 2002 Incurred Adjustments Cash Payments Settlements 2003
Q3 2003 Program:
Severance reserve $  — $ 231 $ — $ (51) $ — $ 180
Exit costs reserve — 40 — (28) — 12
Total reserve $ — $ 271 $ — $ (79) $ — $ 192
Long-lived asset

impairments $ — $ 109 $ — $ — $ (109 [ —
Accelerated depreciation

and inventory write-downs — 22 — — (22) —
Q1 2003 Program:
Severance reserve $  — $ 67 $ — $ (44) $ — $ 23
Exit costs reserve — 8 — @) — 4
Total reserve $ — $ 75 $ — $ (48) $ — $ 27
Long-lived asset

impairments $ — $ 5 $ — $ — $ (5) $ —
Accelerated depreciation

and inventory write-downs — 25 — — (25) —
Phogenix:
Exit costs reserve $ — $ 9 $ — $ — $ — $ 9
Long-lived asset impairments — 6 — — (6) —
Inventory write-downs — 2 — — 2 —
Q4 2002 Program:
Severance reserve $ 53 $ 21 $ — $ (62) $ — $ 12
Exit costs reserve 17 — — 9 — 8
Total reserve $ 70 $ 21 $ - $ (71) $ - $ 20
Accelerated depreciation

and inventory write-downs § ~ — $ 24 $ — $ — $ (24 $ —
2001 Programs:
Severance reserve $ 67 $ — $ (12) $ (49) $ — $ 6
Exit costs reserve 18 — — (5) — 13

J Total reserve $ 8 $ — $ (12) $ (54) $ — $ 19

Total of all

restructuring programs ~ $ 155 $ 569 $ (12) $ (252) $ (193 $ 267

The costs incurred and adjustments, which total $557 million for the ~ 2004-2006 Restructuring Program

year ended December 31, 2003, include $73 million of charges related to | addition to completing the remaining initiatives under the Third Quarter,
accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs, which were reported 2003 Restructuring Program, the Company announced on January 22,
in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of 2004 that it plans to develop and execute a new cost reduction program
Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The remaining costs throughout the 2004 to 2006 timeframe. The objective of these actions is
incurred and adjustments of $484 million were reported as restructuring o achieve a business model appropriate for the Company’s traditional
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings  businesses, and to sharpen the Company’s competitiveness in digital mar-
for the year ended December 31, 2003. kets.

The Program is expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billion to
J $1.7 billion over the three-year period, of which $700 million to $900 mil-
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lion are related to severance, with the remainder relating to the disposal of
buildings and equipment. Overall, Kodak’s worldwide facility square
footage will be reduced by approximately one-third. Approximately 12,000
to 15,000 positions worldwide are expected to be eliminated through
these actions primarily in global manufacturing, selected traditional busi-
nesses and corporate administration. Maximum single year cash usage
under the new program is expected to be approximately $200 million.

Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

During the third quarter of 2003, the Company announced that it intends
to implement a series of cost reduction actions during the last two quar-
ters of 2003 and the first two quarters of 2004, which were expected to
result in pre-tax charges totaling $350 million to $450 million. It is antici-
pated that these actions will result in a reduction of approximately 4,500
to 6,000 positions worldwide primarily relating to the rationalization of
global manufacturing assets, reduction of corporate administration and
R&D, and the consolidation of the infrastructure and administration sup-
porting the Company’s consumer imaging and professional products and
services operations.

The Company implemented certain actions under this Program dur-
ing 2003. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of

$381 million in continuing operations in 2003, which was composed of
severance, long-lived asset impairments, exit costs and inventory write-
downs of $231 million, $109 million, $40 million and $1 million, respec-
tively. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately
3,850 positions, including approximately 1,675 manufacturing, 1,125
administrative, 800 photofinishing and 250 research and development
positions. The geographic composition of the positions to be eliminated
includes approximately 2,550 in the United States and Canada and 1,300
throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 3,850 positions and
the $271 million charges for severance and exit costs are reflected in the
Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program table below. The $109 million
charge for long-lived asset impairments was included in restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2003. The charges taken for inventory
write-downs of $1 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2003.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the sev-
erance charges and exit costs recorded in connection with the focused
cost reductions that were announced in the third quarter of 2003 and the
remaining balances in the related reserves at December 31, 2003:

(dollars in millions) Number of Employees Severance Reserve Exit Costs Reserve Total

Q3, 2003 charges 1,700 $ 123 $ — $ 123
(3, 2003 utilization (100) 3) — 3)
Balance at 9/30/03 1,600 120 — 120
Q4, 2003 charges 2,150 108 40 148
Q4, 2003 utilization (2,025) (48) (28) (76)
Balance at 12/31/03 1,725 $ 180 $ 12 $ 192

The severance charges of $231 million and the exit costs of $40 mil-
lion taken in 2003 were reported in restructuring costs and other in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2003. The severance costs and exit costs require the outlay
of cash, while the long-lived asset impairments and inventory write-downs
represent non-cash items. Severance payments relating to the third quar-
ter restructuring actions will be paid during the period through 2005,
since, in many instances, the employees whose positions were eliminated
can elect or are required to receive their severance payments over an
extended period of time. Most exit costs are expected to be paid during
2004. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will be
paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $21 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date
amount of $21 million relates to $20 million of manufacturing facilities
and equipment and $1 million of photofinishing facilities and equipment
that will be used until their abandonment. The Company will incur acceler-
ated depreciation charges of $10 million, $8 million and $1 million in the

first, second and third quarters of 2004, respectively, as a result of the ini-
tiatives implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring
Program.

With respect to the Third Quarter, 2003 Program, the Company antic-
ipates completing the remaining initiatives originally contemplated under
the Program by the end of the second quarter of 2004. As a result of these
initiatives, an additional 1,700 to 1,900 positions will be eliminated
throughout the world by the end of the second quarter of 2004. The esti-
mated cost to complete these remaining initiatives will be in the range of
$150 million to $170 million.

First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

In the early part of the first quarter of 2003, as part of its continuing
focused cost reduction efforts and in addition to the remaining initiatives
under the Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program, the Company
announced its First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program that included
new initiatives to further reduce employment within a range of 1,800 to
2,200 employees. A significant portion of these new initiatives relate to the
rationalization of the Company’s photofinishing operations in the U.S. and
Europe. Specifically, as a result of declining film and photofinishing vol-
umes and in response to global economic and political conditions, the
Company began to implement initiatives to 1) close certain photofinishing
operations in the U.S. and EAMER, 2) rationalize manufacturing capacity
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by eliminating manufacturing positions on a worldwide basis, and 3) elimi-
nate selling, general and administrative positions, particularly in the
Photography segment.

The total restructuring charge for continuing operations recorded in
2003 relating to the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program was $81
million, which was composed of severance, exit costs, long-lived asset
impairments and inventory write-downs of $67 million, $8 million, $5 mil-
lion and $1 million, respectively. The severance charge related to the elim-
ination of 1,850 positions, including approximately 1,225 photofinishing,
325 administrative and 300 manufacturing positions. The geographic
composition of the 1,850 positions to be eliminated includes approximate-

ly 1,100 in the United States and Canada and 750 throughout the rest of
the world. The reduction of 1,850 positions and the total severance and
exit charges of $75 million are reflected in the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program table below. The remaining actions anticipated
under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program are expected to be
completed during the first quarter of 2004.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the sev-
erance and exit costs charges recorded in connection with the focused
cost reductions that were announced in the first quarter of 2003 and the
remaining balances in the related reserves at December 31, 2003:

(dollars in millions) Number of Employees Severance Reserve Exit Costs Reserve Total

Q1, 2003 charges 425 $ 28 $ — $ 28
Q1, 2003 utilization (150) (2) — 2
Balance at 3/31/03 275 26 — 26
Q2, 2003 charges 500 20 24
Q2, 2003 utilization (500) (13) — (13)
Balance at 6/30/03 275 33 4 37
Q3, 2003 charges 925 19 4 23
Q3, 2003 utilization (400) (12) 1 (13)
Balance at 9/30/03 800 40 7 47
Q4, 2003 utilization (625) 17 3) (20)
Balance at 12/31/03 175 $ 23 $ 4 $ 27

The charges of $80 million for severance, long-lived asset impair-
ments and exit costs reserves were reported in restructuring costs and
other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the
year ended December 31, 2003. The charges taken for inventory write-
downs of $1 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompa-
nying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December
31, 2003. The severance and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while
the inventory write-downs and long-lived asset impairments represent
non-cash items. Severance payments will be paid during the period
through 2005 since, in many instances, the employees whose positions
were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their severance pay-
ments over an extended period of time. Most exit costs are expected to be
paid during 2004. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease pay-
ments, will be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $24 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date
amount of $24 million relates to lab equipment used in photofinishing that
will be used until their abandonment. The Company will incur accelerated
depreciation charges of $8 million in the first quarter of 2004 and $1 mil-
lion in the second quarter of 2004 as a result of the initiatives implement-
ed under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program.

In addition to the $105 million of restructuring charges recorded in
2003 under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program, the Company
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recorded $17 million of charges in the second quarter associated with the
Company’s exit from the Photography segment’s Phogenix joint venture
with Hewlett Packard. The $17 million charge included approximately $2
million of inventory write-downs, $6 million of long-lived asset impair-
ments and $9 million of exit costs. The inventory write-downs were
reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The long-
lived asset impairments and exit costs were reported in restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2003. The exit costs, which represent
the only cash portion of the charge, are expected to be paid during 2004.

Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program

During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company announced a planned
Program consisting of a number of focused cost reduction initiatives
designed to deploy manufacturing assets more effectively in order to pro-
vide competitively-priced products to the global market. In the announce-
ment, the Company discussed the restructuring initiatives under its Fourth
Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program that would begin in the fourth quar-
ter of 2002 and extend into 2003. These initiatives were expected to affect
a total of 1,300 to 1,700 positions worldwide, including approximately 150
positions in the Company’s U.S. research and development organizations,
500 positions in its U.S. one-time-use camera assembly operations, 300
positions in its Mexico sensitizing operations and 550 positions in its glob-
al manufacturing and logistics organization. Specific initiatives included
the relocation of the one-time-use camera assembly operations in



Rochester, New York and the graphic arts and x-ray film sensitizing opera-
tions in Mexico to other Kodak locations.

The total restructuring charge for continuing operations recorded in
2002 for these initiatives that were implemented was $116 million, which
was composed of severance, inventory write-downs, long-lived asset
impairments and exit costs of $55 million, $7 million, $37 million and $17
million, respectively. The severance charge related to the elimination of
1,150 positions, including approximately 525 manufacturing and logistics,
300 service and photofinishing, 175 administrative and 150 research and
development positions. The geographic composition of the 1,150 positions
eliminated included approximately 775 in the United States and Canada
and 375 throughout the rest of the world. The charge for the long-lived
asset impairments includes the write-off of $13 million relating to equip-
ment used in the manufacture of cameras and printers, $13 million for
sensitized manufacturing equipment, $5 million for lab equipment used in
photofinishing and $6 million for other assets that were scrapped or aban-
doned immediately. The reduction of 1,150 positions and the $72 million
charge for severance and exit costs are reflected in the Fourth Quarter,
2002 Restructuring Program table below. These amounts exclude the
fourth quarter elimination of 150 positions and the restructuring charges
relating to the shutdown of Kodak Global Imaging, Inc., as these charges

were reflected in the loss from discontinued operations for the year ended
December 31, 2002.

During 2003, the Company recorded additional severance charges of
$21 million in continuing operations relating to 675 positions that were
contemplated under its Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program,
including the relocation of Mexican sensitizing operations and the U.S.
one-time-use camera assembly operations. The 675 positions that were
eliminated included approximately 500 manufacturing and 175 admini-
strative positions. The geographic composition of the 675 positions includ-
ed approximately 425 in the U.S. and Canada and 250 throughout the rest
of the world. The reduction of 675 positions and the related severance
charges of $21 million are reflected in the Fourth Quarter, 2002
Restructuring Program table below. All actions anticipated under the
Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program were completed in the third
quarter of 2003. A total of 1,825 positions were eliminated under the
Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the sev-
erance and exit costs charges recorded in connection with the focused
cost reductions that were announced in the fourth quarter of 2002 and the
remaining balance in the related reserves at December 31, 2003:

(dollars in millions) Number of Employees Severance Reserve Exit Costs Reserve Total
Q4, 2002 charges 1,150 $ 55 $ 17 $ 72
Q4, 2002 utilization (250) ) — (2)
Balance at 12/31/02 900 53 17 70
Q1, 2003 charges 450 16 — 16
Q1, 2003 utilization (850) (24) (2) (26)
Balance at 3/31/03 500 45 15 60
Q2, 2003 charges 25 1 — 1
Q2, 2003 utilization (500 (11) (4) (15)
Balance at 6/30/03 25 35 11 46
A3, 2003 charges 200 4 — 4
3, 2003 utilization (225) 8) (2) (10)
Balance at 9/30/03 0 31 9 40
Q4, 2003 utilization 0 (19) (1) (20)
Balance at 12/31/03 0 $ 12 $ 8 $ 20

The severance charges taken in 2003 of $21 million were reported in
restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The sever-
ance and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while the inventory write-
downs and long-lived asset impairments represent non-cash items.
Severance payments will continue into 2004 since, in many instances, the
employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to
receive their severance payments over an extended period of time. Most
exit costs are expected to be paid during 2004. However, certain costs,
such as long-term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the Fourth Quarter, 2002
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $24 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,

2003. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144, and the full year
amount of $24 million was comprised of $15 million relating to equipment
used in the manufacture of cameras, $6 million for lab equipment used in
photofinishing and $3 million for sensitized manufacturing equipment that
was used until their abandonment in 2003.

2001 Restructuring Programs

At December 31, 2002, the Company had remaining severance and exit
costs reserves of $67 million and $18 million, respectively, relating to the
restructuring plans it implemented during 2001. During the first quarter of
2003, the Company completed the severance actions associated with the
2001 Restructuring Programs and recorded a reversal of $12 million of
reserves through restructuring costs and other in the accompanying
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Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The completion of the 2001 Restructuring Programs resulted in the
elimination of the remaining 200 positions included in the original plans.
A total of 6,425 positions were eliminated under the 2001 Restructuring
Programs.

The remaining severance reserve of $6 million as of December 31,
2003 has not been paid since, in many instances, the employees whose
positions were eliminated could elect or were required to receive their
severance payments over an extended period of time. However, these pay-
ments will be made by the end of 2004. Most of the remaining exit costs
reserves of $13 million as of December 31, 2003 represent long-term
lease payments, which will be paid over periods after 2004.

NOTE 17: RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantially all U.S. employees are covered by a noncontributory defined
benefit plan, the Kodak Retirement Income Plan (KRIP), which is funded by
Company contributions to an irrevocable trust fund. The funding policy for
KRIP is to contribute amounts sufficient to meet minimum funding require-
ments as determined by employee benefit and tax laws plus additional
amounts the Company determines to be appropriate. Generally, benefits
are based on a formula recognizing length of service and final average
earnings. Assets in the fund are held for the sole benefit of participating
employees and retirees. The assets of the trust fund are comprised of cor-
porate equity and debt securities, U.S. government securities, partnership
and joint venture investments, interests in pooled funds, and various types
of interest rate, foreign currency and equity market financial instruments.
At December 31, 2001, Kodak common stock represented approximately
3.4% of trust assets. In December 2002, in connection with Wilshire
Associates’ recommendation that KRIP eliminate its investments in spe-
cialty sector U.S. equities, the Company purchased the 7.4 million shares
of Kodak common stock held by KRIP for $260 million.

On March 25, 1999, the Company amended this plan to include a
separate cash balance formula for all U.S. employees hired after February

1999. All U.S. employees hired prior to that date were granted the option
to choose the KRIP plan or the Cash Balance Plus plan. Written elections
were made by employees in 1999, and were effective January 1, 2000.
The Cash Balance Plus plan credits employees’ accounts with an amount
equal to 4% of their pay, plus interest based on the 30-year treasury bond
rate. In addition, for employees participating in this plan and the
Company’s defined contribution plan, the Savings and Investment Plan
(SIP), the Company will match SIP contributions for an amount up to 3% of
pay, for employee contributions of up to 5% of pay. Company contributions
to SIP were $15 million, $14 million and $15 million for 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. As a result of employee elections to the Cash Balance
Plus plan, the reductions in future pension expense will be almost entirely
offset by the cost of matching employee contributions to SIP. The impact
of the Cash Balance Plus plan is shown as a plan amendment.

The Company also sponsors unfunded defined benefit plans for cer-
tain U.S. employees, primarily executives. The benefits of these plans are
obtained by applying KRIP provisions to all compensation, including
amounts being deferred, and without regard to the legislated qualified
plan maximums, reduced by benefits under KRIP.

Most subsidiaries and branches operating outside the U.S. have
defined benefit retirement plans covering substantially all employees.
Contributions by the Company for these plans are typically deposited
under government or other fiduciary-type arrangements. Retirement bene-
fits are generally based on contractual agreements that provide for benefit
formulas using years of service and/or compensation prior to retirement.
The actuarial assumptions used for these plans reflect the diverse eco-
nomic environments within the various countries in which the Company
operates.

The measurement date used to determine the pension obligation for
all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans
comprising a majority of the plan assets and benefit obligations is
December 31.



The net pension amounts recognized on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at December 31, 2003 and 2002 for all major funded and
unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are as follows:
2003 2002
(in millions) Us. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Change in Benefit Obligation
Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $ 6,213 $ 259 $ 5939 $ 2,099
New plans — — 25 13
Service cost 119 38 106 33
Interest cost 408 148 421 131
Participant contributions — 14 — 9
Plan amendment — 18 3 (46)
Benefit payments (692 (173) (713) (141)
Actuarial loss 512 92 432 227
Curtailments 1 () — —
Settlements — (6) — —
Special termination benefits — 26 — —
Currency adjustments — 382 — 269
Projected benefit obligation at December 31 $ 6,559 $ 3,131 $ 6,213 $ 259
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 5,790 $ 1,805 $ 6372 $ 1,73
New plans — — 33 13
Actual return on plan assets 1,381 378 75 (106)
Employer contributions 24 126 23 105
Participant contributions — 14 — 10
Settlements — (6) — _
Benefit payments (692 (173) (713) (141)
Currency adjustments — 288 — 193
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $ 6,503 $ 2432 $ 5790 $ 1,805
Funded Status at December 31 $ (56) $ (699) $ (423) $ (789)
Unrecognized:
Net transition obligation (asset) — 3) 2 (7)
Net actuarial loss 682 856 975 899
Prior service cost (gain) 7 36 8 (21)
Net amount recognized at December 31 $ 633 $ 190 $ 562 $ 82

Amounts recognized in the Statement of Financial Position for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are as follows:

2003 2002
(in millions) us. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.

Prepaid pension cost $ 790 $ 350 $ 712 $ 260
Accrued benefit liability (157) (160) (150) (178)
Additional minimum pension

liability (91) (572) (78) (706)
Intangible asset 3 95 5 112
Accumulated other comprehensive

income 88 477 73 594
Net amount recognized at

December 31 $ 633 $ 190 $ 562 $ 82

The prepaid pension cost asset amounts for the U.S. and Non-U.S. at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are included in other long-term assets. The
accrued benefit liability and additional minimum pension liability amounts (net of the intangible asset amounts) for the U.S. and Non-U.S. at December
31,2003 and 2002 are included in postretirement liabilities. The accumulated other comprehensive income amounts for the U.S. and Non-U.S. at &
December 31, 2003 and 2002 are included as a component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes.




The accumulated benefit obligations for all the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are as follows:

2003 2002
(in millions) u.s. Non-U.S. U.s. Non-U.S.

Accumulated benefit obligation $ 5,657 $ 2864 $§ 5411 $ 2376

Information with respect to the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in
excess of plan assets is as follows:

2003 2002
(in millions) us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Projected benefit obligation $ 342 $ 2,754 $ 315 $ 2333
Accumulated benefit obligation 315 2,514 284 2,137
Fair value of plan assets 67 2,075 52 1,557
Pension expense (income) for all defined benefit plans included:
2003 2002 2001

(in millions) us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Service cost $ 119 $ 38 $ 106 $ 33 $ 102 $ 41
Interest cost 408 148 421 131 426 120
Expected return on plan assets (582) (177 (677) (165) (599) (159)
Amortization of:

Transition obligation (asset) 2 3) (54) 3) (57) 3)

Prior service cost 2 (30) 1 (21) 1 (15)

Actuarial loss 4 31 3 39 2 4

(47) 7 (200) 14 (125) (12)

Special termination benefits — 30 — 27 — 13
Settlements — 2 — — — —
Net pension (income) expense (47 39 (200) 41 (125) 1
Other plans including unfunded plans — 17 3 49 16 66
Total net pension (income) expense $ (47 $§ 56 $ (197) $ 90 $ (109 $ 67

The special termination benefits of $30 million, $27 million and $13 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
were incurred as a result of the Company’s restructuring actions and, therefore, have been included in restructuring costs and other in the Consolidated
Statement of Earnings.

The increase (decrease) in the additional minimum liability (net of the change in the intangible asset) included in other comprehensive income for
the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans is as follows:

2003 2002
us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Increase (decrease) in the additional minimum liability
(net of the change in the intangible asset) included in
other comprehensive income $ 14 $ (175) $ 26 $ 544

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation amounts for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined
benefit plans were as follows:

2003 2002
us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Discount rate 6.00% 5.40% 6.50% 5.40%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 3.20% 4.25% 3.30%

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net pension (income) expense for all the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S.
defined benefit plans were as follows:

2003 2002
us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Discount rate 6.50% 5.40% 7.25% 5.90%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 3.30% 4.25% 3.10%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 9.00% 7.90% 9.50% 8.60%
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Of the total plan assets attributable to the major U.S. defined benefit
plans at December 31, 2003 and 2002, 98% and 99%, respectively, relate
to the KRIP plan. The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
assumption (EROA) is determined from the plan’s asset allocation using
forward-looking assumptions in the context of historical returns, correla-
tions and volatilities. The plan lowered its EROA from 9.5% in 2002 to 9%
in 2003 based on an asset and liability modeling study that was complet-
ed in September 2002. A 9% EROA will be maintained for 2004.

The investment strategy is to manage the assets of the plan to meet
the long-term liabilities while maintaining sufficient liquidity to pay current
benefits. This is primarily achieved by holding equity-like investments
while investing a portion of the assets in long duration bonds in order to
match the long-term nature of the liabilities. The Company will periodically
undertake an asset and liability modeling study because of a material shift
in the plan’s liability profile or changes in the capital markets.

The Company’s weighted-average asset allocations for its major U.S.
defined benefit pension plans at December 31, 2003 and 2002, by asset
category, are as follows:

Asset Category 2003 2002 Target
Equity securities 43% 41% 40%-46%
Debt securities 34% 33% 31%-37%
Real estate 6% 7% 6%-7%
Other 17% 19% 23%-10%
Total 100% 100% 100%

The Other asset category, in the table above, is primarily composed
of private equity, venture capital, cash and other investments.

The Company expects to contribute approximately $5 million in 2004
to one of its defined benefit pension plans in the U.S.

NOTE 18: OTHER POSTRETIREMENT
BENEFITS

The Company provides healthcare, dental and life insurance benefits to
U.S. eligible retirees and eligible survivors of retirees. Generally, to be eli-
gible for the plan, individuals retiring prior to January 1, 1996 were
required to be 55 years of age with ten years of service or their age plus
years of service must have equaled or exceeded 75. For those retiring
after December 31, 1995, the individuals must be 55 years of age with ten
years of service or have been eligible as of December 31, 1995. Based on
the eligibility requirements, these benefits are provided to U.S. retirees
who are covered by the Company’s KRIP plan and are funded from the
general assets of the Company as they are incurred. However, those under
the Cash Balance portion of the KRIP plan would be required to pay the
full cost of their benefits under the plan. The Company’s subsidiaries in
the United Kingdom and Canada offer similar healthcare benefits.

On December 8, 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement
and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was signed into law. The Act
introduces two new features, including (1) a subsidy to plan sponsors
based on 28 percent of an individual beneficiary’s annual prescription
drug costs between $250 and $5,000, and (2) the opportunity for a retiree
to obtain a prescription drug benefit under Medicare. Given the uncertainty
as to whether an employer that provides postretirement prescription drug
coverage should recognize the effects of the Act on its benefit obligation
and benefit cost, when those effects should be recognized, and how they
should be accounted for, the FASB issued FSP 106-1 on January 12, 2004.
Due to the timing of the signing of the Act, FSP 106-1 recognized that
companies may not have sufficient time to gather the necessary informa-

tion to measure the impacts of the Act prior to the issuance of their finan-
cial statements, as well as sufficient guidance to ensure that the account-
ing is in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
U.S. Due to the fact that the specific authoritative accounting guidance for
the features under the Act are pending, FSP 106-1 provides companies
the option to defer the accounting for the effects of the Act until such time
as the guidance is finalized, and the Company has made such election.
Accordingly, the measures of net benefit obligation and net postretirement
benefit cost included in the accompanying consolidated financial state-
ments do not reflect any effects from the Act. However, if the Company’s
postretirement plan in the U.S. experiences an event such as a significant
amendment, curtailment or settlement prior to the finalization of the guid-
ance, the Company will be required to account for the estimated impacts.
When the accounting guidance is ultimately issued, any previously report-
ed information on the impacts of the Act may need to change.

The measurement date used to determine the net benefit obligation
for the Company’s other postretirement benefit plans is December 31.

Changes in the Company’s benefit obligation and funded status for
the U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement plans are as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 3,687 $3,110
Service cost 17 16
Interest cost 213 213
Plan participants’ contributions 6 4
Plan amendments (30) 31
Actuarial (gain) loss (117) 549
Curtailments 1 —
Benefit payments (254) (239)
Currency adjustments 15 3
Net benefit obligation at end of year $ 3,538 $ 3,687
Funded status at end of year $(3,538) $(3,687)
Unamortized net actuarial loss 1,415 1,600
Unamortized prior service cost (326) (360)
Net amount recognized and recorded
at end of year $(2,449) $(2,447)

Postretirement benefit cost for the Company’s U.S., United Kingdom
and Canada postretirement benefit plans included:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Components of net postretirement
benefit cost
Service cost $ 17 $ 16 $ 15

Interest cost 213 213 199
Amortization of:

Prior service cost (61) (60) (60)

Actuarial loss 68 58 39

237 227 193

Curtailments 1 — —

Total net postretirement
benefit cost $ 238 $ 227 $ 193

The U.S. plan represents approximately 97% and 98% of the total
other postretirement net benefit obligation as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively, and, therefore, the weighted-average assumptions
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used to compute the other postretirement benefit amounts approximate
the U.S. assumptions.

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net bene-
fit obligations were as follows:

2003 2002
Discount rate 6.00% 6.50%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 4.25%

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net
postretirement benefit cost were as follows:

2003 2002
Discount rate 6.50% 7.25%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 4.25%

The weighted-average assumed healthcare cost trend rates used to
compute the other postretirement amounts were as follows:

2003 2002
Healthcare cost trend 11.00% 12.00%
Rate to which the cost trend rate
is assumed to decline (the ultimate
trend rate) 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the
ultimate trend rate 2010 2010

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the
amounts reported for the healthcare plans. A one percentage point change
in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% increase 1% decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost $ 7 $
Effect on postretirement benefit
obligation 119 (108)

The Company expects to pay benefits of $258 million for its U.S.
other postretirement benefits plan in 2004.

NOTE 19: ACCUMULATED OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME

The components of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income at
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Accumulated unrealized holding

gains (losses) related to

available-for-sale securities $ 1 $— § (6
Accumulated unrealized losses

related to hedging activity (15) 9) (5)
Accumulated translation

adjustments 107 (306) (524)
Accumulated minimum pension

liability adjustments (334) (456) (62)

Total $(231)  $(771)  $(597)
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NOTE 20: STOCK OPTION AND
COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company’s stock incentive plans consist of the 2000 Omnibus Long-
Term Compensation Plan (the 2000 Plan), the 1995 Omnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plan (the 1995 Plan) and the 1990 Omnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plan (the 1990 Plan). The Plans are administered by the
Executive Compensation and Development Committee of the Board of
Directors.

Under the 2000 Plan, 22 million shares of the Company’s common
stock may be granted to a variety of employees between January 1, 2000
and December 31, 2004. The 2000 Plan is substantially similar to, and is
intended to replace, the 1995 Plan, which expired on December 31, 1999.
Stock options are generally non-qualified and are at prices not less than
100% of the per share fair market value on the date of grant, and the
options generally expire ten years from the date of grant, but may expire
sooner if the optionee’s employment terminates. The 2000 Plan also pro-
vides for Stock Appreciation Rights (SARS) to be granted, either in tandem
with options or freestanding. SARs allow optionees to receive payment
equal to the increase in the Company’s stock market price from the grant
date to the exercise date. At December 31, 2003, 52,215 freestanding
SARs were outstanding at option prices ranging from $23.25 to $62.44.
Compensation expense recognized in 2003 on those freestanding SARs,
which had option prices less than the market value of the Company’s
underlying common stock, was not material.

Under the 1995 Plan, 22 million shares of the Company’s common
stock were eligible for grant to a variety of employees between February
1, 1995 and December 31, 1999. Stock options are generally non-quali-
fied and are at prices not less than 100% of the per share fair market
value on the date of grant, and the options generally expire ten years from
the date of grant, but may expire sooner if the optionee’s employment ter-
minates. The 1995 Plan also provides for SARS to be granted, either in
tandem with options or freestanding. At December 31, 2003, 319,409
freestanding SARs were outstanding at option prices ranging from $31.30
to $90.63.

Under the 1990 Plan, 22 million shares of the Company’s common
stock were eligible for grant to key employees between February 1, 1990
and January 31, 1995. The stock options, which were generally non-quali-
fied, could not have prices less than 50% of the per share fair market
value on the date of grant; however, no options below fair market value
were granted. The options generally expire ten years from the date of
grant, but may expire sooner if the optionee’s employment terminates.
The 1990 Plan also provided that options with dividend equivalents, tan-
dem SARs and freestanding SARs could be granted. At December 31,
2003, 41,034 freestanding SARs were outstanding at option prices rang-
ing from $30.25 to $44.50.

In January 2002, the Company’s shareholders voted in favor of a vol-
untary stock option exchange program for its employees. Under the pro-
gram, employees were given the opportunity, if they so chose, to cancel
outstanding stock options previously granted to them at exercise prices
ranging from $26.90 to $92.31, in exchange for new options to be granted
on or shortly after August 26, 2002, over six months and one day from
February 22, 2002, the date the old options were canceled. The number of
shares subject to the new options was determined by applying an
exchange ratio in the range of 1:1 to 1:3 (i.e., one new option share for
every three canceled option shares) based on the exercise price of the



canceled option. As a result of the exchange program, approximately 23.7  “Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Stock-Based
million old options were canceled on February 22, 2002, with approxi- Compensation.” Also, the new options had an exercise price equal to the
mately 16 million new options granted on, or shortly after, August 26, fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the new grant date,
2002. The exchange program did not result in variable accounting, as it S0 no compensation expense was recorded as a result of the exchange
was designed to comply with FASB Interpretation No. 44 (FIN 44), program.
Further information relating to options is as follows: Weighted-
Average Exercise
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) Shares Under Option Range of Price Per Share Price Per Share
Outstanding on December 31, 2000 44,846 $32.50-$92.31 $60.87
Granted 8,575 $26.90-$48.34 $36.49
Exercised 615 $32.50-$43.18 $35.91
Terminated, Canceled or Surrendered 2,351 $32.50-$90.75 $50.33
Outstanding on December 31, 2001 50,455 $25.92-$92.31 $57.53
Granted 20,155 $26.30-$38.04 $32.72
Exercised 1,581 $26.90-$37.74 $32.05
Terminated, Canceled or Surrendered 26,752 $26.90-$92.31 $54.58
Outstanding on December 31, 2002 42,277 $25.92-$92.31 $48.52
Granted 1,595 $22.58-$38.85 $28.45
Exercised 392 $29.31-$32.50 $31.28
Terminated, Canceled or Surrendered 3,931 $26.82-$86.94 $44.49
Outstanding on December 31, 2003 39,549 $22.58-$92.31 $48.30
Exercisable on December 31, 2001 31,571 $26.90-$92.31 $63.54
Exercisable on December 31, 2002 31,813 $25.92-$92.31 $52.49
Exercisable on December 31, 2003 32,593 $22.58-$92.31 $51.30

The table above excludes approximately 68 (in thousands) options granted by the Company in 2001 at an exercise price of $.05-$21.91 as part of
an acquisition. At December 31, 2003, approximately 30 (in thousands) stock options were outstanding in relation to this acquisition.

The following table summarizes information about stock options at December 31, 2003:

(number of options in thousands) Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Range of Exercise Prices Weighted-Average
At Less Remaining Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Least Than Options Contractual Life Exercise Price Options Exercise Price

$20 - $30 1,524 8.82 $26.87 491 $29.12 K
$30 - %40 18,831 6.60 $32.42 13,506 $31.85

$40 - 8§50 2,431 1.90 $43.78 2,220 $43.96

$50 - $60 3,738 4.21 $55.28 3,466 $55.37

$60 - 70 6,054 4.50 $65.42 5,941 $65.43

$70 - $80 4,642 3.04 $73.26 4,640 $73.26

Over $8 2,329 3.17 $89.94 2,329 $89.94

39,549 32,593




NOTE 21: ACQUISITIONS

2003

The Company had a commitment under a put option arrangement with the
Burrell Companies, unaffiliated entities, whereby the shareholders of those
Burrell Companies had the ability to put 100% of the stock to Kodak for a
fixed price plus the assumption of debt. The option first became exercis-
able on October 1, 2002 and was ultimately exercised during the
Company’s fourth quarter ended December 31, 2002. Accordingly, on
February 5, 2003, the Company acquired the Burrell Companies for a total
purchase price of approximately $63 million, which was composed of
approximately $54 million in cash and $9 million in assumed debt. As the
Company did not want to operate the business, they immediately entered
into negotiations to sell the operations. As negotiations proceeded, the
Company determined that the consideration expected in connection with
the sale would not be sufficient to recover the carrying value of the
assets. Accordingly, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $9
million in the second quarter of 2003. This charge is reflected in the sell-
ing, general and administrative component within the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2003. The Company ultimately closed on the sale of the Burrell Companies
on October 6, 2003. The difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value of the net assets in the Burrell Companies upon disposition
was not material.

During the first quarter, the Company paid approximately $21 million
for the rights to certain technology. As this technology was still in the
development phase and not yet ready for commercialization, it qualified as
in-process research and development. Additionally, management deter-
mined that there are no alternative future uses for this technology beyond
its initial intended application. Accordingly, the entire purchase price was
expensed in the year ended December 31, 2003 as research and develop-
ment costs in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings.

During the second quarter, the Company purchased Applied Science
Fiction’s proprietary rapid film processing technology and other assets for
approximately $32 million in cash. Of the $32 million in purchase price,
approximately $16 million represented goodwill. The balance of the pur-
chase price of approximately $16 million was allocated to the acquired
intangible assets, consisting of developed technologies, which have useful
lives ranging from two to six years.

On October 7, 2003, Kodak acquired all of the outstanding shares of
PracticeWorks, Inc. (PracticeWorks), a leading provider of dental practice
management software (DPMS) and digital radiographic imaging systems,
for approximately $475 million in cash, inclusive of transaction costs.
Accordingly, Kodak also became the 100% owner of Paris-based sub-
sidiary, Trophy Radiologie, S.A., a developer and manufacturer of dental
digital radiography equipment, which PracticeWorks acquired in December
2002. This acquisition will enable Kodak’s Health Imaging business to offer
its customers a full spectrum of dental imaging products and services
from traditional film to digital radiography and photography. Earnings from
continuing operations for 2003 include the results of PracticeWorks from
the date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The allo-
cation of the purchase price presented below is subject to refinement.
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(in millions) At October 7, 2003
Current assets $ 52
Intangible assets (including in-process R&D) 179
Other non-current assets (including PP&E) 53
Goodwill 350
Total assets acquired $634
Current liabilities $
Long-term debt 23
Other non-current liabilities 65
Total liabilities assumed $159
Net assets acquired $475

0f the $179 million of acquired intangible assets, $10 million was
assigned to research and development assets that were written off at the
date of acquisition. This amount was determined by identifying research
and development projects that had not yet reached technological feasibili-
ty and for which no alternative future uses exist. As of the acquisition
date, there were two projects that met these criteria. The value of the
projects identified to be in progress was determined by estimating the
future cash flows from the projects once commercialized, less costs to
complete development, and discounting these net cash flows back to their
present value. The discount rate used for these projects was 14%. The
charges for the write-off were included as research and development
costs in the Company’s Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year
ended December 31, 2003.

The remaining $169 million of intangible assets have useful lives
ranging from three to eighteen years. The intangible assets that make up
that amount include customer relationships of $123 million (eighteen-year
weighted-average useful life), developed technology of $44 million (seven-
year weighted-average useful life), and other assets of $2 million (three-
year weighted-average useful life). The $350 million of goodwill will be
assigned to the Health Imaging segment and is not expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.

The unaudited pro forma combined historical results, as if
PracticeWorks had been acquired at the beginning of 2003 and 2002,
respectively, are estimated to be:

(in millions, except per share data) 2003 2002
Net sales $13,447 $12,922
Earnings from continuing operations $ 232 $ 766
Basic and diluted earnings per share

from continuing operations $ .81 $ 263

The pro forma results include amortization of the intangible assets
presented above and interest expense on debt assumed to finance the
purchase. The interest expense was calculated based on the assumption
that approximately $450 million of the purchase price was financed
through debt with an annual interest rate of approximately 5%. The pro
forma results exclude the write-off of research and development assets
that were acquired from the acquisition. The number of common shares
used in basic earnings per share for 2003 and 2002 were 286.5 million
and 291.5 million, respectively. The number of common shares used in
diluted earnings per share for 2003 and 2002 were 286.6 million and
291.7 million, respectively. The pro forma results are not necessarily
indicative of what actually would have occurred if the acquisition had



been completed as of the beginning of each fiscal period presented, nor
are they necessarily indicative of future consolidated results.

On October 31, 2003, the Company announced that it had completed
the acquisition of Laser-Pacific Media Corporation (Laser-Pacific), a lead-
ing Hollywood-based post-production company for approximately $31 mil-
lion or $4.22 per share. At the time of the closing, Laser-Pacific had
approximately $6 million of net debt. The acquisition will allow the
Company to establish a major presence in television post-production and
further extends Kodak’s current digital services capabilities in the feature
film market. Approximately $2 million of the purchase price was allocated
to customer-related intangible assets that have a useful life of four years.
Approximately $10 million of the purchase price was allocated to goodwill,
which is reported in the Company’s Photography segment. The goodwill is
not expected to be deductible for tax purposes. Earnings from continuing
operations for 2003 include the results of Laser-Pacific from the date of
acquisition.

On November 26, 2003, the Company announced that it had com-
pleted the acquisition of Algotec Systems Ltd. (Algotec), a leading develop-
er of advanced picture-archiving-and-communications systems (PACS) in
Raanana, Israel, for approximately $43 million in cash. The acquisition
improves the Company’s position in the growing market for Healthcare
Information Systems (HCIS), which enable radiology departments world-
wide to digitally manage and store medical images and information. The
Company is currently in the process of valuing the acquired assets and
liabilities and completing the purchase price allocation.

On December 26, 2003, an unaffiliated investor in Kodak Wuxi China
Limited (KWCL) exercised its rights under a put option arrangement, which
required Kodak to repurchase a 30% outstanding minority equity interest
in this subsidiary for approximately $15 million in cash. Due to the timing
of this acquisition, the purchase price allocation was not complete as of
December 31, 2003. Accordingly, the purchase price in excess of the fair
value of the net assets acquired of approximately $3 million has been
recorded in other long-term assets in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position. The purchase price allocation will be com-
pleted in the first quarter of 2004, at which time the excess purchase
price will be allocated to goodwill and other identifiable assets.

On December 31, 2003, an unaffiliated investor in Kodak China
Company Limited (KCCL) exercised its rights under a put option arrange-
ment, which required Kodak to repurchase a 10% outstanding minority
equity interest in this subsidiary for approximately $42 million in cash.
Due to the timing of this acquisition, the purchase price allocation was not
complete as of December 31, 2003. Accordingly, the purchase price in
excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired of approximately $3
million has been recorded in other long-term assets in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. The purchase price alloca-
tion will be completed in the first quarter of 2004, at which time the
excess purchase price will be allocated to goodwill and other identifiable
assets.

During 2003, the Company completed a number of additional acqui-
sitions with an aggregate purchase price of approximately $3 million,
which were individually immaterial to the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

2002

On January 24, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of 100% of
the voting common stock of ENCAD, Inc. (ENCAD) for a total purchase

price of approximately $25 million. The purchase price was paid almost
entirely in Kodak common stock. The purchase price in excess of the fair
value of the net assets acquired of approximately $6 million has been allo-
cated to goodwill. Earnings from continuing operations for 2002 include
the results of ENCAD from the date of acquisition.

On September 11, 2002, the Company initiated an offer to acquire all
of the outstanding minority equity interests in Kodak India Ltd. (Kodak
India), a majority owned subsidiary of the Company. The voluntary offer to
the minority equity interest holders of Kodak India was for the acquisition
of approximately 2.8 million shares representing the full 25.24% minority
ownership in the subsidiary. In the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company
purchased 2.1 million shares for approximately $16 million in cash.
Because the purchase price allocation was not complete as of December
31, 2002, the excess purchase price of approximately $8 million was
recorded in other long-term assets in the Company’s 2002 Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position. Upon completion of the purchase price
allocation in 2003, the Company reclassified essentially all of the excess
purchase price to goodwill. In December 2002, the Company also made an
offer to purchase the remaining 6.04% outstanding minority interest in
Kodak India for approximately $4.9 million. This additional repurchase was
mostly completed before the end of 2003. Kodak India operates in each of
the Company’s reportable segments and is engaged in the manufacture,
trading and marketing of cameras, films, photo chemicals and other imag-
ing products.

On December 31, 2002, an unaffiliated investor in KCCL exercised its
rights under a put option arrangement, which required Kodak to repur-
chase a 10% outstanding minority equity interest in this subsidiary for
approximately $44 million in cash. Due to the timing of this acquisition,
the purchase price allocation was not complete as of December 31, 2002.
Accordingly, the purchase price in excess of the fair value of the net
assets acquired of approximately $18 million was recorded in other long-
term assets in the Company’s 2002 Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position. During 2003, the Company completed the purchase price alloca-
tion. As a result of this allocation, the Company recorded goodwill of
approximately $13 million and recognized approximately $5 million in
amortizable intangible assets.

During 2002, the Company completed a number of additional acqui-
sitions with an aggregate purchase price of approximately $14 million,
which were individually immaterial to the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

2001

On December 4, 2001, the Company and SANYO Electric Co., Ltd.
announced the formation of a global business venture, the SK Display
Corporation, to manufacture organic light emitting diode (OLED) displays
for consumer devices such as cameras, personal data assistants (PDAs),
and portable entertainment machines. Kodak has a 34% interest in the
business venture and contributed approximately $17 million in cash to this
venture during 2003. Kodak is also committed to contribute $100 million
in loan guarantees. However, the Company was not required to make
these loan guarantees as of December 31, 2003. SANYO, which holds a
66% interest in the business venture, contributed approximately $33 mil-
lion in cash during 2003 and is committed to contribute $194 million in
loan guarantees.

On June 4, 2001, the Company completed its acquisition of Ofoto,
Inc. The purchase price of this stock acquisition was approximately $58
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million in cash. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase with $10
million allocated to tangible net assets, $37 million allocated to goodwill
and $11 million allocated to other intangible assets. The acquisition of
Ofoto has accelerated Kodak’s growth in the online photography market
and has helped drive more rapid adoption of digital and online services.
Ofoto offers digital processing of digital images and traditional film, top-
quality prints, private online image storage, sharing, editing and creative
tools, frames, cards and other merchandise.

On February 7, 2001, the Company completed its acquisition of sub-
stantially all of the imaging services operations of Bell & Howell Company.
The purchase price of this stock and asset acquisition was $141 million in
cash, including acquisition and other costs of $6 million. The acquisition
was accounted for as a purchase with $15 million allocated to tangible net
assets, $70 million allocated to goodwill, and $56 million allocated to
other intangible assets, primarily customer contracts. The acquired units
provide customers worldwide with maintenance for document imaging
components, micrographic-related equipment, supplies, parts and service.

During 2001, the Company also completed additional acquisitions
with an aggregate purchase price of approximately $122 million in cash
and stock, none of which were individually material to the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 22: DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

2003

During the three-month period ended March 31, 2003, the Company
repurchased certain properties that were initially sold in connection with
the 1994 divestiture of Sterling Winthrop Inc., which represented a portion
of the Company’s non-imaging health businesses. The repurchase of these
properties allows the Company to directly manage the environmental
remediation that the Company is required to perform in connection with
those properties, which will result in better overall cost control (see Note
11, “Commitments and Contingencies”). In addition, the repurchase elimi-
nated the uncertainty regarding the recoverability of tax benefits associat-
ed with the indemnification payments that were previously being made to
the purchaser. Accordingly, the Company reversed a tax reserve of approx-
imately $15 million through earnings from discontinued operations in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the twelve months
ended December 31, 2003, which was previously established through dis-
continued operations.

During the three-month period ended March 31, 2003, the Company
received cash relating to the favorable outcome of litigation associated
with the 1994 sale of Sterling Winthrop Inc. The related gain of $19 million
was recognized in loss from discontinued operations in the Consolidated
Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2002. The cash
receipt is reflected in the net cash provided by (used in) discontinued
operations component in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows for the twelve months ended December 31, 2003.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company recorded a net of tax
credit of $7 million through discontinued operations for the reversal of an
environmental reserve, which was primarily attributable to positive devel-
opments in the Company’s remediation efforts relating to a formerly
owned manufacturing site in the U.S. In addition, during the fourth quarter
of 2003, the Company reversed state income tax reserves of $3 million,
net of tax, through discontinued operations due to the favorable outcome
of tax audits in connection with a formerly owned business.

@

2002

The net loss from discontinued operations of $23 million in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the twelve months
ended December 31, 2002 reflects losses incurred from the shutdown of
Kodak Global Imaging, Inc., which amounted to $35 million net of tax, par-
tially offset by net of tax earnings of $12 million related to the favorable
outcome of litigation associated with the 1994 sale of Sterling Winthrop
Inc.

NOTE 23: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Current Segment Reporting Structure

The Company currently reports financial information for three reportable
segments (Photography, Health Imaging and Commercial Imaging) and All
Other. This operational structure, which is centered around strategic prod-
uct groups, reflects how senior management reviews the business, makes
investing and resource allocation decisions, and assesses operating per-
formance. The strategic product groups from existing businesses and
geographies have been integrated into segments that share common
technology, manufacturing and product platforms, and customer sets.

The Photography segment derives revenues from consumer film
products, sales of origination and print film to the entertainment industry,
sales of professional film products, traditional and inkjet photo paper,
chemicals, traditional and digital cameras, photoprocessing equipment
and services, and digitization services, including online services. The
Health Imaging segment derives revenues from the sale of digital prod-
ucts, including laser imagers, media, computed and direct radiography
equipment and healthcare information systems, as well as traditional
medical products, including analog film, equipment, chemistry, services
and specialty products for the mammography, oncology and dental fields.
The Commercial Imaging segment derives revenues from microfilm equip-
ment and media, wide-format inkjet printers, inks and media, scanners,
other business equipment, media sold to commercial and government
customers, long-term government contracts, and graphics film products
sold to the Kodak Polychrome Graphics joint venture. The All Other group
derives revenues from the sale of OLED displays, imaging sensor solutions
and optical products to other manufacturers.

Transactions between segments, which are immaterial, are made on
a basis intended to reflect the market value of the products, recognizing
prevailing market prices and distributor discounts. Differences between
the reportable segments’ operating results and net assets and the
Company’s consolidated financial statements relate primarily to items held
at the corporate level, and to other items excluded from segment operat-
ing measurements.

No single customer represented 10% or more of the Company’s total
net sales in any period presented.

Segment financial information is shown on the following page.



(in millions) 2003 2002 2001 (in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Net sales from continuing operations Net earnings from continuing operations
Photography $9,232 $9002 $ 9403 Photography $ 347 $ 550 $ 535
Health Imaging 2,431 2,274 2,262 Health Imaging 382 313 221
Commercial Imaging 1,559 1,456 1,454 Commercial Imaging 99 83 84
All Other 95 103 110 All Other (73) (23) (38)
Consolidated total $13,317 $12,835 $13,229 Total of segments 755 923 802
Strategic asset and venture investment
Earnings from continuing operations impairments - (7) (50) (19)
before interest, other charges, net, Impairment of Burrell Companies
and income taxes net assets held for sale 9 — —
Photography $ 418 $ 771 $ 787 Restrqcturing costs and other _ (657) (114) (720)
Health Imaging 481 431 323 Donation to technology enterprise ) — —
Commercial Imaging 166 192 172 GE settlement _ 12) — —
All Other (78) (28) (60) Pa_tent mfnngemgm claim settlement  (14) — —
Ttal of segments o g 1gz P mdisionseemat () = -
Strategic asset impairments 3) (32) (12 Environmental reserve reversal 9 — —
Impairment of Burrell Companies’ Wolf charge — — (77)
net assets held for sale ©) - — Environmental reserve — — (41)
Restructuring costs and other (557) (114) (720) Kmart charge _ _ (20)
Donation to technology enterprise (8) — — Interest expense (148) (173) (219)
GE settlement . (12) - - Other corporate items 11 14 8
Patent infringement claim settlement  (14) — — Tax benefit-contribution of patents 13 — —
Prior year acquisition settiement (14) — — Tax benefit-PictureVision
Legal settlements (©) — — subsidiary closure — 45 —
Environmental reserve reversal 9 — — Tax benefit-Kodak Imagex Japan — 46 —
Wolf charge - - (77) " Income tax effects on above items
Environmental reserve - — (1) and taxes not allocated to segments 227 102 363
Kmart charge - = (20) Consolidated total S 238 § 793 § 8
Consolidated total $ 371 $1220 § 352
Segment total assets
Photography $8905 $8798 $ 9255
Health Imaging 2,600 2,011 2,038
Commercial Imaging 1,396 1,405 1,438
All Other 10 66 (16)
Total of segments 12,911 12,280 12,715
LIFO inventory reserve (362) (392) (444)
Cash and marketable securities 1,261 577 451
Deferred income tax assets 988 933 722
Other corporate assets/(reserves) 20 96 (82)
Consolidated total assets $14,818 $13,494  §$13,362




(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Depreciation expense from continuing
operations
Photography $ 646 $ 634 $ 599
Health Imaging 105 107 96
Commercial Imaging 69 74 69
All Other 10 3 1
Consolidated total $ 830 $ 818 $ 765
Goodwill amortization expense from
continuing operations
Photography $ — & — § 110
Health Imaging — — 28
Commercial Imaging — — 15
All Other — — —
Consolidated total $ — $ — § 183
Capital additions from continuing
operations
Photography $ 377 $ 408 $ 555
Health Imaging 81 81 128
Commercial Imaging 39 83 56
All Other 9 5
Consolidated total $ 506 $ 577 $§ 743
Net sales to external customers attributed to":
The United States $5858 $6008 $6419
Europe, Middle East and Africa 3,794 3,363 3,275
Asia Pacific 2,347 2,242 2,215
Canada and Latin America 1,318 1,222 1,320
Consolidated total $13,317 $12,835  $13,229
(1) Sales are reported in the geographic area in which they originate.
Property, plant and equipment, net located in:
The United States $3217 $3501 $ 3,738
Europe, Middle East and Africa 734 769 672
Asia Pacific 920 943 977
Canada and Latin America 223 207 272
Consolidated total $5094 $5420 $ 5,659

New Kodak Operating Model and Change in
Reporting Structure

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company reported
financial information for three reportable segments (Photography, Health
Imaging and Commercial Imaging) and All Other. However, in August of
2003, the Company announced the realignment of its operations to accel-
erate growth in the commercial and consumer digital imaging markets. In
connection with the realignment, the Company’s new reporting structure
will be implemented beginning in the first quarter of 2004 as outlined
below:

e Digital and Film Imaging Systems Segment: The Digital and Film
Imaging Systems segment comprises the same products and services
as the current Photography segment without change.

e Health Imaging Segment: There were no changes to the Health Imaging
segment.

o Commercial Imaging Segment: Subsequent to the realignment, the
Commercial Imaging segment is composed of document imaging prod-
ucts and services, commercial and government systems products and
services, and optics. Prior to the realignment, optics was included in All
QOther. Beginning in the first quarter of 2004, this segment will exclude
the results of Remote Sensing Systems and Research Systems, Inc.,
which were part of the commercial and government systems products
and services, as a result of the sale of these businesses to ITT
Industries, Inc. that was announced in February 2004.

e Commercial Printing Segment: As of January 1, 2004, the Commercial
Printing segment is composed of the Company’s equity investments in
NexPress (Kodak’s 50/50 joint venture with Heidelberg) and Kodak
Polychrome Graphics (Kodak’s 50/50 joint venture with Sun Chemical),
and the graphics and wide-format inkjet businesses. All of the above
were formerly included in the Commercial Imaging segment prior to the
realignment. This segment will also include the results of Scitex Digital
Printing, which was acquired in January 2004 and has since been
renamed Kodak Versamark, and the results of Heidelberg Digital LLC
and Heidelberg’s 50% share of NexPress upon the closing of this acqui-
sition, which is expected to occur in May 2004.

o All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak’s display and components
business for organic light emitting diode (OLED) displays, sensors and
other small, miscellaneous businesses.



NOTE 24: QUARTERLY SALES AND
EARNINGS DATA—UNAUDITED

4th 3rd 2nd 1st

(in millions, except per share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter  Quarter
2003
Net sales from continuing operations ~ $3,778  $3,447 $3,352  $2,740
Gross profit from continuing operations 1,217 1,127 1,116 824
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations 79 1229 1129 (3
Earnings from discontinued operations®™  12© — — 15@
Net earnings 19 122 112 12
Basic and diluted net earnings
(loss) per share™
Continuing operations .03 42 .39 (.01)
Discontinued operations .04 .00 .00 .05
Total .07 42 39 .04
2002
Net sales from continuing operations ~ $3,441  $3,352 $3,336 $2,706
Gross profit from continuing operations 1,206 1,290 1,254 860
Earnings from continuing operations 1309 336@ 2867 41
Loss from discontinued operations ™ (17) () () )
Net earnings 113 334 284 39
Basic and diluted net earnings (loss)
per share™
Continuing operations .45 1.16 .98 14
Discontinued operations (.06) (.01) (.01) (.01)
Total 39 1.15 .97 A3

(1) Includes $46 million ($14 million included in cost of goods sold and $32 million
included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $30 million; $21 million of purchased R&D, which
reduced net earnings by $13 million; $12 million (included in SG&A) for a
charge related to an intellectual property settlement, which reduced net earn-
ings by $7 million; and an $8 million (included in benefit for income taxes) tax
benefit related to the donation of certain patents.

(2) Represents the reversal of a tax reserve resulting from the Company’s repur-
chase of certain properties that were initially sold in connection with the 1994
divestiture of Sterling Winthrop Inc.

(3) Includes $54 million ($10 million included in cost of goods sold and $44 million
included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $36 million; $14 million (included in SG&A) for a
charge connected with the settlement of a patent infringement claim, which
reduced net earnings by $9 million; $14 million (included in SG&A) for a charge
connected with a prior-year acquisition, which reduced net earnings by $9 mil-
lion; and $9 million (included in SG&A) for a charge to write down certain
assets held for sale following the acquisition of the Burrell Companies, which
reduced net earnings by $6 million.

(4) Includes $185 million ($33 million included in cost of goods sold and $152 mil-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $125 million; and $8 million (included in SG&A) for a
donation to a technology enterprise, which reduced net earnings by $5 million.

(5) Includes $272 million ($16 million included in cost of goods sold and $256 mil-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $187 million; $8 million (included in SG&A) for legal
settlements, which reduced net earnings by $5 million; $3 million (included in
SG&A) for strategic asset impairments, which reduced net earnings by $2 mil-
lion; $4 million (included in other charges) for non-strategic asset write-downs,
which reduced net earnings by $2 million; $10 million of purchased R&D
(included in R&D), which reduced net earnings by $6 million; a $9 million rever-
sal (included in SG&A) for an environmental reserve, which increased net earn-
ings by $6 million; and a $5 million (included in benefit for income taxes) tax
benefit related to the donation of certain patents.

(6) Includes $12 million for the reversal of environmental reserves at a formerly
owned manufacturing site, which increased net earnings by $7 million; and a
$3 million increase to net earnings in relation to the reversal of state income
tax reserves.

(7) Includes $13 million ($10 million included in SG&A and $3 million included in
other charges) for a charge related to asset impairments, which reduced net
earnings by $9 million; and a $45 million (included in provision for income
taxes) tax benefit related to the closure of the Company’s PictureVision sub-
sidiary.

(8) Includes $29 million (included in restructuring costs and other) reversal of
restructuring charges related to costs originally recorded as part of the
Company’s 2001 restructuring programs, which increased net earnings by $18
million; $20 million (included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring
costs, which reduced net earnings by $20 million; $21 million ($13 million
included in SG&A and $8 million included in other charges) for a charge related
to asset impairments, which reduced net earnings by $13 million; and a $46
million (included in provision for income taxes) tax benefit related to the consol-
idation of its photofinishing operations in Japan.

(9) Includes $123 million ($16 million included in cost of goods sold and $107 mil-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $78 million; $16 million ($9 million included in SG&A
and $7 million included in other charges) for a charge related to asset impair-
ments and other asset write-offs, which reduced net earnings by $12 million;
and a $30 million (included in provision for income taxes) tax benefit related to
changes in the corporate tax rate and asset write-offs.

(10) Refer to Note 22, “Discontinued Operations,” for a discussion regarding loss
from discontinued operations.

(11) Each quarter is calculated as a discrete period and the sum of the four quar-
ters may not equal the full year amount.

Changes in Estimates Recorded During the Fourth
Quarter Ended December 31, 2003

During the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2003, the Company record-
ed approximately $38 million relating to changes in estimates with respect
to certain of its employee benefit and incentive compensation accruals.
These changes in estimates favorably impacted the results for the fourth
quarter by $.11 per share.




NOTE 25: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On October 22, 2003, the Company announced that it signed a 20-year
agreement with China Lucky Film Corp. On February 10, 2004, the
Chinese government approved the Company’s acquisition of 20 percent of
Lucky Film Co. Ltd. (Lucky Film), the largest maker of photographic film in
China, in exchange for approximately $100 million in cash, plus approxi-
mately $30 million in additional net cash to build and upgrade manufac-
turing assets, and other Kodak assets. Also, under the arrangement, the
Company will provide Lucky Film with technical support, training and
equipment upgrades, and Lucky Film will pay Kodak a royalty fee for the
use of certain of the Company’s technologies as well as dividends on the
Lucky Film shares that Kodak will acquire.

On November 25, 2003, the Company announced that it had entered
an agreement to acquire the assets of Scitex Digital Printing (SDP) from its
parent for $250 million, net of any cash on hand at closing which totaled
approximately $13 million, resulting in a net cash price of $237 million.
SDP is the leading supplier of high-speed, continuous inkjet printing sys-
tems, primarily serving the commercial and transactional printing sectors.
Customers use SDP’s products to print utility bills, banking and credit card
statements, direct mail materials, as well as invoices, financial statements
and other transactional documents. The acquisition will provide the
Company with additional capabilities in the transactional printing and
direct mail sectors while creating another path to commercialize propri-
etary inkjet technology. The acquisition was completed on January 5,
2004. Kodak is in the process of obtaining a third-party valuation to assist
in the purchase price allocation.

On February 9, 2004, the Company announced its intent to sell the
assets and business of the Remote Sensing Systems operation, including
the stock of Kodak’s wholly owned subsidiary, Research Systems, Inc.,
collectively known as RSS, to ITT Industries for $725 million in cash. RSS,
a leading provider of specialized imaging solutions to the aerospace and
defense community, is part of the Company’s commercial & government
systems’ operation within the Commercial Imaging segment and its cus-
tomers include NASA, other U.S. government agencies, and aerospace and
defense companies. Kodak’s RSS operation had sales in 2003 of approxi-
mately $425 million. The sale of RSS is expected to result in an after-tax
gain of approxiamately $390 million (unaudited). The after-tax gain
excludes the potential impacts from any settlement or curtailment gains or
losses that may be incurred in connection with the Company’s pension
and postretirement benefit plans, as these amounts are not currently
determinable. The Company is currently evaluating whether the sale of
RSS will be accounted for as a discontinued operation beginning in the

first quarter of 2004 in accordance with SFAS No. 144.

On March 8, 2004, the Company announced that it had agreed with
Heidelberger Druckmaschinen AG (Heidelberg) to purchase Heidelberg’s 50
percent interest in NexPress, a 50/50 joint venture of Kodak and
Heidelberg that makes high-end, on-demand digital color printing sys-
tems, and the equity of Heidelberg Digital LLC, a leading maker of digital
black-and-white variable-data printing systems. Kodak also will acquire
NexPress GmbH, a German subsidiary of Heidelberg that provides engi-
neering and development support, and certain inventory, assets, and
employees of Heidelberg’s regional operations or market centers. The
Company will not pay any cash at closing for the businesses being
acquired. Under the terms of the acquisition, Kodak and Heidelberg agreed
to use a performance-based earn-out formula whereby Kodak will make
periodic payments to Heidelberg over a two-year period, if certain sales
goals are met. If all sales goals are met during the next two calendar
years ending December 31, 2005, the Company will pay a maximum of
$150 million in cash. Additional payments may also be made if certain
sales goals are met during a five-year period following the closing of the
transaction. This acquisition, which is expected to close in May 2004,
advances the Company’s strategy of diversifying its business portfolio, and
accelerates its participation in the digital commercial printing industry.



Eastman Kodak Company

Summary of Operating Data

(in millions, except per share data, shareholders and employees)

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Net sales from continuing operations 13,317 12,835 13,229 13,994 $ 14,089
Earnings from continuing operations
before interest, other charges, net,
and income taxes 371 1,220 352 2,214 1,990
Earnings (loss) from
Continuing operations 2380 793@ 81® 1,407% 1,3920
Discontinued operations 279 (23)@ (5)@ — —
Net earnings 265 770 76 1,407 1,392
Earnings and Dividends
Net earnings
-% of sales 2.0% 6.0% 0.6% 10.1% 9.9%
-% return on average shareholders’ equity 8.8% 27.2% 2.4% 38.3% 35.2%
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations .83 2.72 .28 4.62 4.38
Discontinued operations .09 (.08) (.02) — —
Total .92 2.64 .26 4.62 4.38
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations .83 2.72 .28 459 4.33
Discontinued operations .09 (.08) (:02) — —
Total .92 2.64 .26 4.59 4.33
Cash dividends declared and paid
-0n common shares 330 525 643 545 563
—per common share 1.15 1.80 2.21 1.76 1.76
Common shares outstanding at year end 286.6 285.9 290.9 290.5 310.4
Shareholders at year end 85,712 89,988 91,893 113,308 131,719
Statement of Financial Position Data
Operational working capital ® 1,094 474 797 1,420 $ 77
Working capital 148 (968) (737) (786) (385)
Property, plant and equipment, net 5,094 5,420 5,659 5,919 5,947
Total assets 14,818 13,494 13,362 14,212 14,370
Short-term borrowings and current
portion of long-term debt 946 1,442 1,534 2,206 1,163
Long-term debt, net of
current portion 2,302 1,164 1,666 1,166 936
Total shareholders’ equity 3,264 2,777 2,894 3,428 3,912
Supplemental Information
Net sales from continuing operations
—Photography 9,232 9,002 9,403 10,231 $ 10,265
—Health Imaging 2,431 2,274 2,262 2,220 2,159
—Commercial Imaging 1,559 1,456 1,454 1,417 1,479
—All Other 95 103 110 126 186
Research and development costs 781 762 779 784 817
Depreciation 830 818 765 738 773
Taxes (excludes payroll, sales and excise taxes) 24 288 154 933 806
Wages, salaries and employee benefits 4,090 3,991 3,824 3,726 3,962
Employees at year end
—in the U.S. 35,400 39,000 42,000 43,200 43,300
—worldwide 63,900 70,000 75,100 78,400 80,650

See footnotes on next page.




(1) Includes $557 million of restructuring charges; $31 million of purchased R&D; $7 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other asset write-offs; a $12
million charge related to an intellectual property settiement; $14 million for a charge connected with the settlement of a patent infringement claim; $14 million for a
charge connected with a prior-year acquisition; $9 million for a charge to write down certain assets held for sale following the acquisition of the Burrell Companies;
$8 million for a donation to a technology enterprise; $8 million for legal settiements; a $9 million reversal for an environmental reserve; and a $13 million tax benefit
related to patent donations. These items reduced net earnings by $423 million.

@

Includes $143 million of restructuring charges; $29 million reversal of restructuring charges; $50 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other asset
write-offs; and a $121 million tax benefit relating to the closure of the Company’s PictureVision subsidiary, the consolidation of the Company’s photofinishing opera-
tions in Japan, asset write-offs and a change in the corporate tax rate. These items improved net earnings by $7 million.

—
=)

Includes $678 million of restructuring charges; $42 million for a charge related to asset impairments associated with certain of the Company’s photofinishing opera-
tions; $15 million for asset impairments related to venture investments; $41 million for a charge for environmental reserves; $77 million for the Wolf bankruptcy; a
$20 million charge for the Kmart bankruptcy; $18 million of relocation charges related to the sale and exit of a manufacturing facility; an $11 million tax benefit relat-
ed to a favorable tax settlement; and a $20 million tax benefit representing a decline in the year-over-year effective tax rate. These items reduced net earnings by
$594 million.

—
=

Includes accelerated depreciation and relocation charges related to the sale and exit of a manufacturing facility of $50 million, which reduced net earnings by $33
million.

(5) Includes $350 million of restructuring charges, and an additional $11 million of charges related to this restructuring program; $103 million of charges associated with
business exits; a gain of $95 million on the sale of The Image Bank; and a gain of $25 million on the sale of the Motion Analysis Systems Division. These items
reduced net earnings by $227 million.

(6) Refer to Note 22, “Discontinued Operations,” for a discussion regarding the earnings (loss) from discontinued operations.

(7) Excludes short-term borrowings and current portion of long-term debt.



NOTICE OF 2004 A

NNUAL MEETING
AND PROXY STATEMENT
Dear Shareholder:

You are cordially invited to attend our Annual Meeting of Shareholders on Wednesday, May 12, 2004 at 10:00 a.m. at the Theater on
the Ridge, 200 Ridge Road West, Rochester, New York. You will be asked to vote on management and shareholder proposals. We will
also review Kodak's performance and answer your questions.

You may vote by internet, telephone, written proxy or written ballot at the Meeting. We encourage you to use the internet; it is the most
cost-effective way to vote.

We look forward to seeing you at the Meeting and would like to take this opportunity to remind you that your vote is very important.

Sincerely,
(Dol

Daniel A. Carp
Chairman of the Board

Notice of the 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Eastman Kodak Company will be held on Wednesday, May 12, 2004 at 10:00 a.m. at
the Theater on the Ridge, 200 Ridge Road West, Rochester, New York. The following proposals will be voted on at the
Meeting:

1. Election of the following directors for a term of three years:
William H. Hernandez, Hector de J. Ruiz, and Laura D’Andrea Tyson.

2. Ratification of election of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent accountants.

3. Re-approval of material terms of the performance goals of the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
4. Shareholder proposal requesting adoption of a chemicals policy.

5. Shareholder proposal requesting limits on compensation of certain executives.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR items 1 through 3 and a vote AGAINST the remaining items.

If you were a shareholder of record at the close of business on March 15, 2004, you are entitled to vote at the Annual
Meeting.

If you have any questions about the Meeting, please contact: Coordinator, Shareholder Services, Eastman Kodak Company,
343 State Street, Rochester, NY 14650-0211, (585) 724-5492.

The Meeting will be accessible by the handicapped. If you require special assistance, call the Coordinator, Shareholder
Services.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Gon P Aunl

s M. Qui
cretary and Assistant General Counsel
Eastman Kodak Company
April 6, 2004
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Questions & Answers

Q.
A.

What am | voting on?

You are voting on the following proposals:
1. Election of the following Class Il directors for a term of three years:
William H. Hernandez
Hector de J. Ruiz
Laura D’Andrea Tyson
2. Ratification of election of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent accountants.
3. Re-approval of material terms of the performance goals of the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
4. Shareholder proposal requesting adoption of a chemicals policy.
5. Shareholder proposal requesting limits on compensation of certain executives.

What are the voting recommendations of the Board?

The Board recommends the following votes:
e FOR each of the directors.
e FOR ratification of election of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent accountants.
¢ FOR re-approval of material terms of the performance goals of the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.
o AGAINST the shareholder proposals.

Will any other matter be voted on?

We are not aware of any other matters you will be asked to vote on at the Meeting. If you have returned your signed proxy card or
otherwise given the Company’s management your proxy, and any other matter is properly brought before the Meeting, Daniel A.
Carp and James M. Quinn, acting as your proxies, will vote for you in their discretion. New Jersey law (under which the Company
is incorporated) requires you be given notice of all matters to be voted on, other than procedural matters such as adjournment of
the Meeting.

How do | vote?

There are four ways to vote if you are a registered holder (you own the stock in your name):

e By internet at www.eproxyvote.com/ek. We encourage you to vote this way.

e By toll-free telephone: (877) 779-8683.

¢ By completing and mailing your proxy card.

e By written ballot at the Meeting.
If you vote by internet or telephone, your vote must be received before midnight of the day before the Meeting. Your shares will be
voted as you indicate. If you returned your signed proxy card or otherwise gave the Company’s management your proxy, but did
not indicate your voting preferences, Daniel A. Carp and James M. Quinn will vote your shares FOR items 1 through 3 and
AGAINST the remaining items.

If you are a street holder (you own the stock through a bank or broker), follow the separate instructions sent to you.

Who can vote?

You can vote at the Meeting if you were a shareholder of record as of the close of business on March 15, 2004 (the Record Date).
Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote.

Can | change my vote?

Yes. If you are a registered holder, you can change your vote or revoke your proxy before the Meeting by:
e entering a timely new vote by internet or telephone;
e returning a later-dated proxy card; or
e notifying James M. Quinn, Secretary and Assistant General Counsel.

You may also complete a written ballot at the Meeting.

If you are a street holder, follow the separate instructions sent to you.
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What vote is required to approve each proposal?

The three Class Il director nominees receiving the greatest number of votes will be elected. The ratification of election of the inde-
pendent accountants, re-approval of material terms of the performance goals of the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan
and the shareholder proposals require the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast at the Meeting.

Is my vote confidential?

Yes. Only the inspectors of election and certain individuals who help with processing and counting the vote have access to your
vote. Directors and employees of the Company may see your vote only if the Company needs to defend itself against a claim or if
there is a proxy solicitation by someone other than the Company. Therefore, please do not write any comments on your proxy
card.

Who will count the vote?

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A. will count the vote. Its representatives will be the inspectors of election.

What shares are covered by my proxy card?

The shares covered by your card represent all the shares of Kodak stock you own, including those in the Eastman Kodak Shares
Program and the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, and those credited to your account in the Eastman Kodak Employees’ Savings
and Investment Plan and the Kodak Employees’ Stock Ownership Plan. The trustees and custodians of these plans will vote your
shares in each plan as you direct.

What does it mean if | get more than one proxy card?

[t means your shares are in more than one account. You should vote the shares on all your proxy cards. To provide better share-
holder service, we encourage you to have all your shares registered in the same name and address. You may do this by contacting
our transfer agent, EquiServe Trust Company, N.A., (800) 253-6057.

Who can attend the Annual Meeting?

All shareholders of record as of the close of business on March 15, 2004 can attend. Seating, however, is limited. Attendance at
the Meeting will be on a first-come, first-served basis, upon arrival at the Meeting. Photographs will be taken and video taping
conducted at the Annual Meeting. We may use these images in publications. If you attend the Meeting, we assume we have your
permission to use your image.

What do | need to do to attend the Annual Meeting?

To attend the Meeting, please follow these instructions:
e |f you vote by using the enclosed proxy card, check the appropriate box on the card.
e |f you vote by internet or telephone, follow the instructions provided for attendance.
e |f a broker or other nominee holds your shares, bring proof of your ownership with you to the Meeting.
e To enter the Meeting, bring the Admission Ticket attached to your proxy card or printed from the internet.
e |f you do not have an Admission Ticket, go to the Special Registration desk upon arrival at the Meeting.
Seating at the Meeting will be on a first-come, first-served basis, upon arrival at the Meeting.

Can | bring a guest?

Yes. If you plan to bring a guest to the Meeting, check the appropriate box on the enclosed proxy card or follow the instructions on
the internet or telephone. When you go through the registration area at the Meeting, be sure your guest is with you.
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What is the quorum requirement of the Meeting?

A majority of the outstanding shares on March 15, 2004, constitutes a quorum for voting at the Annual Meeting. If you vote, your shares
will be part of the quorum. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted in determining the quorum, but neither will be counted as
votes cast. On March 1, 2004, there were 286,611,414 shares outstanding.

Can | nominate someone to the Board?

Our bylaws provide that any shareholder may nominate a person for election to the Board so long as the shareholder follows the proce-
dure outlined in the bylaws as summarized below. This is the procedure to be followed for direct nominations, as opposed to recommen-
dations of nominees for consideration by the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee.

The complete description of the procedure for shareholder nomination of director candidates is contained in our bylaws. A copy of the full
text of the bylaw provision containing this procedure may be obtained by writing to our Secretary, Eastman Kodak Company, 343 State
Street, Rochester, NY 14650-0218. For purposes of summarizing this procedure, we have assumed (i) the date of the upcoming Annual
Meeting is within 30 days of the date of the Annual Meeting for the previous year and (ii) if the size of the Board is to be increased, that
both the name of the director nominee and the size of the increased Board are publicly disclosed at least 120 days prior to the first
anniversary of the previous year’s Annual Meeting. Based on these assumptions, a shareholder desiring to nominate one or more candi-
dates for election at the next Annual Meeting must deliver written notice of such nomination to our Secretary, at our principal office, not
less than 90 days nor more than 120 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year’s Annual Meeting.

The written notice to our Secretary must contain the following information with respect to each nominee: (i) the proposing shareholder’s
name and address; (ii) the number of shares of the Company owned of record and beneficially by the proposing shareholder; (iii) the
name of the person to be nominated; (iv) the number of shares of the Company owned of record and beneficially by the nominee; (v) a
description of all relationships, arrangements and understandings between the shareholder and the nominee and any other person or
persons (naming such person or persons) pursuant to which the nomination is to be made by the shareholder; (vi) such other information
regarding the nominee as would have been required to be included in the proxy statement filed pursuant to the proxy rules of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) had the nominee been nominated, or intended to be nominated, by the Board, such as the
nominee’s name, age and business experience; and (vii) the nominee’s signed consent to serve as a director if so elected.

Persons who are nominated in accordance with this procedure will be eligible for election as directors at the Annual Meeting of the
Company’s shareholders.

How much did this proxy solicitation cost?

The Company hired Georgeson Shareholder Communications Inc. to assist in the distribution of proxy materials and solicitation of votes.
The estimated fee is $18,500 plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. In addition, the Company will reimburse brokerage houses and
other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses for forwarding proxy and solicitation material to
shareholders.

When are the shareholder proposals due for the 2005 Annual Meeting?

Shareholder proposals must be received, in writing, by December 7, 2004, and addressed to:
Secretary
Eastman Kodak Company
343 State Street
Rochester, NY 14650-0218

What other information about Kodak is available?

The following information is available:

e Annual Report on Form 10-K.

e Transcript of the Annual Meeting.

e Plan descriptions, annual reports, and trust agreements and contracts for the pension plans of the
Company and its subsidiaries.
Diversity Report; Form EEO-1.
Health, Safety and Environment Annual Report on Kodak’s website at www.kodak.com/go/HSE.
Corporate Responsibility Principles on Kodak’s website at www.kodak.com/US/en/corp/principles.



¢ Corporate Governance Guidelines on Kodak’s website at www.kodak.com/go/governance.
¢ Business Conduct Guide on Kodak’s website at www.kodak.com/US/en/corp/principles/businessGonduct.shtml.

You may request copies by contacting:
Coordinator, Shareholder Services
Eastman Kodak Company
343 State Street
Rochester, NY 14650-0211
(585) 724-5492
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Householding of Disclosure Documents

The SEC has adopted a rule concerning the delivery of disclosure documents. The rule allows us to send a single set of any proxy, information statement,
annual report and prospectus to any household at which two or more shareholders reside if we believe the shareholders are members of the same fami-
ly. This rule benefits both you and Kodak. It reduces the volume of duplicate information received at your household and helps Kodak reduce expenses.
The rule applies to Kodak’s annual reports, proxy statements, information statements and prospectuses. Each shareholder will continue to receive a sep-
arate proxy card or voting instruction card.

If your household received a single set of disclosure documents for this year, but you would prefer to receive your own copy, please contact our transfer
agent, EquiServe Trust Company, N.A., by calling their toll free number, (800) 253-6057.

If you would like to receive your own set of Kodak’s disclosure documents in future years, follow the instructions described below. Similarly, if you share
an address with another Kodak shareholder and together both of you would like to receive only a single set of Kodak’s disclosure documents, follow
these instructions:

e |f your Kodak shares are registered in your own name, please contact our transfer agent, EquiServe Trust Company, N.A., and inform them
of your request by phone: (800) 253-6057 or by mail: P.0. Box 43016, Providence, RI 02940-3016.

e |f a broker or other nominee holds your Kodak shares, please contact ADP and inform them of your request by phone: (800) 542-1061 or
by mail: Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717. Be sure to include your name, the name of your brokerage
firm and your account number.

Audio Wehcast of Annual Meeting Available on the Internet

Kodak’s Annual Meeting will be webcast live. If you have internet access, you can listen to the webcast by going to Kodak’s Investor Center webpage at:
www.kodak.com/US/en/corp/investorCenter/investorsGenterHome.shtml

This webcast is listen only. You will not be able to ask questions.

The Annual Meeting audio webcast will remain available on our website for a short period of time after the Meeting.

Information included on our website, other than our Proxy Statement and Form of Proxy, is not part of the proxy solicitation materials.



Proposals to Be Voted On

MANAGEMENT PROPOSALS

ITEM 1—Election of Directors

Kodak’s bylaws require us to have at least nine directors but no more than
18. The number of directors is set by the Board and is currently 12. Mr.
Carp is the only director who is an employee of the Company. The Board is
divided into three classes of directors with overlapping three-year terms.
There are four Class Il directors whose terms expire at the 2004 Annual
Meeting. One of the directors, William W. Bradley, is not standing for re-
election.

Nominees for election as Class Il directors are:

William H. Hernandez

Hector de J. Ruiz

Laura D’Andrea Tyson
These nominees agree to serve a three-year term. Information about them
is provided beginning on page 94.

If a nominee is unable to stand for election, the Board may reduce the
number of directors or choose a substitute. If the Board chooses a substi-
tute, the shares represented by proxies will be voted for the substitute. If a
director retires, resigns, dies or is unable to serve for any reason, the
Board may reduce the number of directors or elect a new director to fil
the vacancy.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR the election of these
directors.

ITEM 2—Ratification of Election of Independent
Accountants

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP have been the Company’s independent

accountants for many years. The Board, on the recommendation of its Audit

Committee, elected PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP the Company’s

independent accountants to serve until the 2005 Annual Meeting.

Representatives of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP will attend the Meeting to
respond to questions and, if they desire, to make a statement.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR the ratification of election
of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent accountants.

ITEM 3—Re-Approval of the Material Terms of

the Performance Goals Under the 2000
Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan

Introduction

You are being asked to re-approve the material terms of the performance
goals under the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan (the
“Plan”). This re-approval is required under Internal Revenue Service regu-
lations in order to preserve the Company’s federal income tax deduction
when payments based on these performance goals are made to certain
executive officers. These material terms, which were approved by our
shareholders when the plan was first adopted in 1999, remain unchanged.
Re-approval requires the favorable vote of a majority of the votes cast. We
are not asking you to approve any amendments to the Plan. YOUR BOARD
RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE “FOR” THIS PROPOSAL.

Purpose of Proposal

As discussed in the Report of the Executive Compensation and
Development Committee, the Company generally seeks to preserve its
ability to claim tax deductions for compensation paid to executives to the
greatest extent practicable. Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code
sets limits on the Company’s federal income tax deduction for compensa-
tion paid in a taxable year to an individual who, on the last day of the tax-
able year, was (i) the chief executive officer or (i) among the four other
highest-compensated executive officers whose compensation is reported
in the Summary Compensation Table. “Qualified performance-based com-
pensation,” which can include compensation from stock options, stock
appreciation rights, performance shares, performance share units, cash
awards and certain grants of restricted stock, is not subject to this deduc-
tion limit, and therefore is fully deductible, if certain conditions are met.
One of the conditions is shareholder approval of the material terms of the
performance goals under which the compensation is paid.

In 1999, our shareholders initially approved the Plan, including its per-
formance goals. A company is generally required by Internal Revenue
Service regulations, however, to obtain re-approval of the material terms
of the performance goals from its shareholders every five years. Thus, the
effectiveness of the 1999 shareholder approval of the material terms of
the Plan’s performance goals expires at the Annual Meeting. As a result,
the Company is seeking re-approval of the material terms of the perform-
ance goals in order to have the compensation paid based on these per-
formance goals to the CEO and the four other highest-compensated exec-
utive officers remain fully deductible by the Company for federal tax pur-
poses.

Material Terms of the Performance Goals

Under the Plan, the following kinds of performance awards may be grant-
ed based on the Plan’s performance goals: stock awards, performance
shares, performance units and awards under the Plan’s Performance
Stock Program.

The material terms of the performance goals for these performance
awards consist of (i) the class of employees eligible to receive the per-
formance awards; (ii) the performance criteria on which the performance
goals are based; and (jii) the maximum payout of a performance award
that can be provided to any employee under the Plan during a specified
period.

Eligible Class

All employees of the Company and its 50% or more owned subsidiaries
and the Company’s directors are eligible to receive awards under the Plan
in the form of stock awards, performance shares and performance units.
Only the Company’s executives are eligible to participate in the Plan’s
Performance Stock Program.

Performance Criteria

The performance criteria that may be used to establish the Plan’s per-
formance goals are: economic profit/economic value added, return on net
assets, return on shareholders’ equity, return on assets, return on capital,
shareholder returns, total shareholder return, profit margin, earnings per
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share, net earnings, operating earnings, common stock price per share
and sales or market share.

Maximum Amounts

The maximum number of shares of common stock that may be awarded
to any one participant in a single calendar year in the form of stock
awards, performance units or performance shares is 75,000.

The maximum award payable to any one participant under the
Performance Stock Program for a performance cycle is 75,000 shares of
common stock.

Summary of the Plan

A summary of the Plan appears below. This summary is qualified in its
entirety by reference to the text of the Plan. The Company will send, with-
out charge, a copy of the Plan to any shareholder who requests a copy.

Purpose

The purpose of the Plan is to motivate selected employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries to put forth maximum efforts toward the
continued growth, profitability and success of the Company and its sub-
sidiaries.

Term

The Plan became effective on January 1, 2000. Awards may not be grant-
ed under the Plan after January 18, 2005; except that the Committee may
grant awards after this date in recognition of performance for performance
cycles commencing prior to this date.

Administration

The Executive Compensation and Development Committee, or another
committee designated by the Board of Directors (the “Committee”), will
administer the Plan.

Eligibility for Participation
The following persons are eligible to participate in the Plan:

¢ all employees of the Company or any of its 50% or more owned sub-
sidiaries;

e certain foreign nationals who, but for the laws of their countries, would
be employees of one of the Company’s subsidiaries; and

e the Company’s directors.

The selection of those participants who receive awards is entirely within
the discretion of the Committee. Only the Company’s executives are eligi-
ble to participate in the Plan’s Performance Stock Program.

The Committee grants most of the Plan’s awards to the Company’s execu-
tives, those who are able to most significantly affect the growth, profitabil-
ity and success of the Company. There are currently approximately 800
employees in this category.

Types of Awards
The Plan authorizes the grant of;

* non-qualified and incentive stock options,

o stock appreciation rights (“SARs”),

o stock awards, performance shares (which are stock or stock-based
awards contingent upon attaining performance objectives during a per-
formance period),

o performance units (which are units valued by reference to criteria cho-
sen by the Committee),

o shares of the Company’s stock under the Plan’s Performance Stock
Program, and

o any other award established by the Committee which is consistent with
the Plan’s purpose.

Termination and Amendment of the Plan

The Committee may terminate or amend the Plan at any time for any rea-
son or no reason. Without shareholder approval, however, the Committee
may not adopt any amendment affecting “covered employees” that
requires the vote of the Company’s shareholders under Section 162(m) of
the Internal Revenue Code. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and its
four other highest-compensated executive officers are “covered employ-
ees.”

Available Shares

Subject to adjustment described below, 22,000,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock may be granted under the Plan. As of
December 31, 2003, 7,621,562 shares of the Company’s common stock
remained available for grant under the Plan.

This number of shares available for grant under the Plan may be adjusted
for changes in the Company’s capital structure, such as a stock split.
Shares of common stock related to awards which terminate by expiration,
forfeiture, cancellation or otherwise without the issuance of shares, or are
settled in cash in lieu of common stock, will be available again for grant.

Award Limits

The maximum number of shares of common stock available for awards
granted in the form of stock awards, performance units or performance
shares (including those issued in the form of performance awards) is
3,500,000. If granted, 1,000,000 of these shares may be awarded only if
the Company achieves a specific performance goal. The performance goal
is total shareholder return by the Company equal to at least that earned
over the same period by a company at the 50th percentile in terms of
shareholder return within the Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite Stock
Price Index. Fifty percent of the target award will be earned if this per-
formance goal is achieved. One hundred percent of the target award will
be earned if total shareholder return for the period equals that of a com-
pany at the 60th percentile in terms of shareholder return within the
Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite Stock Price Index. The maximum num-
ber of shares of common stock that may be awarded to any one partici-
pant in a single calendar year in the form of stock awards, performance
units or performance shares is 75,000. The maximum number of shares
for which stock options may be granted to any one participant for a per-
formance period is 300,000. The maximum number of shares for which
SARs may be granted to any one participant for a performance period is
300,000. The maximum award payable to any one participant under the



Performance Stock Program for a performance cycle is 75,000 shares of
common stock.

Grants To Non-U.S. Employees

To facilitate the granting of awards to participants who are employed out-
side of the United States, the Plan authorizes the Committee to modify and
amend the terms and conditions of an award to accommodate differences
in local law, policy or custom.

Stock Options

The Committee may grant awards in the form of stock options to purchase
shares of the Company’s common stock. For each stock option grant, the
Committee will determine the number of shares subject to the option, the
manner and time of the option’s exercise and the exercise price. Stock
options must be granted for a term of 10 years or less. The exercise price
of a stock option may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of
the Company’s common stock on the date the stock option is granted.
Upon exercise, a participant may pay the exercise price in cash, shares of
common stock, a combination thereof, or such other consideration as the
Committee determines. The Plan prohibits the repricing of stock options.
Any stock option granted in the form of an incentive stock option will sat-
isfy the requirements of Section 422A of the Internal Revenue Code.

Stock Appreciation Rights

The Committee may grant SARs either in tandem with a stock option
(“Tandem SARs”) or independent of a stock option (“Freestanding SARs”).
A Tandem SAR may be granted either at the time of the grant of the relat-
ed stock option or at any time thereafter during the term of the stock
option. A Tandem SAR will be exercisable to the extent its related stock
option is exercisable, and the exercise price of such an SAR will be the
same as the option price of its related stock option. Upon the exercise of a
stock option as to some or all of the shares covered by the award, the
related Tandem SAR will automatically be canceled to the extent of the
number of shares covered by the stock option exercise. The Committee
will determine the number of shares subject to a Freestanding SAR, the
manner and time of the SAR’s exercise, and the exercise price of the SAR.
Freestanding SARs must be granted for a term of ten years or less. The
exercise price of a Freestanding SAR may not be less than 100% of the
fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant.

Performance Stock Program

A description of the Performance Stock Program as it operated prior to
January 1, 2004 appears on page 108 under the heading “Long-Term
Incentive Plan.” Effective January 1, 2004, the Company created under the
Plan a new performance-based, long-term incentive compensation pro-
gram, entitled the “Leadership Stock Program”. A description of the new
program appears on page 118 of the Report of the Executive
Compensation and Development Committee. The Plan provisions that for-
merly pertained to the Performance Stock Program were used in part to
establish the new Leadership Stock Program. That is, currently 83 execu-
tives who participate in the Leadership Stock Program will do so by way of
the Plan’s former Performance Stock Program.

Performance Shares

The Plan authorizes the grant of awards in the form of performance
shares. The Plan defines performance shares as shares or units of com-
mon stock that are granted contingent upon the attainment during a per-
formance period of certain performance objectives.

That article of the Plan that authorizes the issuances of performance
shares was used in part to establish the Company’s new Leadership Stock
Program. That is, those participants of the new program who will not par-
ticipate under the terms of the Plan’s former Performance Stock Program
will do so by way of the provisions of the Plan that authorizes the granting
of performance shares.

Other Terms

Awards may be paid in cash, common stock, a combination of cash and
common stock or any other form of property, as the Committee deter-
mines. If an award is granted in the form of a stock award, stock option,
or performance share, or in the form of any other stock-based grant, the
Committee may include as part of the award an entitiement to receive div-
idends or dividend equivalents. At the discretion of the Committee, a par-
ticipant may defer payment of a stock award, performance share, per-
formance unit, dividend or dividend equivalent.

Change In Control and Change In Ownership

In the event of a Change In Control (as defined in the Plan), a participant
whose employment is terminated within two years for a reason other than
death, disability, cause, voluntary resignation or retirement will receive the
following treatment:

o all of the terms, conditions, restrictions and limitations in effect on any
of the participant’s awards will lapse;

e all of the participant’s outstanding awards will be 100% vested;

e all of the participant’s outstanding stock options, SARs, common stock
units, performance shares and other stock-based awards will be cashed
out based on the Change In Control Price (as defined in the Plan); and

e all of the participant’s outstanding performance units will be cashed out.

All payments will be made as soon as possible, but no later than the 90th
day following the date of the participant’s termination of employment.

In the event of a Change In Ownership (as defined below) where Kodak
common stock is exchanged solely for common stock of the surviving
company and the surviving company assumes all of the awards under the
Plan, the participant’s awards will be treated as follows, regardless of
whether the participant’s employment is terminated: (i) all of the terms,
conditions, restrictions and limitations in effect on any of the participant’s
outstanding awards will immediately lapse, (i) all of the participant’s
outstanding awards will automatically become one hundred percent
(100%) vested, and (jii) all awards deferred by the participant under the
Performance Stock Program, but for which he or she has not received
payment, will be paid in the form of unrestricted shares of common stock
as soon as practicable, but in no event later than 90 days after the Change
In Ownership.

In the event of a Change In Ownership where Kodak common stock is not
exchanged solely for common stock of the surviving company or the sur-
viving company does not assume all of the awards under the Plan, all par-
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ticipants, regardless of whether their employment is terminated, will
automatically receive the same treatment afforded to a terminated partici-
pant under the Plan in the event of a Change In Control.

The Plan defines a Change In Ownership as a Change In Control that
results in Kodak common stock ceasing to be actively traded on the New
York Stock Exchange.

New Plan Benefits

Because awards under the Plan are discretionary, benefits or amounts that
will hereinafter be received by or allocated to the CEO, the named execu-
J tive officers, all current executive officers as a group, the non-executive

directors as a group, and all employees who are not executive officers are
not presently determinable.

Federal Tax Treatment

The following is a brief summary of the principal U.S. federal income tax
consequences related to stock options. This summary is not intended to
be exhaustive and, among other things, does not describe state or local
tax consequences. A participant who is granted an incentive stock option
does not realize any taxable income at the time of grant or at the time of
exercise. Similarly, the Company is not entitled to a deduction at the time
of grant or at the time of exercise. If a participant does not sell or transfer
the shares acquired upon exercise of an incentive stock option before the
later of two years from the date of the option’s grant or one year from the
date of the participant’s acquisition of the shares, any gain or loss realized
on the sale of the shares will be a long-term capital gain or loss. Under
such circumstances, the Company will not be entitled to any deduction for
federal income tax purposes. A participant who is granted a non-qualified
stock option does not have taxable income at the time of grant. The par-
ticipant will, however, realize ordinary income at the time of the option’s
exercise. The amount of the income will equal the difference between the
market value of the shares on the date of exercise and the exercise price
of the underlying shares. The Company is entitled to a corresponding
deduction for the same amount.

Limitation on Income Tax Deduction

Under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, the Company’s feder-
al income tax deductions may be limited to the extent that total compen-
sation paid to a “covered employee” exceeds $1,000,000 in any one year.
The Company can, however, preserve the deductibility of certain compen-
sation in excess of $1,000,000 provided it complies with the conditions
imposed by Section 162(m), including the payment of performance-based
compensation pursuant to a plan approved by shareholders. The Plan has
been designed to enable any award granted by the Committee to a “cov-
ered employee” to qualify as performance-based compensation under
Section 162(m).
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Other Information

The closing price of the Company’s common stock reported on the NYSE
for March 1, 2004, was $29.03 per share.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR the re-approval of the
material terms of the performance goals under the 2000 Omnibus Long-

J Term Compensation Plan.




SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

ITEM 4—Shareholder Proposal—Chemicals Policy

Donna Colavito, 145 Bowers Road, Rock Hill, NY, 12775, owner of over
$2,000 in Company stock, submitted the following proposal:

“Whereas, dioxins and many similar chemicals containing chlorine are
extremely toxic, get more concentrated higher on the food chain (bioaccu-
mulate) and are found in food and mothers’ milk at levels that cause neg-
ative health effects in children;

Whereas, while the Environmental Protection Agency has found that any
emission of these extremely toxic pollutants is of concern, and many gov-
ernments are working toward their virtual elimination, companies are not
required to develop and report options for eliminating these pollutants
under existing federal laws;

Whereas, exposure to these pollutants is associated with many health
effects, including cancer, diabetes, endometriosis, immune dysfunctions
and a range of children’s developmental and learning problems;

Whereas, these pollutants are often created inadvertently, by reactions
involving chlorine, in many industrial processes;

Whereas, generating these pollutants is known to be unnecessary and
costly to companies and economies, because their generation can be
eliminated cost effectively with sound planning based on sound informa-
tion;

Whereas, processes used by Eastman Kodak at Kodak Park generate
these pollutants, including dioxins, the most toxic synthetic chemicals
known; and Kodak’s Vision of Environmental Responsibility affirms:
“Eastman Kodak is recognized as a world-class company, and the leading
imaging company, in protecting the quality of the environment and the
health and safety of its employees, customers, and the community in
which it operates;” indicating that we have an obligation to demonstrate
leadership in researching and implementing processes which result in vir-
tual elimination of these pollutants.

BE IT RESOLVED: The shareholders request that Kodak: 1) Adopt a plan for
virtual elimination of persistent bioaccumulative pollutants at Kodak Park
which A) identifies, for each building, all inputs and uses of chlorine, any
sources of dioxin and other bioaccumulative pollutants, and options for
elimination of these chemicals, and B) implements the most effective
option; and 2) Provide an annual summary report to shareholders on these
virtual elimination options and progress toward these goals.

Supporting Statement

This policy makes business sense because preventing pollution is cost
effective in the short term and avoids costly long-term liabilities related to
toxic chemical exposures.

It will improve our company’s image if Kodak goes beyond its existing pol-
icy to minimize pollution and joins the new efforts for virtual elimination of
toxic bioaccumulative pollutants.

This builds upon existing Kodak efforts to implement non-toxic production
strategies.

If you AGREE, please mark your proxy for this resolution.”

The Board of Directors recommends a vote AGAINST this proposal for the
following reasons:

For many years, the Company has designed, implemented and conducted
far reaching health, safety and environmental programs, which have
reduced the use and release of toxic chemicals generally, including the
use and release of bioaccumulative materials. In 1998 the Company pub-
licly announced a comprehensive series of environmental performance
improvement goals. The Company’s aggressive efforts toward achieving
these goals have reduced emissions, conserved natural resources and
strengthened the environmental management systems at its facilities
worldwide. Significant reductions in the use and release of bioaccumula-
tive materials have been realized.

The Company’s health, safety and environmental goals, the Company’s
progress in achieving them and the nature and results of the Company’s
programs are made available to shareholders and the public generally in
the Company’s Health, Safety and Environment Annual Report. Indeed,
much of the information requested in the proposal is already included in
this report, which is available online at www.kodak.com/go/HSE. In
addition, the Company is required to disclose extensive information about
emissions of chemicals listed on the U.S. government’s Toxics Release
Inventory, including bioaccumulative materials. This information is avail-
able to the public at www.epa.gov/tri.

The Company’s commitment to environmental stewardship has been rec-
ognized by independent organizations and regulatory agencies in many
parts of the world. In recent years, the Company received a number of
awards from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) for reduc-
ing pollution and energy consumption and for conserving natural
resources. Through a partnership with USEPA, the Company has developed
pollution prevention tools to improve public health and environmental pro-
tection by screening for chemicals with properties of concern, including
the potential for bioaccumulation. The Company has since worked with
USEPA to make these tools available to other companies in the U.S. In
addition, the Company has been selected by the Dow Jones Sustainability
Indexes to be a component of the DJSI World Index, in recognition of the
Company’s environmental, social and economic performance.

This shareholder proposal requests the Company to provide more exten-
sive, detailed information than is required by generally accepted account-
ing principles (GAAP) and the SEC. The Company complies with all the
requirements of GAAP and the SEC, including those related to environmen-
tal matters. All material information regarding the Company’s environmen-
tal liabilities is disclosed.

The Company already has taken significant action to reduce the use and
emission of toxic chemicals including bioaccumulative materials. We
believe the Company’s environmental disclosures in its Annual Report and
on Forms 10-K and 10-Q, as well as the availability of an easy-to-read
description of the Company’s environmental programs and performance in
its Health, Safety and Environment Annual Report, meet the information
needs of shareholders.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote AGAINST this proposal.
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ITEM 5—Shareholder Proposal—
Compensation Limits

Robert D. Morse, 212 Highland Avenue, Moorestown, NJ, 08057-2717,

owner of over $2,000 in Company stock, submitted the following proposal:

Management and Directors are requested to consider discontinuing all
rights, options, SAR’s, and severance payments to the 5 top Management
after expiration of existing plans or commitments. This does not apply to
plans for lesser Managers or employees whom are offered reasonable
options or bonuses.

REASONING: Moderation is needed in corporate remuneration. Any person
can live very lavishly on $500,000.00 per year. Over-paying Management
has been ongoing and increasing for years. Many officials have been
awarded with no mention of what was accomplished above and beyond
expectation of their positions. The bookwork involved and expense is
tremendous in carrying out these programs. Peer group comparison and
commercial “Remuneration” entities have been employed by some to rec-
ommend payouts, having nothing to do with a performance record. The
product, its advertising, and its acceptance usually govern earnings.

When Management is hired for their position at a good salary, they are
expected to earn it, and not have to be paid more when and if they do.
Excess wealth passed on may make heirs non-workers, non-achievers
and an ongoing leech on society.

There are many good Management Training Schools in the United States
and the supply is available. Hiring away from other corporations is a
predatory process, increases costs and does not necessarily “align share-
owner/management relations”, with any gain to the shareowners. Think
about it! Vote YES for this proposal, it is your gain.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote AGAINST this proposal for the
following reasons:

The Company uses the same principles in setting the compensation for all
Company employees. These principles are:

1. Total compensation should be tied to performance that increases share-
holder value and is consistent with the Company’s values.

2. Total compensation should be competitive with the total compensation
of similar companies to attract and retain talented employees.

3. Total compensation should be linked appropriately to both short-term
and long-term Company performance.

In this context, “total compensation” is comprised of base salary, annual
incentive and long-term incentive. The Company benchmarks these three
elements with the practices of other companies. All three elements of
compensation are considered independently in determining the appropri-
ate amount of total compensation for any given executive. This process is
described in the Report of the Executive Compensation and Development
Committee on pages 117-121.

In November 2003, the Company introduced the Leadership Stock
Program, which for most executives will replace stock option awards with
the opportunity to earn performance stock units. However, corporate
officers will continue to receive a portion of their long-term incentive
compensation in the form of stock options.

2

The Company believes this is appropriate since the Company’s officers are
most responsible for influencing the Company’s stock price. Stock options
are a type of long-term incentive which ties compensation directly to
increases in shareholder value. This serves to align the interests of the
Company’s corporate officers with those of the shareholders. Stock
options, as a component of total compensation, are designed with at least
two purposes in mind: one is to reward the recipient to the extent that
good company performance is reflected in an increase in the stock price,
and the second is to retain talented management. Stock options serve
both of these purposes, neither one to the detriment of the other.

The Board believes that both annual and long-term incentive compensa-
tion are important components of an executive’s total compensation. The
stock option component is an effective vehicle to link the interests of the
Company’s corporate officers with the interests of its shareholders. The
Company also believes that the use of severance arrangements in appro-
priate circumstances is favorable to the Company. The interests of share-
holders are best served when the Company is able to compete effectively
for executive talent by offering a complete and balanced executive com-
pensation program.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote AGAINST this proposal.



Board Structure and Corporate Governance

INTRODUCTION

Ethical business conduct and good corporate governance are not new practices at Kodak. The reputation of our Company and its brand has been built by
more than a century of ethical business conduct. The Company and the Board have long practiced good corporate governance and believe it to be a pre-
requisite to providing sustained, long-term value to our shareholders. We continually monitor developments in the area of corporate governance, and
lead in developing and implementing best practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

We first adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines in July 2001. These guidelines reflect the principles by which the Company operates. From time to
time, the Board reviews and revises our Corporate Governance Guidelines in response to regulatory requirements and evolving best practices. In
February 2004, our Board restated our Corporate Governance Guidelines to reflect the recent changes in the NYSE’s corporate governance listing stan-
dards. A copy of these restated Corporate Governance Guidelines are attached as Exhibit lll and are published on our website at
www.kodak.com/go/governance.

BUSINESS CONDUCT GUIDE AND DIRECTORS’ CODE OF CONDUCT

All of our employees, including the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Controller, all other Senior Financial Officers and all other exec-
utive officers, are required to comply with our long-standing code of conduct, the “Business Conduct Guide.” The Business Conduct Guide requires our
employees to maintain the highest ethical standards in the conduct of company business so that they and the Company are always above reproach.
More recently, our Board adopted a Directors’ Code of Conduct. Both our Business Conduct Guide and our Directors’ Code of Conduct are published on
our website at www.kodak.com/go/governance.

BOARD INDEPENDENCE

For a number of years, a substantial majority of our Board has been comprised of independent directors. In February of 2004, the Board adopted Director
Independence Standards to aid it in determining whether a director is independent. These Director Independence Standards are in compliance with the
new director independence requirements of the NYSE’s corporate governance listing standards. The Director Independence Standards are attached as an
appendix to our Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, which are attached as Exhibit III.

The Board has determined that each of the Board’s current directors, except Daniel A. Carp, the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, has
no material relationship with the Company (either directly or as a partner, shareholder or officer of an organization that has a relationship with the
Company) and is independent under the Company’s Director Independence Standards and, therefore, independent within the meaning of the NYSE’s cor-
porate governance listing standards and the rules of the SEC.

AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS

The Board has determined that all members of its Audit Committee are independent and are financially literate as required by the NYSE, and that at least
one of the Committee’s members, William H. Hernandez, possesses the qualifications of an Audit Committee Financial Expert, as defined by SEC rules,
and has accounting or related financial management expertise, as required by the NYSE.

U
1
2
(7))
i
(0}
3
(0}
=)
=




)
c
0
£
9
5
0
1 9
o

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WILLIAM H. HERNANDEZ

HECTOR DE J. RUIZ

LAURA D’AND

REA TYSON

NOMINEES TO SERVE A THREE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING AT THE 2007
ANNUAL MEETING (CLASS Il DIRECTORS)

WILLIAM H. HERNANDEZ Director since February 2003

Mr. Hernandez, 55, is Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer of PPG Industries, Inc., a diversified man-
ufacturer of protective and decorative coatings, flat glass, fabricated glass products, continuous strand fiberglass and
industrial and specialty chemicals for a variety of industries. Prior to assuming his current duties in 1995, Mr. Hernandez
served as PPG’s Corporate Controller from 1990 to 1994 and as Vice President and Controller in 1994. From 1974 until
1990, Mr. Hernandez held a number of positions at Borg-Warner Corporation, including Assistant Controller, Chemicals;
Controller, Chemicals; Business Director, ABS Polymers; Assistant Corporate Controller; Vice President, Finance; and Chief
Financial Officer, Borg-Warner Automotive, Inc. Earlier in his career, he was a financial analyst for Ford Motor Company.
Mr. Hernandez received a BS degree from the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania and an MBA from Harvard
Business School. Mr. Hernandez is a Certified Management Accountant.

HECTOR DE J. RUIZ  Director since January 2001

Dr. Ruiz, 58, joined AMD in January of 2000. Prior to being appointed Chief Executive Officer, Dr. Ruiz served as AMD
President and Chief Operating Officer. His career spans more than 30 years with leading technology firms including Texas
Instruments and Motorola, where he served as President of the company’s Semiconductor Products Sector. Dr. Ruiz is
actively committed to education, and serves on the Foundation Advisory Council for the College of Engineering at the
University of Texas. He was appointed to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board in 1999. Dr. Ruiz earned a bach-
elor’s and a master’s degree in electrical engineering from the University of Texas at Austin before earning his doctorate
in electronics from Rice University in Houston.

LAURA D’ANDREA TYSON Director since May 1997

Dr. Tyson, 56, is Dean of London Business School, a position she accepted in January 2002. She was formerly the Dean
of the Walter A. Haas School of Business at the University of California, Berkeley, a position she held since July 1998.
Previously, she was Professor of, and holder of the Class of 1939 Chair in, Economics and Business Administration at the
University of California, Berkeley, a position she held from January 1997 to July 1998. Prior to this position, Dr. Tyson
served in the first Clinton Administration as Chairman of the President’s National Economic Council and 16th Chairman of
the White House Council of Economic Advisers. Prior to joining the Administration, Dr. Tyson was Professor of Economics
and Business Administration, Director of the Institute of International Studies and Research Director of the Berkeley
Roundtable on the International Economy at the University of California, Berkeley. Dr. Tyson holds a BA degree from Smith
College and a Ph.D. degree in economics from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Dr. Tyson is the author of
numerous articles on economics, economic policy and international competition. She is a director of Human Genome
Sciences, Inc., Morgan Stanley and SBC Communications, Inc.



RICHARD S. BRADDOCK

DANIEL A. CARP

DURK I. JAGER

DEBRA L. LEE

DIRECTORS CONTINUING TO SERVE A THREE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING AT
THE 2005 ANNUAL MEETING (CLASS Iil DIRECTORS)

RICHARD S. BRADDOCK Director since May 1987

Mr. Braddock, 62, is Chairman of priceline.com and Chairman of MidOcean Partners. He has been Chairman of
priceline.com since August 1998 and of MidOcean Partners since December 2003. He was CEQ of priceline.com from July
1998 to June 2000 and from May 2001 to December 2002. He was Chairman of True North Communications from July
1997 to January 1999. He was a principal of Clayton, Dubilier & Rice from June 1994 until September 1995. From
January 1993 until October 1993, he was Chief Executive Officer of Medco Containment Services, Inc. From January 1990
through October 1992, he served as President and Chief Operating Officer of Citicorp and its principal subsidiary, Citibank,
N.A. Prior to that, he served for approximately five years as Sector Executive in charge of Citicorp’s Individual Bank, one of
the financial service company’s three core businesses. Mr. Braddock graduated from Dartmouth College with a degree in
history, and received his MBA degree from the Harvard School of Business Administration. He is a director of Cadbury
Schweppes and priceline.com.

DANIEL A. CARP Director since December 1997

Mr. Carp, 55, is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Eastman Kodak Company. He became Chairman on December 8,
2000. He was elected CEO effective January 1, 2000. He was President from January 1, 1997 until April 2001 and from
January 2002 until April 2003. Mr. Carp served as Executive Vice President and Assistant Chief Operating Officer from
November 1995 to January 1997. Mr. Carp began his career with Kodak in 1970 and has held a number of increasingly
responsible positions in market research, business planning, marketing management and line of business management. In
1986, Mr. Carp was named Assistant General Manager of the Latin American Region and in September 1988, he was
elected a Vice President and named General Manager of the region. In 1991, he was named General Manager of the
European Marketing Companies and, later that same year, General Manager, European, African and Middle Eastern Region.
He holds a BBA degree in quantitative methods from Ohio University, an MBA degree from Rochester Institute of
Technology and an MS degree in management from the Sloan School of Management, Massachusetts Institute of
Technology. Mr. Carp is a director of Texas Instruments, Inc.

DURK I. JAGER Director since January 1998

Mr. Jager, 60, is the former Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer of The Procter & Gamble
Company. He left these positions in July 2000. He was elected to the position of Chief Executive Officer in January 1999
and Chairman of the Board effective September 1999, while continuing to serve as President since 1995. He served as
Executive Vice President from 1990 to 1995. Mr. Jager joined The Procter & Gamble Company in 1970 and was named
Vice President in 1987. He graduated from Erasmus Universiteit, Rotterdam, The Netherlands. Mr. Jager is a member of
the supervisory Board of Royal KPN (The Netherlands) and a director of Chiquita Brands International, Inc. and Polycom
Inc.

DEBRA L. LEE Director since September 1999

Ms. Lee, 49, is President and Chief Operating Officer of BET Holdings, Inc. (BET). She joined BET in 1986 as Vice President
and General Counsel. In 1992, she was elected Executive Vice President of Legal Affairs and named Publisher of BET’s
magazine division, in addition to serving as General Counsel. She was placed in charge of strategic business development
in 1995. Ms. Lee holds a BA degree from Brown University and MA and JD degrees from Harvard University. She is affili-
ated with several professional and civic organizations. Ms. Lee is a director of WGL Holdings, Inc.
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MARTHA LAYNE
COLLINS

TIMOTHY M. DONAHUE

. |

DELANO E. L.EWIS

PAUL H. O’NEILL

DIRECTORS CONTINUING TO SERVE A THREE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING
AT THE 2006 ANNUAL MEETING (CLASS | DIRECTORS)

MARTHA LAYNE COLLINS  Director since May 1988

Governor Collins, 67, is Executive Scholar in Residence at Georgetown College, a position she assumed in August 1998,
after having been Director, International Business and Management Center, at the University of Kentucky since July 1996.
From 1988 to 1997, she was President of Martha Layne Collins and Associates, a consulting firm, and from July 1990 to
July 1996, she was President of St. Catharine College in Springfield, Kentucky. Following her receipt of a BS degree from
the University of Kentucky, Governor Collins taught from 1959 to 1970. After acting as Coordinator of Women’s Activities in
a number of political campaigns, she served as Clerk of the Supreme Court of the Commonwealth of Kentucky from 1975
to 1979. She was elected to a four-year term as Governor of the Commonwealth of Kentucky in 1983 after having served
as Lieutenant Governor from 1979 to 1983. Governor Collins has served as a Fellow at the Institute of Politics, Harvard
University.

TIMOTHY M. DONAHUE Director since October 2001

Mr. Donahue, 54, has served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Nextel Communications, Inc. since August 1999.
He began his career with Nextel in January 1996 as President and Chief Operating Officer. Mr. Donahue has served as
Chairman of the Cellular Telecommunications & Internet Association (CTIA), the industry’s largest and most respected
association. In 2003, Nextel was named by Forbes magazine as one of America’s best-managed companies. Before join-
ing Nextel, he served as northeast regional President for AT&T Wireless Services operations from 1991 to 1996. Mr.
Donahue started his career with AT&T Wireless Services (formerly McCaw Cellular Communications) in 1986 as President
for McCaw Cellular’s paging division. In 1989, he was named McCaw Cellular’s President for the U.S. central region. He is
a graduate of John Carroll University with a BA in English Literature.

DELANO E. LEWIS Director since July 2001

Mr. Lewis, 65, is the former Ambassador to South Africa, a position he held from December 1999 to July 2001. Prior to his
ambassadorship, Mr. Lewis was President and Chief Executive Officer of National Public Radio Corporation, a position he
held from January 1994 until August 1998. He was President and Chief Executive Officer of C&P Telephone Company, a
subsidiary of Bell Atlantic Corporation, from 1988 to 1993, after having served as Vice President since 1983. Mr. Lewis
held several positions in the public sector prior to joining C&P Telephone Company. Mr. Lewis received a BA from
University of Kansas and a JD from Washburn School of Law. Mr. Lewis previously served as a director of Eastman Kodak
Company from May 1998 to December 1999. He is a director of Colgate-Palmolive Co.

PAUL H. O’NEILL Director since February 2003

Mr. O’Neill, 68, served as Secretary of the Treasury of the United States from 2001 to 2002. Previously he was Chairman
of Alcoa and held that position from April 1987 to December 2000. From April 1987 until May 1999, he also held the posi-
tion of Chief Executive Officer. Prior to joining Alcoa, Mr. O’Neill served as President of International Paper Company from
1985 to 1987, after having joined that company in 1977. Mr. 0’Neill began his career as an engineer for Morrison-
Knudsen, Inc., worked as a computer systems analyst with the U.S. Veterans Administration from 1961 to 1966, and
served on the staff of the U.S. Office of Management and Budget from 1967 to 1977. He was Deputy Director of OMB
from 1974 to 1977. Mr. O’Neill received a BA degree in economics from Fresno State College and a master’s degree in
public administration from Indiana University. Mr. O’Neill previously served as a director of Eastman Kodak Company from
December 1997 to December 2000. He is also a director of Nalco Company, RAND Corporation, TRW Automotive Holdings
Corp. and he serves as a Special Advisor to the Blackstone Group.



COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has the five committees described below. The Board has determined that each of the members of the Audit Committee, the Corporate
Responsibility and Governance Committee, the Executive Compensation and Development Committee and the Finance Committee has no material rela-
tionship with the Company (either directly or as a partner, shareholder or officer of an organization that has a relationship with the Company) and is
independent under the Company’s Director Independence Standards and, therefore, independent within the meaning of the NYSE’s corporate governance
listing standards and the rules of the SEC.

Audit Committee—8 meetings in 2003

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeing the integrity of the Company’s financial reports; the Company’s compliance with legal and regulato-
ry requirements; the independent auditor’s selection, qualifications, performance and independence; the Company’s systems of disclosure controls and
procedures and internal controls over financial reporting; and the performance of the Company’s internal auditors. A detailed list of the Committee’s
functions is included in its charter, which can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance. In the past year, the Audit Committee:

e discussed the independence of the independent accountants;

discussed the quality of the accounting principles used to prepare the Company’s financial statements;

reviewed the Company’s periodic financial statements;

oversaw the Company’s compliance with requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, SEC rules and NYSE listing requirements;
retained the independent accountants;

reviewed and approved the audit and non-audit budgets and activities of both the independent accountants and the internal audit staff of the
Company;

received and analyzed reports from the Company’s independent accountants and internal audit staff;

met separately and privately with the independent accountants and with the Company’s Director, Corporate Auditing, to ensure that
the scope of their activities had not been restricted and that adequate responses to their recommendations had been received;
reviewed the progress of the Company’s internal controls assessment;

conducted and reviewed the results of a Committee evaluation;

monitored the Company’s legal and regulatory compliance, and compliance with the Company’s Business Conduct Guide; and
revised the Committee’s written charter.

Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee—5 meetings in 2003

The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee assists the Board in overseeing the Company’s corporate governance structure; identifying and
recommending individuals to the Board for nomination as directors; performing an annual review of the Board’s performance; and overseeing the
Company’s activities in the areas of environmental and social responsibility. A detailed list of the Committee’s functions is included in its charter, which
can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance. In the past year, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee:

revised its charter to comply with the requirements of the NYSE’s corporate governance listing standards;

restated the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines in light of the new corporate governance listing standards of the NYSE;
recommended Director Independence Standards to the full Board for approval;

adopted new Director Qualification Standards and a Director Attendance Policy;

implemented an enhanced Director Selection Process;

established a process for shareholders and other interested parties to communicate with the Board;

recommended to the full Board the adoption of a number of measures based on the final recommendations of the Diversity Advisory Panel;
completed a review of the Committee’s own performance;

commenced a review of the Board’s compensation program;

oversaw the Board’s annual performance review; and

recommended to the full Board a realignment of the Board’s committee assignments.

Executive Compensation and Development Committee —6 meetings in 2003

The Executive Compensation and Development Committee assists the Board in overseeing the Company’s executive compensation strategy; overseeing
the administration of its executive compensation and its equity-based compensation plans; reviewing and approving the compensation of the Company’s
CEQ; overseeing the compensation of the Company’s executive officers; reviewing the Company’s succession plans for its CEQ and President; and over-
seeing the Company’s activities in the areas of leadership and organization development. A detailed list of the Committee’s functions is included in its
charter, which can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance. In the past year, the Executive Compensation and Development Committee:

o completed a study of the Company’s long-term compensation for its executives;
o approved the adoption of a new performance-based, long-term compensation program for all of the Company’s executives;
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e limited participation in the Company’s annual stock option program to the Company’s officers, those who are most responsible for influencing
shareholder value;

strengthened the Company’s share ownership requirements for the Company’s executive officers;

revised the Committee’s charter to comply with the new corporate governance listing standards of the NYSE;

completed a review of the Committee’s own performance;

reviewed the Company’s executive development process;

set the compensation for the CEO and reviewed the compensation recommendations for the Company’s other executive officers; and

granted and certified awards under the Company’s compensation plans.

Finance Committee—5 meetings in 2003

The Finance Committee of the Board assists the Board in overseeing the Company’s balance sheet and cash flow performance; financing plans; capital
J expenditure budget and proposed capital expenditures; acquisitions, joint ventures and divestitures; risk management policies; and tax policy. A detailed
list of the Committee’s functions is included in its charter, which can be accessed at www.kodak.com/go/governance. In the past year, the Finance
Committee:

e reviewed the Company’s financing strategies including dividend declaration, capital expenditures, debt issuances and foreign exchange and
commodity hedging;

reviewed cash flow, balance sheet performance and credit ratings;

reviewed significant acquisitions, divestitures and joint ventures;

reviewed investment performance;

reviewed the administration of the Company’s defined benefit pension plan; and

reviewed the Company’s risk management and tax strategies.

Executive Committee—No meeting in 2003

The Executive Committee is composed of five directors, the Chairman of the Board and the Chairs of each of the other four committees. The Committee
is generally authorized to exercise all of the powers of the Board in the intervals between meetings of the Board. The Executive Committee did not meet
in 2003.

Committee Membership

E Corporate Responsibility Executive Compensation Finance
E Director Name Audit Committee and Governance Committee and Development Committee Committee
9 Richard S. Braddock X X*
8 William M. Bradley X X
@ Martha Layne Collins X X
g Timothy M. Donahue X X
a Wiliam H. Hernandez X X
Durk 1. Jager X X*
Debra L. Lee X* X
Delano E. Lewis X X
Paul H. O’Neill X X
Hector de J. Ruiz X X
Laura D’Andrea Tyson X X

*Chair




OTHER BOARD MATTERS

Presiding Director

Our Board created the position of Presiding Director in February 2003. Richard S. Braddock has been designated the Board’s Presiding Director. The pri-
mary functions of the Presiding Director are to: (i) ensure that our Board operates independent of our management; (i) chair the meetings of the inde-
pendent directors; (iii) act as the principal liaison between the independent directors and the CEQ; and (iv) assist the Board in its understanding of the
boundaries between board and management responsibilities.

Meeting Attendance

In February of 2004, our Board adopted a “Director Attendance Policy.” A copy of this policy is attached as an appendix to our Corporate Governance
Guidelines, which are attached as Exhibit Ill. Under this new policy, all of our directors are strongly encouraged to attend our Annual Meeting of K
Shareholders.

In 2003, the Board held a total of 14 meetings. Each director attended at least 80% of the meetings of the Board and committees of the Board on which
the director served. The average attendance by all directors was over 90%. All of our directors attended our 2003 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Executive Sessions
Executive sessions of our non-management directors are held at least four times a year. These sessions are chaired by our Presiding Director.

When all of our non-management directors are not independent, the independent members of our Board will meet in executive session at least once a
year. Our Presiding Director will chair these meetings.

In 2003, all of our non-management directors were independent. They met in executive session four times.

Communications with Our Board

The Board maintains a process for our shareholders and other interested parties to communicate with the Board of Directors. Shareholders and interest-
ed parties who wish to communicate with the Board may send an email to our Presiding Director at presiding-director@kodak.com or may send a let-
ter to our Presiding Director at P.0. Box 92818, Rochester, NY 14650. Communications sent by email will go simultaneously to Kodak’s Presiding Director
and Corporate Secretary. Our Corporate Secretary will review communications sent by mail and if they are relevant to, and consistent with, Kodak’s oper-
ations, policies and philosophies, they will be forwarded to the Presiding Director. By way of example, communications which are unduly hostile, threat-
ening, illegal or similarly inappropriate will not be forwarded to the Presiding Director. Our Corporate Secretary will periodically provide the Board a sum-
mary of all communications received that were not forwarded to the Presiding Director and will make those communications available to any director on
request. The Presiding Director will determine whether any communications sent to the full Board should be properly addressed by the entire Board or a
committee thereof and whether a response to the communication is warranted. If a response is warranted, the Presiding Director may choose to coordi-
nate the content and method of the response with our Corporate Secretary.

Consideration of Director Nominees

The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee will consider for nomination as director of the Company candidates recommended by its mem-
bers, other Board members, management, shareholders and the search firms it retains.

Shareholders wishing to recommend candidates for consideration by the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee may do so by providing
the following information, in writing, to the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, c/o Corporate Secretary, Eastman Kodak Company, 343
State Street, Rochester, NY 14650-0218: (i) the name, address and telephone number of the shareholder making the request; (ii) the number of shares of
the Company owned, and if such person is not a shareholder of record or if such shares are held by an entity, reasonable evidence of such person’s
ownership of such shares or such person’s authority to act on behalf of such entity; (iii) the full name, address and telephone number of the individual
being recommended, together with a reasonably detailed description of the background, experience and qualifications of that individual; (iv) a signed
acknowledgement by the individual being recommended that he or she has consented to: (a) serve as director if elected; and (b) the Company’s under-
taking of an inquiry into that individual’s background, experience and qualifications; (v) the disclosure of any relationship of the individual being recom-
mended with the Company or any subsidiaries or affiliates, whether direct or indirect; and, (vi) if known to the shareholder, any material interest of such
shareholder or individual being recommended in any proposals or other business to be presented at the Company’s next Annual Meeting of Shareholders
(or a statement to the effect that no material interest is known to such shareholder). Our Board may change the process by which shareholders may rec-
ommend director candidates to the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee. Please refer to the Company’s website at
www.kodak.com/go/governance for any changes to this process. The Company has not received any shareholder recommendations of director candi-
dates with regard to the election of directors covered by this Proxy Statement.
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Director Qualification Standards
When reviewing a potential candidate for the Board, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee looks to whether the candidate possesses K
the necessary qualifications to serve as a director. To assist it in these determinations, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee has



adopted “Director Qualification Standards.” The Director Qualification Standards are attached as an appendix to the Company’s Corporate Governance
Guidelines, which are attached as Exhibit lll. These standards specify the minimum qualifications that a nominee must possess in order to be considered
for election as a director. If a candidate possesses these minimum qualifications, the Committee, in accordance with the Director Selection Process
described in the next section, will then consider the candidate’s qualifications in light of the needs of the Board and the Company at that time, given the
then current mix of director attributes.

Director Selection Process

As provided in the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee seeks to create a diverse and
inclusive Board that, as a whole, is strong in both its knowledge and experience. When identifying, screening and recommending new candidates to the
Board for membership, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee follows the procedures outlined in its “Director Selection Process.” The
J Director Selection Process is attached as an appendix to the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, which are attached as Exhibit Ill. The

Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee generally uses the services of a third-party executive search firm when identifying and evaluating
possible nominees for Director.

Director Compensation

Review

In late 2003, the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee began a review of the Director Compensation Program. A description of this review
is contained in the Committee’s report on page 115. As a first step in this process, the Committee developed a set of Director Compensation Principles.
These principles, which are aligned with the Company’s executive compensation principles, are also described in the Committee’s report on page 115.
The Committee anticipates making a recommendation to the Board concerning the results of its study in the first quarter of 2004. The following
describes the Board’s compensation program as presently in effect:

Annual Payments
Non-employee directors receive:

e $65,000 as a retainer, at least half of which must be taken in stock or deferred into stock units;
e 2,000 stock options; and
e reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses for the meetings they attend.

The employee director receives no additional compensation for serving on the Board.
Mr. Braddock receives a retainer of $100,000 per year for his services as Presiding Director, in addition to his annual retainer as a director.

Deferred Compensation

Non-employee directors may defer some or all of their compensation into a phantom Kodak stock account or into an interest-bearing account. Eight
current directors deferred compensation in 2003. In the event of a change in control, the amounts in the phantom accounts will generally be paid in a
single cash payment.

Life Insurance

The Company provides $100,000 of group term life insurance to each non-employee director. This decreases to $50,000 at retirement or age 65,
whichever occurs later.
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Charitable Award Program

This program, which was closed to new participants effective January 1, 1997, provides for a contribution by the Company of up to $1,000,000 following
a director’s death to a maximum of four charitable institutions recommended by the director. The individual directors derive no financial benefits from
this program. It is funded by self-insurance and joint life insurance policies purchased by the Company. Mr. Braddock and Gov. Collins continue to partici-
pate in the program.

Personal Umbrella Liability Insurance

The Company provides $5,000,000 of personal liability insurance to each non-employee director. This coverage terminates on December 31 of the year
in which the director terminates service on the Company’s Board.

Travel Accident Insurance
The Company provides each non-employee director with $200,000 of accidental death and $100,000 of dismemberment insurance while traveling to or

J attending Board or Committee meetings.




Beneficial Security Ownership
of More Than 5% of the Company’s Common Stock

As of March 8, 2004, based on Schedule 13G filings, the Company was aware of the following beneficial owners of more than 5% of its common stock:

Shareholder’s Name and Address Number of Common Shares Owned

Percentage of Company’s Common Shares Owned

Legg Mason Funds Management, Inc. 32,265,544
Legg Mason Capital Management, Inc.
Legg Mason Focus Capital, Inc.

100 Light St.

Baltimore, MD 21202

11.26%"

Dodge & Cox 18,220,730
One Sansome St.
35" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

6.4%"

(1) As set forth in Shareholder’s Schedule 13G, as of December 31, 2003, filed on February 17, 2004. The filing discloses that the three entities listed had shared voting
and dispositive power with respect to all shares. Legg Mason Funds Management, Inc. manages various accounts, including the account of Legg Mason Value Trust,

Inc. which holds 16 million of the shares shown, or 5.58% of the Company’s common shares.

(2) As set forth in Shareholder’s Schedule 13G, as of December 31, 2003, filed on February 17, 2004.
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Beneficial Security Ownership

of Directors, Nominees and Executive Officers
Directors, Nominees and Executive Officers Number of Common Shares Owned on January 2, 2004
Richard S. Braddock 31,630 @
William W. Bradley 9,400 @
Robert H. Brust 302,462 @©
Daniel A. Carp 1,472,349 @0
Martha Layne Collins 22,585 @0
Timothy M. Donahue 12,288 @0
J William H. Hernandez 3,340 @
Durk I. Jager 23,103 @0
Debra L. Lee 14,413 ®
Delano E. Lewis 9,588 @®
Michael P. Morley 346,199 @0
Paul H. O’Neill 4,660 @
Antonio M. Perez 150,517 @
Hector de J. Ruiz 13,164 ©
Willy C. Shih 134,361 @0
Laura D’Andrea Tyson 14,123 @0
All Directors, Nominees and
Executive Officers as a
Group (31), including the above 3,681,180 @0©

(@) Includes the following Kodak common stock equivalents, which are held in deferred compensation plans: R. S. Braddock — 6,276; W. W. Bradley — 1,738;
R. H. Brust —12,114; D. A. Carp — 221,183; M. L. Collins — 11,385; T. M. Donahue — 4,288; W. H. Hernandez — 1,840; D. I. Jager — 12,103; D. E. Lewis — 3,388;
M. P. Morley — 49,972; P. H. O’Neill — 3,660; A. M. Perez — 50,517; W. C. Shih — 12,977; L. D. Tyson — 2,635; and all directors, nominees and executive officers as a
group — 540,033.

(b) Includes the following number of shares which may be acquired by exercise of stock options: R. S. Braddock — 8,000; W. W. Bradley — 6,000; R. H. Brust — 263,808;
D.A. Carp — 1,211,288; M. L. Collins — 8,000; T. M. Donahue - 6,000; D. I. Jager - 8,000; D. L. Lee — 8,000; D. E. Lewis — 6,000; M. P. Morley — 292,889;
H. de J. Ruiz - 6,000; W. C. Shih — 104,554; L. D. Tyson — 8,000; and all directors, nominees and executive officers as a group — 2,777,417.
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(c) Each individual executive officer and director listed above beneficially owned less than 1% of the outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock. As a group,
these executive officers and directors owned 1.15%.

The above table reports beneficial ownership in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. This means all Company securi-
ties over which the directors, nominees and executive officers directly or indirectly have or share voting or investment power are listed as beneficially
owned. The figures above include shares held for the account of the above persons in the Eastman Kodak Shares Program and the Kodak Employees’
Stock Ownership Plan, and the interests of the above persons in the Kodak Stock Fund of the Eastman Kodak Employees’ Savings and Investment Plan,
stated in terms of Kodak shares.




Transactions with Management

Under Mr. Brust’s December 20, 1999 offer letter, the Company loaned Mr. Brust, Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice President, the sum of
$3,000,000 at an annual interest rate of 6.21%, the applicable federal rate for mid-term loans, compounded annually, in effect for January 2000. The
unsecured loan is evidenced by a promissory note dated January 6, 2000. Under Mr. Brust’s November 12, 2001 amended offer letter, a portion of the
principal and all of the accrued interest on the loan is to be forgiven on each of the first seven anniversaries of the loan. Mr. Brust is not entitled to for-
giveness on any anniversary date if he voluntarily terminates his employment or is terminated for cause on or before the anniversary date. The principal
balance due under the loan on December 31, 2003 was $1,800,000.

In March 2001, the Company loaned Mr. Carp, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, $1,000,000 for the purchase of a home. The loan is
unsecured and bears interest at 5.07% per year, the applicable federal rate for mid-term loans, compounded annually, in effect for March 2001. The
entire amount of the loan and all accrued interest is due upon the earlier of March 1, 2006 or the date of Mr. Carp’s termination of employment from the
Company. The loan is evidenced by a promissory note dated March 2, 2001. The balance due under the loan on December 31, 2003 was $1,150,587.
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Compensation of Named Executive Officers

The individuals named in the following table are the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and the four other named executive officers under Section
229.402(a)(3) of Volume 17 of the Code of Federal Regulation during 2003. The figures shown include both amounts paid and amounts deferred.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Annual Compensation

Long-Term Compensation

Awards Payouts
Other Restricted Securities

Name and Annual Stock Underlying LTIP All Other
Principal Position | Year Salary Bonus® | Compensation® Awards"® Options/SARs® Payouts® Compensation®
D.A. Carp 2003 | $1,080,769 | $1,909,600 $ 15916 | $ — 72,000 | $ 883,670 $ 0
Chairman & CEO | 2002 | 1,030,769 | 2,327,325 31,231 4,249,010 175,000 0 0

2001 | 1,000,000 507,500 25,695 2,968,751 410,000 0 0
A. M. Perez 2003 648,269 819,000 18,573 4,143,500 551,500 478,899 26,156
President & COO
R. H. Brust 2003 676,577 585,446 — — 14,400 368,986 507,898
Exec.V.P. & CFO | 2002 635,828 669,240 — 424,162 42,000 0 487,768

2001 585,003 151,200 — 430,414 78,000 0 827,923
M. P. Morley 2003 516,731 801,504 — — 14,400 283,810 0
Exec.V.P. & CAO | 2002 491,154 | 864,800 — 368,669 35,000 0 0

2001 466,095 132,996 — 430,414 42,000 0 0
W. C. Shih 2003 510,462 576,079 — — 13,400 263,054 62,835
Sr.\.P. 2002 483538 | 589,490 — 355,113 141,100 0 29,360

2001 458,462 124,719 — 230,535 36,400 0 24,263




(@) This column shows Executive Compensation for Excellence and Leadership Plan (EXCEL), and its predecessor, Management Variable Compensation Plan, awards for
services performed, not paid, in each year indicated. For M. P. Morley for 2003, the amount includes a retention bonus of $350,000 paid under the October 23, 2003
amendment to his retention agreement; for 2002, the amount includes a retention bonus of $370,000 paid under the March 13, 2001 amendment to his retention
agreement.

(b) Where no amount is shown, the value of personal benefits provided was less than the minimum amount required to be reported. For D. A. Carp, the amounts shown in
this column represent tax payments made by the Company relating to his use of Company transportation. The Company requires D. A. Carp to use Company trans-
portation for security reasons. For A. M. Perez, the amount shown includes tax allowances for relocation expenses paid under the Company’s new hire relocation
program and Mr. Perez’s March 3, 2003 offer letter.

(c) The awards shown represent grants of restricted stock or restricted stock units valued as of the date of grant. Dividends are paid on the restricted shares and restrict-
ed units as and when dividends are paid on Kodak common stock. The restrictions on the awards granted under the Executive Incentive Program lapsed on December
31, 2003. K

D. A. Carp — For 2002, 100,000 shares granted as a retention based award, valued on December 2, 2002 at $36.73 per share and 18,611 shares awarded under the
Executive Incentive Program, valued on February 18, 2003 at $30.95 per share. For 2001, 20,000 shares granted in recognition of his election as Chairman, valued on
January 12, 2001, at $40.875 per share and 52,630 shares granted in substitution of, and not in addition to, the stock option grant D. A. Carp would otherwise have
received in January 2001 under the management stock option program, valued on January 16, 2001, at $40.875 per share.

A. M. Perez — For 2003, 100,000 shares granted as a signing bonus, valued on April 2, 2003 at $30.97 per share and 50,000 shares granted as a retention based
award, valued on October 1, 2003 at $20.93 per share.

R. H. Brust - For 2002, 5,000 shares granted as a retention based award, valued on December 2, 2002 at $36.73 per share and 7,771 shares awarded under the
Executive Incentive Program, valued on February 18, 2003 at $30.95 per share. For 2001, 10,530 shares granted in substitution of, and not in addition to, the stock
option grant R. H. Brust would otherwise have received in January 2001 under the management stock option program, valued on January 16, 2001 at $40.875 per
share.

M. P. Morley — For 2002, 5,000 shares granted as a retention based award, valued on December 2, 2002 at $36.73 per share and 5,978 shares awarded under the
Executive Incentive Program, valued on February 18, 2003 at $30.95 per share. For 2001, 10,530 shares granted in substitution of, and not in addition to, the stock
option grant M. P. Morley would otherwise have received in January 2001 under the management stock option program, valued on January 16, 2001 at

$40.875 per share.

W. C. Shih — For 2002, 5,000 shares granted as a retention based award, valued on December 2, 2002 at $36.73 per share and 5,540 shares awarded under the
Executive Incentive Program, valued on February 18, 2003 at $30.95 per share. For 2001, 11,280 shares granted in substitution of, and not in addition to, the stock
option grant W. C. Shih would otherwise have received in January 2001 under the management stock option program, valued on January 16, 2001 at

$40.875 per share.

The total number and value of restricted stock held as of December 31, 2003 for each named individual (valued at $25.67 per share) were: D. A. Carp — 175,724
shares — $4,510,835; A. M. Perez — 150,000 shares — $3,850,500; R. H. Brust — 21,890 shares — $561,916; M. P. Morley — 10,265 shares — $263,502; and W. C.
Shih — 15,640 shares — $401,478.

(d) On April 2, 2003, A. M. Perez received stock options to purchase 500,000 shares as a sign-on bonus. The remaining amounts for 2003 represent grants made in the
fourth quarter of 2003 under the officer stock option program. The amounts for 2002 represent grants made under the management stock option program; except that
W. C. Shih received on August 26, 2002, stock options to purchase 104,700 shares under the Stock Option Exchange Program. For 2001, the amounts represent
grants made under the management stock option program; except that the amount for D. A. Carp includes a grant of stock options to purchase 160,000 shares in
recognition of his election as Chairman.
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(e) No awards were paid for the periods 2001-2003, 2000-2002, and 1999-2001 under the Performance Stock Program. The amounts shown are the value of awards
paid under the Executive Incentive Plan of the 2002-2004 performance cycle of the Performance Stock Program based on performance over the period 2002-2003,
computed as of the date of the award, February 17, 2004, at $29.07 per share: D. A. Carp — 30,398; A. M. Perez — 16,474; R. H. Brust — 12,693; M. P. Morley — 9,763;
and W. C. Shih — 9,049. The awards were paid in shares of Kodak common stock.

(f) For R. H. Brust for 2003, the amount represents $428,100 of principal and interest forgiven in connection with the loan from the Company as described on page 103
and $79,898 as the Company contribution in the cash balance feature of the Kodak Retirement Income Plan; for 2002, the amount represents $446,400 of principal
and interest forgiven in connection with the loan and $41,639 as the Company contribution in the cash balance feature; and for 2001, the amount represents
$786,300 of principal and interest forgiven in connection with the loan and $41,623 as the Company contribution to the cash balance feature. For A. M. Perez and W.
C. Shih, the amounts represent the Company contribution in the cash balance feature.




OPTION/SAR GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

Individual Grants

Number of Percentage
Securities of Total
Underlying Options/SARs
Options/ Granted to Exercise or Grant Date
SARs Employees Base Price Expiration Present
Name Granted in Fiscal Year Per Share Date Value®
J D.A. Carp 72,000@ 4.82 $ 24.49 11/18/10 $ 637,200
A. M. Perez 51,500 @ 3.45 24.49 11/18/10 455,775
500,000® 33.45 30.96 04/01/13 3,190,000
R. H. Brust 14,4009 .96 24.49 11/18/10 127,440
M. P. Morley 14,400 .96 24.49 11/18/10 127,440
W. C. Shih 16,750 1.12 24.49 11/18/10 148,238

(a) These options were granted in November 2003 under the officer stock option program. Termination of employment, for other than death or a permitted reason, prior to
the first anniversary of the grant date, results in forfeiture of the options. Thereafter, termination of employment prior to vesting results in forfeiture of the options
unless the termination is due to retirement, death, disability or an approved reason. Vesting accelerates upon death. One third of the options vest on each of the first
three anniversaries of the date of grant.

(b) These options were granted to A. M. Perez as a signing bonus as required under his offer letter with the Company. The options vest in two (2) equal consecutive annu-
al installments of 250,000; the first vests on April 2, 2004 and the other on April 2, 2005. Termination of employment for other than death, permitted reason, without
cause or good reason, prior to the first anniversary of the grant date results in forfeiture of the options. Thereafter, termination of employment prior to vesting results in
forfeiture of the options unless the termination is without cause or due to death, disability, approved reason or good reason.

(c) The present value of these options was determined using the Black-Scholes model of option valuation in a manner consistent with the requirements of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” For the options granted in November 2003 under the officer stock option pro-
gram, the following weighted-average assumptions were used: risk-free interest rate — 3.75%; expected option life — 7 years; expected volatility — 35.33%; and
expected dividend yield — 1.77%. For the options granted to A. M. Perez as a hiring bonus, the following weighted-average assumptions were used: risk-free interest
rate — 3.48%; expected option life — 7 years; expected volatility — 35.27%; and expected dividend yield — 5.75%.
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AGGREGATED OPTION/SAR EXERCISES IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR-END OPTION/SAR VALUES

AND

Number of
Securities Underlying Value of Unexercised
Unexercised Options/SARs In-the-Money Options/
Number of at Fiscal Year-End SARs at Fiscal Year-End* Value
Shares Acquired Value

Name on Exercise Realized Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable
D.A. Carp 0 0 1,157,848 326,190 $0 $ 84,960
A. M. Perez 0 0 0 551,500 0 60,770
R. H. Brust 0 0 233,808 128,592 0 16,992
M. P. Morley 0 0 292,889 76,878 0 16,992
W. C. Shih 0 0 104,554 53,296 0 19,765

*Based on the closing price on the NYSE — Composite Transactions of the Company’s common stock on December 31, 2003 of $25.67 per share.

STOCK OPTIONS AND SARS OUTSTANDING UNDER SHAREHOLDER-
AND NON-SHAREHOLDER-APPROVED PLANS

As required by Item 201(d) of Regulation S-K, the Company’s total options outstanding of 39,549,310 and total stock appreciation rights (SARs) out-
standing of 730,107 have been granted under equity compensation plans that have been approved by security holders and that have not been approved
by security holders as follows:

Number of Securities to Weighted-Average Exercise Number of Securities Remaining Available
Plan Category be Issued Upon Exercise Price of Outstanding Options, for Future Issuance Under Equity
of Qutstanding Options, Warrants and Rights Compensation Plans (Excluding
Warrants and Rights Securities Reflected in Column (a))
@) (b) ()
Equity compensation 29,031,681 $ 46.39 7,927,850
plans approved
by security holders
Equity compensation 11,247,736 54.08 0
plans not approved
by security holders
Total 40,279,417 $ 48.54 7,927,850

The Company’s equity compensation plans approved by security holders include the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, the Eastman Kodak
Company 1995 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan, the Eastman Kodak Company 1990 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan and the Wage
Dividend Plan. The Company’s equity compensation plans not approved by security holders include the Eastman Kodak Company 1997 Stock Option Plan
and the Kodak Stock Option Plan. In accordance with an amendment that is effective as of January 1, 2004, no options or SARs will be granted in the
future under the Wage Dividend Plan.
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LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

Leadership Stock Program

Beginning January 1, 2004, long-term compensation will principally be provided to all of the Company’s executives in the form of performance stock
units under the Company’s new Leadership Stock Program. As a result, those selected senior executives who formerly participated in the Company’s
Performance Stock Program will now be eligible for grants of performance stock units under the Leadership Stock Program. The terms of this new pro-
gram are detailed in the Report of the Executive Compensation and Development Committee on page 118.

Performance Stock Program

Although the new Leadership Stock Program replaces the Performance Stock Program, the pending cycles of the Performance Stock Program will con-
tinue to run until they expire. Participation in the Performance Stock Program was limited to selected senior executives. The program’s performance goal
was total shareholder return equal to at least that earned by a company at the 50th percentile in terms of total shareholder return within the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Composite Stock Price Index.

After the close of a cycle, the Committee calculates the percentage earned of each participant’s target award. No awards are paid unless the perform-
ance goal is achieved. Fifty percent of the target award is earned if the performance goal is achieved. One hundred percent is earned if total shareholder
return for the cycle equals that of a company at the 60th percentile within the Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite Stock Price Index.

The Committee has the discretion to reduce or eliminate the award earned by any participant based upon any criteria it deems appropriate. Awards are
paid in the form of restricted stock, which restrictions lapse at age 60. The table below shows the threshold (i.e., attainment of the performance goal),
target and maximum number of shares for the named executive officers for each cycle. No awards were earned for the 2001-2003 performance cycle.

Executive incentive Program

In early 2002, the Executive Compensation and Development Committee approved a performance-based, long-term award program, i.e., the Executive
Incentive Program, under the 2002-2004 cycle of the Performance Stock Program. The purposes of this one-time program were to increase by year-end
2003 investable cash flow and the financial performance of certain strategic product groups. In this regard, certain target and threshold performance
goals were established by the Committee based on these two metrics for the two-year period commencing January 1, 2002, and ending December 31,
2003.

Participation in the Executive Incentive Program was limited to 19 selected key executive officers, including the five named executive officers. Each par-
ticipant’s target award under the program was 75% of the participant’s total target annual compensation (annual base salary plus target EXCEL award)
expressed in the form of shares of common stock based on a March 8, 2002 stock price of $32.37 per share.

As explained in the Report of the Executive Compensation and Development Committee on page 120, both of the program’s threshold performance goals
were achieved by year-end 2003. As a result of the Company’s performance, the program’s performance formula provided a payout equal to 79% of tar-
get. As explained in last year’s Proxy Statement, the program’s participants received an interim award in 2002 of 30% of their target award due to
achieving certain pre-established interim goals by year-end 2002. Each participant’s interim award was then subtracted from the award he or she
earned for the entire cycle, and the net award amount was paid to the participant in the form of shares of the Company’s common stock. The net award
amounts paid to the named executive officers are listed under the column entitled “LTIP Payouts” in the Summary Compensation Table on page 104.

Awards under the Executive Incentive Program will be coordinated with awards received under the 2002-2004 performance cycle of the Performance
Stock Program. As a result, any award earned by a participant under the 2002-2004 performance cycle of the Performance Stock Program will be
reduced by the amount of any award earned by the participant under the Executive Incentive Program.



Long-Term Incentive Plan—Awards in Last Fiscal Year

Estimated Future Payouts Under
Non-Stock Price-Based Plans

Number of Performance or
Shares, Units Other Period Until Threshold Target Maximum

Name or Other Rights Maturation or Payout # of Shares # of Shares # of Shares®

D.A. Carp N/A 2001-2003 10,000 20,000 30,000
2002-2004 10,000 20,000 [62,037] 30,000
2003-2005 10,000 20,000 30,000

A. M. Perez N/A 2001-2003" 1,875 3,750 5,625
2002-2004" 4,375 8,750 [20,853] 13,125
2003-2005" 6,875 13,750 20,625

R. H. Brust N/A 2001-2003 2,625 5,250 7,875
2002-2004 2,625 5,250 [25,904] 7,875
2003-2005 2,625 5,250 7,875

M. P. Morley N/A 2001-2003 2,625 5,250 7,875
2002-2004 2,625 5,250 [19,926] 7,875
2003-2005 2,625 5,250 7,875

W. C. Shih N/A 2001-2003 1,988 3,975 5,963
2002-2004 1,988 3,975 [18,467] 5,963
2003-2005 1,988 3,975 5,963

(a) The shares in brackets are the named executive officers’ target awards under the Executive Incentive Program.

(b) Individuals who participate for less than the full performance cycle are eligible for a pro-rated award based upon the length of their participation.
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EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS

Daniel A. Carp

Effective December 10, 1999, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Mr. Carp providing for his employment as President and Chief Executive
Officer. The letter agreement provides for a base salary of $1,000,000, subject to annual adjustment, and a target annual bonus of 105% of his base
salary. Mr. Carp’s compensation will be reviewed annually by the Executive Compensation and Development Committee. The Executive Compensation
and Development Committee approved an increase of Mr. Carp’s annual base salary to $1,100,000 effective May 5, 2003. Mr Carp’s target award under
the Company’s variable pay plan will remain at 155% of his base salary.

If the Company terminates Mr. Carp’s employment without cause, Mr. Carp will be permitted to retain his stock options and restricted stock. He will also
receive severance pay equal to three times his base salary plus target annual bonus and prorated awards under the Company’s bonus plans. The letter
agreement also provides that for pension purposes, Mr. Carp will be treated as if he were age 55, if he is less than age 55 at the time of his termination,
or age 60, if he is age 55 or older but less than age 60, at the time of his termination of employment.

In the event of Mr. Carp’s disability, he will receive the same severance pay as he would receive upon termination without cause; except it will be
reduced by the present value of any Company-provided disability benefits he receives. The letter agreement also states that upon Mr. Carp’s disability, he
will be permitted to retain all of his stock options.

Antonio M. Perez

The Company employed Mr. Perez as President and Chief Operating Officer under an offer letter dated March 3, 2003. In addition to the information pro-
vided elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, the offer letter provides Mr. Perez a base salary of $900,000, subject to adjustment at least annually,

and a target award under the Company’s annual variable compensation plan of 100% of his base salary. As a hiring bonus, Mr. Perez received a grant of
stock options for 500,000 shares and 100,000 shares of restricted stock. The offer letter also provides Mr. Perez with a severance allowance equal to
two times his base salary plus target annual bonus if he terminates for good reason or is terminated without cause.

Robert H. Brust

The Company employed Mr. Brust under an offer letter dated December 20, 1999, that was most recently amended on October 2, 2003. In addition to
the information provided elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, the amended offer letter provides Mr. Brust a special severance benefit. If, during the first
seven years of Mr. Brust’s employment, the Company terminates his employment without cause, he will receive severance pay equal to two times his
base salary plus target annual bonus. After completing five years of service with the Company, Mr. Brust will be allowed to keep his stock options upon
his termination of employment for other than cause.

Michael P. Morley

The Company entered into a retention agreement with Mr. Morley to encourage him to delay his retirement. This retention agreement was most recently
amended on October 23, 2003 to incent Mr. Morley to further delay his retirement until July 1, 2004. In addition to the information provided elsewhere in
this Proxy Statement, the amended retention agreement provided Mr. Morley a retention benefit of $350,000 if he remained employed through December
31,2003 and provides Mr. Morley a retention benefit of $45,000 for each month thereafter he remains employed. The retention paid to Mr. Morley for
2003 is reported in the Summary Compensation Table on page 104. The amended retention agreement also provides Mr. Morley a death benefit equal to
the projected lump-sum value of his retirement income benefit should he die prior to his retirement from the Company. The amended retention agree-
ment permits Mr. Morley upon his retirement to retain his stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units and awards under the Performance Stock
Program.



CHANGE IN CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS
The Company maintains a change in control program to provide severance pay and continuation of certain welfare benefits for virtually all U.S. employ-
ees. A “change in control” is generally defined under the program as:
* the incumbent directors cease to constitute a majority of the Board, unless the election of the new directors was approved by at least two-thirds
of the incumbent directors then on the Board;
o the acquisition of 25% or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities;
* a merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange or similar form of corporate transaction involving the Company or any of its subsidiaries that
requires the approval of the Company’s shareholders; or
* a vote by the shareholders to completely liquidate or dissolve the Company.

The purpose of the program is to assure the continued employment and dedication of all employees without distraction from the possibility of a change
in control. The program provides for severance payments and continuation of certain welfare benefits to eligible employees whose employment is termi-
nated, either voluntarily with “good cause” or involuntarily, during the two-year period following a change in control. The amount of the severance pay
and length of benefit continuation is based on the employee’s position. The named executive officers would be eligible for severance pay equal to three
times their total target annual compensation. In addition, the named executive officers would be eligible to participate in the Company’s medical, dental,
disability and life insurance plans until the first anniversary of the date of their termination of employment. The Company’s change in control program
also requires, subject to certain limitations, tax gross-up payments to all employees to mitigate any excise tax imposed upon the employee under the
Internal Revenue Code.

Another component of the program provides enhanced benefits under the Company’s retirement plan. Any participant whose employment is terminated,
for a reason other than death, disability, cause or voluntary resignation, within five years of a change in control is given up to five additional years of
service. In addition, where the participant is age 50 or over on the date of the change in control, up to five additional years of age is given for the follow-
ing plan purposes:

e to determine eligibility for early and normal retirement;

e to determine eligibility for a vested right; and

e o calculate the amount of retirement benefit.

The actual number of years of service and years of age that is given to such a participant decreases proportionately depending upon the number of
years that elapse between the date of a change in control and the date of the participant’s termination of employment. If the plan is terminated within
five years after a change in control, the benefit for each participant will be calculated as indicated above.

In the event of a change in control which causes the Company’s stock to cease active trading on the NYSE, the Company’s compensation plans will gen-
erally be affected as follows, when Kodak common stock is not exchanged solely for common stock of the surviving company or the surviving company
does not assume all plan awards:
e under the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, each participant will be paid the amount in his or her account;
e under EXCEL, each participant will be paid a pro rata target award for the year in which the change in control occurs;
e under the Performance Stock Program, each participant will be awarded a pro rata target award for each pending performance cycle and all
awards will be cashed out based on the change in control price;
e under the Company’s stock option plans, all outstanding options will vest in full and be cashed out based on the difference between the change
in control price and the option’s exercise price; and
e under the Company’s restricted stock programs, all of the restrictions on the stock will lapse and the stock will be cashed out based on the
change in control price.
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RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company funds a tax-qualified defined benefit pension plan for virtually all U.S. employees. Effective January 1, 2000, the Company amended the
plan to include a cash balance feature. Messrs. Carp and Morley are the only named executive officers who participate in the non-cash balance portion
of the plan. The cash balance feature covers all new employees hired after March 31, 1999, including Messrs. Perez and Brust, and all other employees
who elected to participate, including Mr. Shih.

Retirement income benefits are based upon an employee’s average participating compensation (APC). The plan defines APC as one third of the sum of
the employee’s participating compensation for the highest consecutive 39 periods of earnings over the ten years ending immediately prior to retirement
or termination of employment. Participating compensation, in the case of the named executive officers, is base salary and Executive Compensation for
Excellence and Leadership Plan awards, including allowances in lieu of salary for authorized periods of absence, such as illness, vacation or holidays.

For an employee with up to 35 years of accrued service, the annual normal retirement income benefit is calculated by multiplying the employee’s years
of accrued service by the sum of (a) 1.3% of APC, plus (b) 0.3% of APC in excess of the average Social Security wage base. For an employee with more
than 35 years of accrued service, the amount is increased by 1% for each year in excess of 35 years.

The retirement income benefit is not subject to any deductions for Social Security benefits or other offsets. The normal form of benefit is an annuity, but
a lump sum payment is available in limited situations.

Pension Plan Table
Annual Retirement Income Benefits —Straight Life Annuity Beginning at Age 65

Years of Service

Remuneration 30 35 40
$ 500,000 $ 232,089 $ 270,771 $ 284,309
750,000 352,089 410,771 431,309
1,000,000 472,089 550,771 578,309
1,250,000 592,089 690,771 725,309
1,500,000 712,089 830,771 872,309
1,750,000 832,089 970,771 1,019,309
2,000,000 952,089 1,110,771 1,166,309
2,225,000 1,060,089 1,236,771 1,298,609

NOTE: For purposes of this table, Remuneration means APC. To the extent that an employee’s annual retirement income benefit exceeds the amount payable from the
Company’s funded plan, it is paid from one or more unfunded supplementary plans.



The following table shows the years of service credited as of December 31, 2003, to Mr. Carp and Mr. Morley. This table also shows the amount of Mr.
Carp’s and Mr. Morley’s APC at the end of 2003. Messrs. Perez, Brust and Shih, who participated in the cash balance feature in 2003, are not listed.

Retirement Plan Table

Name Years of Service Average Participating Compensation
D.A. Carp 33 $ 2,181,619
M. P. Morley 39@ 884,096

(a) Under Mr. Morley’s retention agreement, if he elects upon his retirement to take a lump sum distribution of his retirement benefit, the amount of his benefit will be cal-
culated using a discount rate no less favorable than the discount rate used under the Company’s pension plan to calculate the retirement benefits of participants who
retired effective November 1, 2003.

Cash Balance Feature

Under the cash balance feature of the Company’s pension plan, the Company establishes an account for each participating employee. Every month the
employee works, the Company credits the employee’s account with an amount equal to four percent of the employee’s monthly pay. In addition, the
ongoing balance of the employee’s account earns interest at the 30-year Treasury bond rate. To the extent federal laws place limitations on the amount
of pay that may be taken into account under the plan, four percent of the excess pay is credited to an account established for the employee in an
unfunded supplementary plan. If a participating employee leaves the Company and is vested (five or more years of service), the employee’s account bal-
ance will be distributed to the employee in the form of a lump sum or monthly annuity. Participating employees whose account balance exceeds $5,000
also have the choice of leaving their account balances in the plan to continue to earn interest.

In addition to the benefits described above, Mr. Brust is covered under a special supplemental pension arrangement established under his amended offer
letter. This arrangement provides Mr. Brust a single life annuity of $12,500 per month upon his retirement if he remains employed with the Company for
at least five years. If Mr. Brust remains employed until January 3, 2008, he will, in lieu of receiving the $12,500 per month annuity, be treated as if eligi-
ble for the non-cash balance portion of the plan. For this purpose, Mr. Brust will be credited with 14 years of extra service in addition to his actual serv-
ice. If Mr. Brust remains employed until January 2, 2007, he will be credited with 18 years of extra service in addition to his actual service for purposes
of the non-cash balance portion of the plan. In any case, Mr. Brust’s supplemental benefit will be offset by his cash balance benefit.

Mr. Perez is also eligible for a supplemental pension benefit under the terms of his March 3, 2003 offer letter. Under this arrangement, if Mr. Perez
remains employed for three years, he will be treated as if eligible for the non-cash balance portion of the plan. For this purpose, he will be considered to
have completed eight years of service with the Company and attained age 65. If, instead, Mr. Perez remains employed for nine years, he will be consid-
ered to have completed 25 years of service with the Company. Mr. Perez’s supplemental pension benefit will be offset by his cash balance benefit.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Eastman Kodak Company’s Board of Directors is composed solely of independent directors and operates under a written charter
adopted by the Board and most recently amended on February 17, 2004. A copy of the Committee’s charter is attached to this Proxy Statement as
Exhibit I.

Management is responsible for the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and preparing
the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company’s independent accountants, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (“PwC”), are responsible for
performing an independent audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and for issuing a
report of the results. As outlined in its charter, the Committee is responsible for overseeing these processes.

During 2003, the Committee met and held discussions with management and the independent accountants on a regular basis. Management represented
to the Committee that the Company’s consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the U.S., and the Committee reviewed and discussed the consolidated financial statements with management and the independent accountants.

The Committee discussed with the independent accountants the matters specified by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, “Communications with
Audit Committee.” The independent accountants provided to the Committee the written disclosures required by the Independence Standards Board
Standard No. 1, “Independence Discussion With Audit Committees.” The Committee discussed with the independent accountants their independence.

The Committee discussed with the Company’s internal auditors and independent accountants the plans for their audits. The Committee met with the
internal auditors and independent accountants, with and without management present, and discussed the results of their examinations, their evaluations
of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures, and the quality of the Company’s financial
reporting.

In reliance on these reviews and discussions, the Committee recommended the Board approve the audited financial statements for inclusion in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and the Board accepted the Committee’s recommendations.

The following fees were paid to PwC for services rendered in 2003 and 2002 (in millions of $):

2003 2002
Audit Fees $87 $79
Audit-Related Fees 5.0 1.9
Tax Fees 1.7 3.7
All Other Fees 0.2 3.0
$156  $16.5

The Audit Fees related primarily to the annual audit of the Company’s consolidated financial statements included in the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, quarterly reviews of interim financial statements included in the Company’s Form 10-Q reports, statutory audits of certain of the Company’s
subsidiaries and services relating to filings under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Exchange Act of 1934.

The Audit-Related Fees related primarily to advisory services in connection with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, due diligence related to merger and
acquisition activity, audits of the Company’s employee benefit plans, and accounting and reporting consultations relating to new accounting standards.

Tax Fees in 2003 included $1.1 million for tax compliance services and $0.6 million for tax planning and advice. Tax Fees in 2002 included $3.1 million
for tax compliance services and $0.6 million for tax planning and advice.

The All Other Fees related primarily to business process reviews.

The Committee recommended to the Board, subject to shareholder ratification, the election of PwC as the Company’s independent accountants. In addi-
tion, the Committee approved the scope of non-audit services anticipated to be performed by PwC in 2004 and the estimated budget for those services.
The Committee adopted an Audit and Non-Audit Services Pre-Approval Policy, a copy of which is attached to this Proxy Statement as Exhibit Il

Hector de J. Ruiz, Chair
Richard S. Braddock
Martha Layne Collins
Timothy M. Donahue
William H. Hernandez



Report of the GCorporate Responsibility and Governance Committee

COMPOSITION

The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee is composed of six directors, each of whom meets the definition of “independence” set forth in
the NYSE'’s corporate governance listing standards. During 2003, the Committee met five times. The Charter of the Committee can be accessed electron-
ically in the “Corporate Governance” section of www.kodak.com/go/governance.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Committee is responsible for: (i) overseeing the Company’s corporate governance structure; (i) identifying, screening and recommending director
candidates to the Board; (jii) administering the Director Selection Process; (iv) developing the Company’s Director Qualification Standards; (v) overseeing
the annual evaluation of the Board and each of its committees; (vi) overseeing and reviewing the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines and
Director Independence Standards; (vii) assisting the Board in its determinations of director independence; (viii) recommending to the Board the compen-
sation for directors; (ix) recommending committee assignments, including committee chairs, to the full Board for approval; and (x) overseging the
Company’s activities in the areas of environmental and social responsibility, diversity and equal employment opportunity. A complete description of the
Committee’s responsibilities can be found in its charter.

NEW LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Committee spent much of its time this year planning for the Company’s compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, the NYSE’s final corporate gover-
nance listing standards and the SEC’s new disclosure rules. As a result of this work, in February 2004, the Committee and the Board took a number of
actions regarding the Company’s corporate governance policies, practices and processes. These include: (i) adopting restated Corporate Governance
Guidelines; (ii) approving amendments to the charters of the Audit Committee, the Executive Compensation and Development Committee, and the
Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee; (iii) creating new Director Independence Standards; (iv) developing Director Qualification Standards;
(v) implementing a Director Selection Process; and (vi) formulating a Director Attendance Policy. You can access the Company’s Corporate Governance
Guidelines, charters, Director Independence Standards, Director Qualification Standards, Director Selection Process and Director Attendance Policy in the
“Corporate Governance” section of www.kodak.com/go/governance.

DIVERSITY INITIATIVES

In December of 2003, the Company’s Diversity Advisory Panel met with the Board to present its final recommendations. This seven-member, blue-ribbon
panel was launched in 2001 to provide advice on the Company’s comprehensive diversity strategy and assess future diversity trends and the potential
impact on Kodak. Based on the panel’s final recommendations, the Committee recommended a number of specific measures to the full Board for adop-
tion. These measures were approved by the full Board at its February 2004 meeting. For more information regarding the Company’s Diversity Advisory
Panel and Kodak’s diversity intiatives, see the section entitled “2003 Global Diversity” on page 140.

CHIEF GOVERNANCE OFFICER

With the consent of the Committee, Laurence L. Hickey, Assistant Secretary, was named to the new position of Chief Governance Officer effective July
15, 2003. While the Company has a strong tradition of good corporate governance, this action was taken in part to heighten the awareness and impor-
tance of good corporate governance within the Company. The functions of the Chief Governance Officer include monitoring compliance with legislative
and regulatory requirements affecting corporate governance, performing ongoing assessment of the Board’s structure and governance practices, periodi-
cally auditing the Company’s compliance with its governance principles and policies, and keeping both the Board and senior management current on
corporate governance laws, trends and best practices. The position reports to both the Committee and to the Company’s Corporate Secretary.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

During the later part of 2003, the Committee began a review of the Board’s Director Compensation Program. To assist it in this effort, the Committee
retained an external independent compensation consultant. As a first step in this process, the Committee developed the following Director Compensation
Principles:
e Pay should represent a moderately important element of Kodak’s director value proposition.
o Pay levels should generally target near the market median, and pay mix should be consistent with market considerations.
e Pay levels should be differentiated based on the time demands on some members’ roles, and the Board will ensure regular rotation of certain of
these roles.
¢ The program design should ensure that rewards are tied to the successful performance of Kodak stock, and the mix of pay should allow flexibility
and board diversity.
¢ To the extent practical, Kodak’s director compensation principles should parallel those of the Company’s executive compensation program.

These principles will provide the foundation for developing and continuing a new Board compensation program. The Committee anticipates making a
recommendation to the Board concerning the details of the program in the first quarter of 2004.
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OTHER KEY ACTIONS LAST YEAR
Other actions taken by the Committee last year include:
e conducting a review of, and subsequently revising, its charter;
e developing and implementing a Board Evaluation Process;
e preparing and conducting an evaluation of the Board’s performance, reporting the results of the evaluation to the full Board for its discussion and
utilizing this feedback to produce an action plan to further enhance the Board’s effectiveness;
e preparing and conducting an evaluation of the Committee’s own performance, discussing the results of this evaluation and developing an action
plan from these discussions to further enhance the Committee’s performance;
e overseeing the Company’s performance against its five-year environmental goals;
¢ developing, and recommending to the full Board for approval, a realignment of the Board’s committee assignments; and
e creating a statement of Board responsibilities for inclusion in the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines.

The Committee is committed to continuous improvement in the Company’s corporate governance policies, practices and procedures, and believes that
strong corporate governance is a fundamental ingredient to building shareholder value.

Debra L. Lee, Chair
William W. Bradley
Durk I. Jager

Paul H. O'Neill
Delano E. Lewis
Laura D'Andrea Tyson



Report of the Executive Compensation and Development Committee

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE
The Executive Compensation and Development Committee, as of December 31, 2003, was made up of six members of the Board of Directors, all of
whom are independent in accordance with the Board’s Director Independence Standards which exactly reflect the NYSE’s director independence stan-
dards. The principal functions of the Committee include:
e periodically reviewing and approving the Company’s executive compensation strategy and principles to ensure that they are aligned with the
Company’s business strategy and objectives, shareholder interests, desired behaviors and corporate culture;
e periodically reviewing the Company’s executive compensation plans to ensure that they are consistent with the Company’s executive com-
pensation strategy and principles;
e reviewing and approving the adoption of, and changes to, the Company’s executive compensation and its equity-based compensation plans;
e overseeing the administration of the Company’s executive compensation plans;
e annually reviewing and approving the goals and objectives relevant to the compensation of the CEQ, evaluating the CEQ’s performance in
light of these goals and objectives, and setting the CEQ’s individual elements of total compensation based on this evaluation;
e overseeing the compensation of the Company’s executive officers;
e reviewing the process and plans for the assessment and selection of candidates for the positions of CEO and President; and
e periodically reviewing the Company’s executive staffing plan for meeting present and future leadership needs.

To help it perform its functions, the Committee makes use of Company resources and periodically retains the services of external independent compen-
sation consultants.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY
The goal of the Company’s executive compensation program is to attract, retain and motivate world-class executive talent to achieve the Company’s
short- and long-term business goals. Towards this end, the Company’s executive compensation strategy leverages all elements of market-competitive
total compensation to drive profitable growth and superior long-term shareholder value consistent with the Company’s values. Plan design and perform-
ance-based differentiation are designed to drive extraordinary rewards for outstanding performance. Consistent with this strategy, the following princi-
ples provide a framework for the Company’s executive compensation program:
o Total target compensation for executives should be market competitive. Market competitive is defined as the 50" percentile with differences
where warranted.
 The mix of total compensation elements will reflect competitive market requirements and strategic business needs.
¢ A significant portion of each executive’s compensation should be at risk, the degree of which will positively correlate to the level of the
executive’s responsibility.
¢ Compensation is linked to both qualitative and behavioral expectations, and key operational and strategic metrics.
o Interests of executives are linked with the Company’s owners through stock ownership.
e Executive compensation will be differentiated on the following bases:
e base salaries—on relative responsibility,
e short-term variable elements—on performance, and
¢ long-term variable elements—on Company performance and individual execution/leadership.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PRACTICES

Each year, the Company participates in surveys conducted by external consultants. The companies included in these surveys are those the Company
competes with for executive talent. Most, but not all, of these companies are included in the Dow Jones Industrial Index shown in the Performance Graph
on page 122. Starting in 2002, the Company also began measuring the competitiveness of its executive compensation program against a comparison
group of approximately 15 other leading companies, referred to in this Report as the “Peer Group.” The following criteria was used to select the Peer
Group: market capitalization, revenue, consumer/commercial/hi-tech mix, mix of high growth and steady growth companies, similar industry and data
availability. The data received from the Peer Group is size adjusted so proper comparisons may be drawn. Based on the survey data and Peer Group
results and consistent with the Company’s executive compensation principles, the target compensation of the Company’s senior executives is set at
market-competitive levels.

KEY EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION ACTIONS LAST YEAR
During 2003, the Committee conducted an extensive review of the Company’s long-term compensation practices. The Committee retained an external
independent consultant to assist it in conducting this review. The major recommendations of the external consultant were to:

e improve the linkage between controllable performance factors and executive compensation;

e enhance the focus of the Company’s executives on long-term operating goals;
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e de-emphasize stock options by granting these awards only to those who are most responsible for influencing the Company’s stock price;
and
e reduce the Company’s share usage.

Based on this input and the results of its review, the Compensation Committee approved a number of revisions to the Company’s long-term compensa-
tion program. The principal changes include:
e implementing a new global performance stock unit program, entitled the “Leadership Stock Program,” for the Company’s executives;
e replacing the Performance Stock Program;
e limiting participation in the Company’s annual stock option grant to the Company’s officers, those who are most responsible for influencing
shareholder value; and
e strengthening the Company’s share ownership requirements for its executive officers.

J An overview of each of the major changes to the Company’s long-term compensation program follows:

Leadership Stock Program Leadership Stock is a new performance-based, long-term incentive compensation program for all of the Company’s
executives. Starting in 2004, the program will run in two-year cycles with a new cycle beginning each January. Leadership Stock gives the Company’s
executives an opportunity to earn shares of Kodak stock based on their level of responsibility, an assessment of their individual leadership and execution,
and Company earnings per share (EPS) performance over a two-year period. The program was created under the terms of the 2000 Omnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plan.

Under the program, all executives will be eligible for awards of performance stock units. These units will be performance-based, not just time-based.
For most executives, the award of performance stock units will replace the Company’s historical practice of granting an annual stock option award. As
explained below, only the Company’s officers will continue to be eligible for an annual award of stock options.

Company EPS performance (over a two-year period) will be the program’s sole performance metric. EPS was selected because it is a basic operational
measure that each executive can influence.

In converting the amount of an executive’s former target award under the management stock option program to his or her target award under the new
program, the Committee used a value-neutral approach recommended by the external independent consultant. This methodology provided fair treatment
to the executives and was sensitive to the interests of the Company’s shareholders.

The payment of any stock units earned under the program will be delayed for one-year contingent on the executive’s continuous employment with the
Company. During this year, dividend equivalents will be paid on the stock units, but they too will be subject to this one-year vesting period. At the end of
this year, the stock units, and all of the dividend equivalents earned on these stock units, will be paid to the executive in the form of shares of the
Company’s stock.

Performance Stock Program Commencing in 2004, the Leadership Stock Program will also replace the Company’s Performance Stock Program.
This was a program for the Company’s top executives that measured performance over a three-year period based on the Company’s relative shareholder
return. The decision to replace the program was driven based on the study’s recommendations to improve the linkage between controllable performance
and executive compensation, and the desire to enhance the focus on the Company’s long-term operating goals. The target awards under the Leadership
Stock Program for those participants who were formerly eligible for the Performance Stock Program were increased to reflect their former participation
in this program.
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Stock Option Program Effective with the fall 2003 grant, only the Company’s officers are eligible for an annual stock option grant. This change was
made in large part in recognition of the significant potential dilutive impact of these types of awards. The Company’s officers will continue to receive
stock options since they remain an effective incentive compensation vehicle for those who are most responsible for influencing shareholder value. The
target Leadership Stock awards for the Company’s officers were reduced to reflect their continuing participation in the Company’s stock option program.

To further minimize the dilution impact of the Company’s stock option grants, the Committee approved two additional changes to the stock option pro-
gram. All options will now be granted for a term of no more than seven years, rather than ten years. In addition, in those limited situations where partici-
pants are permitted to retain their stock options upon termination of employment, the options will expire three years thereafter, rather than upon expira-
tion of their normal term.

Share Ownership Requirements To strengthen the alignment of the personal interest of the Company’s executive officers with those of its share-
holders, the Committee made several changes to its Share Ownership Program. Most importantly, these changes increase the stock ownership require-
ments for the CEO from four to five times base salary and incorporate a “retention ratio” concept into the guidelines. The retention ratio concept requires
an executive officer to retain a specified percentage of the shares attributable to stock option exercises or the vesting and earn-out of full value shares
until the executive officer attains his or her ownership requirements. This is in lieu of requiring that the guidelines be met within a fixed number of years.
As a result of these changes, the share ownership requirements will operate as follows:

®@



Level Salary Multiple Retention Ratio

CEO 5x 100%
C00/President 4x 100%
Executive VPs 3x 75%
Senior VPs 2X 75%
Other Executive Officers 1x 50%

The number of shares of Kodak stock that must be held is determined by multiplying the executive officer’s annual base salary rate as of January 1,
2004, by the applicable multiple, and dividing the result by the price of the Company’s stock on January 1, 2004. The number of shares to be held will
only change if the executive officer is promoted to a higher position.

COMPONENTS OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PROGRAM

The three components of the Company’s executive compensation program are:
e hase salary,
e short-term variable pay, and
e long-term incentives.

Base Salary
Base salary is the only fixed portion of an executive’s compensation. Each executive’s base salary is reviewed annually based on the executive’s relative
responsibility.

Short-Term Variable Pay

Three key principles underlie EXCEL, the Company’s short-term variable pay plan for its executives: alignment, simplicity and discretion. Alignment to
Company objectives is achieved through the two performance metrics used to fund the plan: revenue growth and economic profit. The inclusion of rev-
enue growth as a performance metric emphasizes the Company’s need for sustained profitable growth. The use of economic profit stresses the continu-
ing need for earnings growth and balance sheet management. Beginning in 2004, investable cash flow will replace economic profit to underscore the
importance of cash flow to the Company’s new growth strategy. Simplicity is accomplished through ease of plan administration. Under EXCEL, each par-
ticipant has three to four key performance goals. Discretion, the third key principle, may be used to adjust the size of the plan’s funding pool, modify the
funding pool’s allocation to the Company’s units, and determine the performance and rewards of the plan’s participants.

Participants in EXCEL are assigned target awards for the year based on a percentage of their base salaries as of the end of that year. This percentage is
determined by the participant’s wage grade. For 2003, target awards ranged from 25% of base salary to 155% of base salary for the CEO.

Each year the Compensation Committee establishes a performance matrix for the year based on the plan’s two performance metrics.This matrix deter-
mines the percentage of the plan’s target corporate funding pool that will be earned for the year based on the Company’s actual performance against
these two metrics. The target corporate funding pool is the aggregate of all participants’ target awards for the year. Under the performance matrix, the
corporate funding pool will fund at 100% if target performance for each performance metric is met.

The Compensation Committee may use its discretion to adjust (upward or downward) the amount of the corporate funding pool for any year. The
Committee considers a number of baseline metrics before applying this discretion. In 2003, these baseline metrics included investable cash flow, inven-
tory, receivables, capital expenditures, market share and customer satisfaction. In addition, the Compensation Committee may choose to exercise discre-
tion to recognize unanticipated economic or market changes, extreme currency exchange effects or management of significant workforce issues.

The CEO allocates the corporate funding pool among the Company’s units. Each business unit has its own targets for operational performance for the
year. Actual performance against these targets accounts for 75% of the business unit’s allocation. The remaining 25% is determined by overall Company
performance for the year measured against the Company’s targets for the year based on the two EXCEL performance metrics.

Within each staff, regional, functional and business unit, local senior management allocates the unit’s funds to its participants based on each partici-
pant’s individual performance. This assessment includes performance against pre-established goals, leadership and support of the Company’s Diversity
and Inclusion strategy.

In 2003, the Company substantially beat its performance target for revenue. In terms of economic profit, it significantly exceeded its threshold perform-
ance goal for 2003, but did not attain its performance target. Due to these strong results, EXCEL's corporate funding pool funded at a level sufficient to
pay out at a 146% of target level under the performance matrix established for the year.

In fixing the corporate funding pool for the year, the Committee noted the significant positive impact that foreign exchange had on the Company’s rev-
enue for the year. The Committee also took into account management’s performance in maintaining worldwide film market share, exceeding its 2003
investable cash flow goal, nearly satisfying its target inventory goals, obtaining its consumer customer satisfaction goal and generally achieving its
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receivables goals for 2003, and effectively managing other discretionary parts of the business. Against these positive results, the Committee also consid-
ered management’s inability to satisfy its target customer satisfaction goal for business end users.

After looking at these results, the Committee chose to exercise negative discretion to partially ameliorate the positive effect of foreign exchange on the
Company’s 2003 EXCEL results. As a result of this decision, the Committee set the award pool for 2003 under EXCEL at 112% of target. The Summary
Compensation Table on page 104 lists for 2003 the awards to the named executive officers.

Long-Term Incentives

Traditionally, long-term compensation has been delivered to the Company’s executives through stock options, the Performance Stock Program and
selected grants of restricted stock.

Beginning in 2004, long-term compensation will principally be provided to the Company’s executives in the form of performance stock units under the
new Leadership Stock Program. Only the Company’s officers will continue to be eligible for an annual grant of stock options. A description of the new
Leadership Stock Program and the Company’s new stock option grant practices appears earlier in this Report under the section entitled “Key Executive
Compensation Actions Last Year.” The Company will also continue its practice of periodically awarding grants of restricted stock to selected executives.
These awards will generally be made to either (1) induce the recipients to remain with or to become employed by the Company; or (2) recognize excep-
tional performance.

As a result of the Company’s new stock option grant practices, only the Company’s officers received a stock option award in 2003. Under these new
practices, the options will continue to be priced at 100% of the fair market value of the Company’s stock on the day of grant, but now will have a term of
only seven years, rather than ten. The Company will continue to base target grant ranges on the median survey values of the companies it surveys.
Grants to individual officers will then be adjusted based in large part on the officer’s relative leadership assessment. Finally, the Committee will ultimate-
ly determine the size of the stock option awards to the executive officers using the recommendations made by management as a starting point. The
2003 stock option awards granted by the Committee to the named executive officers are listed in the table entitled “Option/SAR Grants in Last Fiscal
Year” on page 106.

Although the new Leadership Stock Program replaces the Performance Stock Program, the pending cycles of the Performance Stock Program will con-
tinue to run until they expire. A description of the Performance Stock Program, as well as the threshold, target and maximum awards for the named
executive officers, appears on page 108-109. Based on the Company’s performance over the three-year performance cycle ending in 2003, no awards
were paid for this cycle.

In 2002, the Committee approved a one-time, performance-based, long-term award program (i.e., the Executive Incentive Program), under the 2002-
2004 cycle of the Performance Stock Program. The purposes of this program were to improve by year-end 2003 investable cash flow and the financial
performance of certain strategic product groups. A description of the Executive Incentive Program appears on page 108.

In order for awards to be earned under the Executive Incentive Program, Company performance over the program’s two-year period had to exceed the
program’s two pre-established, threshold performance goals. In the case of investable cash flow, the Company not only exceeded its threshold goal, but
also considerably surpassed its target goal. With regards to the program’s other metric based on the financial performance of certain strategic product
groups, performance by the Company exceeded the program’s threshold goal. As a result of this performance, the program’s performance formula pro-
vided a payout equal to 79% of target. As explained in last year’s Proxy Statement, the program'’s participants received an interim award in 2002 of 30%
of their target award due to achieving certain pre-established interim goals by year-end 2002. Each participant’s interim award was then subtracted
from the award he or she earned for the entire cycle, and the net award amount was paid to the participant in the form of shares of the Company’s com-
mon stock. The net award amounts paid to the named executive officers are listed under the column entitled “LTIP Payouts” in the Summary
Compensation Table on page 104.

SHARE OWNERSHIP PROGRAM

The interests of the Company’s executives should be inseparable from those of its shareholders. The Company aims to link these interests by encourag-
ing stock ownership on the part of its executives.

One program designed to meet this objective is the Company’s share ownership program. As described earlier in the report under the section entitled
“Key Executive Compensation Actions Last Year,” the Committee recently approved several changes to this program in an effort to strengthen the align-
ment of the interests of the Company’s executive officers with those of its shareholders. As a result of these changes, all executive officers will now be
required to retain a specified percentage of the shares attributable to stock option exercises or the vesting or earn-out of full value shares until they
attain their ownership requirements.



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION

The Committee determined Mr. Carp’s compensation for 2003 in line with the executive compensation philosophy and practices described above in this
Report. Mr. Carp’s compensation for 2003 is described below:

Base Salary
The Committee chose to maintain Mr. Carp’s annual base salary at $1,100,000. To preserve the Company’s deductibility of all of Mr. Carp’s base salary
for U.S. income tax purposes, payment of $100,000 of his base salary will not be made until after his retirement from the Company.

Short-Term Variable Pay

Mr. Carp’s short-term variable pay, like that of all the Company’s other executives, is payable based upon the successful attainment of specific financial
goals established by the Committee at the start of each year under its short-term variable pay plan, EXCEL. For 2003, these financial goals were based
on revenue growth and economic profit. As reported earlier, the Company significantly exceeded its target revenue goal for the year and substantially
beat its threshold performance goal based on economic profit. The Committee also considered Mr. Carp’s performance against his key EXCEL perform-
ance goals. In particular, the Committee noted that the Company is on plan in the execution of its four key growth strategies, had mixed results with
respect to customer satisfaction, and had generally favorable results with regard to its leadership and diversity goals. Based on these results, the
Committee fixed Mr. Carp’s 2003 award at a level equal to what it established for the award pool after exercising negative discretion. The amount of the
award is listed in the Summary Compensation Table on page 104.

Stock Options

Effective November 19, 2003, the Committee granted a stock option award to Mr. Carp of 72,000 shares. These options were granted under the same
terms and conditions as awards made to all officers generally under the Company’s stock option program. The Committee determined Mr. Carp’s award
based on its review of benchmark data and assessment of Mr. Carp’s leadership.

Performance Stock Program

Based on the Company’s financial performance over the three-year period ending in 2003, Mr. Carp did not receive an award for the 2001-2003 per-
formance cycle. As reported previously, Mr. Carp did receive an award under the Executive Incentive Plan, a special program established under the 2002-
2004 performance cycle. The award earned by Mr. Carp is listed under the column entitled “LTIP Payouts” in the Summary Compensation Table on page
104.

COMPANY POLICY ON QUALIFYING COMPENSATION

Under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, the Company may not deduct certain forms of compensation in excess of $1,000,000 paid to any of
the named executive officers that are employed by the Company at year-end. The Committee believes that it is generally in the Company’s best interests
to have compensation be deductible under Section 162(m). The Committee also feels, however, that there may be circumstances in which the
Company’s interests are best served by maintaining flexibility regardless of whether compensation is fully deductible under Section 162(m).

Richard S. Braddock, Chair
Martha Layne Collins
Timothy M. Donahue
Debra L. Lee

Paul H. 0'Neill

Hector de J. Ruiz

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires our executive officers (as defined under Section 16), directors and persons who
beneficially own greater than 10% of a registered class of our equity securities to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC. We
are required to disclose any failure of these executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders to file these reports by the required deadlines. Based
solely on our review of the copies of these forms received by us or written representations furnished to us, we believe that, for the reporting period cov-
ering our 2003 fiscal year, due to a clerical error on the part of the Company, the SEC Form 3 originally filed on behalf of one executive officer, Karen
Smith-Pilkington, although timely, did not contain a complete description of her holdings of Company securities and, therefore, the Amended Form 3,
filed after the error was discovered, was not deemed filed by the required deadline.
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Performance Graph—Shareholder Return

The following graph compares the performance of the Company’s common stock with the performance of the Standard & Poor’s (S&P) 500 Composite
Stock Price Index and the Dow Jones Industrial Index (DJIA) by measuring the changes in common stock prices from December 31, 1998, plus assumed
reinvested dividends.
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The graph assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 1998 in each of the Company’s common stock, the Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite
Stock Price Index and the Dow Jones Industrial Index, and that all dividends were reinvested. In addition, the graph weighs the constituent companies on
the basis of their respective market capitalizations, measured at the beginning of each relevant time period.
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By Order of the Board of Directors

o M Al

ames M. Quinn
Secretary and Assistant General Counsel
Eastman Kodak Company
April 6, 2004




Exhibit |— Audit Committee Charter

1. PURPOSE
The primary purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in overseeing:

1.

o~

N o

The integrity of Kodak’s quarterly and annual consolidated financial statements and the financial and business information provided
to the SEC, the NYSE and investors;

Kodak’s systems of disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financial reporting, including anti-fraud controls;
Kodak’s financial accounting principles and policies;

The performance of Kodak’s internal audit function;

The independent accountant’s selection, compensation, retention, performance and evaluation, including the assessment of the
independent accountant’s qualifications and independence;

Legal and regulatory compliance and compliance programs;

Legal and business risk management; and

Preparation of an Audit Committee report to be included in Kodak’s annual Proxy Statement, as required by the SEC.

iIl. COMPOSITION

1.

5.

The Audit Committee shall consist of at least three Board members, all of whom meet the requirements for independence under the
SEC rules and NYSE listing standards. No person serving on the audit committees of more than two other publicly traded companies
shall be appointed to, or remain on, the Committee;

Prospective members shall be recommended by the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee with the advice and coun-
sel of the Chairman and CEO and shall be appointed by the Board. One member shall be designated by the Board as the Committee
Chair;

All members shall be financially literate, as determined by the Board in its business judgment, or shall become so in a reasonable
period of time after appointment;

At least one member of the Committee shall have accounting or related financial management expertise as required by the NYSE
Listing Standards, as determined by the Board in its business judgment, and shall be a “Financial Expert,” as defined by the SEC;
and

All members shall receive appropriate training and information necessary to fulfill the Committee’s responsibilities.

11l. MEETINGS
The Committee shall meet at least four times per year or more frequently as circumstances require. The Committee may have in attendance at
meetings the members of management or others it deems necessary in order to provide the information necessary to carry out its duties.

1IV. DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND POWERS
The Committee shall have the following duties, responsibilities and powers:

1. With respect to the independent accountant, the Committee shall:

@
(b)
()

@

()

Serve as the Board’s avenue of communication with the independent accountant;

Select, evaluate, monitor, retain and, if necessary, discharge the independent accountant;

Ensure the independent accountant and management understand that the Committee, as the shareholders’ representative, is the

independent accountant’s client, and therefore that the independent accountant is ultimately accountable to the Committee;

Meet regularly with the independent accountant. Meet separately on a periodic basis with management, the internal auditors and

the independent accountant. Provide an opportunity for the independent accountant to meet with the Board when necessary and

appropriate;

Confirm and assure the independent accountant’s independence by:

(i) Reviewing the independent accountant’s annual written statement delineating all relationships between the independent
accountant and Kodak;

(i) Monitoring, pre-approving and, if appropriate, limiting fees paid to the independent accountant for audit services, internal con-
trol-related services and other non-audit services;

(iii) Discussing with the independent accountant any relationships or services that may affect the independent accountant’s objec-
tivity or independence;

(iv) Verifying that the independent accountant has complied with requirements regarding the rotation of lead audit partners; and

(v) Confirming and assuring no attempts have been made to improperly influence the performance of the independent accoun-
tant’s audit functions.

Review and approve the annual audit plan and the audit reports of the independent accountant;
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3.

(9) Obtain and review, at least annually, the independent accountant’s report describing: the independent accountant’s internal quali-
ty-control procedures; any material issues raised by the most recent internal quality-control review, or peer review, of the inde-
pendent accountant, or by any inquiry or investigation by governmental or professional authorities, within the preceding five
years, respecting one or more independent audits carried out by the independent accountant; any steps taken to deal with the
issues; and all relationships between the independent accountant and Kodak; and

(h) Set policies regulating the hiring of employees and former employees of the independent accountant.

With respect to the internal auditors, the Committee shall:

(@) Serve as the Board’s avenue of communication with the Director of Corporate Auditing;

(b) Review and approve the appointment, replacement, reassignment or dismissal of the Director of Corporate Auditing;

(c) Confirm and assure the independence of the internal auditors, and that no attempts have been made to improperly influence the
performance of their audit functions;

(d) Review the annual audit plan of the internal auditors, its scope and the intended level of support for and coordination with the
external audit process; and

(e) Review periodically internal audit activities, staffing and budget to assure the appropriate level of resources is available.

With respect to Kodak’s financial disclosures and statements, the Committee shall:
(@) Inquire of management and the independent accountant as to:

(i) The acceptability and appropriateness of financial accounting principles, policies and disclosures, used or proposed by
Kodak, including analysis of the effects of all material alternative GAAP methods on financial statements;

(i) Management’s quarterly evaluation of the adequacy of Kodak’s system of disclosure controls and procedures; and

(iiiy The adequacy of Kodak’s system of internal controls, including whether there are significant deficiencies or material weak-
nesses in the design or operation of internal controls or any fraud involving employees with significant roles in Kodak’s sys-
tem of internal controls. In this regard, the Committee shall oversee management’s assessment of Kodak’s system of internal
controls over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and management’s certification process-
es under Sections 302 and 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. The Committee shall also ensure that management appropriately
addresses any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses that are communicated.

(b) Perform the following with respect to the Company’s consolidated financial statements:

(i) Review with management and the independent accountant:

- Significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the preparation of the Company’s consolidat-
ed financial statements;

- Significant issues regarding the Company’s accounting and reporting principles and practices, including critical accounting
policies;

- Significant changes or developments in accounting and reporting principles and practices;

- Matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61 relating to the conduct of the audit;

- The results of the audit, including a review of any audit problems or difficulties encountered by the independent auditor in
the course of the audit work, any restrictions on the scope of its activities or access to required personnel or information,
and any disagreements with management;

- Any significant changes required in the scope of the independent accountant’s audit; and

- Principles of accounting proposed or promulgated by regulatory accounting authorities;

(i) Review legal matters that may have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements with the Company’s General
Counsel, Director of Corporate Auditing, the Controller and the independent accountant;

(iii) Review the annual audited and quarterly reviewed consolidated financial statements, including “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” with management and the independent accountant prior to
Kodak’s filing of the related Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, respectively, with the SEC;

(iv) Recommend to the Board whether the audited consolidated financial statements be included in Kodak’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K prior to its filing;

(v) Review the Annual Report on Form 10-K and the Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q prior to their filings;

(vi) Discuss sales and earnings press releases with management and the independent accountant. Discuss with management
financial information and earnings guidance provided to analysts and rating agencies; and

(vii) Discuss with management any comment letters from the SEC relating to the Company’s historical filings and the related
responses.



10.

With respect to risks and uncertainties, including contingent liabilities, the Committee

shall:

(@) Review Kodak's risk management and assessment policies, and where appropriate, delegate to other Board committees pri-
mary review responsibility for particular risk areas;

(b) Inquire of management and the Director of Corporate Auditing about significant risks or exposures and review the steps man-
agement has taken to minimize them; and

(c) Review management’s analysis and evaluation of significant financial accounting and reporting issues (including critical
accounting policies and significant off balance sheet structures) and the extent to which these issues, structures and policies
affect Kodak’s consolidated financial statements.

With respect to the internal control and disclosure control environments, the

Committee shall:

(@) Oversee Kodak’s compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002; and

(b) Review with management, the independent accountant and the Director of Corporate Auditing the adequacy of Kodak’s disclo-
sure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting, including anti-fraud controls and the findings and
recommendations of the independent accountant and internal auditors, together with management’s proposed responsive
actions.

With respect to Kodak’s ethical, legal and regulatory compliance programs, the

Committee shall:

(@) Oversee Kodak’s ethical, legal and regulatory compliance programs;

(b) Review Kodak’s legal and regulatory compliance programs for legal and ethical business conduct, and meet periodically with
Kodak’s Compliance Officer;

(c) Establish procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by Kodak regarding accounting, internal
accounting controls or auditing matters and the confidential, anonymous submission by employees of concerns regarding
questionable accounting or auditing matters; and

(d) Review any potential material related party transactions.

With respect to access and communication, the Committee shall:

(@) Meet separately and privately with the independent accountant, the Director of Corporate Auditing and Kodak’s chief financial
and accounting officers to ascertain if any restrictions have been placed on the scope of their activities or attempts made to
improperly interfere with their audit activities, and to discuss any other matters they or the Committee believe should be dis-
cussed privately;

(b) Meet in executive session as necessary and appropriate; and

(c) Report Committee actions to the Board, with appropriate recommendations.

With respect to advisors and legal counsel, the Committee shall:

(@ Inits sole discretion, as it deems advisable, retain at Kodak’s expense, accountants, legal counsel and other advisors and
consultants to assist it in the performance of its duties.

With respect to reporting its activities, the Committee shall:

(@) Review its charter annually and recommend changes, as necessary, to the Board;

(b) Report its activities regularly to the Board and make recommendations to the Board with respect to matters within its
purview, as necessary or appropriate;

(c) Cause to be included with Kodak’s Proxy Statement a copy of the Committee’s charter once every three years or whenever it
is amended;

(d) Cause to be included in Kodak’s Proxy Statement a Committee Report in accordance with NYSE Listing Standards and ltem
306 of Regulation S-K; and

(e) Ensure Kodak submits an annual written affirmation to the NYSE.

With respect to certain other matters, the Committee shall:

(@) Perform an annual Committee self assessment; and
(b) Receive training in order to better develop skills related to the performance of its duties.
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V. OVERSIGHT ROLE

Kodak’s financial statements are the responsibility of management. The independent accountant’s responsibility is to plan and perform its
audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, Kodak’s financial position, results of
operations and cash flows. Kodak’s internal audit function is responsible for providing an independent, objective appraisal of Kodak’s busi-
ness activities to support management in its responsibilities to conduct operations in an environment of effective internal control, and in its
assertion of the effectiveness of these internal controls for regulatory reporting purposes. The Committee’s responsibility shall be to oversee
these activities and the other matters outlined in this Charter.



Exhibit l—Audit and Non-Audit Services Pre-Approval Policy

I. STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

The Audit Committee is responsible for the appointment, compensation and oversight of the work of the independent auditor. As part of this responsibili-
ty, the Audit Committee is required to pre-approve the audit and non-audit services performed by the independent auditor in order to assure that they do
not impair the auditor’s independence from the Company. Accordingly, the Audit Committee has adopted this Pre-Approval Policy which sets forth the
procedures and the conditions pursuant to which services proposed to be performed by the independent auditor may be pre-approved.

This Pre-Approval Policy establishes two different approaches to pre-approving services: proposed services either may be pre-approved without specific
consideration by the Audit Committee (“general pre-approval”) or require the specific pre-approval of the Audit Committee (“specific pre-approval”). The
Audit Committee believes that the combination of these two approaches in this policy will result in an effective and efficient procedure to pre-approve
services performed by the independent auditor. As set forth in this policy, unless a type of service has received general pre-approval, it will require spe-
cific pre-approval by the Audit Committee. Any proposed services exceeding pre-approved budgeted amounts will also require specific pre-approval by
the Audit Committee. For both types of pre-approval, the Audit Committee shall consider whether such services are consistent with the SEC’s rules on K
auditor independence. The Audit Committee shall determine whether the audit firm is best positioned to provide the most effective and efficient service.

The non-audit services that have the general pre-approval of the Audit Committee will be reviewed on an annual basis unless the Audit Committee con-
siders a different period and states otherwise. The Audit Committee shall annually review and pre-approve the audit, audit-related and tax services that
can be provided by the independent auditor without obtaining specific pre-approval from the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee will revise the list of
general pre-approved services from time to time, based upon subsequent determinations.The Audit Committee does not delegate its responsibilities to
pre-approve services performed by the independent auditor to management or to others.

The independent auditor has reviewed this policy and believes that implementation of the policy will not adversely affect the auditor’s independence.

Il. AUDIT SERVICES

The Audit Committee shall approve the annual audit services engagement terms and fees no later than its review of the independent auditor’s audit plan.
Audit services may include the annual financial statement audit (including required quarterly reviews), subsidiary audits and other procedures required to
be performed by the independent auditor to be able to form an opinion on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. These other procedures
include information systems and procedural reviews and testing performed in order to understand and place reliance on the systems of internal control,
and consultations occurring during, and as a result of, the audit. Audit services also include the attestation engagement for the independent auditor’s
report on management’s report on internal control over financial reporting. The Audit Committee shall also approve, if necessary, any significant changes
in terms, conditions and fees resulting from changes in audit scope, company structure or other items.

In addition to the annual audit services engagement approved by the Audit Committee, the Audit Committee may grant general pre-approval to other
audit services, which are those services that only the independent auditor reasonably can provide. Other audit services may include statutory audits or
financial audits for subsidiaries or affiliates of the Company and services associated with SEC registration statements, periodic reports and other docu-
ments filed with the SEC or other documents issued in connection with securities offerings.

I1l. AUDIT-RELATED SERVICES

Audit-related services are assurance and related services that traditionally are performed by the independent auditor. Because the Audit Committee
believes that the provision of audit-related services does not impair the independence of the auditor and is consistent with the SEC’s rules on auditor
independence, the Audit Committee may grant general pre-approval to audit-related services. Audit-related services include, among others, due diligence
services pertaining to potential business acquisitions/dispositions; accounting consultations for significant or unusual transactions not classified as “audit
services”; assistance with understanding and implementing new accounting and financial reporting guidance from rulemaking authorities; financial
audits of employee benefit plans; agreed-upon or expanded audit procedures performed at the request of management; and assistance with internal
control reporting requirements.

U
1
2
(7))
i
(0}
3
(0}
=)
=

IV. TAX SERVICES

The Audit Committee believes that the independent auditor can provide traditional tax services to the Company such as U.S. and international tax plan-
ning and compliance. The Audit Committee will not pre-approve the retention of the independent auditor in connection with a transaction initially recom-
mended by the independent auditor, the purpose of which may be tax avoidance and the tax treatment of which may not be supported in the Internal
Revenue Code and related regulations.

V. OTHER PERMISSIBLE NON-AUDIT SERVICES

The Audit Committee may grant general pre-approval to those permissible non-audit services (other than tax services, which are addressed above) that
it believes are routine and recurring services, would not impair the independence of the auditor and are consistent with the SEC’s rules on auditor inde-
pendence.
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A'list of the SEC’s prohibited non-audit services is attached to the end of this policy as Attachment 1. The SEC’s rules and relevant guidance should be
consulted to determine the precise definitions of these services and the applicability of exceptions to certain of the prohibitions.

Vi. PRE-APPROVAL BUDGETED AMOUNTS

Pre-approval budgeted amounts for all services to be provided by the independent auditor shall be reviewed and approved annually by the Audit
Committee. Any proposed services exceeding these levels or amounts shall require specific pre-approval by the Audit Committee. On a quarterly basis,
the Audit Committee will be provided with updates regarding actual projects and fees by category in comparison to the pre-approved budget.

Vil. PROCEDURES

All requests or applications from the independent auditor to provide services that do not require specific approval by the Audit Committee shall be sub-
mitted to the Corporate Controller and must include a detailed description of the services to be rendered. The Corporate Controller will determine
whether such services are included within the list of services that have received the general pre-approval of the Audit Committee.

Requests or applications to provide services that require specific approval by the Audit Committee shall be submitted to the Audit Committee for
approval by the Corporate Controller.

Vill. DELEGATION

The Committee Chair is authorized to pre-approve specific engagements or changes to engagements when it is not practical to bring the matter before
the Committee as a whole.

Attachment 1
Prohibited Non-Audit Services

* Bookkeeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements of the audit client
e Financial information systems design and implementation

e Appraisal or valuation services, fairness opinions or contribution-in-kind reports

e Actuarial services

e Internal audit outsourcing services

e Management functions

* Human resources

e Broker-dealer, investment adviser or investment banking services

e | egal services

e Expert services unrelated to the audit



Exhibit lll—Corporate Governance Guidelines

The Board of Directors, acting on the recommendation of its Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, has developed and adopted these
Governance Guidelines. They establish a common set of expectations to assist the Board and its committees in fulfilling their responsibilities to the
Company’s shareholders. In recognition of the continuing evolution of corporate governance best practices, this is a working document that will be peri-
odically reviewed and, if appropriate, revised by the Board.

I. ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

Board Role The role of the Board is to actively oversee the effectiveness of management’s policies and decisions, including the execution of its strate-
gies, towards the goal of maximizing the Company’s long-term value for the benefit of its shareholders. While its paramount duty is to the Company’s
shareholders, the Board recognizes that the long-term interests of shareholders are advanced by responsibly addressing, as appropriate, the concerns of
other stakeholders and interested parties including employees, customers, suppliers, government officials and the public at large.

Board Responsibilities In addition to its general oversight of management, the Board (either directly or through its committees) also performs a K
number of specific functions including:

e Maximize Shareholder Return Representing the interests of the Company’s shareholders by maximizing the Company’s long-term value.
e Strategic Planning Reviewing and approving management’s strategic and business plans, and monitoring performance against the plans.
e CEO Selection and Succession Selecting, evaluating and compensating the CEO and overseeing the CEQ succession planning process.

e Management Compensation and Development Providing counsel and oversight on the selection, evaluation, development and compen-
sation of senior management.

¢ Annual Operating Plans and Budgets Overseeing, understanding and monitoring the Company’s annual operating plans and budgets pre-
pared by management.

e Controls Reviewing and assessing the processes and policies in place for maintaining the integrity of the Company, including the integrity of its
financial statements, the integrity of its compliance with law, ethics and the Company’s own statement of values, and the integrity of its relation-
ships with employees, customers and suppliers.

e Risk Management Reviewing and assessing management’s processes and policies to assess the major risks facing the Company, and period-
ically reviewing management’s assessment of these major risks and the options for their mitigation.

¢ Board Nomination and Evaluation Nominating Directors and Committee members and overseeing the composition, structure, practices and
evaluation of the Board and its Committees.

e Transactions Outside Ordinary Course of Business Evaluating and approving all material Company transactions not arising in the ordi-
nary course of business.

Il. DIRECTOR SELECTION AND QUALIFICATION STANDARDS

Independence The Board will be comprised of a majority of directors who qualify as independent directors under the listing standards of the NYSE. To
be considered independent under the NYSE’s rules, the Board must determine that a director does not have any material relationship with the Company.
The Board has established “Director Independence Standards” set forth in Appendix A to assist it in determining director independence.

The Board, with assistance from its Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, will undertake an annual review to evaluate the independence
of its non-employee directors. In advance of the meeting at which this review occurs, each non-employee director will be asked to provide the Board
with full information regarding the director’s business and other relationships with the Company and its affiliates and senior management and their affili-
ates to enable the Board to evaluate the director’s independence.

Selection of New Directors The entire Board is responsible for nominating members for election to the Board and for filling vacancies on the Board
that may occur between annual meetings of the shareholders. The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee is responsible for identifying,
screening and recommending candidates to the Board for Board membership.

The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee will use the “Director Selection Process” described in Appendix B when recruiting, evaluating
and selecting director candidates.

The Company is committed to maintaining its tradition of inclusion and diversity within the Board, and confirms that its policy of non-discrimination
based on sex, race, religion or national origin applies in the selection of Directors.

Board Membership Criteria Nominees for director will be selected on the basis of a number of factors, including the nominee’s integrity, reputa-
tion, judgment, knowledge, experience, diversity, and Board needs. The Board is committed to a diversified membership. The Corporate Responsibility
and Governance Committee is responsible for assessing the appropriate balance of skills and characteristics required of Board members. The Board has
established “Director Qualification Standards” set forth in Appendix C to assist it in selecting Board nominees. K
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i1l. BOARD LEADERSHIP

Chairman of the Board The Board of Directors will elect a Chairman of the Board who will have primary responsibility for scheduling Board meet-
ings, calling special meetings when necessary, setting or proposing the agenda for each meeting and leading the conduct of Board meetings. The CEOQ of
the Company will, in most cases, also be the Chairman of the Board.

Presiding Director The Board of Directors will also elect a Presiding Director whose primary function will be to ensure that the Board operates inde-
pendent of the Company’s management. Absent a Board decision to the contrary, the Presiding Director will be the longest-tenured independent member
of the Board. Included as part of the Presiding Director’s responsibilities are: convening and chairing regular and special meetings of the independent
directors, acting as the principal liaison between the independent directors and the CEO and providing feedback to the CEO from the meetings of the
independent directors.

J IV. BOARD CONDUCT

Change of Responsibility of Director Directors are expected to report changes in their employment or their business or professional affiliations
or responsibilities, including retirement, to both the Chairman of the Board and the Chair of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee. A
director will tender a resignation when there is a change in the director’s principal employment. Based on advice from the Corporate Responsibility and
Governance Committee, the Board will then decide whether continued Board membership is appropriate under the circumstances.

The CEO and any other officer of the Company who is a director will tender their resignation from the Board when such individual ceases to be the CEQ
or other officer of the Company. The CEO should not, in most cases, continue as a director after retirement from the Company.

Retirement A director will retire from the Board at the first Annual Meeting following the director’s 70" birthday.

Equity Ownership While the Board does not believe it is appropriate to specify a particular level of equity ownership for individual directors, it is
expected that each director will develop a meaningful equity interest in the Company within a reasonable period after initial election to the Board and
retain such equity interest while serving on the Board. To align the interests of directors and the Company’s shareholders, at least one-half of each non-
employee director’s annual retainer must be taken in either the Company’s stock or stock units.

Other Board Memberships Directors should advise both the Chairman of the Board and the Chair of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance
Committee before accepting any other public company directorship. If the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee determines a conflict of
interest exists by serving on the board of another company, the director is expected to act in accordance with the recommendation of the committee.

Other Audit Committee Memberships No member of the Audit Committee may serve simultaneously on the audit committees of more than two
other public company boards, unless the Board determines that such simultaneous service would not impair such director’s ability to effectively serve on
the Audit Committee and such determination is disclosed in the Company’s annual proxy statement. Directors will advise both the Chairman of the Board
and the Chair of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee prior to accepting an invitation to serve on the audit committee of another pub-
lic company board.

Communications with the Public The CEO is responsible for establishing effective communications with the Company’s stakeholder groups (i.e.,

the press, institutional investors, analysts, customers, suppliers and other constituencies). The Board will look to management to speak for the Company.
Board members will refer all inquiries from and communications with the Company’s stakeholder groups to the CEO. In the unusual circumstance where
the independent directors need to communicate directly with the press, the Presiding Director will perform this function.

)
c
0
£
9
5
0
1 9
o

Confidentiality The Board believes maintaining confidentiality of information and deliberations is an imperative. Information learned during the course
of service of the Board is to be held confidential and used solely in furtherance of the Company’s business.

Code of Business Gonduct and Ethics The Company will maintain, and the Audit Committee will oversee compliance with, a code of business
conduct and ethics for the directors. Such code as currently in effect is set forth in Appendix D, and such code may be modified and replaced from time
to time by the Audit Committee.

V. BOARD MEETINGS

Meeting Attendance Directors are expected to attend Board meetings, meetings of committees on which they serve and meetings of stockholders
absent exceptional cause. The Board has established a “Board of Directors Attendance Policy,” a copy of which is attached as Appendix E.

Agenda The Chairman of the Board will set the agenda for each meeting of the Board. Any director may suggest agenda items and may raise at meet-
ings other matters they consider worthy of discussion.

Board Materials Distributed in Advance Management will be responsible for assuring that, as a general rule, information and data that are

important to the Board’s understanding of the Company’s business and to all matters expected to be considered and acted upon by the Board be distrib-
uted in writing to the Board sufficiently in advance of each Board meeting and each action to be taken by written consent to provide the directors a rea-
sonable time to review and evaluate such information and data. Management will make every attempt to see that this material is as concise as possible

®



while still providing the desired information. In the event of a pressing need for the Board to meet on short notice or if such materials would otherwise
contain highly confidential or sensitive information, it is recognized that written materials may not be available in advance.

To prepare for meetings, directors should review these materials in advance. Directors will preserve the confidentiality of all materials given and informa-
tion provided to the Board.

Board Presentations As a general rule, presentations on specific subjects should be sent to the Board members in advance so that Board meeting
time may be conserved and discussion time focused on questions that the Board has about the material. On those occasions in which the subject matter
is too sensitive to distribute in written form, the presentation will be discussed at the meeting.

Strategic Planning The Board will review the Company’s long-term strategic plan during at least one Board meeting each year specifically devoted
to this purpose.

Executive Sessions The non-management directors will regularly meet in executive session, without management, at least four times per year in
connection with regularly scheduled Board meetings. The Presiding Director will preside at all of these executive sessions. If the Presiding Director is not
present, the independent directors will choose another independent director to preside at the executive session.

When all of the non-management directors are not independent, the independent directors of the Board will meet in executive session, without the man-
agement directors and other members of management, at least one time per year in connection with a regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Presiding
Director will preside at this executive session. If the Presiding Director is not present, the independent directors will choose another independent director
to preside at the executive session.

Vi. COMMITTEE MATTERS

Committees The Company has five standing committees: Audit Committee, Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, Executive
Committee, Executive Compensation and Development Committee, and the Finance Committee. Each committee will have the duties and responsibilities
delegated to it in its charter and in the Company’s bylaws. The Board may form a new committee or disband an existing committee depending on cir-
cumstances.

Independence of the Board Committees Each committee of the Board will be composed entirely of independent directors (with the exception of
the Executive Committee whose membership will include the Chairman of the Board).

Committee Agenda The Chair of each committee, in consultation with the appropriate members of the committee and management, will develop the
committee’s agenda for each meeting. Each committee will issue a schedule of agenda subjects to be discussed for the ensuing year at the beginning of
each year (to the degree these can be foreseen).

Assignment and Rotation of Committee Members The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee is responsible, after consultation
with the Chairman of the Board, for making recommendations to the Board with respect to the assignment of committee members and Chairs. After
reviewing the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee’s recommendations, the Board is responsible for appointing the committee Chairs and
members. Consideration will be given to rotating committee Chairs and members periodically at approximately three-year intervals, but the Board does
not believe that such a rotation should be mandated as a policy because there may be reasons at a given point in time to maintain an individual direc-
tor's committee Chair or membership for a longer period.

Committee Reports At each Board meeting, the Chair of each committee, or his or her delegate, will report the matters considered and acted upon
by such committee at each meeting or by written consent since the preceding Board meeting, except to the extent covered in a written report to the full
Board.

Vil. DIRECTOR ACCESS TO MANAGEMENT AND INDEPENDENT ADVISORS

Access to Management The Company expects and encourages its Directors to have regular contact with the Company’s senior management.
Accordingly, the Directors will have full access to the senior management of the Company. To assure that this access is not distracting to the business
operations of the Company, the Directors are asked to advise the CEO when contacting any member of senior management.

Access to Independent Advisors The Board has the authority to engage independent legal, financial or other advisors, as it may deem necessary
and advisable in fulfilling its obligations and responsibilities, without consulting, or obtaining the approval of, management. Each committee of the Board
will also have such power.

VIiil. DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Compensation The Company believes that compensation for non-management directors should be competitive and should encourage increased
ownership of the Company’s stock through payment of a portion of the Company’s compensation in stock, deferred compensation stock equivalents or
options to purchase the Company’s stock. The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee will periodically report to the Board on the status of
the Board’s compensation in relation to other large publicly held companies.
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Changes Changes in Board compensation should come at the suggestion of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, but with full dis-
cussion and concurrence by the Board.

Employee Directors The Company’s employee directors will not receive additional compensation for their service as directors.

IX. DIRECTOR ORIENTATION AND EDUCATION

Director Orientation The Company, under the direction of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee and with the assistance of the
Corporate Secretary, conducts orientation for newly elected members of the Board. This orientation familiarizes new directors with, among other things,
the Company’s business, strategic plans, significant financial, accounting and risk management issues, compliance programs, conflicts policies, code of
business conduct, corporate governance and principal officers. It also includes meetings with and presentations by key management and visits to
Company facilities. Each new director will participate in the Company’s director orientation.

Director Education The Board also recognizes the importance of continuing education for its members. Each director is expected to participate in
continuing education in order to maintain the necessary level of expertise to perform his or her responsibilities as a director. The Board acknowledges
that director continuing education may be provided in a variety of different forms including: external or internal education programs, presentations or
briefings on particular topics, educational materials, meetings with key management and visits to Company facilities. The Company, under the direction
of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee and with the assistance of the Corporate Secretary, will assist the directors in pursuing con-
tinuing education opportunities.

X. MANAGEMENT EVALUATION AND SUCCESSION

CEO Evaluation The Executive Compensation and Development Committee evaluates the CEQ annually, and reviews its actions with the Board. The
Board communicates its views to the CEQ through the Chair of the Executive Compensation and Development Committee. The Executive Compensation
and Development Committee’s evaluation of the CEO is based on a combination of objective and subjective criteria and is discussed in the Company’s

annual proxy statement.

Succession Planning Succession planning for the Company’s CEQ and President is the entire Board’s responsibility. To assist the Board, the CEO will
present to the Executive Compensation and Development Committee an annual report on succession planning for all senior officers of the Company with
an assessment of senior officers and their potential to succeed the CEQ and other senior management positions. The CEO, together with the Chair of the
Executive Compensation and Development Committee, reviews this report with the entire Board. As a matter of policy, the CEO provides the Board, on a
regular basis, his or her recommendation as to a successor in the event he or she is no longer able to serve as CEQ.

Management Development The Board, acting through its Executive Compensation and Development Committee, will determine that a satisfactory
system is in effect for education, development and orderly succession of senior and mid-level managers throughout the Company. There should be an
annual report by the CEO, first to the Executive Compensation and Development Committee, and then to the Board, on the Company’s program for man-
agement development.

XIl. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

Board Evaluation The Board, under the direction of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee, will annually conduct a self-evaluation
to determine whether it and its committees are functioning effectively. The results of this evaluation will be presented to the Board for its review and dis-
cussion.

Committee Evaluations Each committee, with the exception of the Executive Committee, will annually conduct a self-evaluation of its performance.
The results of such evaluation will be reported to and reviewed by the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee. The Corporate Responsibility
and Governance Committee will report the results of its review of these evaluations to the Board.

APPENDIX A: DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE STANDARDS

Pursuant to the recently finalized NYSE Listing Standards, the Board of Directors has adopted Director Independence Standards to assist in its determi-
nation of director independence. To be considered “independent” for purposes of these standards, a director must be determined, by resolution of the
Board as a whole, after due deliberation, to have no material relationship with the Company other than as a director. In each case, the Board will broadly
consider all relevant facts and circumstances and will apply the following standards.

1. Adirector will not be considered “independent” if, within the preceding three years:
e the director was an employee, or an immediate family member of the director was an executive officer of the Company; or

e the director, or an immediate family member of the director, received more than $100,000 per year in direct compensation from the Company,
other than director fees and pension or other forms of deferred compensation for prior service (provided that such compensation is not contingent
in any way of continued service with the Company); except that compensation received by an immediate family member of the director for servic-
es as an non-executive employee of the Company need not be considered in determining independence under this test; or



o the director was affiliated with or employed by, or an immediate family member of the director was affiliated with or employed in a professional
capacity by, a present or former internal or external auditor of the Company; or

e the director, or an immediate family member of the director, was employed as an executive officer of another company where any of the
Company’s present executives serve on that company’s compensation committee; or

o the director was employed by another company (other than a charitable organization), or an immediate family member of the director was
employed as an executive officer of such company, that makes payments to, or receives payments from, the Company for property or services in
an amount which, in any single fiscal year, exceeds the greater of (a) $1 million or (b) 2% of such other company’s consolidated gross revenues;
provided, however, that in applying this test, both the payments and the consolidated gross revenues to be measured will be those reported in the
last completed fiscal year; and provided, further, that this test applies solely to the financial relationship between the Company and the director’s
(or immediate family member’s) current employer—the former employment of the director or immediate family member need not be considered. K

2. The following relationships will not be considered to be material relationships that would impair a director’s independence:

e Commercial Relationship: if a director of the Company is an executive officer or an employee, or whose immediate family member is an
executive officer of another company that makes payments to, or receives payments from, the Company for property or services in an amount
which, in any single fiscal year, does not exceed the greater of (a) $1,000,000 or (b) 2% of such other company’s consolidated gross revenues;

¢ Indebtedness Relationship: if a director of the Company is an executive officer of another company which is indebted to the Company, or to
which the Company is indebted, and the total amount of either company’s indebtedness is less than 2% of the consolidated assets of the compa-
ny wherein the director serves as an executive officer;

¢ Equity Relationship: if the director is an executive officer of another company in which the Company owns a common stock interest, and the
amount of the common stock interest is less than 5% of the total shareholders’ equity of the company where the director serves as an executive
officer; or

e Charitable Relationship: if a director of the Company, or the spouse of a director of the Company, serves as a director, officer or trustee of a
charitable organization, and the Company’s contributions to the organization in any single fiscal year are less than the greater of (a) $1,000,000 or
(b) 2% of that organization’s gross revenues.

3. For relationships not covered by Section 2 above, or for relationships that are covered, but as to which the Board believes a director may neverthe-
less be independent, the determination of whether the relationship is material or not, and therefore whether the director would be independent, will
be made by the directors who satisfy the independence guidelines set forth in Sections 1 and 2 above. The Company will explain in its proxy state-
ment any Board determination that a relationship was immaterial in the event that it did not meet the categorical standards of immateriality set forth
in Section 2 above.

4. For purposes of these standards, an “immediate family member” includes a person’s spouse, parents, children, siblings, mothers and fathers-in-law,
sons and daughters-in-law, brothers and sisters-in-law, and anyone (other than domestic employees) who shares such person’s home; except that
when applying the independence tests described above, the Company need not consider individuals who are no longer immediate family members
as a result of legal separation or divorce, or those who have died or have become incapacitated.
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APPENDIX B: DIRECTOR SELECTION PROCESS

The entire Board of Directors is responsible for nominating members for election to the Board and for filling vacancies on the Board that may occur
between annual meetings of the shareholders. The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee is responsible for identifying, screening and rec-
ommending candidates to the Board for Board membership. The Chair of the Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee will oversee this
process.

The Corporate Responsibility and Governance Committee will generally use the following process when recruiting, evaluating and selecting director can-
didates. The various steps outlined in the process may be performed simultaneously and in an order other than that presented below. Throughout the
process, the Committee will keep the full Board informed of its progress.

The Company is committed to maintaining its tradition of inclusion and diversity within the Board, and confirms that its policy of non-discrimination
based on sex, race, religion or national origin applies in the selection of Directors.

1. The Committee will assess the Board’s current and projected strengths and needs by, among other things, reviewing the Board’s current profile, its
Director Qualification Standards and the Company’s current and future needs.

2. Using the results of this assessment, the Committee will prepare a target candidate profile.




3. The Committee will develop an initial list of director candidates by retaining a search firm, utilizing the personal network of the Board and senior
management of the Company, and considering any nominees previously recommended.

4, The Committee will screen the resulting slate of director candidates to identify those individuals who best fit the target candidate profile and the
Board’s Director Qualification Standards. From this review, the Committee will prepare a list of preferred candidates and present it to the full Board
and the CEO for input.

5. The Committee will determine if any director has a business or personal relationship with any of the preferred candidates that will enable the direc-
tor to initiate contact with the candidate to determine his or her interest in being considered for membership to the Board. If necessary, the search
firm will be used to initiate this contact.

6. Whenever possible, the Chair of the Committee, the Presiding Director, at least one other independent member of the Board and the CEQ will inter-
J view each interested preferred candidate.

7. Based on input received from the candidate interviews, the Committee will determine whether to extend an invitation to a candidate to join the
Board.

A reference check will be performed on the candidate.

9. Depending on the results of the reference check, the Committee will extend the candidate an invitation to join the Board, subject to election by the
Board.

10. The full Board will vote on whether to elect the candidate to the Board.

11. The Secretary of the Company will arrange for orientation sessions for newly elected Directors, including briefing by senior managers, to familiarize
new Directors with the Company’s overall business and operations, strategic plans and goals, financial statements, and key policies and practices,
including corporate governance matters.

APPENDIX C: DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION STANDARDS

In addition to any other factors described in the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Board should, at a minimum, consider the following
factors in the nomination or appointment of members of the Board:

Integrity Directors should have proven integrity and be of the highest ethical character and share the Company’s values.
Reputation Directors should have reputations, both personal and professional, consistent with the Company’s image and reputation.
Judgment Directors should have the ability to exercise sound business judgment on a broad range of issues.

Knowledge Directors should be financially literate and have a sound understanding of business strategy, business environment, corporate governance
and board operations.

Experience In selecting directors, the Board should generally seek active and former CEQs, CFOs, international operating executives, presidents of
large and complex divisions of publicly held companies, and leaders of major complex organizations, including scientific, accounting, government, educa-
tional and other non-profit institutions.

Maturity Directors should value board and team performance over individual performance, possess respect for others and facilitate superior board
performance.
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Commitment Directors should be able and willing to devote the required amount of time to the Company’s affairs, including preparing for and attend-
ing meetings of the Board and its committees. Directors should be actively involved in the Board and its decision making.

Skills Directors should be selected so that the Board has an appropriate mix of skills in core areas such as: accounting and finance, technology, man-
agement, marketing, crisis management, strategic planning, international markets and industry knowledge.

Track Record Directors should have a proven track record of excellence in their field.

Diversity Directors should be selected so that the Board of Directors is a diverse body, with diversity reflecting gender, ethnic background, country of
citizenship and professional experience.

Age Given the Board’s mandatory retirement age of 70, directors must be able to, and should be committed to, serve on the Board for an extended
period of time.

Independence Directors should be independent in their thought and judgment and be committed to represent the long-term interests of all of the
Company’s shareholders.

Ownership Stake Directors should be committed to having a meaningful, long-term equity ownership stake in the Company.

e



APPENDIX D: DIRECTORS’ CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors of Eastman Kodak Company has adopted this Directors’ Code of Conduct to guide the directors in recognizing and addressing
ethical issues and in ensuring that their activities are consistent with the Company’s values of;

o Respect for the dignity of the individual,

e Uncompromising integrity,

e Trust,

e Credibility,

e Continuous improvement and personal renewal, and
e Recognition and celebration

The Code is intended as a source of guiding principles, since no code or policy can anticipate every situation that may arise. Directors with questions
about the Code’s application to particular circumstances are encouraged to discuss the issue with the Company’s Compliance Officer or with the Chair of
the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

Compliance with Laws and Company Policies
Directors are expected to comply with applicable laws and Company policies, and to monitor legal and ethical compliance by the Company’s officers and
other employees.

Conflicts of Interest

Directors must avoid any conflicts of interest with the Company. A “conflict of interest” exists when a director’s personal or professional interest is
adverse to, or may appear to be adverse to, the interests of the Company. Conflicts of interest may also arise when a director, or members of his or her
family, or an organization with which the director is affiliated, receives improper benefits as a result of the director’s position. Any situation that involves,
or may involve, a conflict of interest must be promptly disclosed to the Company’s Compliance Officer or the Chair of the Audit Committee.

Corporate Opportunities

Directors owe a duty to the Company to advance its legitimate interests. Directors may not take for themselves personally or for other organizations with
which they are affiliated opportunities discovered through the use of Company property, information or position. No director may compete with the
Company or use Company property, information or position for improper personal gain.

Competition and Fair Dealing

Directors shall endeavor to deal fairly with the Company’s customers, suppliers, competitors and employees, and shall oversee fair business dealing by
the Company’s officers and employees. No director should take unfair business advantage of anyone through manipulation, concealment, abuse of privi-
leged information, misrepresentation of material facts or any other intentional unfair dealing.

The purpose of business entertainment and gifts in a commercial setting is to create goodwill and sound working relationships, not to gain unfair advan-
tage with customers. Directors and members of their immediate families may not accept gifts from outside persons or entities when the gifts are made
in order to influence the director’s action as a member of the Board, or where acceptance of the gifts could create the appearance of impropriety.

Confidentiality

Directors must maintain the confidentiality of information entrusted to them by the Company or its customers, and any other information which comes to
them about the Company, except when disclosure is authorized or legally required. Confidential information includes all non-public information that might
be of use to competitors, or harmful to the Company if disclosed.

Protection and Proper Use of Company Assets

Directors must protect the Company’s assets and ensure their efficient use. Directors must not use Company time, employees, supplies, equipment,
buildings or other assets for personal benefit, unless the use is approved in advance by the Chair of the Audit Committee or is part of a compensation or
expense reimbursement program available to all directors.

Encouraging the Reporting of Any lllegal or Unethical Behavior

Directors should promote ethical behavior and take steps to ensure that the Company (a) encourages employees to talk to supervisors, managers and
other appropriate personnel when in doubt about the best course of action in a particular situation; (b) encourages employees to report violations of
laws, rules, regulations or the Company’s Business Conduct Guide; and (c) informs employees that the Company will not permit retaliation for reports
made in good faith.
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Enforcement

The Board shall determine appropriate actions to be taken in the event of violations of this Code. Directors should communicate any suspected violations
of this Code promptly to the Chair of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee or the Board, or their designee, will investigate violations, and will
ensure that appropriate remedial action is taken.

Waivers of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Only the Board or the Audit Committee may waive a Company business conduct or ethics policy for a Kodak director, and the waiver must be promptly
disclosed to shareholders.

Annual Review
The Board shall review and reassess the adequacy of this Code annually, and make any amendments that it deems appropriate.

APPENDIX E: DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE POLICY

Regular Meetings

Meeting dates for regular Board and Committee meetings will be set far enough in advance to avoid conflicts with existing commitments of individual
Board members that would prevent them from attending the meeting.

Thus, it is expected that each Board member will attend each regularly scheduled Board and Committee meeting, unless:

1. The director indicated at the time the Board agreed to the schedule that he or she had a previous commitment that precluded his or her attending a
specified meeting.

2. An unexpected event outside the control of the director prevents the director from attending.
All regularly scheduled meetings should, in most circumstances, be attended in person.

Special Meetings

Each director will make a best effort to attend all special Board and Committee meetings. If a Director cannot attend a special meeting in person, then
he or she may attend by telephone.

Annual Meeting of Shareholders
All Board members are strongly encouraged to attend the annual meeting of the Company’s shareholders.



Eastman Kodak Company
2004 Annual Meeting

THEATER ON THE
RIDGE

200 Ridge Road West
Rochester, NY

DIRECTIONS

From the West

Take Ridge Road (Rt. 104) to Dewey
Avenue. Turn left onto Dewey Avenue,
then right on Eastman Avenue and make
a quick left turn into Lot 42.

From the East

Take Route 104 and stay in the

right lane on the Veterans’ Memorial
Bridge onto Maplewood Drive.

Stay on Maplewood Drive crossing Lake
Avenue onto Eastman Avenue and turn
right at the traffic light into Lot 42.

PARKING

Parking for the Meeting is available in Lot 42
between Eastman Avenue and Merrill Street.
A shuttle service will run between the parking
lot and the Theater on the Ridge beginning at
approximately 8:30 a.m., and ending approxi-
mately one hour after the conclusion of the
Meeting. The visitor parking lot will not be
available for shareholder parking for this
Meeting.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

2003 Kodak Health, Safety and Environment

Kodak’s reputation for responsible citizenship reflects the rigorous man-
agement of its environmental performance and the high standards it sets
for itself in that arena. Kodak does business in more than 150 countries
and maintains manufacturing sites in 12 countries. As reflected in the
Corporate Responsibility Principles, Kodak applies its Health, Safety and
Environment Guiding Principles and Performance Standards across all
those locations and reviews its performance against them continuously.

RESPONSIBLE GROWTH

“Responsible Growth” is the hallmark of Kodak’s activities. It means a
commitment to continuous improvement in the way Kodak impacts the
health, safety and environment of its communities, its employees and, of
course, its customers. This commitment was demonstrated in 1999, when
Kodak gave itself five years to accomplish a set of eight ambitious envi-
ronmental goals that focused on:

e Greater reductions in emissions;

e Conservation of natural resources;

e Achieving ISO 14001 certification at all its major manufacturing sites.

Kodak is pleased to report that it has achieved seven of these goals
and exceeded its targets in most cases. Kodak did fall slightly short of one
goal—to reduce carbon dioxide emissions by 20%. Even so, the reduction
that was achieved (approximately 17%) far exceeded the target set for
any of the signatories of the Kyoto protocol. Kodak also won a national
award from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and
Department of Energy for its efforts to reduce carbon dioxide emissions.
The Company will continue working on this goal; it is one of the key ele-
ments for its next set of five-year goals. (For details about these goals,
please visit www.kodak.com/go/hse.)

Kodak has a long-standing, steadfast commitment to helping its cus-
tomers use and dispose of Kodak products safely and responsibly. The
Company has a “Design for Health, Safety and the Environment” program
that works to ensure that knowledgeable design and management deci-
sions are made across the life cycle of Kodak products in order to make
them more environmentally responsible. Kodak also works closely with its
suppliers to source materials, components and products in a responsible
way. For more information about these programs, please visit
www.kodak.com/go/hse.

PARTNERSHIPS

As a responsible global citizen, Kodak in 2003 continued to work coopera-

tively with nonprofit organizations to support collaborative initiatives that

promote health, safety and environmental responsibility, including:

e The Windows on the Wild program of the World Wildlife Fund, which
educates people of all ages about biodiversity issues and stimulates
critical thinking, discussion and informed decision making on behalf of
the environment;

e Conservation support through a number of initiatives with The Nature
Conservancy worldwide, including an initiative called “Photovoice” that
Kodak co-sponsors in the Yunnan Province of Ching;

¢ The Kodak American Greenways Awards, a partnership project of Kodak,
The Conservation Fund and National Geographic Society, which provides
small grants to stimulate the planning and design of green spaces in
communities throughout America;

e Support for a number of other organizations, including World Resources
Institute, Water Environment Research Foundation and Resources for the
Future.

Kodak also participates in a number of voluntary programs with the

EPA, such as Climate Leaders (implementation of long-term climate

change strategies), Sustainable Futures (use of pollution prevention princi-

ples, and development of inherently low-hazard chemicals), WasteWi$e

(reducing waste) and Energy Star (reducing energy use in products and

manufacturing processes).

AWARDS AND HONORS

Kodak is proud to have won a number of awards from well-respected
organizations during 2003. These awards recognize Kodak and its people
for efforts in health, safety and the environment. Highlights from the past
year include:

e Corporate Commitment Award—Energy Star program (U.S. Department
of Energy and EPA). The only company in 2003 to win this award, Kodak
was recognized for being a leader in practicing and promoting energy
efficiency, for reducing carbon dioxide emissions equivalent to the plant-
ing of 216,000 acres of trees and for having over 20 products that qual-
ify for Energy Star.

o Stratospheric 0zone Protection Award. This international award (estab-
lished by the EPA in 1990) was given to Kodak for its leadership, dedica-
tion and technical achievements, including eliminating the use of certain
ozone-depleting substances worldwide and developing an alternative to
using these materials for cleaning motion picture film, a technology
Kodak subsequently donated to the public domain.

¢ Induction into the EPA WasteWi$e Hall of Fame, which was established
just this past year. Kodak was one of the first three inductees, and was
recognized for its leadership in waste reduction through re-use and
recycling of a range of items, including one-time-use cameras and con-
struction materials.

e Excellence in Health and Safety, given by the State of Jalisco, Mexico, to
Kodak de Mexico for its exemplary record, and its management system
for health and safety issues.

* Five different awards from the Royal Society for the Prevention of
Accidents (United Kingdom) to Kodak Ltd., for its sustained achievement
of low incident rates in health and safety.

e Eleven awards from the International Imaging Industry Association for
excellence in safety performance and leadership.

e Recognition as one of the top 100 environmentally responsible compa-
nies in China.

For its performance, commitments and programs, Kodak continued,
in 2003, to be listed as the leader within its industry group in the Dow
Jones Sustainability World Index (DJSI World) and the FTSE4Good index. To
learn more about Kodak’s efforts in the Health, Safety and Environment
arena, please visit www.kodak.com/go/hse.




2
£
§
1
0
Q
|
0
($)

2003 Global Diversity

Kodak’s global efforts to encourage diversity and inclusion made important
strides during 2003. The Company gained much external recognition for
its achievements, improving its position as an employer of choice and a
company respected by a wide variety of cultures and communities.

LEADERSHIP

In September 2003, Kodak appointed Essie L.
Calhoun as Chief Diversity Officer (CDO).
Calhoun, who previously served as Director of
Multicultural Marketing, continues in her role as
Director of Community Affairs. A corporate vice
president, Calhoun brings 21 years of Kodak
experience in business and community affairs
to her new assignment, and leads a combined
Global Diversity & Community Affairs organiza-
tion.

The external Kodak Diversity Advisory Panel gave its recommenda-
tions to the Kodak board of directors in December, 2003. After receiving
and considering the panel’s recommendations, the board of directors
adopted the following resolution:

Resolved, the following items based on the recommendations of the external

Kodak Diversity Advisory Panel are adopted, and the Company's management

is authorized to take all reasonable steps necessary to implement them, as

deemed appropriate in the exercise of its business judgment.

Global Values and Globalization

¢ Have mechanisms to promote adherence to Kodak Values globally.

¢ |ntegrate Kodak Values into cost benefit analysis for new market
entrance.

e Set multicultural marketing goals by year-end 2004.

e Establish internal global senior diversity panel (1st Quarter 2004).

Leadership & Human Capital

e Strive to eliminate under-representation in job groups based on
availability by December 2006 in the U.S.

e Implement a process by year-end 2004 to determine root causes of
turnover.

e | eadership development should encourage/facilitate diverse and
diversity competent leaders at all levels.

Preparing the Workforce of Tomorrow

e Support local/national efforts and initiatives that address education
challenges in key global markets.

¢ Enable employees to obtain training and development for current and
future career needs.

e Institutionalize Winning & Inclusive Culture (WIC) as social system for
the Kodak Operating System (KOS).

COMMUNICATION

A new section of the Kodak website, www.kodak.com/go/diversity, fea-
tures Kodak employees’ views on diversity, news of our diversity achieve-
ments, messages from Chairman and CEO Daniel A. Carp and CDO Essie
L. Calhoun and links to other online diversity resources. The Company
worked to build awareness for its diversity and inclusion initiatives, result-
ing in articles in The New York Times, Washington Post, Business Week,
Fortune and USA Today. In addition, Kodak employees learned of Kodak’s
diversity and inclusion initiatives through internal publications, presenta-
tions and intranet updates.

ESSIE L. CALHOUN

®

KODAK’S COMMITMENT TO AN INCLUSIVE
WORKFORCE

Kodak conducts business in a competitive global environment. Its cus-
tomers, markets and employees span many cultures and backgrounds.
This reality guides recruitment and retention efforts at Kodak.

In 2003, despite workforce reductions and continuing global eco-
nomic uncertainties, the Company worked to sustain its diverse U.S. work-
force demographics for women and people of color. The restructuring and
consolidation of subsidiary operations, however, included reductions that
affected the Company’s overall workforce diversity levels.

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY
UNITED STATES WORKFORCE

% Women % People of Color
Year End 03 | 02 | 01 03 | 02 | 01
Total U.S. Employees 36% | 36% | 37% | 20% | 21% | 21%
Board of Directors 25% | 30% | 36% | 33% | 30% | 21%
Senior Managers,
Directors, Managers
and Supervisors 26% | 33% | 32% | 12% | 14% | 13%
Exempt Individual
Contributors 28% | 28% | 29% | 12% | 12% | 11%
Nonexempt Contributors | 40% | 40% | 40% | 24% | 25% | 25%

VOICES OF EMPLOYEES

Kodak sponsors eight employee networks, which support a culture of
inclusion and measure the pulse of cultural developments at the grass-
roots level. These networks— Women’s Forum of Kodak Employees,
Network North Star for African Americans, HOLA for Hispanic and Latino
employees, VetNet for employees who served in the military, Empower for
employees with disabilities, Lambada Network at Kodak for gay, lesbian,
bisexual and transgender employees, Native American Council at Kodak
and Asia-Pacific Exchange—have given rise to affiliated employee net-
works elsewhere in the U.S., Japan, Latin America and Asia.

CEO DIVERSITY AWARD

The Kodak CEOQ Diversity Award annually recognizes a Kodak executive
who demonstrates exemplary leadership and embraces the mindset and
behaviors that lead to a diverse and inclusive work group. Candidates are
judged on their ability to leverage diversity and inclusion to achieve busi-
ness objectives, and maximize the potential of individuals and the organi-
zation.

Ann Turner, Regional Business General
Manager, Entertainment Imaging, and a Kodak
vice president, received the 2003 CEO Diversity
Award in March 2004. Turner, whose responsi-
bilities include leading Entertainment Imaging’s
sales offices in the eastern U.S. and Canada,
has recruited and promoted candidates of
diverse backgrounds, and encouraged diversity
and inclusion dialogues throughout her organi-
zation. Turner also furnished Kodak products

ANN TURNER



and support for minority film programs and awards in public schools, col-
leges, communities and public institutions.
Also named as Honorable Mention recipients for the CEO Diversity
Award were:
o Martha “Marty” Britt, Director, Leadership Excellence + Organizational
Research, Human Resources, and a Kodak vice president
e Edgar Klein Obbink, C.l. Country Business Unit Manager, EAMER Italy
Operations Manager

SERVING DIVERSE CUSTOMER MARKETS

Corporate Business Research carefully explores multicultural market
opportunities to identify differences in imaging patterns across different
ethnic markets, cultures and social segments. We carefully analyze these
markets, using both quantitative methods to understand their habits and
practices, as well as ethnographic and anthropological methods to get a
deep understanding of the different assumptions and beliefs about imag-
ing among these constituencies. This helps us develop and refine our
products and services to better meet the needs of these markets, and to
promote these products and services in our marketing communications. In
addition, we use market tracking methods so we understand, over time,
how well we are succeeding in these markets.

Kodak's Multicultural Marketing efforts helped develop advertising
and promotional activities to reach out to diverse customers.

KODAK IS COMMITTED TO ITS
COMMUNITIES

Kodak’s global contributions and community relations program builds rela-
tionships and implements initiatives directed at community and customer
needs and interests in support of Company goals. It provides support to
address strategic social issues, community involvement and commitment
to diversity. As such, programs and initiatives are focused on partnerships,
volunteerism and grants in diverse markets.

In 2003, 23% of Kodak’s corporate funding was directed to programs
that benefit diverse constituents. An additional 18% was directed to United
Way affiliates in the United States to serve their diverse clients. Among the
diverse organizations Kodak proudly supports are: American Indian
Science and Engineering Society, GLSEN (Gay/Lesbian/Straight Education
Network), Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities, Hispanic
Federation, Ibero-American Action League, National Association for the
Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), National Council of La Raza,
National Organization on Disability, National Urban League, Sociedade
Holistica Humanitaria, Society of Women Engineers and Susan G. Komen
Breast Cancer Foundation (Italy, Germany).

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY

Kodak continues to take aggressive steps to identify and partner with
diverse suppliers. In addition to supporting, sponsoring, and participating
in many external events, Kodak successfully hosted two internal Supplier
Diversity events in 2003: Supplier Alliance for Diversity and Power of
Diversity: Matchmaker.

In 2003, Kodak increased its percentage spend with Minority
Business Enterprises (MBE) by more than 90% and with Women Business
Enterprises (WBE) by more than 65% over the previous year’s levels:

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY SPENDING

2003 2002 % increase
MBE 7.5% 3.9% +90%
WBE 9.4% 5.6% 1+65%

EXTERNAL RECOGNITION

As in previous years, Kodak’s diversity journey was recognized by many

external organizations in 2003. For example:

e Kodak Chairman and CEO Daniel A. Carp received one of ten U.S. CEQ
Diversity Leadership Awards from Diversity Best Practices/Business
Womens’ Network, a workplace diversity resource organization.

e Diversityinc.com recently ranked Kodak as #9 in their list of Top 10
Companies for Supplier Diversity, and #8 in their list of Top 50
Companies for Diversity overall.

¢ Kodak President and Chief Operating Officer Antonio M. Perez was pro-
filed in a cover article in Diversitylnc. magazine. Perez and Chief Quality
Officer Stevan G. Ramirez, a Kodak vice president, were named to
Hispanic Business magazine’s list of 100 Influentials.

e Kodak was named among Best Corporate Citizens by Business Ethics
magazine.

e fortune ranked Kodak among the 50 Best Companies for Minorities.

e For the third consecutive year, the Human Rights Campaign gave Kodak
a perfect score on its Corporate Equality Index because of policies that
support gay employees.

e Working Mother magazine named Kodak among the 100 Best
Companies for Working Mothers for the 14" consecutive year.

In addition, Kodak’s Resolution Support Services (RSS) program was
profiled in the Washington Post and The Wall Street Journal. The RSS pro-
gram enables employees to have concerns reviewed by a panel of peers
or a single adjudicator.
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Daniel A. Carp*

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Eastman Kodak Company °
Richard S. Braddock
Chairman

priceline.com &% "®

William W. Bradley
Managing Director

Allen & Company »*

Martha Layne Collins
Executive Scholar in Residence
Georgetown College, Kentucky "

Timothy M. Donahue

President & Chief Executive Officer

Nextel Communications, Inc. **

William H. Hernandez

Senior Vice President, Finance & Chief Financial Officer
PPG Industries, Inc. "

Durk 1. Jager

Retired Chairman, President & Chief Executive Officer
The Procter & Gamble Company *2°

Debra L. Lee

President & Chief Operating Officer

BET Holdings, Inc. 2**

Delano E. Lewis

Former U.S. Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa *

Paul H. O’Neill

Former Secretary of the Treasury of the United States **

Hector de J. Ruiz
President & Chief Executive Officer
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. "**

Laura D’Andrea Tyson
Dean, London School of Business
London, England

1. Audit Committee (Hector de J. Ruiz, Chair)

2. Corporate Responsibility & Governance Committee
(Debra L. Lee, Chair)

3. Executive Compensation & Development Committee
(Richard S. Braddock, Chair)

4. Finance Committee (Durk I. Jager, Chair)

5. Executive Committee (Daniel A. Carp, Chair)

6. Presiding Director

CORPORATE
Daniel A. Carp*

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Antonio M. Perez*

President & Chief Operating Officer

Robert H. Brust*

Chief Financial Officer; Executive Vice President
Mark V. Gulling
Director, Global Shared Services; Vice President
William G. Love
Treasurer

David G. Monderer
Managing Director, Corporate Business Development;
Vice President

Richard S. Morabito
Chief Purchasing Officer; Vice President
Richard G. Brown, Jr.*
Controller
Michael P. Morley*
Chief Administrative Officer; Executive Vice President
R. Hays Bell
Director, Health, Safety & Environment; Vice President
Michael P. Benard*
Director, Communications & Public Affairs; Vice President

Robert L. Berman*
Director, Human Resources; Vice President

Essie L. Calhoun
Chief Diversity Officer & Director, Community Affairs;
Vice President
Gary P. Van Graafeiland*
General Counsel; Senior Vice President
James M. Quinn
Secretary & Assistant General Counsel
Laurence L. Hickey
Assistant Secretary & Chief Governance Officer
Charles S. Brown, Jr.*
Director, Global Manufacturing & Logistics; Senior Vice President
Charles C. Barrentine
Manager, Kodak Rochester Operations; Vice President
Mary L. Burkhardt

General Manager, Global Sites; Vice President
Theodore D. McNeff
Director, Global Capture Flow; Vice President
Paul A. Walrath
Director, Global Paper & Imaging Chemicals Flow; Vice President
David W. Wilson
Director, Global Logistics; Vice President
Carl E. Gustin, Jr*
Chief Marketing Officer; Senior Vice President
Robert L. LaPerle

General Manager, kodak.com; Vice President

Henri D. Petit*
Director, International Regions Operations; Senior Vice President
Yoshikazu Hori
President, Kodak Japan Ltd., General Manager, Japan Region;
Vice President
Karen A. Smith-Pilkington*
Chairman & President, Greater Asia Region; Senior Vice President
Ying Yeh
Chairman, Greater China & General Manager, External Affairs,
Greater Asia Region; Vice President
James C. Stoffel*
Chief Technology Officer, Director, Research & Development;
Senior Vice President
William J. Lloyd
Director, Inkjet Systems Program; Vice President
Daniel T. Meek
Director, Kodak Operating System; Vice President
John J. Chiazza
General Manager, Global Integrated Supply Chain; Vice President
Stevan G. Ramirez
Chief Quality Officer; Vice President
Kim E. VanGelder

Chief Information Officer; Vice President

DIGITAL & FILM
IMAGING SYSTEMS

Bernard Masson*
President, Digital & Film Imaging Systems; Senior Vice President

Mary Jane Hellyar

General Manager, Worldwide Film Capture; Vice President

Yusuke Kojima

General Manager, Worldwide Digital Camera & System

Development; Vice President

Michael A. Korizno

General Manager, Worldwide Sales, digital & applied imaging

products & services; Vice President

Aaron J. McLeod

General Manager, Worldwide Professional Customer

Relationships; Vice President

Kent D. McNeley

General Manager, Worldwide Consumer Output; Vice President
Brad W. Kruchten
SPG Manager, Worldwide Wholesale & Online Services;
Vice President

Gerald P. Quindlen

General Manager, Worldwide Sales & Operations, consumer &

professional imaging products & services; Vice President
Jaime Cohen-Szulc
General Manager, Sales & Operations, consumer &

professional imaging products & services, Americas
Region; Vice President

*“Executive Officer” under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
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Claudio D’Amico
General Manager, Sales & Operations, consumer &
professional imaging products & services, EAMER;
Vice President
John Tseng
General Manager, Sales & Operations, consumer &
professional imaging products & services; Greater Asia
Region; Vice President
E. Mark Rajkowski
General Manager, Worldwide Operations; Vice President
Eric G. Rodli*
President, entertainment imaging products & services;
Senior Vice President
Gregory R. Westbrook

General Manager, Worldwide Digital Capture; Vice President

HEALTH IMAGING

Daniel I. Kerpelman*
President, Health Imaging; Senior Vice President

Candy M. Obourn
Chief Operating Officer, Health Imaging; Senior Vice President

COMMERCIAL IMAGING
Carl A. Marchetto*
President, Commercial Imaging Group; Senior Vice President

James Manchisi
President, commercial & government products & services;
Vice President

COMMERCIAL PRINTING
James T. Langley*
President, Commercial Printing; Senior Vice President

Philip Gerskovich
General Manager, Publishing Services; Vice President

Nachum Shamir
President, Kodak Versamark, Inc.; Vice President

Philip V. Tatusko
Director, Worldwide Operations; Vice President
DISPLAY & COMPONENTS

Willy C. Shih*
President, Display & Components; Senior Vice President



SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

CORPORATE OFFICES

343 State Street
Rochester, NY 14650 USA
(585) 724-4000

STATE OF INCORPORATION
New Jersey

ANNUAL MEETING

Theater on the Ridge

200 Ridge Road West
Rochester, New York
Wednesday, May 12, 2004
10:00 a.m.

COMMON STOCK

Ticker symbol: EK. NYSE

Most newspaper stock tables list the Company’s
stock as “EKodak.” The common stock is listed
and traded on the New York Stock Exchange,
which is the principal market for it.

DIVIDENDS

Dividends are paid, when declared by the Board
of Directors, twice a year on the 10th business
day of July and December.

SHAREHOLDER
ASSISTANCE

For information about stock transfers, address
changes, dividends, account consolidation,
registration changes, lost stock certificates
and Form 1099, contact:

Transfer Agent & Registrar

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.

P.0. Box 43016

Providence, Rl 02940-3016

(800) 253-6057

www.equiserve.com

For copies of the Summary Annual Report
and Proxy Statement, 10-K or 10-Q, contact:
Literature & Marketing Support

Eastman Kodak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, NY 14650-0532

(585) 724-2783

For information about the most recent
quarterly Sales and Earnings, call:
(800) 785-6325/(800) 78-KODAK

For other information or questions, contact:
Coordinator, Shareholder Services

Eastman Kodak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, NY 14650-0211

(585) 724-5492

EASTMAN KODAK SHARES
PROGRAM

The Eastman Kodak Shares Program is designed
to give investors a way to systematically and
affordably build their ownership interest in the
Company. This Program provides a means of
regular dividend reinvestment and includes a
voluntary investment option, as well as an auto-
matic monthly investment option, for purchases
of additional shares up to $120,000 per year.
The minimum initial investment is $150, with
additional investments as little as $50.

For information contact:
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
Eastman Kodak Shares Program
P.0. Box 43016

Providence, Rl 02940-3016
(800) 253-6057
www.equiserve.com

DUPLICATE MAILINGS

If you receive more than one Summary Annual
Report and Proxy Statement and wish to help us
reduce costs by discontinuing multiple

mailings to your address, contact:

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.

P.0. Box 43016

Providence, Rl 02940-3016

(800) 253-6057

ELECTRONIC PROXY
MATERIALS

Kodak’s proxy materials can now be received
electronically. This option will save the Company
the cost of printing and mailing these materials
to you. It will also make them accessible to you
immediately when they are available.

If you are a registered holder (you own the stock
in your name), and wish to receive your proxy
materials electronically rather than receiving a
paper copy, go to www.econsent.com/ek.

If you are a street holder (you own the stock
through a bank or broker), please contact your
broker and ask for electronic delivery of
Kodak’s proxy materials.

PRODUCT INFORMATION

For information about Kodak products and
services, call the Kodak Information Center:
(800) 242-2424.

KODAK ON THE INTERNET

For information about the Company and its
products, please visit us at www.kodak.com.

This Summary Annual Report and Proxy
Statement was printed using Kodak Polychrome
Graphics products. Kodak, Vision2, Perfect
Touch, Kodak Professional, EasyShare, Ofoto,
ColorLast and DryView are trademarks of
Eastman Kodak Company.

Design: Calm & Sense Communications
www.calmandsense.com
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